
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

1633 GARDEN HIGHWAY 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95833 

FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2022 
8:00 A.M. 

WEB & TELEPHONE MEETING ONLY 

MODIFIED BROWN ACT REQUIREMENTS IN LIGHT OF STATE OF EMERGENCY 

In compliance with CA Assembly Bill 361, members of the Board of Trustees and members of the public 
will participate in this meeting by teleconference. The call-in information for the Board of Trustees and 
the public is as follows: 

Join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://www.gotomeet.me/rd1000 

You can also dial in using your phone. 

United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679 
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116 

Access Code: 539-716-757 

If you don’t already have the GoToMeeting application downloaded, please allow yourself additional time 
prior to the meeting to install the free application on your computer, tablet, or smartphone. The 
application is not required to participate via phone.  

Any member of the public on the telephone may speak during Public Comment or may email public 
comments to kking@rd1000.org  and comments will be read from each member of the public. During this 
period of modified Brown Act Requirements, the District will use best efforts to swiftly resolve requests 
for reasonable modifications or accommodations with individuals with disabilities, consistent with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act, and resolving any doubt whatsoever in favor of accessibility.  Requests for 
reasonable modifications under the ADA may be submitted to the email address noted above, or by phone 
directly to the District. 

All items requiring a vote of the Board of Trustees will be performed as a roll call vote to ensure votes are 
heard and recorded correctly. In addition, the meeting will be recorded and participation in the meeting 
via GoToMeeting and/or phone will serve as the participants acknowledgment and consent of 
recordation. 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 1 of 818

https://www.gotomeet.me/rd1000
tel:+18668994679,,539716757
tel:+15713173116,,539716757
mailto:kking@rd1000.org


 AGENDA RD 1000 Board Meeting  
  September 9, 2022  

2 | P a g e  
 

1. PRELIMINARY  
 

1.1. Call Meeting to Order 
1.2. Roll Call 
1.3. Approval of Agenda 
1.4. Pledge of Allegiance 
1.5. Oath of Office – Trustee Thomas Smith 
1.6. Committee Assignments 
1.7. Conflict of Interest (Any Agenda items that might be a conflict of interest to any Trustee should 

be identified at this time by the Trustee involved) 
 

2. PRESENTATIONS 

No Scheduled Presentations 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT (NON-AGENDA ITEMS) 

Any person desiring to speak on a matter which is not scheduled on this agenda may do so under the 
Public Comments section. Speaker times are limited to three (3) minutes per person on any matter 
within RD 1000’s jurisdiction, not on the Agenda. 

Public comments on agenda or non-agenda items during the Board of Trustees meeting are for the 
purpose of informing the Board to assist Trustees in making decisions. Please address your comments 
to the President of the Board. The Board President will request responses from staff, if appropriate. 
Please be aware the California Government Code prohibits the Board from taking any immediate 
action on an item which does not appear on the agenda unless the item meets stringent statutory 
requirements (see California Government Code Section 54954.2 (a)). 

Public comments during Board meetings are not for question and answers. Should you have questions, 
please do not ask them as part of your public comments to the Board. Answers will not be provided 
during Board meetings. Please present your questions to any member of RD 1000 staff via e-mail, 
telephone, letter, or in-person at a time other than during a Board meeting. 

4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 

4.1. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: Update on activities since the August 2022 Board Meeting. 
 

4.2. OPERATIONS MANAGER’S REPORT: Update on activities since the August 2022 Board Meeting. 
 

4.3. DISTRICT COUNSEL’S REPORT: Update on activities since the August 2022 Board Meeting. 
 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 

The Board considers all Consent Calendar items to be routine and will adopt them in one motion.  There 
will be no discussion on these items before the Board votes on the motion, unless Trustees, staff or the 
public request specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar. 

5.1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Approval of Minutes from the August 12, 2022 Regular Board Meeting. 

5.2. TREASURER’S REPORT: Approve Treasurer’s Report for August 2022. 

5.3. EXPENDITURE REPORT: Review and Accept Report for August 2022. 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 2 of 818



 AGENDA RD 1000 Board Meeting  
  September 9, 2022  

3 | P a g e  
 

5.4. BUDGET TO ACTUAL REPORT: Review and Accept Report for August 2022. 

5.5. ASSEMBLY BILL 361: Review and Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-09-01 - Proclaiming 
a Local Emergency, Ratifying the Covid-19 State of Emergency, and Authorizing Remote 
Teleconference Meetings of Reclamation District No. 1000 Pursuant to The Ralph M. Brown Act.  

5.6. WARRANT FOR FUND TRANSFER: Review and Consider Approval of Warrant for Transferring 
Funds between Investment Accounts. 

6. SCHEDULED ITEMS 

6.1. COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL PLAN: Review and Discuss Draft Phase 2.2 Property Related Fee 
Study and Consider Circulation for Public Comment. 

7. BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S COMMENTS/REPORTS 
 

7.1. BOARD ACTIVITY UPDATES: 
 

7.1.1.   RD 1000 Committee Meetings Since Last Board Meeting 
• Executive Committee (Gilbert & Lee Reeder) August 31, 2022 
• Finance Committee (Gilbert, Bains & Burns) August 31, 2022 

 

7.1.2.   RD 1000 Committees No Meetings Since Last Board Meeting 
• Legal Committee (Avdis, Barandas, & Gilbert) 
• Operations Committee (Bains, Barandas & Burns)  
• Personnel Committee (Bains & Barandas) 
• Urbanization Committee (Lee Reeder & Burns)  

 

8. CLOSED SESSION 

No Closed Session Items  

9. ADJOURN  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 3 of 818



  
  
  RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 
 

Item 4.1 – Page 1 
 

 
 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 9, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.1 
 

 
TITLE:  General Manager’s Report – September 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Update on Activities Since the August 2022 Board of Trustees Meeting  
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 

This Staff Report is intended to report the noteworthy activities and events of the District. 
Noteworthy activity from August 2022 is provided below: 
 

1. Administration Services 
a. Human Resources 

i. No Update. 

b. Comprehensive Financial Plan 

i. Staff Presented the Phase 2.2 Technical Report to the Board of Trustees on 
May 13, 2022.  Staff continues to work on outreach regarding the 
proposed fee and has scheduled numerous meetings kicking off in June 
2022. 

ii. 4Natomas.org launched on June 1, 2022. This website is being used as the 
landing point for all information relative to the District’s work on the 
potential property related fee which the Board of Trustee will consider this 
fall. 

iii. Finance Committee reviewed the draft Phase 2.2 Storm Water Service Fee 
Study on August 31, 2022. 

c. Strategic Communication Services 

i. GM King and Staff continue to work with Allen Strategic on a weekly basis 
for the various Outreach and Education Programs of import to the District. 

2. District Operations 
a. Routine Operations & Maintenance: 

i. District Crews continue to perform routine maintenance and operations of 
the District’s infrastructure. See Agenda Item 4.2 for information regarding 
activities performed in August 2022.  

3. Capital Improvement Projects 
a. CIP Update 

i. KSN is currently working on Pumping Plant #8 Preliminary Design and 
construction phasing plan. Their electrical team is working on the 
preliminary design report and readying to engage structural to vet 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 4 of 818



TITLE:  General Manager’s Report – September 2022 
 

Item 4.1 – Page 2 
 

feasibility of the site alternatives. With the operating sequences 
confirmed, the modeling team is underway on building the Plant 8 replica 
model used to diagnose and fix the cavitation issues. We expect to have 
design drawings and formal test plan from the modeling team that will be 
shared within the next few weeks.  

4. Natomas Levee Improvement Projects 

The Corps continues to work with the State and SAFCA on borrow for the project. Sites 
being studied and tested include the Sacramento Regional Sanitation District treatment 
plant stockpile; Port of West Sacramento; and the Brookfield property in Sutter County 
adjacent to the PGCC south of Howsley Road which could provide sufficient borrow for 
the remainder of the Natomas Project. SAFCA was not able to negotiate terms for using 
borrow from the Sutter Point development. The Corps has changed the borrow site for 
completing Reach B to include material from the Port of West Sacramento since material 
from the Lower American River sites are now being reused on-site and are no longer 
available for Natomas. The Corps is evaluating needs for each Reach and available sources 
to minimize delays and maximize efficiency. 

a. Reach A 

i. The Contract was awarded in September 2021 to Ahtna-Great Lakes (joint 
venture) for the base contract levee work. The contractor has completed 
their pre-construction submittals and is mobilizing to initiate the test section 
for the cutoff wall construction. Construction will last for three years.  
 

ii. Modifications to Plant 1B have been included in the project and the Corps is 
expected to exercise the option to include Plant 1A by the end of September. 
The contract includes the provisions in the agreement between the District 
and SAFCA to ensure Plant 1A and 1B are operational during the flood season 
throughout the project and partial operation of Plant 1B during the irrigation 
season for rice drainage. 
 

iii. SAFCA/State continue coordinating with the Corps on SMUD, AT&T and PGE 
relocations which are underway but have delayed the start of construction.  

 

b. Reach B 
i. Construction continued on Reach B including relocation of the Riverside 

Canal and replacement of other Natomas Water Company facilities. The 
Corps is working on logistics to acquire borrow material from the Port of 
Sacramento.  
 

ii. Outfall, discharge pipes, pumps and electrical replacement has been 
completed. Plant 3 was tested this past month, however issues with a 
temperature control switch were discovered, additional testing will need to 
be performed after switch installation. All four pumps are operational. San 
Juan Road has been reopened.  
 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 5 of 818



TITLE:  General Manager’s Report – September 2022 
 

Item 4.1 – Page 3 
 

iii. Construction at the I-5 window crossing the Sacramento River south of 
Bayou Road which began in 2021, has entered a second season and is 
scheduled be complete by November 2022. RD 1000 has issued temporary 
use permit to the contractor. A detour is in place at Garden Highway and 
North Bayou Rd, this will remain through mid-November. 

 

c. Reach C 
i. The Reach C project is complete, and the District is providing the operation 

and maintenance. 
 

d. Reach D 
i. The reconstruction of Pumping Plant 4, discharge pipes and outfall 

structure has entered month 17. The plant will be non-operational this 
flood season as the electrical protection equipment delivery is September 
2023. Completion target date of Plant 4 is September 2022. Coordinating 
with USACE, M&H and NMWC related to minor temporary power for 
electrical building and exterior lighting after contractor demobilizes from 
site.  
 

ii. The Corps is working on the package to turn the previously completed levee 
improvements in Reach D over to the non-federal sponsors (and RD 1000) 
though the District has effectively taken over the O&M of the levee. 

 

e. Reach E 
i. The plans and specifications for this reach are complete. The Corps is doing 

its final internal review and working with their contracting group to 
advertise the project for construction with contract award in November 
2022. Construction will be in 2023 and 2024. 
 

ii. SAFCA has acquired all the right of way for construction and utility 
relocations. This includes the Brookfield property which could yield 
sufficient borrow for the remainder of the Natomas project. SAFCA is 
coordinating with PG&E for the relocation of the utility poles scheduled to 
be completed in 2022. 

 

f. Reach F 
i. The State, SAFCA and RD 1000 have provided comments to the Corps on 

the 95% plans. We continue working with the Corps on key issues affecting 
design; particularly the proposed takes on properties with existing 
structures, the work near Pumping plant No. 6, relocate or design around 
WAPA tower, and the borrow source currently proposed from the former 
Brookfield property now owned by SAFCA.  
 

ii. Critical issues include right of way acquisition (some which require 
relocations); WAPA tower (lead time for relocation more than a year); utility 
relocations and borrow source. Based on potential right of way acquisition 
and utility relocation delays, the Corps is revising their schedule to delay 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 6 of 818



TITLE:  General Manager’s Report – September 2022 
 

Item 4.1 – Page 4 
 

construction until 2025 with completion as late as 2027. SAFCA is trying to 
reduce the right of way acquisition time to allow construction to commence 
sooner.  

 

g. Reach G 
i. See notes above for Reach F as Reaches F and G are combined into a single 

design and construction contract. 
 

h. Reach H 
i. Construction at Reach H continues, including fence relocations, landside 

lower patrol road and I-80 berm. SAFCA continues acquisition of rights 
needed to complete patrol road and fence relocations. This project will 
continue through 2022 as these contract modifications are negotiated and 
rights of way acquired. Paving has been completed from the Arden/Garden 
Connector to Pump Plant #8.  

 

i. Reach I 
i. Construction of the cutoff wall has been completed and project finalization 

and turnover to SAFCA and the District is in progress. A final construction 
report has been submitted for SAFCA and the District to review. 

ii. Design for the Reach I Contract 2 to construct a patrol / maintenance road 
and perform levee slope flattening has been completed. SAFCA is working 
on real estate acquisition and coordination with utilities for relocation. 
Contract for tree removal was awarded in January 2022 and has stopped 
now. The remaining trees will be removed in late 2022 
(November/December). The levee construction is scheduled to be done in 
2023. 

 

j. Other Projects 
 

i. Plant 5 replacement—The Corps has awarded the design contract to the 
Stantec/Kleinfelder team. The new pumping plant will be located 
approximately 400 feet east from the current location. A kick-off meeting 
was held on-site in late August with the District providing our 
recommendations and standards to be compatible with our other pumping 
plants. The current schedule is for construction in 2024.  
 

ii. Highway 99 Window – HDR Engineers are doing the design for the closure 
of the Highway 99 crossing gap at the Natomas Cross Canal. 95% plans were 
reviewed in May 2022 with no significant issues identified. Next milestone 
is 100 % plan review in October 2022. Caltrans is now engaged with the 
project and provided their comments on the proposed lane closures to 
allow the cutoff wall constructed across the travel lanes but concur in 
general with the proposal. The schedule is to award the contract in June 
2023 and construction completed by December 2023.  

 
 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 7 of 818



TITLE:  General Manager’s Report – September 2022 
 

Item 4.1 – Page 5 
 

5. Miscellaneous 
 

a. Sacramento Area Flood Control Agency (SAFCA) 

i. Board Meeting – August 18, 2022 (Attachment No. 1) 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. SAFCA Board Meeting – August 18, 2022 

 

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 
 
  
____________________________________________    Date: 09/07/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 
 
  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 8 of 818



Board of Directors Action Summary of
August 18, 2022 - 3:00 PM

WEBEX MEETING

Directors/Alternates Present:  Ashby, Burns, Conant, Desmond, 
Frost, Holloway, Kennedy, Lee Reeder, Nottoli, Serna, and Shah

Directors Absent: Harris and Jennings

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENTS

CONSENT MATTERS

Motion by Director Conant and seconded by Director Holloway to approve Resolution 
Nos. 2022-089; 2022-090; 2022-077; 2022-091; and 2022-092 of Consent Matters. No 
members of the public requested to speak.

AYES: Ashby, Conant, Desmond, Frost, Holloway, Kennedy, Lee Reeder, Serna, Shah, 
Burns
NOES: (None)
ABSTAIN: (None)
ABSENT: Harris, Jennings, Nottoli
RECUSAL: (None)

1. Resolution No. 2022-089 - Proclaiming a Local Emergency Persists, Re-Ratifying
the COVID-19 State of Emergency, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference

BOARD PACKET 
Page 9 of 818

AGENDA ITEM 4.1
ATTACHMENT NO. 1 



2 

Meetings of the Sacramento Area Flood Control Agency Board of Directors 
Pursuant to the Ralph M. Brown Act (Goldberg)

2. Approving the Action Summary for July 21, 2022 (Russell)

3. Resolution No. 2022-090 - Authorizing the Executive Director to Work with the 
State of California and Regional Partners to Adjust the Date of Attainment of the 
Urban Level of Flood Protection for Levees Within the State Plan of Flood Control 
in Recognition of  U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Scheduling Contingencies 
(Bardini)

4. Resolution No. 2022-091 - Authorizing the Executive Director to Execute 
Amendment No. 12 to Contract No. 775 with Psomas for Topographic Mapping 
and Right of Way Engineering Services Related to the Natomas Levee 
Improvement Project (Bassett)

5. Resolution No. 2022-092 - Authorizing the Executive Director to Execute 
Amendment No. 4 to Contract No. 1528 with Geosyntec Consultants, Inc. for 
Professional Services Related to the American River Common Features 2016 
Project (Ghelfi)

SEPARATE MATTERS

6. Resolution of Appreciation No. 2022-093 - Recognizing Nadine Ann Bradford for 
Her Contributions to the Sacramento Area Flood Control Agency (Johnson)

Motion By Director Mat Conant, seconded by Director Sue Frost to approve Resolution 
No. 2022-093.

AYES: Ashby, Conant, Desmond, Frost, Holloway, Kennedy, Nottoli, Lee Reeder, 
Serna, Shah, Burns
NOES: (None)
ABSTAIN: (None)
ABSENT: Harris, Jennings
RECUSAL: (None)

Government Code Section 54956.8 - Conference with Real Property Negotiators.
Property:  5333 East Levee Road, Sacramento, CA  95835
Sacramento County APN:  226-0020-005

BOARD PACKET 
Page 10 of 818



3 

Agency Negotiators: Richard M. Johnson, Jason D. Campbell, Jeremy D. 
Goldberg, John A. Bassett, Matt DeGroot
Negotiating Party:  Richard Cunha on behalf of Sandra Kay Cunha, Successor 
Trustee of The Kenneth and Mary Lou Cayocca Family 1983 Revocable Trust, 
dated April 29, 1983
Under Negotiation:  Price and terms of payment

Nothing to report at this time.

Government Code Section 54956.8 - Conference with Real Property Negotiators.
Property:  1015 Rio lane, Sacramento, CA  95822
Sacramento County APN:  016-0161-035
Agency Negotiators:  Richard M. Johnson, Jason D. Campbell, Jeremy D. 
Goldberg, Matt DeGroot, and Pete Ghelfi
Negotiating Party:  Randy Borene
Under Negotiation:  Price and terms of payment

Nothing to report at this time.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

7. Information - Executive Director’s Report for August 18, 2022 (Johnson)

SEPARATE MATTERS

8. Public Hearing - Resolution of Necessity No. 2022-094  - Authorizing an Eminent 
Domain Action to Condemn Real Property Interests for the American River 
Common Features 2016 Flood Risk Management Project, Sacramento River East 
Levee,  Easement Interest Acquisition Over Portions of Sacramento County 
Assessor's Parcel Number 016-0161-035 - Property Owners Randolph M. Borene 
Trust, Leslie Stuart Separate Trust, Mark Stuart Separate Trust, Lara Stuart 
Separate Trust, Kathleen A Worley Revocable Living Trust (DeGroot)

Chairman Kennedy opened the public hearing.  Mr. Randy Borene was present, but did 
not comment considering the Directors planned on continuing the Item for at least 3 
months. Chairman Kennedy closed the public hearing. Motion by Director Conant and 
seconded by Director Desmond to continue this Item to a later date.

AYES: Ashby, Conant, Desmond, Frost, Holloway, Kennedy, Lee Reeder, Serna, Shah, 
Burns
NOES: (None)
ABSTAIN: (None)
ABSENT: Harris, Jennings, Nottoli

BOARD PACKET 
Page 11 of 818



4 

RECUSAL: (None)

9. Public Hearing - Resolution of Necessity No. 2022-095 - Authorizing an Eminent 
Domain Action to Condemn Real Property Interests for the Reach H Component 
of Phase 4b of the Natomas Levee Improvement Project, Interest Acquisitions 
Over Portions of Sacramento County Assessor's Parcel Number 226-0020-005 - 
Property Owners: Sandra Kay Cunha, Successor Trustee of the Kenneth and 
Mary Lou Cayocca Family 1983 Revocable Trust, dated April 29, 1983 (Degroot)

Presentation by Matt DeGroot.  Chairman Kennedy opened the public hearing. 
Comments made by Mr. Dick Cunha. Chairman Kennedy closed the public hearing.  
Motion by Director Kennedy and seconded by Director Conant to approve Resolution No. 
2022-095.

AYES: Ashby, Conant, Desmond, Frost, Holloway, Kennedy, Nottoli, Lee Reeder, 
Serna, Shah, Burns
NOES: (None)
ABSTAIN: (None)
ABSENT: Harris, Jennings
RECUSAL: (None)

ADJOURN

Respectfully submitted,
Lyndee Russell

BOARD PACKET 
Page 12 of 818



  
  
  RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 
 

Item 4.2 – Page 1 
 

 
 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 9, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.2 
 

 
TITLE:  Operations Manager’s Report – September 2022 
 

SUBJECT: Update on Activities Since the August 2022 Board of Trustees Meeting 
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

This Staff Report is intended to inform the Board and serve as the official record of the activities 
the District’s field staff engaged in for the month of August 2022. As well as provide information 
regarding District facility use and local weather impacts on District facilities and river levels. 
Noteworthy activities include mowing along the inner and outer perimeter of the District 
including garbage removal along Garden Highway and the NEMDC. Staff is currently mechanically 
removing sediment from the West Drain and the M-7 ditch, which hasn’t been performed in over 
15years. Along with assistance from staff, Aqua Terra completed our biannual primrose 
treatment within the West Drainage Canal, North Drainage Canal and East drainage canal, 
including Fisherman’s Lake and Bannon Canal. We are in the process of coordination with AT&T 
to install a fiber connection at the Corporation Yard. A new weather-head and initial electrical 
components have been installed. I anticipate the permanent connection will be made within the 
next month or so. SCADA components have been ordered related to the alarm call-out feature 
for Pumping Plant #1B, #2, #3 and #8. After the completion of PP#4, we will look to integrate call-
out features at that plant.  

The Operations Manager’s report was created to provide monthly updates to the Board of 
Trustees on field related activities within the District boundaries, as well as provide a historical 
record. This allows for the District and the public an opportunity to refer back to data trends over 
time regarding the weather impact on District facilities, crew activities, and local river and canal 
conditions as well as general District activities from month to month. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

There are no staff recommendations, the information provided is strictly informational. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Operations Manager’s Report Data Sheet  

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 

 
____________________________________________    Date: 09/02/2022 
Gabriel J. Holleman, Operations Manager 
 
 
____________________________________________    Date: 09/02/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 13 of 818



Operations Manager’s Report 
  August 2022 

1 

River Levels: 

Bannon   H: 8.8’ 
   L: 7.6’ 

River    H:7.6’ 
   L: 5.0’ 

Rain Fall Totals: 
August 2022  
Rain Totals = 0”  
August Average = .05” 

Rain Totals Since 
July 1, 2022 = 0” 

Safety Topics for the Month of August 
Personal Protective Equipmenbt – Face Protection 
Personal Protective Equipment – Hand Protection/Chemicals 
Personal Protective Equipmenbt – General Hazards 
Personal Protective Equipmenbt – Foot Protection 

District Requests Received   
The District received multiple requests related to trash, debris and abandoned vehicles along District 
facilities. Staff and local law enforcement were deployed to remove these items within District 
boundaries.  

0 00 0

0.
05

A U G U S T S I N C E  J U L Y

RAIN FALL LEVELS IN INCHES
Current Year 22/23 Last Year 21/22 Average Rainfall

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35

RIVER LEVELS IN FEET

Bannon River High Bannon River Low

River River High River River Low

BOARD PACKET 
Page 14 of 818

AGENDA ITEM 4.2
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



2 
 

 
The chart below represents various activities the field crew spent their time working on during the 
month  of August, 2022.  

*Hours worked do not include the Operations Manager’s time.  

 
Pumping 
There were no pumping activities in the month of August. 
 
Unauthorized Encampment Activity There were no unauthorized encampment activities in the month 
of August. 
 
Unauthorized Encampment Activity – Year to Date There has been no unauthorized encampment 
activity for the current fiscal year.  
 

 

RD 1000 Field Crew *Field Hours Worked Activity 
 402 Mowing 
 237 Week Control 

152 Ditch Maintenance 
141 Equipment Maintenance/Repairs 

 88 Garbage 
   

$0.00
$0.10
$0.20
$0.30
$0.40
$0.50
$0.60
$0.70
$0.80
$0.90
$1.00

August Since July

Unauthorized Encampment Activity Expense

Current Year 21/22 Last Year 20/21

BOARD PACKET 
Page 15 of 818



Operations Manager’s Report 
       August 2022 

 

1 
 

 
 
 

1. Capital Improvement Projects 
a. CIP Update 

i. KSN is currently working on Pumping Plant #8 Preliminary Design and 
construction phasing plan. Their electrical team is working on the 
preliminary design report and readying to engage structural to vet 
feasibility of the site alternatives. With the operating sequences 
confirmed, the modeling team continues to perform testing under 
different conditions and sump modifications. Plant 8 replica model used 
to diagnose and fix the cavitation issues. Physical modeling of pump 
sump started.  Only minor issues were identified. Team working 
through proposed upgrades to bring sump into full compliance. Follow-
up tests of for minor mods to Pumps 8&9 were not productive. Current 
review is to add divider wall. We expect to have design drawings and 
formal recommendation following the hydraulic analysis and testing 
that is currently in progress.  

 
ii. Analysis to update costs are in progress as it relates to the PP#8 pump 

reimbursement agreement with SAFCA, which includes hydraulic 
calculations for mitigation of capacity impacts from the previous levee 
construction project.  

 
iii. Plant 1A safety improvements are currently under review, M&H will 

provide preliminary recommendations soon.  
 

iv. Electrical Condition assessment complete, analysis and reporting in 
progress.  

 
v. PP#1B trash rack guide and chain replacement is complete.  

 
 

2. Developmental Project Updates 
a. MAP 

i. Reviewed comment from County on new RD1000 basinwide model 
impacting I-5 drainage infrastructure, including south of I-5. Potential 
increase of pumping and or channel improvements.  

                                       
b. Greenbriar 

i. Greenbriar – Sac City has reviewed final reimbursement costs to 
RD1000.   

BOARD PACKET 
Page 16 of 818



2 
 

 
 

c. Upper West Side 
i. Coordinating with Sac County regarding questions about pumping plant 

operational details.    
 

d. City of Sacramento Discharge Pipes 
i. Sac City has discontinued work at Sump 58 (American River0 & Sump 

132 (Lower NEMDC).  
 

e. Sutter Pointe 
i. Mass grading plan has been reviewed. Completed review of plans 

pertaining to new small lift pump station to discharge water from 
detention lakes.  

 
f. Misc. Caltrans 

i. Coordinating efforts ongoing with the planned work at San Juan (EDC).  
 

g. Elkhorn Blvd/Powerline 
i. B plans for Elkhorn extension have been reviewed and comments 

submitted.  
 

h. SMUD levee crossing at Swabbies 
i. Permit review and endorsed. Will monitor activities when construction 

begins.  
 

i. Anton Dev Co Fong Ranch Road 
ii.   Met with City Parks and Rec to review drainage for the new park. 

 
j. Panhandle  

i. Reviewed and commented on tentative map showing RD1000 ditches 
to be removed. Drainage study is being prepared.  

 
k. Northpointe Industrial Park 

i. Completed backcheck of plans with no issues.  
  

l. Ninos Parkway Trail – B Drain 
i. Bridge at B drain. Plans received 06/22/2022, currently under review. 

 
m. 920 San Juan Road 

i. Reviewing NOI. Drainage study requested 
 

n. NorthLake Development 
i. Drawings currently under review. 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 17 of 818



3 
 

o. MAP Schnitzer 
i. Meeting scheduled to review M-7 drainage canal piping. Piping of drain 

was rejected by RD 1000.  
 

p. Airport South Industrial  
i. New proposal for area south of I-5 and east of powerline road. Area is 

in floodway with significant RD1000 facilities on four sides. Significant 
detention proposed, but no drainage study at this time. Currently 
reviewing grading plans supporting documents for application.  

 
q. Pleasant Grove Truck Facility 

i. Coordinating with engineer related to site drainage.  
 
 

3. General Engineering Updates 
a. Basinwide Model 

i. Stakeholder (City, Sacramento, Sutter Counties) kickoff held on 5/4.  
Sacramento County provided review comments. Most are clarifications, 
but a few model updates proposed. Review by MAP and Upper West Side 
designers included. No further comments expected from the City. 

 
b. Facility Mapping Tool 

i. Working with M&H to complete field mapping tool (GIS) 
 

c. PGCC Culvert Video Inspections 
i. Working with M&H to perform.  

 
 

4. NLIP Projects 
a. Reach A  

i. Weekly progress meetings/technical reviews 
 

b. Reach B  
i. Weekly progress meetings/technical reviews 

 
c. Reach D 

i. Weekly progress meetings/technical reviews 
 

d. Reach H 
i. Weekly progress meetings/technical reviews 

 
e. I-5 Window 

i. Weekly progress meetings/technical reviews 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 18 of 818



4 
 

 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 19 of 818



  
  
  RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 
 

Item 4.3 – Page 1 
 

 
 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 9, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.3 
 

 
TITLE:  District Counsel’s Report – September 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Update on Activities Since the August 2022 Board of Trustees Meeting  
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

Reclamation District 1000’s (RD 1000; District) General Counsel, Rebecca Smith and/or Scott 
Shapiro to provide verbal report of work performed during the month of August 2022.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

None 
     

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 
 
 
 
____________________________________________    Date: 09/02/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 
 
 
 
 

 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 20 of 818



  
  
  RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 
 

Item 5.1 – Page 1 
 

 
 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 9, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.1 
 

 
TITLE:  Approval of Minutes  
 

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes from August 12, 2022 Regular Board  
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

This staff report serves as the official record of the Board of Trustees monthly meetings. This 
document details meeting participants, proof of items discussed, summaries of board meeting 
discussion, and the Board's actions. Staff recommends Board approval of meeting minutes from 
the following Board Meetings: 

• August 12, 2022 Regular Board Meeting (Attachment No. 1) 

The Ralph M. Brown Act (Gov. Code §54950 et seq.) governs meetings by public commissions, 
boards and councils, and public agencies in California. The Act facilitates public transparency and 
public participation in local government decisions. The Act also contains specific exemptions from 
the open meeting requirements where governmental agencies have a demonstrated need for 
confidentiality. To further comply with transparency, Reclamation District No. 1000 documents 
meetings of the Board of Trustees through Board Minutes.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board approve the Minutes from the following Board Meeting: 

• August 12, 2022 Regular Board Meeting (Attachment No. 1) 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. August 12, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 
 
      
___________________________________________   Date: 09/01/2022 
Joleen Gutierrez, Administrative Service Manager 
 
 
____________________________________________   Date: 09/01/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 21 of 818



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

AUGUST 12, 2022 
MEETING MINUTES 

In compliance with CA Assembly Bill 361, members of the Board of Trustees and members of the public 
participated in this meeting by teleconference. Present were Board Vice President Elena Lee Reeder; 
Trustee Nick Avdis; Trustee Jag Bains; Trustee Tom Barandas; Trustee Chris Burns; General Co-Counsel 
Rebecca Smith; General Co-Counsel Scott Shapiro; General Manager Kevin King; Operations Manager 
Gabe Holleman; Administrative Services Manager Joleen Gutierrez; Admin. Assistant Christina Forehand. 

1. PRELIMINARY

1.1. Call Meeting to Order
Board Vice President Elena Lee Reeder called the meeting to order. 

1.2. Roll Call 
ASM Gutierrez called the roll. 
Trustees Present: Elena Lee Reeder, Jag Bains, Tom Barandas, Chris Burns 
Trustees Absent: Thom Gilbert, Nick Avdis  
Trustee Nick Avdis arrived at 8:01 am 

1.3. Approval of Agenda 
Moved/Second: Trustee Chris Burns/Trustee Tom Barandas 
Ayes:  Trustee Elena Lee Reeder, Trustee Jag Bains, Trustee Tom Barandas, Trustee Chris Burns, 
Trustee Nick Avdis 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Trustee Thom Gilbert 
Action: The motion to approve August 12, 2022, Board Meeting Agenda is approved. 

1.4. Pledge of Allegiance 
Trustee Chris Burns led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

1.5. Conflict of Interest (Any Agenda items that might be a conflict of interest to any Trustee should 
be identified at this time by the Trustee involved) 

There were no conflicts of interest identified by the Trustees. 

2. PRESENTATIONS
There were no scheduled presentations.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT (NON-AGENDA ITEMS)
Any person desiring to speak on a matter which is not scheduled on this agenda may do so under the
Public Comments section. Speaker times are limited to three (3) minutes per person on any matter
within RD 1000’s jurisdiction, not on the agenda.

No public comments were made.

BOARD PACKET 
Page 22 of 818

AGENDA ITEM 5.1
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



2 | P a g e  
 
 

4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 

4.1. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: Update on activities since the July 2022 Board Meeting. 
 

General Manager Kevin King provided a verbal update on District activities. 
 

GM King stated his time has been focused on public outreach for the property-related fee of the 
4Natomas program. He continues to attend a variety of community meetings, reviewing 
advertising opportunities and outreach plans. GM King shared that a district radio ad is currently 
airing on iHeart Media targeting the Natomas community. During the first four days of airing on 
the radio, three thousand impressions were made. A second radio ad is scheduled to run 
beginning September 1. Other outreach efforts will include electronic billboards along Interstate 
80 (east and westbound lanes). The first electronic ad will be visible on August 15. 
 

GM King also touched base on the election postcard that was discussed last month. He reports 
that overall, the feedback is positive, however, community awareness of RD1000 and its services 
is still low. He anticipates the trustee appointment, to fill the current board vacancy, will be made 
on August 23 at the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors meeting.  
 

GM King made known that the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors approved an ordinance 
to limit camping on critical infrastructure. The ordinance will return to the Board on August 23. 
Critical infrastructure has been identified to include levee systems and floodways. 
 

Counsel Scott Shapiro clarified that two hearings are required for an ordinance. If it is passed on 
August 23, the ordinance will go into effect 30 days after. RD1000 employees will be able to call 
the sheriff for enforcement of the ordinance should a situation arise. Counsel Shapiro 
recommends posting signage stating the provisions of the ordinance and indicators of critical 
infrastructure so that the public is clear on what the ordinance entails. 

 

Trustee Nick Avdis expressed his gratitude to the Board of Supervisors for voting in favor of the 
ordiance. The encampments on the floodways have become a major source of trash in the water. 
He inquired about the parameters regarding the definition of critical infrastructure as it pertains 
to the riverside of Garden Highway, specifically the NEMDC. 
 

Counsel Shapiro clarified that the levee, patrol roads, pumping stations, and drainage canals are 
covered under the definition of critical infrastructure being used. All facilities within twenty-five 
feet of the channels are also considered critical infrastructure. Any part of the river itself is 
considered a flood-prone area and is under weather-based restrictions. 
 

Trustee Avdis inquired about the NEMDC and if there would be a strip of land that was not 
covered in these parameters. 
 

GM King affirmed that NEMDC land would be included. The patrol roads near the NEMDC count 
as critical infrastructure and therefore include any land within twenty-five feet as critical 
infrastructure. He also stated that most encampments are in flood channels. When the water 
level starts to rise, they may attempt to move onto the levees. The ordinance will help prevent 
this. 
 

Trustee Elena Lee Reeder made it known that several of the signs that had been posted around 
Garden Highway had been stolen or damaged. She inquired as to what the plan was to prevent 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 23 of 818



3 | P a g e  
 
 

sign removal. GM King responded that he was unsure what the plan would be at this time but 
that it would be discussed. 

Trustee Lee Reeder brought up the CBS interview regarding the boat that caught fire and asked 
GM King to email it to the other trustees. GM King mentioned that a link was provided in the 
previous General Manager’s Report; adding that CBS did a follow-up interview regarding the fee 
program. 
 

4.2. OPERATIONS MANAGER’S REPORT: Update on activities since the July 2022 Board Meeting. 
 

Operations Manager Gabe Holleman stated that 50% of the properties had their hedge 
modification completed as part of the Seeing Levees Saving Lives campaign. He also stated that 
the safety manual is being reviewed and will be brought back next month. 
 

Trustee Chris Burns inquired if the safety manual included the handling of chemicals being used 
in the yard, to which Operations Manager Holleman confirmed. 
 

General Manager King added that KSN and Utah State University set up a scaled-down model to 
look at our pump arrangement. Some of the findings were critical: issues such as cavitation were 
present. 
 

4.3. DISTRICT COUNSEL’S REPORT: Update on activities since the July 2022 Board Meeting. 
 

Counsel Rebecca Smith stated that she and Counsel Scott Shapiro have been working with the 
County on the ordinance previously mentioned. They are also working on preparation for the fee 
study. 
 

General Manager King made known that Counsel also assisted with preparation for the Trustee 
election. 

 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 
The Board considers all Consent Calendar items to be routine and will adopt them in one motion. There 
will be no discussion on these items before the Board votes on the motion, unless Trustees, staff, or 
the public request specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar. 

Pulled for Discussion 
Trustee Chris Burns requested item 5.7 be pulled for discussion.  

 

Moved/Second: Trustee Elena Lee Reeder/Trustee Nick Avdis 
Ayes: Trustee Elena Lee Reeder, Trustee Nick Avdis, Trustee Jag Bains, Trustee Tom Barandas, 
Trustee Chris Burns 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Trustee Thom Gilbert 
Action: Motion to approve Consent Calendar Items 5.1-5.6, 5.8, and 5.9 is approved. 

 

 Discussion of Item 5.7 
Trustee Chris Burns suggested that conflicts of interest should be reviewed by the Legal 
Committee, rather than a non-attorney individual. Trustee Nick Avdis supported this suggestion. 

 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 24 of 818



4 | P a g e  
 
 

Counsel Scott Shapiro inquired if the suggestion is for the current action item or if the suggestion 
entails all future conflict of interests. 

 

Trustee Burns stated that the Legal Committee should review the entire process. 
 

Counsel Shapiro stated Downey Brand’s interest in the issue. He made it known that sending an 
item to the Legal Committee would cause a month’s delay before Downey Brand can work with 
the item.  
 

Trustee Burns asked about the deadlines regarding transferring the properties to the City. Counsel 
Shapiro indicated there is no deadline, but that the state is withholding money from SAFCA until 
the properties are transferred. He also suggested that the Board send this process to the Legal 
Committee for review, to which Trustee Burns disagreed. 

 

GM King suggested that the conflict-of-interest waiver for the Natomas Mutual Water Company 
(NMWC) be approved today to move forward with the SAFCA property transfer and acquisition. 
The process of conflict-of-interest waivers would then be discussed at a future Legal Committee 
meeting and subsequently return to the Board.  

 

Trustee Burns inquired about the possibility of approving the NMWC conflict of interest waiver, 
to which Counsel Shapiro explained that the action would be to approve GM King’s ability to sign 
off on the waiver. 

 

Trustee Burns created a motion to approve General Manager's authority to sign the NMWC waiver 
and for the Legal Committee to review and authorize future conflicts of interest. 

 

Trustee Jag Bains asked if the review of conflicts of interest by the Legal Committee would require 
consultation with GM King. 

 

Counsel Shapiro stated that the Legal Committee would review the waivers, but the Board would 
still have to approve them. 

 

GM King clarified that the motion would give the Legal Committee the authority to review and 
approve conflict of interest waivers. 

 

Moved/Seconded: Trustee Chris Burns/Trustee Jag Bains 
Ayes: Trustee Elena Lee Reeder, Trustee Nick Avdis, Trustee Jag Bains, Trustee Tom Barandas, 
Trustee Chris Burns 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Trustee Thom Gilbert 
Action: Motion to approve Item 5.7 to authorize General Manager King to sign the NWMC Conflict 
of Interest Waiver and to authorize the Legal Committee to review and approve future conflict of 
interest waivers is approved. 

 

5.1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Approval of Minutes from the July 8, 2022, Regular Board Meeting. 

5.2. TREASURER’S REPORT: Approve Treasurer’s Report for July 2022. 
 

5.3. EXPENDITURE REPORT: Review and Accept Report for July 2022. 
 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 25 of 818



5 | P a g e  
 
 

5.4. BUDGET TO ACTUAL REPORT: Review and Accept Report for July 2022. 
 

5.5. ASSEMBLY BILL 361: Review and Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-08-01 - Proclaiming 
a Local Emergency, Ratifying the Covid-19 State of Emergency, and Authorizing Remote 
Teleconference Meetings of Reclamation District No. 1000 Pursuant to The Ralph M. Brown Act.  

5.6. CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE CLEANUP:  Review and Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-
08-02 - Authorizing the Enforcement of Chapter 8.140 of Sacramento City Code Upon District 
Property and Facilities. 

5.7. CONFLICT OF INTEREST WAIVERS: Review and Consider Authorizing the General Manager to 
Approve Conflict of Interest Waivers. 

5.8. DECLARATION OF SURPLUS ASSETS AND DISPOSAL AUTHORIZATION:  Review and Consider 
Declaration of Surplus Assets and Authorizing the General Manager to Dispose of Assets in 2022.  

5.9. SACRAMENTO & SAN JOAQUIN DRAINAGE DISTRICT ABATEMENT PILOT PROGRAM: Review and 
Consider Authorizing the General Manager to Execute Agreement with Sacramento and San 
Joaquin Drainage District 

6. SCHEDULED ITEMS 

There were no scheduled items. 

7. BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S COMMENTS/REPORTS 
 

7.1. BOARD ACTIVITY UPDATES: 
 

7.1.1.   RD 1000 Committee Meetings Since Last Board Meeting 
• Executive Committee (Gilbert & Lee Reeder) August 3, 2022 

 

7.1.2.   RD 1000 Committees No Meetings Since Last Board Meeting 
• Finance Committee (Gilbert, Bains, & Burns) 
• Legal Committee (Avdis, Barandas, & Gilbert) 
• Operations Committee (Bains, Barandas & Burns)  
• Personnel Committee (Bains & Barandas) 
• Urbanization Committee (Lee Reeder & Burns)  

 
8. CLOSED SESSION 

 

8.1. No Closed Sessions Items Scheduled. 

9. ADJOURN  
 

Moved/Second: Trustee Chris Burns/Trustee Elena Lee Reeder 
Ayes: Trustee Elena Lee Reeder, Trustee Nick Avdis, Trustee Jag Bains, Trustee Tom Barandas, 
Trustee Chris Burns 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Trustee Thom Gilbert 
Action: Motion to adjourn the meeting is approved. 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 26 of 818



   

  RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 
 

Item 5.2 – Page 1 
 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 9, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.2 
 

 
TITLE:  Treasurer’s Report 

SUBJECT: Approve Treasurer's Report for August 2022  
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 

This Staff Report is intended to inform the Board of the current total funds in the District's 
checking and money market accounts, Sacramento County Treasurer Fund, State Treasurer Local 
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), and the City of Sacramento Pooled Investment Fund. 

The Staff Report attachment provides the monthly beginning and ending balances of its 
Operations and Maintenance cash flow. The report considers the current month's receipts, fund 
to fund transfers, accounts payable, and payroll. Notable fund and cash flow items during August 
2022 are featured in the attached Treasurer's Report.  

The District maintains funds in the California State Controller Local Agency Investment Fund 
(LAIF), the Sacramento County Treasurer, and Bank of the West. The District's primary source of 
income is property assessments. Assessments are collected through respective Sacramento and 
Sutter County tax bills. 

Annually, the Board of Trustees approves a Resolution designating officers and signatories to the 
Operations and Maintenance Fund held by the Sacramento County Treasurer. The District's 
Financial Reserve Policy guides current, future, and unexpected funding requirements. The 
District's Investment Policy guides investments made by the District of any surplus or reserve 
funds it may have. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Board approve the August 2022 Treasurer's Report. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Treasurer's Report August 2022 

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 
 
 
____________________________________________    Date: 09/01/2022 
Joleen Gutierrez, Administrative Services Manager 
 
 
____________________________________________    Date: 09/01/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 27 of 818



Reclamation District 1000

Treasurer's Report

August 2022

Treasurer's Report for August 2022

August 2022 Ending Balance @ 8/31/22

Total Funds at 8/31/22 10,053,432.14

Bank of the West - Checking* 135,287.35 Included in O&M cash flow below

Bank of the West - Money Market 305,465.72 Included in O&M cash flow below

Bank of the West FMAP 97,399.81

Sacramento County Treasurer 5,981,280.22

State Treasurer - Local Agency Investment Fund 1,349,500.31

City of Sacramento - Pool A 2,184,498.73

August 2022 - Operations and Maintenance Cash Flow Money Market FMAP Operating Checking * Combined O&M

Beginning Balance at 8/1/22 105,465.72 97,399.81 306,013.51 508,879.04

Transfers to operating account from money market account (100,000.00)      - 100,000.00 - 

Transfers from LAIF to money market account 300,000.00       - - 300,000.00 

Current months receipts - - 35,286.31 35,286.31 

Accounts Payable* - - (209,982.27) (209,982.27) 

Payroll - - (96,030.20) (96,030.20) 

Ending Balance at 8/31/22 305,465.72 97,399.81 135,287.35 538,152.88

*See Attached Check Register

Current months receipts are made up of the following:

Refund of bank fee from Bank of the West 40.00

Sacramento County DWR 35,000.00

Refund from Paychex 205.31

Refund from OHC of Ca. 41.00

35,286.31

BOARD PACKET 
Page 28 of 818

AGENDA ITEM 5.2
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



  
  
  RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 
 

Item 5.3 – Page 1 
 

 
 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 9, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.3 
 

 
TITLE:  Expenditure Report  
 

SUBJECT: Review and Accept Reports for August 2022 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

This Staff Report advises the Board of monthly expenditures and explains any expenses outside 
of the usual course of business. Staff recommends the Board review and accept the Expenditure 
Report for August 2022. 

Expenses 

The Administrative Services Manager reviews and the General Manager approves expenditures. 
This activity is disclosed monthly as an attachment to this staff report.  

The Expenditure Report (Attachment 1) has a few note items: $43,000 to Aqua Terra LLC for 
aquatic herbicides, $45,866.84 to Keentek, Inc. for boardroom audio visual/sound system,  and 
$20,000 deposit to USPS for election related business reply mail account. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board review and accept the Expenditure Reports for August 2022. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. August 2022 Expenditure Report  

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 
 
 
____________________________________________    Date: 09/01/2022 
Joleen Gutierrez, Administrative Services Manager 
 
 
____________________________________________    Date: 09/01/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 29 of 818



August 2022 Expenditure Report – O&M 

Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance 
Cash and 
Investments 306,013.51 

1011.00 · Bank of the West O&M Checking 306,013.51 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/02/2022 578579580 Cal Pers 10,281.50 295,732.01 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/02/2022 21457562529 City of Sacramento Acct 1905200485 19.12 295,712.89 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/02/2022 2935188 Napa Auto Parts Inv 258269 335.43 295,377.46 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/02/2022 21408462401 PG&E Acct 3702326178-9 38.11 295,339.35 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/02/2022 51325 Airgas NCN Inv 9990544239 449.71 294,889.64 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/02/2022 51326 Alhambra & Sierra Springs Acct 33167566169212 225.59 294,664.05 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/02/2022 51327 

Brookman Protection 
Services, Inc. Inv 22-090 9,000.00 285,664.05 

Bill Pmt -
Check 08/02/2022 51328 Carson Landscape Industries Inv 265527 160.00 285,504.05 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/02/2022 51329 Cintas inv 5118425684 28.79 285,475.26 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/02/2022 51330 Interstate Oil Company Inv 588777 5,759.39 279,715.87 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/02/2022 51331 Jani-King Inv 08221047 711.95 279,003.92 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/02/2022 51332 

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, 
Inc. Inv 33072 731.25 278,272.67 

Bill Pmt -
Check 08/02/2022 51333 Smile Business Products Inv 1055559 71.89 278,200.78 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/02/2022 51334 Streamline A14C0AB6-0021 200.00 278,000.78 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/02/2022 51335 

Supply Industrial Hardware 
LLC Inv 557303/1 60.92 277,939.86 

Bill Pmt -
Check 08/02/2022 51336 US Bank Corp 2,433.93 275,505.93 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/02/2022 51337 West Yost Associates Inv 2050064 504.56 275,001.37 
General 
Journal 08/02/2022 8/2/22 payroll activity 33,948.71 241,052.66 
General 
Journal 08/02/2022 8/2/22 payroll activity 14,722.17 226,330.49 

Check 08/04/2022 EFT Cal Pers 976.97 225,353.52 

Check 08/05/2022 EFT Cal Pers 1,000.00 224,353.52 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/09/2022 1002174144 Cal Pers Inv 16886513 1,050.00 223,303.52 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/09/2022 22158452392 City of Sacramento Acct 7029676079 4.98 223,298.54 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/09/2022 13422108521 Comcast Acct 8155600381146169 241.60 223,056.94 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/09/2022 2942562 Napa Auto Parts Inv 260721 31.17 223,025.77 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/09/2022 22103536464 PG&E Acct 8886406823-9 19.72 223,006.05 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/09/2022 80054748935 Waste Management of Sacramento 936.72 222,069.33 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/09/2022 51338 ACWA JPIA Inv 0690759 1,786.41 220,282.92 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/09/2022 51339 Appeal - Democrat INv 00281244 359.00 219,923.92 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/09/2022 51340 AT&T Inv 18566228 429.49 219,494.43 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/09/2022 51341 

Berkshire Hathaway 
Homestate Companies REWC329397 1,633.51 217,860.92 

Bill Pmt -
Check 08/09/2022 51342 Carson Landscape Industries Inv 400107 820.00 217,040.92 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/09/2022 51343 Cintas 216.91 216,824.01 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/09/2022 51344 Green Light Termite and Pest Inv 014108613 85.00 216,739.01 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/09/2022 51345 

Sacramento County Voter 
Reg & Elections 2022 Election Materials 23.00 216,716.01 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 30 of 818

AGENDA ITEM 5.3
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/09/2022 51346 Smile Business Products Inv 1056282  170.77 216,545.24 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/09/2022 51347 

Supply Industrial Hardware 
LLC Inv 557568-1  16.84 216,528.40 

Bill Pmt -
Check 08/09/2022 51348 Terrapin Technology Group Inv 22-1151  749.79 215,778.61 

Check 08/09/2022 EFT Cal Pers   1,000.00 214,778.61 
General 
Journal 08/09/2022  Paychex 

Refund for uncashed trustee 
payroll check 205.31  214,983.92 

Payment 08/11/2022  Sacramento County - DWR 35,000.00  249,983.92 

Transfer 08/11/2022   Funds Transfer 100,000.00  349,983.92 

Check 08/12/2022 EFT ADP   103.20 349,880.72 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/17/2022 1002180456 Cal Pers   21,645.67 328,235.05 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/17/2022 2950583 Napa Auto Parts Inv 2003-263823  446.24 327,788.81 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/17/2022 61083005387 The Home Depot Inv 5272605  191.12 327,597.69 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/17/2022 51349 NBS Inv 202208-1659  6,300.00 321,297.69 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/17/2022 51350 Pape Machinery Inv 13792517  75.04 321,222.65 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/17/2022 51351 Sacramento LAFCO FY 2022-23  353.00 320,869.65 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/17/2022 51352 Valley Tire Center, Inc. Inv 92359  57.83 320,811.82 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/17/2022 51353 Woodland Motors Inv 6113363  1,825.08 318,986.74 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/17/2022 51354 Yolo County Public Works Acct 000051  1,640.63 317,346.11 

Check 08/17/2022 EFT Cal Pers   6,910.16 310,435.95 

Check 08/17/2022 EFT Cal Pers   3,819.94 306,616.01 

Check 08/17/2022 EFT Cal Pers   3,609.07 303,006.94 
General 
Journal 08/18/2022   8/17/22 payroll activity 15,032.68 287,974.26 
General 
Journal 08/18/2022   8/17/22 payroll activity 32,326.64 255,647.62 
General 
Journal 08/19/2022  Bank of the West Bank service charge refund 40.00  255,687.62 
General 
Journal 08/19/2022  Bank of the West Bank service charge 40.00 255,647.62 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/23/2022 82322 Alhambra & Sierra Springs Inv 21217024082022 29.83 255,617.79 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/23/2022 23547133819 City of Sacramento Acct 2007944000  145.41 255,472.38 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/23/2022 23508658912 PG&E Acct 3702326178-9 57.05 255,415.33 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/23/2022 1784031814 Verizon Inv 9913393570  309.16 255,106.17 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/23/2022 23547167209 City of Sacramento Acct 5450844000  43.64 255,062.53 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/23/2022 51355 

Chavez Accountancy 
Corporation Inv 5721  510.00 254,552.53 

Bill Pmt -
Check 08/23/2022 51356 

County of Sacramento - Dept 
of Finance 7/1/21-6/30/22  266.50 254,286.03 

Bill Pmt -
Check 08/23/2022 51357 

County of Sacramento - 
Municipal Servces Acct 26100  122.25 254,163.78 

Bill Pmt -
Check 08/23/2022 51358 Downey Brand LLP Inv 576117  4,158.00 250,005.78 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/23/2022 51359 Mead & Hunt Inv 336380  5,627.50 244,378.28 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/23/2022 51360 Smile Business Products Inv 1060616  176.29 244,201.99 
General 
Journal 08/23/2022  OHC of Ca. 

Collection of refund from 
OHC of Ca. 41.00  244,242.99 

Bill Pmt -
Check 08/26/2022 51361 Aqua Terra LLC Inv 1001  43,000.00 201,242.99 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/26/2022 51362 Keentek, Inc INV-14063265  45,866.84 155,376.15 

Check 08/26/2022 EFT ADP   88.80 155,287.35 
Bill Pmt -
Check 08/30/2022 51363 USPS BR - 570-001 "Deposit Funds" 20,000.00 135,287.35 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 31 of 818



 
Total 1011.00 · Bank of the West O&M Checking  135,286.31 306,012.47 135,287.35 

Total Cash and Investments   135,286.31 306,012.47 135,287.35 
TOTAL     135,286.31 306,012.47 135,287.35 

        
        
   Activity Summary      
        

   
Transfers from money market 
account 100,000.00    

   Current months receipts 35,246.31    
   Bank fee refund 40.00    

   
Accounts payable 
disbursements -209,982.27    

   Payroll disbursements -96,030.20    
        
   Net activity -170,726.16    

        
 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 32 of 818



  
  
  RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 
 

Item 5.4 – Page 1 
 

 
DATE:  SEPTEMBER 9, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.4 
 

 

TITLE:  Budget to Actual Report 
 

SUBJECT: Review and Accept Report for August 2022  
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 

This Staff Report provides a monthly budgetary snapshot of how well the District meets its set budget 
goals for the fiscal year. The monthly Budget to Actual Report contains a three-column presentation of 
actual expenditures, budgeted expenditures, and the Budget percentage. Each line item compares 
budgeted amounts against real-to-date expenses. Significant budgeted line item variances (if any) will be 
explained in the Executive Summary of this report.  
 

Attachment 1 provides a report for the month ending August 2022. The most significant expenditures to 
date under Administration are Memberships. Significant expenses under Personnel are Group Insurance, 
contributions toward retiree health, Payroll Taxes, Pension, and normal costs for Annuitant Health Care. 
Significant expenses under Operations are supplies/materials, and utilities. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 

The Board of Trustees adopts a budget annually in June. District staff prepares the budget, which presents 
the current year's budget versus expenditures and a proposed budget for the upcoming fiscal year.  
 

Three Board committees review the draft budget before being presented to the Board for adoption in 
June. The Personnel Committee reviews the wage and benefits portion of the budget. The Operations 
Committee reviews the Capital expenditures Budget. After the two committees review and make 
recommendations to the budget, the final draft is prepared for the Finance Committee to consider. After 
review by the Finance Committee, the final Proposed Budget is presented to the entire Board for adoption 
at a regular Board meeting. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board review and accept the Budget to Actual Report for August 2022 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Budget to Actual Report August 2022 

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 
 
____________________________________________    Date: 09/01/2022 
Joleen Gutierrez, Administrative Services Manager 
  
 
____________________________________________    Date: 09/01/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 33 of 818



Reclamation District No. 1000

Budget to Actual Comparison

July 1, 2022 to August 31, 2022 (Two Months Ending of Fiscal 2023)

Year to Date

July 1, 2022 Percent of

to August 31, 2022 Budget Budget

Operation & Maintenance Income

Property Assessments - 2,250,000 0.00%

Rents - 24,000 0.00%

Interest Income 3 35,000 0.01%

SAFCA - O/M Assessment - 1,421,000 0.00%

Misc Income - - Not Budgeted

FMAP Grant - - Not Budgeted

Annuitant Trust Reimbursement - - Not Budgeted

Security Patrol Reimbursement - 60,000                 0.00%

Total 3 3,790,000 0.00%

Restricted Fund

Metro Airpark Groundwater Pumping - 25,000 0.00%

Total Combined Income 3 3,815,000 0.00%

Administration, Operations and Maintenance - Expenses

Administration

Government Fees/Permits - 27,700 0.00%

Legal 3,868 77,500 4.99%

Liability/Auto Insurance 38,391 171,270 22.42%

Office Supplies - 4,500 0.00%

Computer Costs 1,361 34,900 3.90%

Accounting/Audit 1,560 57,200 2.73%

Admin. Services 4,951 20,750 23.86%

Utilities (Phone/Water/Sewer) 1,853 16,900 10.96%

Mit. Land Expenses - 6,000 0.00%

Administrative Consultants 6,300 38,800 16.24%

Assessment/Property Taxes (SAFCA - CAD) - 8,500 0.00%

Admin - Misc./Other Expenses 390 2,800 13.93%

Memberships 24,565 39,700 61.88%

Office Maintenance & Repair 3,309 33,350 9.92%

Payroll Service 474 4,500 10.53%

Public Relations 5,703 74,000 7.71%

Small Office & Computer Equipment 574 10,000 5.74%

Election 20,023 100,500 19.92%

Conference/Travel/Professional Development 491 20,500 2.40%

Sub Total 113,813 749,370 15.19%

Personnel/Labor

Wages 203,361 1,218,409 16.69%

Group Insurance 37,936 115,592 32.82%

Worker's Compensation Insurance 5,254 25,000 21.02%

OPEB - ARC - 62,485 0.00%

Dental/Vision/Life 5,359 25,300 21.18%

Payroll Taxes 15,410 92,599 16.64%

Pension 29,581 278,922 10.61%

Continuing Education 1,800 5,000 36.00%

Trustee Fees 1,350 35,000 3.86%

Annuitant Health Care 21,581 108,127 19.96%

Sub Total 321,632 1,966,434 16.36%

BOARD PACKET 
Page 34 of 818

AGENDA ITEM 5.4
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



Operations

Power 132                                                 450,000               0.03%

Supplies/Materials 4,789                                              18,500                 25.89%

Herbicide 20,429                                            225,000               9.08%

Fuel 10,279                                            80,000                 12.85%

Field Services 46,087                                            267,000               17.26%

Field Operations Consultants -                                                      15,000                 0.00%

Equipment Rental -                                                      5,000                   0.00%

Refuse Collection 2,211                                              30,000                 7.37%

Equipment Repair/Service 2,197                                              25,000                 8.79%

Equipment Parts/Supplies 3,436                                              50,000                 6.87%

Facility Repairs 44,013                                            595,000               7.40%

Shop Equipment (not vehicles) -                                                      12,500                 0.00%

Field Equipment -                                                      40,000                 0.00%

Misc/Other 2 42                                                   500                      8.40%

Utilities - Field 1,702                                              11,000                 15.47%

Government Fees/Permits - Field -                                                      9,500                   0.00%

Sub Total 135,317                                          1,834,000            7.38%

Equipment

Equipment -                                                      -                           Not budgeted

Sub Total -                                                      -                           

Consulting/Contracts/Memberships

Engineering/Technical Consultants 4,749                                              176,400               2.69%

Security Patrol 9,000                                              175,000               5.14%

Temporary Admin 1,800                                              -                           Not budgeted

Sub Total 15,549                                            351,400               4.42%

FMAP Expenditures

LOI/SWIF (Consultants) -                                                      20,000                 0.00%

Equipment -                                                      -                           Not  budgeted

Operations & Maintenance (Field) 68,500                                            409,400               16.73%

Administrative -                                                      10,000                 0.00%

Sub Total 68,500                                            439,400               15.59%

Total A, O & M Expenses 654,811                                          5,340,604            12.26%

Capital Expenses

Capital Office Upgrades 45,867                                            -                           Not budgeted

Capital RE Acquisition -                                                      -                           Not budgeted

Capital Office Facility Repair -                                                      75,000                 0.00%

Capital Facilities -                                                      2,920,000            0.00%

Sub Total 45,867                                            2,995,000            1.53%

Total All Expenditures 700,678                                          8,335,604            8.41%

BOARD PACKET 
Page 35 of 818



  
  
  RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 
 

Item 5.5 – Page 1 
 

 
 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 9, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.5 
 

 
TITLE:  Assembly Bill 361 
 
SUBJECT: Review and Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-09-01 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 

On September 16, 2021, Governor Gavin Newsom signed Assembly Bill 361 into law, codifying 
certain modified requirements for teleconference meetings held by state and local public 
agencies, similar to those previously authorized and extended by executive order during the 
COVID-19 State of Emergency. This staff report briefly summarizes AB 361 and describes what 
Reclamation District No. 1000 (District) must do to utilize the modified requirements for holding 
remote meetings. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 

The Ralph M. Brown Act (Brown Act), which governs local public agency meetings, traditionally 
permitted agencies to utilize teleconferencing (audio or video) for public meetings, subject to 
certain heightened requirements aimed to preserve public participation.  
 

• Agendas must identify each teleconference location 
• Agendas must be posted at each teleconference location 
• Physical access for the public must be provided at each teleconference location 
• Board actions must be taken by roll call vote  
• One board member must be physically present at each meeting location and quorum of 

the board must participate within the agency’s jurisdictional boundaries  
• Members of the public must have an opportunity to address the Board from any 

teleconference location 
 
(Gov. Code, § 54953(b)(3).) However, the rising spread of COVID-19 and the imposition of stay-
at-home orders made some of those teleconference requirements untenable, leaving many 
public agencies unable to hold meetings at all.  
 
On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom proclaimed a State of Emergency due to COVID-19. 
Pursuant to that State of Emergency Proclamation, the Governor issued a series of executive 
orders (N-25-20, N-29-20, and N-35-20) which, among other things, provided several exceptions 
to the normal Brown Act teleconference rules to permit local agencies to continue meeting while 
stay-at-home orders were in effect or where meeting in person would pose a risk to health or 
safety. The executive orders allowed agencies to meet without first identifying or providing public 
access to each teleconference location, and without maintaining a physical presence of members 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 36 of 818



TITLE: AB 361 
 

 
Item 5.5 – Page 2 

 

within agency boundaries, though roll call votes and public participation were still required. On 
June 15, 2021, as vaccinations increased and in-person restrictions eased, Governor Newsom 
issued Executive Order N-08-21 which provided the Brown Act modifications would expire on 
September 30, 2021.  
 

AB 361: 
 

With the State of Emergency still in place and variant cases on the rise, AB 361 was introduced 
to provide a longer-term solution for teleconference meetings during states of emergency, 
effective until January 1, 2024. While not limited to COVID-19, the legislation mirrors many of the 
allowances made under the Governor’s executive orders. AB 361 amends Section 54953 of the 
Government Code to allow the legislative body of a local agency to meet remotely without 
complying with the normal teleconference rules for agenda posting, physical location access, or 
quorum rules. To do so, one of three scenarios must exist, all of which require that the Governor 
has proclaimed a State of Emergency pursuant to Government Code section 8625: 
 

A. State or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social 
distancing;  

B. The agency is holding a meeting for the purpose of determining whether meeting in 
person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; or 

C. The agency is holding a meeting and has determined that meeting in person would 
present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.  

 
(Gov. Code, § 54953(e)(1).)  
 
An agency that holds a meeting under either of the three scenarios must continue to post its 
agenda in the time required by the Brown Act, and ensure that the public is able to address the 
board directly through teleconference means. (Id. at subd. (e)(2). If a disruption prevents the 
public agency from broadcasting the meeting or receiving public comments in real time, the 
board may take no further action until those functions are restored; any actions taken during 
such a disruption are subject to legal challenge. (Id.)  
 
Assuming the State of Emergency remains in effect and an agency wishes to continue meeting 
under the modified rules, it must adopt an initial resolution within 30 days of the first 
teleconference meeting (which applies retroactively to that first meeting), and then must adopt 
an extension resolution at least every 30 days thereafter. (Id. at subd. (e)(3).) The resolutions 
must contain findings stating that the agency has reconsidered the circumstances of the State of 
Emergency and at least one of the following circumstances exist:  
 

i. The State of Emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet 
safely in person; or  

ii. State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social 
distancing. 

 
 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 37 of 818



TITLE: AB 361 
 

 
Item 5.5 – Page 3 

 

 
(Id.) The requirement for agencies to affirm by resolution every 30 days that the State of 
Emergency continues to necessitate remote meetings did not exist under the executive orders, 
and may present a logistical challenge for agencies that meet quarterly—or even monthly when 
meetings are separated by more than 30 days. Where an agency is not able to rely on regular 
meetings to adopt extension resolutions within that time frame, the agency has two potential 
options: 

• Hold a special “AB 361” remote meeting within the 30-day window simply to re-authorize 
the AB 361 exceptions. 

• Allow the initial resolution or extension resolution to lapse and approve a new initial 
resolution at the next agency meeting, subject to the same substantive and procedural 
requirements as the first.  

 
It should be noted it is not entirely clear from the text of the statute that an agency may simply 
adopt a new initial resolution after failing to adopt an extension resolution within 30 days, and 
still take advantage of the retroactive application of the modified teleconference rules for that 
meeting. For a number of practical reasons, including the variability of active COVID-19 cases and 
the development of new state or local recommendations and orders, it might become necessary 
to do so. A conservative approach, and the one we recommend, would be to avoid lapses by 
holding a special meeting every 30 days to reauthorize the modified teleconference rules.  
 
Once AB 361 authorization lapses, the normal Brown Act rules will apply and an agency seeking 
to hold a teleconference meeting will once again be required to post agendas and provide public 
access at each remote location, identify those locations in the agenda, and maintain a quorum of 
the board within agency boundaries. If a meeting is not held in conformity with AB 361, board 
members may not teleconference from their residences or other locations which are not open 
and accessible to the public.  
 
CLARIFICATION ON IMPLEMENTATION DATE: 
 

Upon its signing on September 16, 2021, AB 361 became effective immediately. However, on 
September 20, 2021, the Governor issued Executive Order N-15-21, clarifying that the changes in 
AB 361 shall be suspended until October 1, 2021, when the modified Brown Act provisions under 
Executive Order N-08-21 are set to expire. 
 
CONCLUSION: 
 

AB 361 provides relief to many agencies that have grown accustomed to the modified Brown Act 
teleconference rules under the emergency executive orders, though the 30-day authorization 
window could require agencies to hold more special meetings. Without the AB 361 exceptions, 
agencies will be obligated to return to normal in-person meetings or provide public access at 
each remote location under the traditional teleconference rules, starting October 1, 2021.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 38 of 818



TITLE: AB 361 
 

 
Item 5.5 – Page 4 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board review and consider adoption of Resolution No. 2022-09-01 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Resolution No. 2022-09-01 
 
STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 
 
  
 
____________________________________________     Date: 09/01/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 
 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 39 of 818



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-09-01 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000  
PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY PERSISTS, RE-RATIFYING THE COVID-19 STATE OF 

EMERGENCY, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF RECLAMATION 
DISTRICT NO. 1000 PURSUANT TO THE RALPH M. BROWN ACT. 

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1000 held at the District 
Office on the 9th day of September 2022, the following resolution was approved and adopted: 

WHEREAS, Reclamation District No. 1000 (District) is committed to preserving and 
nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Trustees; and 

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. 
Brown Act (Gov. Code, §§ 54950 – 54963) (“Brown Act”), so that any member of the public may 
attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative body conduct its business; and 

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill 361 added Government Code section 54953(e) to make 
provisions for remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative 
body, without compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), 
subject to the existence of certain conditions; and  

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor 
pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster 
or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions 
as described in Government Code section 8558; and 

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or 
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the 
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and 

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or 
recommended measures to promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person 
would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees previously adopted a Resolution, number 2022-08-01 
on August 12, 2022, finding that the requisite conditions exist for the District to conduct remote 
teleconference meetings without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 
54953; and 

WHEREAS, such conditions persist in the District, specifically, on March 4, 2020, Governor 
Gavin Newsom proclaimed a State of Emergency to exist in California due to the threat of COVID-

BOARD PACKET 
Page 40 of 818

AGENDA ITEM 5.5
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



19; despite sustained efforts, the virus continues to spread and has impacted nearly all sectors 
of California; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees does hereby find that the ongoing risk posed by the 
highly transmissible COVID-19 virus has caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to 
the safety of persons within the District that are likely to be beyond the control of services, 
personnel, equipment, and facilities of the District; and 

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the Board of Trustees 
does hereby find that the District shall continue to conduct its meetings without compliance with 
paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953, as authorized by subdivision 
(e) of section 54953, and that the Board shall comply with the requirements to provide the public 
with access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision(e) of section 54953; and   

WHEREAS, all meeting agendas, meeting dates, times, and manner in which the public 
may participate in the public meetings of the District and offer public comment by telephone or 
internet-based service options including video conference are posted on the District website and 
physically outside of the District office. 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:  

Section 1.  Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into 
this Resolution by this reference. 

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Exists. The Board has reconsidered the conditions of 
the state of emergency and proclaims that a local emergency persists throughout the District 
because the high risk of transmissibility of COVID-19 continues to pose an imminent risk to the 
safety of persons in the District. 

Section 3. Re-ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board hereby 
ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency, effective as 
of its issuance date of March 4, 2020. 

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. District staff are hereby authorized and directed to 
take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution including, 
conducting open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and 
other applicable provisions of the Brown Act. 

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) October 9, 2022, or such time the Board of 
Trustees adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code section 
54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which the District may continue to teleconference without 
compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953. 

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 41 of 818



ON A MOTION BY Trustee _________ _____, seconded by Trustee ______________, the 
foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 
No. 1000, this 9th day of September 2022, by the following vote, to wit: 

 

AYES:  Trustees:  

NOES:  Trustees:  

ABSTAIN: Trustees:  

RECUSE:  Trustees:  

ABSENT:  Trustees:  

  

 

______________________________________ 

Thomas M. Gilbert 

President, Board of Trustees 

Reclamation District No. 1000 

 

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 42 of 818



CERTIFICATION: 

 

I, Joleen Gutierrez, Secretary of Reclamation District No. 1000, hereby certify that the foregoing 
Resolution 2022-09-01 was duly adopted by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 
1000 at the regular meeting held on the 9th day of September 2022 and made a part of the 
minutes thereof. 

 

 

________________________________ 

Joleen Gutierrez, District Secretary 

 

 
 
 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 43 of 818



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 

Item 5.6 – Page 1 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 9, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.6 

TITLE: Warrant for Fund Transfer 

SUBJECT: Review and Consider Approval of Warrant for Transferring Funds between 
Investment Accounts 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

Reclamation District 1000 maintains an Operation and Maintenance Fund with the Sacramento 
County Treasury pursuant to Water Code section 50657, and Reclamation District 1000 assumes 
responsibility for disbursement of such Revolving Fund. Funds held in the Reclamation District 
1000 Operation and Maintenance fund held by the Sacramento County Treasurer may be 
withdrawn or paid solely by a warrant signed by any four or more of the Trustees of the District 
as identified in the District’s approved Resolution No. 2022-06-02. 

REQUEST: 

Staff requests a fund transfer via warrant for $1 million from the District’s O/M Fund with the 
Sacramento County Treasury. One million dollars will replenish the District’s LAIF fund for day-
to-day District expenses. One million will provide funding toward Board approved local 
partnership projects (i.e., interior levee recertification work and geotechnical exploration). 

The State Controller’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) fund serves as the District’s primary 
fund for transfers between the District’s ‘local’ bank accounts (money market/checking) to 
manage cash-flow and cover the District’s day-to-day expenses. The benefits of having available 
funds in LAIF are a potentially higher return rate, higher liquidity, and same-day transfers. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board approve a warrant for transferring funds between investment 
accounts. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

Fund rebalance between the District’s O/M Fund and LAIF account. 

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 

____________________________________________ Date: 09/01/2022 
Joleen Gutierrez, Administrative Services Manager 

____________________________________________ Date: 09/01/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 44 of 818



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 

Item 6.1 – Page 1 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 9, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.1 

TITLE: Comprehensive Financial Plan 

SUBJECT: Review and Discuss Draft Phase 2.2 Property Related Fee Study and Consider 
Circulation for Public Comment 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1000 (RD 1000; District) embarked on a 
Comprehensive Financial Plan in 2020, to assess the long-term financial stability of the District. 
To assist the District on this endeavor, the District retained the services of NBS, Inc. A three-step 
process has culminated in the need to generate an additional $3.3 million in annual revenue.   

The Phase 2.2 Property Related Fee Study (Attachment No. 1) provides the District with a revenue 
proposal to address those needs, in order for the District to address current and projected 
expenditure requirements.  Staff requests the Board review the Draft Fee Study and consider 
circulation for public comment.  If approved for circulation, the District will distribute the 
information to all property owners for a minimum of 45-days and will conclude the public 
comment period at a public hearing on November 18, 2022. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Phase 2.2 Property Related Fee Study – September 2022

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 

____________________________________________ Date: 09/07/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 45 of 818



1826248v2

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 
NO. 1000 
Phase 2.2 Property Related Fee Study 

 Storm Drain Services 

September 2022 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 46 of 818

AGENDA ITEM 6.1
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 1 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

1. INTRODUCTION ................................................................................................................ 2 

1.1 Purpose of the Fee Study ........................................................................................ 2 
1.2 NBS’ Assumptions and Reliance .............................................................................. 2 

2. LEGISLATIVE COMPLIANCE ................................................................................................ 2 

2.1 Assessment and Property Related Fee Reform (Proposition 218) .......................... 2 
2.2 Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act ....................................................... 4 

3. DISTRICT DATA ................................................................................................................. 5 

3.1 Background ............................................................................................................. 5 
3.2 Services Provided .................................................................................................... 5 
3.3 Cost of Services Summary ....................................................................................... 6 
3.4 Parcel Data Summary .............................................................................................. 8 

4. RATE METHODOLOGY ....................................................................................................... 9 

4.1 Estimation of Runoff – Net Impervious Area .......................................................... 9 
4.2 Impervious Surface Coefficient ............................................................................. 10 
4.3 Residential Dwelling Unit Density and ISCs ........................................................... 12 
4.4 Net Impervious Area Calculations ......................................................................... 12 

5. RATE STRUCTURE ............................................................................................................ 16 

5.1 Rate Calculation .................................................................................................... 16 
5.2 Administrative Billing Adjustment & Rounding ..................................................... 16 

6. MAXIMUM ANNUAL RATES ............................................................................................ 17 

6.1 Maximum Annual Rates ........................................................................................ 17 
6.2 Exempt Property ................................................................................................... 18 
6.3 Rate Decrease and Increase .................................................................................. 18 

7. BILLING AND COLLECTION............................................................................................... 18 

7.1 Collection on the Tax Roll ..................................................................................... 18 
7.2 Method of Fee Calculation .................................................................................... 18 

8. USE OF FUNDS ................................................................................................................ 18 

 
APPENDICES: 

A. County Use Code to Customer Class Assignments 
B. Fee Calculation Methodology 
C. Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 47 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 2 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

1. INTRODUCTION 

1.1 Purpose of the Fee Study 
This Property Related Fee Study (Fee Study) provides the data analysis, rationale, and recommended 
calculations to establish the Property Related Fee (Fee) which is proposed herein to provide funding for 
Reclamation District No. 1000’s (District) storm drain services to real property within the District’s 
jurisdiction.  

This Fee Study describes the methodology and develops the rate which proportionately allocates the costs 
of providing storm drain services to the parcels within the District. The rate was developed by carefully 
reviewing the costs of each service and allocating those costs based on an analysis of the parcel data 
provided by the County of Sacramento and the County of Sutter. The rate methodology is described in 
detail in Section 4 of this Fee Study. 

The Fee must comply with all applicable laws as described in Section 2 of this Fee Study.  

1.2 NBS’ Assumptions and Reliance 
NBS relied on a number of underlying data sources to develop the proposed rate herein. The data includes, 
but is not limited to, the following.  
 

1. County of Sacramento and County of Sutter Assessor’s parcel data (Assessor’s Data) 

2. Reclamation District No. 1000 description and cost of services  

3. State of California, Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment’s Impervious Surface 
Coefficient data 

4. SCI Consultants’ mapping of the RD 1000’s jurisdictional boundary, and sub-areas not receiving 
storm drain services  

NBS believes and assumes the above information, including the District’s budgets, capital improvement 
costs, and information from District staff and the District’s consultants to be reliable, although NBS has not 
independently verified this data. NBS’ use of such information and assumptions is reasonable for the 
purpose of this Fee Study and its recommendations. 
 

2. LEGISLATIVE COMPLIANCE 

2.1 Assessment and Property Related Fee Reform (Proposition 218) 
Adopted in 1996, Proposition 218 added Article XIII D to the California Constitution and thereby 
established new procedural and substantive requirements for property related fees and charges. The 
following requirements are found in Article XIII D Section 6. 

(a) Procedures for New or Increased Fees and Charges. An agency shall follow the procedures 
pursuant to this section in imposing or increasing any fee or charge as defined pursuant to this 
article, including, but not limited to, the following: 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 48 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 3 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

(1) The parcels upon which a fee or charge is proposed for imposition shall be identified. 
The amount of the fee or charge proposed to be imposed upon each parcel shall be 
calculated. The agency shall provide written notice by mail of the proposed fee or charge 
to the record owner of each identified parcel upon which the fee or charge is proposed for 
imposition, the amount of the fee or charge proposed to be imposed upon each, the basis 
upon which the amount of the proposed fee or charge was calculated, the reason for the 
fee or charge, together with the date, time, and location of a public hearing on the 
proposed fee or charge. 

(2) The agency shall conduct a public hearing upon the proposed fee or charge not less 
than 45 days after mailing the notice of the proposed fee or charge to the record owners 
of each identified parcel upon which the fee or charge is proposed for imposition. At the 
public hearing, the agency shall consider all protests against the proposed fee or charge. If 
written protests against the proposed fee or charge are presented by a majority of owners 
of the identified parcels, the agency shall not impose the fee or charge. 

(b) Requirements for Existing, New or Increased Fees and Charges. A fee or charge shall not be 
extended, imposed, or increased by any agency unless it meets all of the following requirements: 

(1) Revenues derived from the fee or charge shall not exceed the funds required to provide 
the property related service. 

(2) Revenues derived from the fee or charge shall not be used for any purpose other than 
that for which the fee or charge was imposed. 

(3) The amount of a fee or charge imposed upon any parcel or person as an incident of 
property ownership shall not exceed the proportional cost of the service attributable to 
the parcel. 

(4) No fee or charge may be imposed for a service unless that service is actually used by, or 
immediately available to, the owner of the property in question. Fees or charges based on 
potential or future use of a service are not permitted. Standby charges, whether 
characterized as charges or assessments, shall be classified as assessments and shall not be 
imposed without compliance with Section 4. 

(5) No fee or charge may be imposed for general governmental services including, but not 
limited to, police, fire, ambulance or library services, where the service is available to the 
public at large in substantially the same manner as it is to property owners. Reliance by an 
agency on any parcel map, including, but not limited to, an assessor’s parcel map, may be 
considered a significant factor in determining whether a fee or charge is imposed as an 
incident of property ownership for purposes of this article. In any legal action contesting 
the validity of a fee or charge, the burden shall be on the agency to demonstrate 
compliance with this article. 

(c) Voter Approval for New or Increased Fees and Charges. Except for fees or charges for sewer, 
water, and refuse collection services, no property related fee or charge shall be imposed or 
increased unless and until that fee or charge is submitted and approved by a majority vote of the 
property owners of the property subject to the fee or charge or, at the option of the agency, by a 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 49 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 4 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

two-thirds vote of the electorate residing in the affected area. The election shall be conducted not 
less than 45 days after the public hearing. An agency may adopt procedures similar to those for 
increases in assessments in the conduct of elections under this subdivision. 

This Fee Study addresses the following Proposition 218 requirements. 

 Article XIII D Section 6. 

(a) (1) The listing of all assessor’s parcels and the proposed Fee for each is provided in Appendix C. 
The basis upon which the amount of the proposed Fee is calculated is found in Section 4 and the 
reason for the Fee or charge is found in Section 3. 

(b) (1) The total cost of services limitation can be found in Section 6.3. 

(2) The Fee use limitation can be found in Section 8. 

(3) The proportional cost limitation can be found in Section 4.4 and 5.2. 

(4) The future services prohibition can be found in Section 6.2. 

(5) The general governmental services prohibition can be found in Section 3.2. The Fee is 
proposed to only be levied on assessor’s parcels as found in Section 3.4. 

(c) The District will conduct a property owner election per Section 2.2 

2.2 Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act 
Shortly after Proposition 218 was adopted, the Legislature adopted the Proposition 218 Omnibus 
Implementation Act of 1997 (the Omnibus Act) to clarify the measure. The Omnibus Act was further 
amended by SB 231 which became effective January 1, 2018 (the Amended Act). As it relates to storm 
drains, the Amended Act defined the meaning of “sewer” services to include “…services necessary to 
collect, treat, or dispose of sewage, industrial waste, or surface or storm waters, and any entity that 
collects, treats, or disposes of any of these necessarily provides sewer service.”1 This amendment causes 
storm drain services to be placed in the same category as sewer, water, and refuse collection services 
which are exempted from approval by a vote of the property owners, or of the electorate, as described 
above in Article XIII D Section 6(c). The scope of the Amended Act’s exemption for sewer services has yet to 
be tested by legal action, and as such the District is taking the conservative approach of presenting the Fee 
for  the voter approval process of Article XIII D Section 6(c). 

 

  

 
1 Government Code §53751.(m) 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 50 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 5 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

3. DISTRICT DATA 

3.1 Background 
The District is a special district formed by the California State legislature and has been providing storm 
drain and flood protection services since 1911. The District’s primary focus is to protect the property in the 
Natomas basin from flooding. The District maintains over 40 miles of levees surrounding the perimeter of 
the basin to keep floodwaters from the Sacramento River, American River, Natomas East Main Drain Canal, 
Pleasant Grove Creek Canal, and Natomas Cross Canal out of the basin. In addition, the District operates 
and maintains hundreds of miles of canals and seven pump stations in the interior to collect and safely 
discharge stormwater within the Natomas basin back into the river systems. 

The District’s local system of storm drains, levees, creeks, canals, pumps, and pipes collect stormwater to 
help protect the District’s communities from flooding by holding and conveying stormwater.  

The District’s storm drain system consists of channels, drains, pipes, and pumps which all require regular 
maintenance, repair, and reconstruction. Without repairs or improvements, there is increased risk of 
flooding. The District’s existing property assessment charge has not increased since 1996. The proposed 
Fee is needed to fund the continued operations and maintenance services together with the Capital 
Improvement Program (CIP) for the storm drain system. 

The District’s flood risk is quite high because it sits at a low elevation on a flood plain and is largely 
surrounded by levees. In most other areas, stormwater drains by gravity, however the District’s storm 
drain system relies on a complex system of pumps to lift and then drain stormwater into nearby creeks and 
rivers. 

3.2 Services Provided 
A property related fee must be charged according to the proportional cost to provide service to each 
parcel. The District’s Responsibility Statement, which follows below, summarizes the District’s services. 

On behalf of and in communication with the residents of the Natomas Basin, the District meets its flood 
protection Mission by operating and maintaining: 

• The perimeter levee system to prevent exterior floodwaters from entering the Natomas Basin 

• The District’s interior canal system to collect the stormwater runoff and agricultural drainage 
from within the Natomas Basin 

• The District’s pump stations to safely discharge interior stormwater and agricultural drainage 
out of the Natomas Basin 

The District’s services are categorized into two service functions. First, is the protection from flooding by 
exterior waters which are managed by the levee system. Second, is the management and safe discharge of 
interior stormwater flows. The District’s exterior flood protection costs are separately funded by the 
existing special assessment levied on property within the District and contributions from other agencies 
such as the Sacramento Area Flood Control Agency (SAFCA). The exterior flood protection work is not 
included in the services funded by this Fee 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 51 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 6 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

STORM DRAIN SERVICES - INTERIOR DRAINAGE & PUMPING PLANTS 

The District's interior drainage system consists of 30 miles of main drainage canals, about 150 miles of 
drainage ditches, and seven main pumping stations. The drainage system collects stormwater runoff, 
seepage waters, and agricultural drainage and delivers them to the pumping plants for disposal into the 
Sacramento River or other adjacent creeks. 

Maintenance of ditches and canals consists of silt and debris removal as required to maintain capacity; 
removing trash and other debris dumped, repairing slips and other erosion; and treating vegetation that 
reduces canal capacity and limits flows with herbicides. In addition, the canals and interior levees must be 
mowed on a regular basis, particularly in the urban areas, to reduce fire hazards. With the continued 
urbanization of Natomas, the canal maintenance costs have increased significantly. 

Maintenance and operation of the pumping plants consist of normal mechanical up-keep such as 
lubrication, checking and replacing worn or broken parts, maintenance of supporting structures, electrical 
components, monitoring during a flood, and furnishing power. The total power costs fluctuate with the 
amount of rainfall and runoff in any given year, but overall, this is the largest single cost in the District’s 
annual operations and maintenance budget other than personnel costs. In addition to the routine 
operation and maintenance costs, the District has undertaken capital improvements to the pump stations 
including repairs to trash racks, pump motors, and other mechanical/electrical parts. As the pumping 
facilities age, more capital improvements are anticipated to keep them operational. Also, the District will 
need to replace these pump stations when they exceed their useful life. The current discharge capacity of 
the pumping plants and their original dates of construction (and major modifications) are as follows: 

Plant 1A.     1916 - Four pumps with a total capacity of 621 cfs. 
Plant 1B.     2003 - Six pumps with a total capacity of 834 cfs. 
Plant 2.       1920 - (reconstructed in 1976 and again in 2013) Two pumps for a total capacity of 120 cfs. 
Plant 3.       1939 - (reconstructed in 2001) Four pumps with a total capacity of 276 cfs. 
Plant 4.       1964 - (reconstructed in 1985) Three pumps with a total capacity of 306 cfs. 
Plant 5.       1965 - Three pumps with a total capacity of 57 cfs  
Plant 6.       1974 - Four pumps with a total capacity of 230 cfs.   
Plant 8.       1984 - (modifications in 2001) Nine pumps with a total capacity of 779 cfs. 
 
In addition to the main perimeter pump stations, the District operates and maintains two small pump 
stations along its West Drain to lift stormwater and agricultural runoff from adjacent ditches into the West 
Drain near San Juan Road. These pump stations were constructed in 1997 with a combined capacity of 7 
acre feet per hour. The storm drain services listed above are not general governmental services as defined 
above in Section 2.1 of this Fee Study. 

3.3 Cost of Services Summary 
The revenue requirement to fund all of the District’s annual operations, maintenance, and capital 
improvements was identified in the previously prepared Phase 1.0 Financial Plan Technical Memorandum 
dated January 7, 2021. The District provided additional guidance as reflected in Section 1.2 of the 
subsequent Phase 2.1 Rate Modeling Report dated December 2021. Section 2.3 of Phase 2.1 Rate 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 52 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 7 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

Modeling Report showed the District’s total revenue needs to be $5,500,000 per year. This amount 
provides funding for all Operations & Maintenance costs together with funding the District’s CIP.  

The District allocated 40% of the total costs to flood protection (Levees) and 60% to storm drain (Canals & 
Pumps) services. The District’s total annual revenue need of $5,500,000 is therefore allocated $2,200,000 
for flood protection and $3,300,000 for storm drain services. As stated in the previous section, the 
$2,200,000 levee protection costs are funded by contributions from other agencies and the existing special 
assessment. 

The chart below models a new proposed property related fee becoming effective for FY2023/24, initially 
sized at $3,300,000 per year, and escalating at 2% per year. The model includes the District’s CIP costs 
which are averaged over the first 10 years at $3.7M per year. The below chart compares projected total 
revenues and expenses. 

 

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 53 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 8 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

3.4 Parcel Data Summary  
The following table provides a summary of parcel counts and gross parcel area for parcels grouped into 
Customer Classes based upon the Assessor’s Data. The Customer Classes were developed per Section 4.2 
of this Fee Study. The Fee is proposed to only be charged upon assessor’s parcels of real property.  

 

Customer Class1 Parcel Count % of Parcels Parcel Area2 
Agriculture 183 0.56% 457,972,820 
Airport 11 0.03% 17,816,036 
Church & Welfare 13 0.04% 2,499,556 
Common Area 356 1.08% 7,914,372 
Exempt 336 1.02% 49,757,027 
Golf 9 0.03% 12,110,548 
Industrial 234 0.71% 79,747,783 
MFR 3,359 10.24% 41,575,302 
Miscellaneous 329 1.00% 5,180,541 
Office 217 0.66% 23,978,985 
Park 298 0.91% 64,618,747 
Personal Care & Health 9 0.03% 1,168,144 
Public & Utilities 275 0.84% 186,419,071 
Retail / Commercial 188 0.57% 20,971,817 
SFR1 25,487 77.67% 153,406,147 
SFR2 29 0.09% 74,352,991 
Vacant 1,483 4.52% 872,516,887 
TOTALS  32,816 100.00% 2,072,006,774 

1. MFR = Multi-Family Residential, SFR = Single-Family Residential 
2. Gross Parcel Area in Square Feet (SqFt.)  

 

The dwelling unit counts for the Multi-Family Residential (MFR) parcels are shown in the table below. 

Customer Class Dwelling Unit Count 
MFR 25,991 

 

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 54 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 9 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

4. RATE METHODOLOGY 
As discussed in Section 2.1 of this Fee Study, the California Constitution requires that “[t]he amount of a 
fee or charge imposed upon any parcel or person as an incident of property ownership shall not exceed the 
proportional cost of the service attributable to the parcel.”2 

NBS developed the Fee for storm drain services to be charged upon each parcel based upon the following 
concepts: 

1. The District’s storm drain infrastructure and the associated storm drain services are designed and 
sized to manage an estimated total amount of stormwater flows. 

2. The total costs to provide the storm drain service is proportionate to the total amount of 
estimated stormwater flows which require management by the District.  

3. The cost to provide the storm drain service to each parcel is proportionate to the ratio of the 
estimated stormwater flows generated by each parcel as compared to the total estimated 
stormwater flows generated by all parcels served.  

Therefore, the total cost to provide the storm drain service can be allocated to each parcel based upon 
each parcel’s proportionate share of the total estimated stormwater flows generated by all the parcels 
served. This method of using estimated stormwater flows for each parcel as the basis to allocate the 
proportional cost of storm drain services is an industry best practice. This relationship is represented in the 
calculation below. 

(Total Cost of Service) x (Each Parcel’s % of Total Runoff) = (Each Parcel’s Proportional Cost of Service) 

4.1 Estimation of Runoff – Net Impervious Area 
For the purpose of estimating stormwater flows in this context, the primary method and industry standard 
is to estimate the amount of impervious surface area present on a parcel. An impervious surface is a hard 
surface that covers the ground such as a building, driveway, parking lot, patio, sidewalk, or other surface 
condition that prevents water from percolating directly into the ground. This may include consideration of 
the ground itself, which is comprised of various soil types, soil conditions such as moisture content, plant 
types and plant coverage densities. All surfaces (even vacant property) will generate stormwater flows 
unless improvements are installed to retain all runoff on site. 

These impervious surfaces create stormwater runoff that must be managed by the storm drain system. 
This impervious area is determined to be the governing data point and is directly proportionate to 
estimating the amount of stormwater runoff created by a parcel and therefore allocating the 
proportionate cost of the services to each parcel.  

Different properties will generate different amounts of stormwater runoff according to their land use. The 
calculation of estimated stormwater flows is allocated according to the Net Impervious Area (NIA) of each 
parcel in the District’s boundary which receives service. The NIA is calculated by multiplying the gross 
parcel area by an Impervious Surface Coefficient (ISC).  

 
2 California Constitution Article XIII D Section 6.(b)(3) 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 55 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 10 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

4.2 Impervious Surface Coefficient  
To estimate the amount of NIA on a given parcel an ISC is used. The ISC represents the percentage of a 
parcel that is composed of an impervious surface in relation to the total parcel area, as represented in the 
calculation below.  

(ISC) = (Net Impervious Area) ÷ (Total Parcel Area) 

Land uses can vary greatly in the percentages of impervious surface area. Land uses such as an agricultural 
use will be very different from an industrial use in terms of percentages of total impervious area. Individual 
ISCs were developed to recognize these differences among various land uses and associated surface types. 

This Fee Study relies upon the State of California, Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment,3 
California Environmental Protection Agency’s Impervious Surface Coefficients as presented in the User’s 
Guide for the California Impervious Surface Coefficients (December 2010) (ISC Report). The ISC Report 
includes data from property in the County of Sacramento in its analysis and subsequent calculation of ISCs 
which enhances the data’s applicability to RD1000. While the ISC Report is a State-wide benchmark for ISCs, 
it is especially applicable to the District’s land use analysis and ISC development. The ISCs were developed 
based upon statistical analysis of the data sets of each particular land use category. For Customer Classes 
without a directly matching ISC, an ISC was estimated using comparable data. 

The ISC considers land use (and density of use for residential property) to estimate the relative impervious 
surfaces for each Customer Class. The ISC is a factor used to discount the gross parcel area down to the 
NIA. For example, a golf course parcel has an ISC of 0.10, and an industrial parcel has an ISC of 0.80. This 
means that each acre (43,560 SqFt) of golf course property is multiplied by 0.10 to arrive at 4,356 square 
feet of NIA and each acre of industrial property is multiplied by 0.80 to arrive at 34,848 square feet of NIA. 

(Total Parcel Area) x (ISC) = (Net Impervious Area) 

In order to match the appropriate ISC to a parcel, the land use must be evaluated. NBS relied on the 
County Assessors’ land use data to assign ISCs which correspond to the land uses found in the ISC Report. 
NBS created Customer Classes to best join the Assessor’s data to the ISC Report data. The creation of 
Customer Classes allows the grouping of parcels which share similar service demand (share of proportional 
cost) characteristics and are assigned to a Customer Class based upon the applicable Assessor’s data. The 
Customer Classes correspond to respective ISCs. The Customer Classes were developed in accordance with 
the practices described in the American Water Works Association Manual M1, Principles of Water; Rates, 
Fees and Charges (Seventh Edition), Chapter III.2. 

Appendix A contains the listing of applicable Assessors’ land use codes and the associated assignment to a 
Customer Class. In the case where an ISC for a particular Customer Class was not provided in the ISC 
Report, NBS performed independent research and/or relied upon data from similar jurisdictions to 
estimate the ISC. NBS developed Residential and Non-Residential Customer Classes based on the 
Assessor’s secured roll data as described below. 

 

 
3 https://oehha.ca.gov/ 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 56 of 818

https://oehha.ca.gov/


 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 11 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

Non-Residential parcels are found to have more uniform ISCs which relate solely to land use and no 
additional dwelling unit density calculations are required. The ISCs for all Customer Classes are assigned per 
the table below.  

 

Customer Class ISC 
Agriculture  0.04  
Airport  0.30  
Church & Welfare  0.80  
Common Area  0.30  
Exempt 0.00  
Golf  0.10  
Industrial  0.86  
MFR  0.74  
Miscellaneous  0.10  
Office  0.80  
Park  0.10  
Personal Care & Health  0.80  
Public & Utilities  0.44  
Retail / Commercial  0.86  
SFR1  0.54  
SFR2 (excess area only)  0.04  
Vacant  0.10  

 

4.2.1 RESIDENTIAL LAND USES 

NBS developed three residential Customer Classes comprised of two single-family classes and one multi-
family class. The residential Customer Classes were created to provide ease of understanding by the 
property owners, streamline administration which lowers overhead costs, and allow the adjustment or 
correction of outlying data points.  

NBS assigned single-family parcels to a Customer Class first according to the Assessor’s land use code as 
shown in Appendix A, and next according to the gross parcel area. The two single-family Customer Classes 
are segregated based upon the gross parcel area criteria shown below.  

SFR1 Standard Lot Parcel Gross Area <= 10 acres  
SFR2 Large Lot Parcel Gross Area > 10 acres 

NBS assigned all multi-family parcels to the MFR Customer Class based upon the Assessors’ land use code 
as shown in Appendix A.  

4.2.2 NON-RESIDENTIAL LAND USES 

NBS assigned Non-Residential parcels to a Customer Class according to the Assessors’ land use codes as 
shown in Appendix A.  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 57 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 12 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

4.3 Residential Dwelling Unit Density and ISCs 
As previously discussed, the ISC is used to approximate the impervious surface area of a parcel based upon 
the general utilization of each parcel. NBS developed the Customer Classes in order to best match an ISC to 
a particular land use.  

Additional consideration must be given to the Residential Customer Classes since the ISC will vary according 
to the density of the dwelling units. It is clear that a higher number of dwelling units per acre will result in an 
increase in the amount of impervious surface area per acre and therefore a higher ISC.  

To arrive at the appropriate ISC for the Residential Customer Classes, the average gross parcel area for all 
parcels in the Customer Class was used to establish the dwelling unit density per acre for that Customer 
Class. This is represented in the calculation below. The terms are specific to the Residential Customer 
Classes. 

(Total Parcel Area for all Parcels) ÷ (Total Number of Parcels4) = (Average Parcel Area) 

(1 Acre) ÷ (Average Parcel Area) = (Density of Dwelling Units per Acre) 

The parcel data tables in Section 3.4 of this Fee Study show the majority (appx. 78%) of all parcels in the 
District are in the SFR1 Customer Class, so this class was selected for the sample ISC calculation below5. 

Customer Class Total Gross Area (SqFt) Total Parcels Avg. Gross Area per Parcel 

SFR1 153,406,147 ÷ 25,487 = 6,019 
 

Customer Class 1 Acre (SqFt) Avg. Gross Area per Parcel Dwelling Units per Acre 

SFR1 43,560 ÷ 6,019 = 7.2371 
 

The dwelling units per acre are rounded to 7 and the ISC Report calculates an ISC of 0.54 for Residential 
properties of 7 dwelling units per gross acre. This process is also performed for the MFR Residential 
Customer Class to determine the respective ISC. Note, the SFR Customer Classes have 1 dwelling unit per 
parcel where MFR Customer Classes may have more than 1 dwelling unit per parcel, and this must be 
considered in the calculation to arrive at the correct ISC for the MFR Customer Class.  

The following Section describes the methodology for calculating each parcel’s stormwater runoff.  

4.4 Net Impervious Area Calculations 
Once a parcel’s gross area (or average gross area in the case of the Residential uses) and the applicable ISC is 
known, the NIA of each Residential Customer Class or each parcel for Non-Residential parcels can be 
calculated. The NIA is directly proportional to the estimated amount of stormwater runoff generated by 
each parcel and serves as the reasonable basis to proportionally allocate the costs to provide the storm 
drain service to each parcel.  

(Total Cost of Storm Drain Services) ÷ (Total NIA Served) = ($ per NIA for the Storm Drain Service)  

 
4 For the MFR Customer Class, the value is Total Number of MFR Dwelling Units.  
5 This sample calculation does not include the addition of the SFR2 grass area as outlined in the succeeding Sections.  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 58 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 13 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

4.4.1 SFR1 STANDARD LOT RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY (GROSS AREA <= 10 ACRES) 

The SFR1 Standard Lot Size Residential Customer Class was created to include all single family residential 
parcels with a gross parcel area equal to or less than 10 acres. To calculate the NIA for the SFR1 Customer 
Class, all parcels within the SFR1 class have the gross parcel area averaged6. Then the appropriate ISC for 
the SFR1 class is determined as shown in Section 4.3 of this Fee Study. The resulting average gross acreage 
per dwelling is multiplied by the ISC to determine the NIA per SFR1 parcel in the SFR1 Customer Class and 
is represented in the calculation below. Note, the SFR1 Customer Class rate is calculated on a per parcel 
basis where the MFR Customer Class rate is calculated on a per dwelling unit basis, and this must be kept in 
mind to arrive at the correct NIA.  

Average Gross Parcel Area per Parcel x ISC = NIA per SFR1 Parcel 

4.4.2 SFR2 LARGE LOT RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY (GROSS AREA > 10 ACRES) 

There are a 29 SFR2 parcels larger than 10 acres. These parcels are “outliers” in the data. They could not 
reasonably be included in the SFR1 Customer Class. To maintain the integrity of calculating the Fee 
according to the proportional cost of service, these parcels are proposed to bear an additional amount 
calculated as follows. 

These large lot SFR2 parcels were examined using overhead imagery and several were found to have 
evidence of agricultural activity (i.e., row plowing). Therefore, to account for this activity, all acreage over 
10 acres7 will be considered to have an agricultural use and therefore be multiplied by the Agriculture ISC 
(0.04) to arrive at the SFR2 parcel’s excess NIA. This excess NIA will be charged according to the Non-
Residential Property rate and the resulting amount will be added to the standard SFR1 rate. The excess 
acreage charge calculation is shown below. 

(Gross Acres) – (First 10 SFR1 Acres) = (Excess Acres) * (ISC 0.04) = (Excess NIA) * (Rate per NIA Acre) = 
(Excess Acreage Charge) + (SFR1 Rate) = (Total Charge for each SFR2 Parcel) 

 

A sample calculation for a 20 acre SFR2 parcel is shown below. 

(20 Gross Acres) – (10 SFR1 Acres) = (10 Excess Acres) * (ISC 0.04) = (0.40 Excess Acres) = (17,424 Excess 
SqFt.8) * ($0.0076 Rate per NIA SqFt.) = ($132.42 Excess Acreage Charge) + ($26.71 SFR Base Rate) = 

($159.13 Total Charge for the sample SFR2 Parcel) 

4.4.3 NON- RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY 

For each Non-Residential Customer Class, all parcels are assigned the respective ISC as shown in Section 
4.3 of this Fee Study. Each parcel’s gross acreage is multiplied by the ISC to determine the NIA for each 
parcel and is represented in the calculation and resulting table below.  

Gross Parcel Area x ISC = NIA for each Parcel 

 
6 The SFR1 gross parcel area includes the first 10 acres of the SFR2 parcels as discussed in the succeeding Section. 
7 The SFR2 first 10 acres were added into the total SFR1 gross acreage. 
8 Converted to Square Feet 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 59 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 14 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 60 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 15 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

4.4.4 TOTAL ISC SUMMARY 

The calculations to arrive at the estimated NIA per parcel serves as the reasonable and proportional 
allocation of costs to provide storm drain service to each parcel.  

 

Customer Class Gross Parcel Area1 ISC Net Impervious Area1 
Agriculture 457,972,820 0.04  18,318,914 
Airport 17,816,036 0.30  5,344,810 
Church & Welfare 2,499,556 0.80  1,999,646 
Common Area 7,914,372 0.30  2,374,316 
Exempt 49,757,027 0.00 0 
Golf 12,110,548 0.10  1,211,056 
Industrial 79,747,783 0.86  68,583,089 
MFR 41,575,302 0.74  30,765,958 
Miscellaneous 5,180,541 0.10  518,070 
Office 23,978,985 0.80  19,183,175 
Park 64,618,747 0.10  6,461,872 
Personal Care & Health 1,168,144 0.80  934,514 
Public & Utilities 186,419,071 0.44  82,024,382 
Retail / Commercial 20,971,817 0.86  18,035,763 
SFR1 153,406,147 0.54  82,840,524 
SFR2 74,352,991 0.04  2,570,730 
Vacant 872,516,887 0.10  87,251,732 
TOTALS  2,072,006,774  428,418,551 

1. Area in Sq Ft., contains immaterial rounding variances  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 61 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 16 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

5. RATE STRUCTURE  
As discussed in Section 2.1 of this Fee Study, the California Constitution requires that  “[t]he amount of a 
fee or charge imposed upon any parcel or person as an incident of property ownership shall not exceed the 
proportional cost of the service attributable to the parcel.”9  

5.1 Rate Calculation 
Section 4. of this Fee Study declares the basis of proportionately allocating the costs to provide the storm 
drain service to each parcel is based upon each parcel’s proportionate share of the total estimated 
stormwater flows generated by all the parcels served and is shown again below. 

Total Cost of Service x Each Parcel’s % of Total Runoff = Each Parcel’s Proportional Cost of Service 

Sections 4.1 through 4.4 of this Fee Study described the calculations which develop the data necessary to 
determine each parcel’s proportionate share of runoff which is equal to each parcel’s share of the total 
NIA. The result of this calculation can best be expressed in terms of cost per NIA (in SqFt) as shown below. 

 

(Total Cost of Service) ÷ (Total NIA) = ($ per NIA) 

($3,300,000) ÷ (428,418,551) = ($0.0077 per Net Impervious SqFt.) 
 

5.2 Administrative Billing Adjustment & Rounding 
If approved, the District will apply the Fee to the County Secured Property Tax Rolls of both Sacramento 
and Sutter Counties annually. In order to properly allocate a minimum Fee to parcels which will fund the 
provision of the service and the associated administrative costs, a base charge of $1.00 per parcel per year 
is established. This $1.00 base charge provides for an equal allocation of administrative costs as these costs 
are generally incurred on a per parcel basis. 

In addition to the above, charges submitted for collection on the Secured Property Tax Rolls must be 
submitted in even cents. The calculated annual Fee will be rounded up one cent where needed to 
accomplish an even cents submittal. 

The application of the $1.00 minimum charge and the rounding up to even cents described above results in 
the generation of revenue greater than 1% above the stated revenue requirement. Therefore, the rate of 
$0.0077 per Net Impervious SqFt. calculated in Section 5.1 is adjusted downward to $0.0076 per Net 
Impervious SqFt. in order to most accurately allocate costs and collect the required revenue. 

 

  

 
9 California Constitution Article XIII D Section 6.(b)(3) 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 62 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 17 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

6. MAXIMUM ANNUAL RATES 

6.1 Maximum Annual Rates 
The Maximum Annual Rates for the Residential Customer Classes are shown in the table below.  

Residential Property 2023/24 Maximum 
Annual Rate Per 

SFR1 Parcel Gross Area <= 435,600 SqFt. (10 Acres) $26.71  Parcel 

SFR2 
Parcel Gross Area = 435,600 SqFt. (First 10 Acres)  $26.71  Parcel 
+ Additional Excess Area over 10 Acres1 $0.0076 Excess NIA2 

MFR All Multi-Family Parcels $9.00 Dwelling Unit 
1. See Section 4.4.2 
2. Shown per Square Foot. Equals $331.0560 per acre 

 

The Maximum Annual Rates for the Non-Residential Customer Classes are shown in the table below.  

Non-Residential Property 
2023/24 Maximum Annual 

Rate Per Net Impervious 
SqFt.1 

Agriculture $0.0076 
Airport $0.0076 
Church & Welfare $0.0076 
Common Area $0.0076 
Exempt $0.0076 
Golf $0.0076 
Industrial $0.0076 
Miscellaneous $0.0076 
Office $0.0076 
Park $0.0076 
Personal Care & Health $0.0076 
Public & Utilities $0.0076 
Retail / Commercial $0.0076 
Vacant $0.0076 

1. Shown per Square Foot. Equals $331.0560 per acre 
 

Certain Non-Residential parcels are affected by the $1.00 per year minimum billing amount described in 
Section 5.2 of this Fee Study above. These Non-Residential parcels contain less than 130 Net Impervious 
Square Feet. All Non-Residential parcels that contain less than 130 Net Impervious Square Feet will have a 
billing adjustment to a total bill amount of $1.00 per year. Non-Residential parcels have an average of 
79,255 Net Impervious Square Feet.  

The above rates demonstrate the proportional allocation of the costs to provide the service to each parcel 
based on each parcel’s percentage of total Net Impervious Area. If any proportionality is found to be lost in 
this allocation or in the services provided, the District may make funds available from other sources to 
restore the required proportionality. 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 63 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 18 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

6.2 Exempt Property 
Since not all properties receive service, each parcel must be evaluated to determine if service is received. 
No Fee shall be charged to any assessor’s parcels that meet any of the following conditions. 

1. Assessor’s parcels that solely comprise a street or roadway (either publicly or privately owned) and 
are considered by the District to be part of the storm drain conveyance system.  

2. Assessor’s parcels determined by the District to be comprised of area, which is part of, or 
appurtenant to, the District’s storm drain system and receives no storm water service. 

3. Assessor’s parcels determined by the District to not receive service10. 
4. Assessor’s parcels determined by the District which detain all runoff on site. 

6.3 Rate Decrease and Increase 
If, in any Fiscal Year, the District determines that the revenue to be raised from the application of the 
Maximum Annual Rates exceed the projected cost to provide the services described in Section 3.2 of this 
Fee Study, the District shall reduce the Maximum Annual Rates for such Fiscal Year “Proportionately” to 
appropriately fund the services. "Proportionately" means the ratio of the Annual Rate is equal to the 
Maximum Annual Rate charged to all assessor’s parcels. The resulting rate shall become the Annual Rate 
effective for the respective Fiscal Year.  

The Maximum Annual Rate is subject to increase 2% each fiscal year over the prior fiscal year’s Maximum 
Annual Rate. 

7. BILLING AND COLLECTION 

7.1 Collection on the Tax Roll 
The Fee will be submitted annually to County Secured Property Tax Rolls of both Sacramento and Sutter 
Counties and collected in the same manner and at the same time as other charges levied by the District. 
The Fee shall be billed as needed to fund the cost of services and shall be subject to increase or decrease 
per Section 6.3. of this Fee Study.  

7.2 Method of Fee Calculation 
The Rates developed in this Fee Study shall be applied to calculate the Fee charged to each assessor’s 
parcel each year as provided in Appendix B. 

8. USE OF FUNDS 
The District shall deposit the Fees collected in a separate account and only use the revenue for the services 
listed herein. The revenues are limited to paying the costs of services as described in Section 3.2 of this Fee 
Study and may not be used for any other purpose. 

 
10 There are certain parcels which receive storm drain service from other jurisdictions, or who do not drain into the District’s 

capture and discharge system are therefore not charged the storm drain services portion of the Fee.   

BOARD PACKET 
Page 64 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 19 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 65 of 818



 

1826248v2  
 

Reclamation District No. 1000  Page 20 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee Study  

 

APPENDICES 

 

A. County Use Code to Customer Class Assignments 
B. Fee Calculation Methodology 
C. Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 66 of 818



APPENDIX A

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Customer Class Assignments

LUC CUSTOMER CLASS MFR Unit Count County

050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sutter

060 PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sutter

120 SFR1 Sutter

200 VACANT Sutter

205 SFR1 Sutter

210 SFR1 Sutter

220 VACANT Sutter

230 AGRICULTURE Sutter

235 SFR1 Sutter

260 AGRICULTURE Sutter

310 RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sutter

410 INDUSTRIAL Sutter

820 SFR1 Sutter

830 SFR1 Sutter

A10002 SFR1 Sacramento

A1000A SFR1 Sacramento

A1000P SFR1 Sacramento

A1A00A SFR1 Sacramento

A1A00C SFR1 Sacramento

A1A00D SFR1 Sacramento

A1A00E SFR1 Sacramento

A1A00P SFR1 Sacramento

A1A01A SFR1 Sacramento

A1A0AA SFR1 Sacramento

A1A0DA SFR1 Sacramento

A1B002 SFR1 Sacramento

A1B00A SFR1 Sacramento

A1B00B SFR1 Sacramento

A1B0DA SFR1 Sacramento

A1C00A SFR1 Sacramento

A1C00E SFR1 Sacramento

A1D00A SFR1 Sacramento

A1E00A SFR1 Sacramento

A1E0HA SFR1 Sacramento

A1F00A MFR 1 Sacramento

A1G00A SFR1 Sacramento

A1H00A MFR 1 Sacramento

A1H0AA MFR 1 Sacramento

A1J00A MFR 1 Sacramento

A2A00A MFR 2 Sacramento

A2A0MC MFR 2 Sacramento

A2B00A MFR 2 Sacramento

A2B00E MFR 2 Sacramento

Page 1 of 12BOARD PACKET 
Page 67 of 818



APPENDIX A

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Customer Class Assignments

A3C00A MFR 3 Sacramento

AD000A MFR 1 Sacramento

AE0002 MFR 2 Sacramento

AE006A MFR 6 Sacramento

AE010A MFR 10 Sacramento

AE020A MFR 20 Sacramento

AE100A MFR 100 Sacramento

AE120D MFR 120 Sacramento

AE128D MFR 128 Sacramento

AE135D MFR 135 Sacramento

AE152A MFR 152 Sacramento

AE156D MFR 156 Sacramento

AE160D MFR 160 Sacramento

AE168A MFR 168 Sacramento

AE168D MFR 168 Sacramento

AE172A MFR 172 Sacramento

AE180D MFR 180 Sacramento

AE188D MFR 188 Sacramento

AE191P MFR 191 Sacramento

AE200D MFR 200 Sacramento

AE208D MFR 208 Sacramento

AE212D MFR 212 Sacramento

AE215A MFR 215 Sacramento

AE216A MFR 216 Sacramento

AE224A MFR 224 Sacramento

AE224D MFR 224 Sacramento

AE232A MFR 232 Sacramento

AE240E MFR 240 Sacramento

AE248A MFR 248 Sacramento

AE264A MFR 264 Sacramento

AE268A MFR 268 Sacramento

AE272A MFR 272 Sacramento

AE280A MFR 280 Sacramento

AE296A MFR 296 Sacramento

AE301A MFR 301 Sacramento

AE337D MFR 337 Sacramento

AE347A MFR 347 Sacramento

AE368A MFR 368 Sacramento

AE368E MFR 368 Sacramento

AE384A MFR 384 Sacramento

AE384D MFR 384 Sacramento

AE450A MFR 450 Sacramento

AE474A MFR 474 Sacramento

AE500A MFR 500 Sacramento

Page 2 of 12BOARD PACKET 
Page 68 of 818



APPENDIX A

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Customer Class Assignments

AE520A MFR 520 Sacramento

AE714A MFR 714 Sacramento

AE796A MFR 796 Sacramento

AF293A MFR 293 Sacramento

AH155A MFR 155 Sacramento

AH174A MFR 174 Sacramento

AJ096A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 96 Sacramento

AJ100A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 100 Sacramento

AJ107A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 107 Sacramento

AJ114E RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 114 Sacramento

AJ117A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 117 Sacramento

AJ119A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 119 Sacramento

AJ120A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 120 Sacramento

AJ123A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 123 Sacramento

AJ124A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 124 Sacramento

AJ144A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 144 Sacramento

AJ151A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 151 Sacramento

AJ201E RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 201 Sacramento

AN054A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 54 Sacramento

AN093A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 93 Sacramento

AN100A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 100 Sacramento

AN126A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 126 Sacramento

AN132A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 132 Sacramento

AN154A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 154 Sacramento

AQ0000 COMMON AREA Sacramento

AQ000A COMMON AREA Sacramento

AQ000E COMMON AREA Sacramento

AQ00FA COMMON AREA Sacramento

AQ00IA COMMON AREA Sacramento

AQ00MA COMMON AREA Sacramento

ATB00A SFR1 Sacramento

ATF00A SFR1 Sacramento

ATF00E SFR1 Sacramento

ATF0HA SFR1 Sacramento

BAA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BAB0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BBB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BCA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BCC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BCE002 RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BCE0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BDB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

Page 3 of 12BOARD PACKET 
Page 69 of 818



APPENDIX A

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Customer Class Assignments

BDC002 RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BDC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BDD00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BEB00E RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BEC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BED00X RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BFA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BFA0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BFC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BFF00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BFH00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

BQ000A COMMON AREA Sacramento

CAA00A OFFICE Sacramento

CAA00E OFFICE Sacramento

CAA0GA OFFICE Sacramento

CAB00A OFFICE Sacramento

CAB00E OFFICE Sacramento

CAC00A OFFICE Sacramento

CAC00E OFFICE Sacramento

CAC0BA OFFICE Sacramento

CAX00A OFFICE Sacramento

CAX00E OFFICE Sacramento

CAY00A OFFICE Sacramento

CAY00E OFFICE Sacramento

CAY00P OFFICE Sacramento

CAY0GA OFFICE Sacramento

CBA00A OFFICE Sacramento

CBB00A OFFICE Sacramento

CBB0GA OFFICE Sacramento

CCA00A OFFICE Sacramento

CEAB0A OFFICE Sacramento

CEAB0B OFFICE Sacramento

CEBA0A OFFICE Sacramento

CGA00A OFFICE Sacramento

CGB00A OFFICE Sacramento

CGX00A OFFICE Sacramento

CGY00A OFFICE Sacramento

CQB00A COMMON AREA Sacramento

CQY00A COMMON AREA Sacramento

DA050P PERSONAL CARE & HEALTH Sacramento

DC162A PERSONAL CARE & HEALTH Sacramento

DE000A PERSONAL CARE & HEALTH Sacramento

EEA00A CHURCH & WELFARE Sacramento

Page 4 of 12BOARD PACKET 
Page 70 of 818



APPENDIX A

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Customer Class Assignments

EEB00A CHURCH & WELFARE Sacramento

EEB0GA CHURCH & WELFARE Sacramento

EFC00A CHURCH & WELFARE Sacramento

EFC00E CHURCH & WELFARE Sacramento

EKA00A CHURCH & WELFARE Sacramento

FAB00A GOLF Sacramento

FAB00B GOLF Sacramento

FAE0MB GOLF Sacramento

FFB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

FGG0MA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

FGK00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL Sacramento

FH000A PARK Sacramento

GAAB0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GAABAA INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GABA0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GABB0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GABC0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GACB0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GACC0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GADC0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GAGA0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GAGX0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GAHA0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GAHB0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GAHCBA INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GAHX0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GAJB0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GAKB0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GAKC0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GBAA0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GC0A0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GC0C0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCAB0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCDC0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCFA0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCFB0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCGA0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCGA0E INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCGB0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCGBCA INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCGC0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCGX0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCGY0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCH00A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

Page 5 of 12BOARD PACKET 
Page 71 of 818



APPENDIX A

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Customer Class Assignments

GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCHA0E INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCHAAA INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCHB0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCHBCA INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCHX0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCHY0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCHYOA INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCJA0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCJA0E INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCJACA INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCJC0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCJY0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCKA0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCKA0E INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GCKB0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GEKC0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GFJB0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GFKACA INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GFKBMA INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GGFB0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GGGA0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GGGBCA INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GGGC0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GI0C0A AIRPORT Sacramento

GI0CMA AIRPORT Sacramento

GL0C0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GL0C0E INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GMAA0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GMCA0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GMFA0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GMFBOA INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GMGA0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GMHA0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GMHB0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GMHC0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GMJA0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GMJB0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GMKB0A INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GMKCMA INDUSTRIAL Sacramento

GQ0B0A COMMON AREA Sacramento

GQ0C0A COMMON AREA Sacramento

GQ0Y0A COMMON AREA Sacramento

Page 6 of 12BOARD PACKET 
Page 72 of 818



APPENDIX A

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Customer Class Assignments

HACBAB AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HACBAG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HAPBAA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HAPBBA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HBAAAB AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HBAAAF AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HBAACC AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HBABAA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HBABAE AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HBABAG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HBABBG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HBABMC AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HBADAB AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HBADAG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HBADBB AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HBAEAA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HBAGAB AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HBAPAG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCAAAA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCAAAB AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCAAAG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCAABE AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCAACB AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCABAF AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCACAA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCACAB AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCACAE AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCACBA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCACBE AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCADAA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCADAB AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCADAC AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCADAD AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCADAE AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCADAF AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCADAG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCADBA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCADBE AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCADCG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCADEE AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCAGMA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCAIAG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCAPAE AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HCAPTG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

Page 7 of 12BOARD PACKET 
Page 73 of 818



APPENDIX A

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Customer Class Assignments

HFADAA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFADAF AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFADBF AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFADCG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFAGAB AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFAGBA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFAHAA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFAHAB AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFAJAA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFAJAB AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFAJAC AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFAJAE AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFAJAF AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFAJAG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFAJBC AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFAJMA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFAJMB AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFAJMG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFAJTA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFALAA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFALMA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HFAMBA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HGADAA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HGAEMG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HJAAAA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HJAJAG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HMAJAG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HNACAJ AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HNAHAG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HNAJAG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HNAJMG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HPACAG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HPADAG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HPAJAG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HPALMA AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HQAJAG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

HQAJBG AGRICULTURE Sacramento

IAAAAA VACANT Sacramento

IAAAAB VACANT Sacramento

IAAAAE VACANT Sacramento

IAAAMA VACANT Sacramento

IAABAA VACANT Sacramento

IAABAE VACANT Sacramento

IAABGA VACANT Sacramento

Page 8 of 12BOARD PACKET 
Page 74 of 818



APPENDIX A

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Customer Class Assignments

IAACFA VACANT Sacramento

IAADFA VACANT Sacramento

IABAAA VACANT Sacramento

IABBAA VACANT Sacramento

IABDFA VACANT Sacramento

IABEAB VACANT Sacramento

IACAAA VACANT Sacramento

IACBAA VACANT Sacramento

IACBMA VACANT Sacramento

IADAAA VACANT Sacramento

IADBAA VACANT Sacramento

IAEAA2 VACANT Sacramento

IAEAAA VACANT Sacramento

IAEAAB VACANT Sacramento

IAEAAE VACANT Sacramento

IAEAEA VACANT Sacramento

IAEAFA VACANT Sacramento

IAEAMA VACANT Sacramento

IAEBAA VACANT Sacramento

IAEBAB VACANT Sacramento

IAEBDA VACANT Sacramento

IAEBMA VACANT Sacramento

IAECFA VACANT Sacramento

IAEDFA VACANT Sacramento

IAEDFE VACANT Sacramento

IAEEAB VACANT Sacramento

IAFAAA VACANT Sacramento

IAFAAB VACANT Sacramento

IAFAAE VACANT Sacramento

IAFABA VACANT Sacramento

IAFAFA VACANT Sacramento

IAFAMA VACANT Sacramento

IAFBAA VACANT Sacramento

IAFBAB VACANT Sacramento

IAFBAE VACANT Sacramento

IAFBBA VACANT Sacramento

IAFBFA VACANT Sacramento

IAFCFA VACANT Sacramento

IAFDFA VACANT Sacramento

IAFDFE VACANT Sacramento

IAGAAA VACANT Sacramento

IAGAFA VACANT Sacramento

IAGBAA VACANT Sacramento

IAGCFA VACANT Sacramento

Page 9 of 12BOARD PACKET 
Page 75 of 818



APPENDIX A

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Customer Class Assignments

IB0002 VACANT Sacramento

IBAAAA VACANT Sacramento

IBAAAB VACANT Sacramento

IBABAA VACANT Sacramento

IBABFA VACANT Sacramento

IBABMA VACANT Sacramento

IBBAAB VACANT Sacramento

IBBAFA VACANT Sacramento

IBBBAA VACANT Sacramento

IBBBEA VACANT Sacramento

IBBDFA VACANT Sacramento

IBCBAA VACANT Sacramento

IBEAAA VACANT Sacramento

IBEABE VACANT Sacramento

IBEAFA VACANT Sacramento

IBECFA VACANT Sacramento

IBEDAB VACANT Sacramento

IBEDFA VACANT Sacramento

IBEDFB VACANT Sacramento

IBEDMA VACANT Sacramento

IBEEAB VACANT Sacramento

IBFAAA VACANT Sacramento

IBFBAA VACANT Sacramento

IBFBFA VACANT Sacramento

IBFCFA VACANT Sacramento

IBFDF2 VACANT Sacramento

IBFDFA VACANT Sacramento

IBGAMA VACANT Sacramento

IBGBAA VACANT Sacramento

IBGCFA VACANT Sacramento

IBGDFA VACANT Sacramento

ICAAAA VACANT Sacramento

ICAABA VACANT Sacramento

ICABAA VACANT Sacramento

ICBAAA VACANT Sacramento

ICBBAA VACANT Sacramento

ICBDFA VACANT Sacramento

ICEAAA VACANT Sacramento

ICEBAE VACANT Sacramento

ICECFA VACANT Sacramento

ICEDFA VACANT Sacramento

ICEDMA VACANT Sacramento

ICFCFA VACANT Sacramento

ICFDFA VACANT Sacramento

Page 10 of 12BOARD PACKET 
Page 76 of 818



APPENDIX A

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Customer Class Assignments

ICGBDA VACANT Sacramento

ICGBFA VACANT Sacramento

ICGDFA VACANT Sacramento

IFFBMA VACANT Sacramento

IGAAAA VACANT Sacramento

IGABAA VACANT Sacramento

IGABAE VACANT Sacramento

IGACFA VACANT Sacramento

IGBAAA VACANT Sacramento

IGBBAA VACANT Sacramento

IGBCAA VACANT Sacramento

IGBCFA VACANT Sacramento

IGCBAA VACANT Sacramento

IGDBAA VACANT Sacramento

IGE003 VACANT Sacramento

IGEAAA VACANT Sacramento

IGEBAA VACANT Sacramento

IGEBAE VACANT Sacramento

IGECF4 VACANT Sacramento

IGECFA VACANT Sacramento

IGEDFA VACANT Sacramento

IGEEAA VACANT Sacramento

IGFAAA VACANT Sacramento

IGFBAA VACANT Sacramento

IGFCF3 VACANT Sacramento

IGFCFA VACANT Sacramento

IGFDFA VACANT Sacramento

IGFDMA VACANT Sacramento

IGGAAA VACANT Sacramento

IGGBAA VACANT Sacramento

IGGBDA VACANT Sacramento

IGGDFA VACANT Sacramento

IHAAAA VACANT Sacramento

IHABGA VACANT Sacramento

IHBAAA VACANT Sacramento

IHBAAE VACANT Sacramento

IHBAEA VACANT Sacramento

IHBBAA VACANT Sacramento

IHBBAB VACANT Sacramento

IHBEAA VACANT Sacramento

IHBEAB VACANT Sacramento

IHCAAA VACANT Sacramento

IHCAAB VACANT Sacramento

IHDAAA VACANT Sacramento

Page 11 of 12BOARD PACKET 
Page 77 of 818



APPENDIX A

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Customer Class Assignments

IHDBAB VACANT Sacramento

IHDBMA VACANT Sacramento

IHEAAA VACANT Sacramento

IHEBAB VACANT Sacramento

IHEBBA VACANT Sacramento

IHFAAB VACANT Sacramento

IHFBAB VACANT Sacramento

IHGAAA VACANT Sacramento

IHGACB VACANT Sacramento

IHGBAA VACANT Sacramento

IHGBMA VACANT Sacramento

MAWAYA PARK Sacramento

MBRIDA PARK Sacramento

MDITCA EXEMPT Sacramento

MDITCB EXEMPT Sacramento

MDITCE EXEMPT Sacramento

MDITCH EXEMPT Sacramento

MFL0DA EXEMPT Sacramento

MFLODA EXEMPT Sacramento

MGATEA EXEMPT Sacramento

MLEVEA EXEMPT Sacramento

MPARKA PARK Sacramento

MPARKE PARK Sacramento

MROADA EXEMPT Sacramento

MROADE EXEMPT Sacramento

MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS Sacramento

MSMALE MISCELLANEOUS Sacramento

MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sacramento

MWELLA PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sacramento

WCA00A PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sacramento

WCAA0B PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sacramento

WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sacramento

WCAC0E PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sacramento

WCACOA PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sacramento

WDA00A PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sacramento

WDAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sacramento

WDACOA PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sacramento

WDCC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sacramento

WFAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sacramento

WFAC0E PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sacramento

WFACOA PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sacramento

WGAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sacramento

WHAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES Sacramento

526 Land Use Codes

Page 12 of 12BOARD PACKET 
Page 78 of 818



Reclamation District No. 1000 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee 

August 2022
Page 1 of 8

 
 

APPENDIX B 

 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT No. 1000 
Storm Drain Fee Calculation Methodology 

 
 
A property related fee as hereinafter defined shall be levied and collected on all Assessor’s Parcels within 
the  boundary  of  Reclamation District No.  1000  (District)  commencing on  July  1,  2023,  in  an  amount 
determined by  the  Board  of  Trustees  or  its designee, through  the  application  of  the  fee  calculation 
methodology as described below. All Assessor’s Parcels in the District, unless exempted by law or by the 
provisions hereof, shall be charged the property related fee for the purposes, to the extent, and in the 
manner herein provided. The property  related  fee’s establishment,  charge,  and use of  revenues  shall 
comply with the California Constitution Article XIIID Section 6, and the California Government Code §53750 
et. seq.  

 
A.         DEFINITIONS 

 

The terms hereinafter set forth have the following meanings: 
 

“Accessory Dwelling Unit” or “ADU” means a secondary residential unit of limited size, as defined 
in California Government Code Section 65852.2 as that may be amended from time to time, that is 
accessory to a primary dwelling unit. The ADU may be on the same Assessor’s Parcel as the primary 
dwelling unit or may be on a separate Assessor’s Parcel created for the ADU. Accessory Dwelling 
Units are not considered Dwelling Units for purposes of the Fee. 
 
“Alternative Data” means  data obtained by the District which may more accurately represent an 
Assessor Parcel’s Land Use Code, Gross Parcel Area, number of dwelling units,  and/or any other data 
affecting the calculation of the Fee. 
 
“Annual Rate” means the rate established each Fiscal Year to generate the necessary revenue 
required to fund the cost of  Services as described in Section E herein. 
 
“Assessor’s  Data”  means  Land   Use  Code,  gross  parcel  area,  number   of   dwel l ing   units  
and/or   other  information  regarding assessor’s parcels contained in  the records of  the County 
Assessor affecting the calculation of the Fee. 

 
"Assessor’s Parcel" or “Parcel” means a  lot or parcel shown in an Assessor’s Parcel Map with an 
assigned Assessor’s Parcel Number. 

 
"Assessor’s Parcel Map" means an official map of  the County Assessor designating  parcels  by 
Assessor’s Parcel number. 
 
"Assessor’s Parcel Number" means a series of fourteen numbers/digits that are used by the County 
Assessor as a file number to inventory or identify property. 
 
“Billing Period” means the regular annual billing cycle for the District’s existing charges  levied 
upon the County Secured Property Tax Rolls.  

 
"Board of Trustees" means the Board of Trustees of the District. 
 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 79 of 818



Reclamation District No. 1000 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee 

August 2022
Page 2 of 8

 
 

APPENDIX B 

 

"County" means either the County of Sacramento or the County of Sutter, as applicable. 
 
"County Assessor" means the Assessor of the County of Sacramento or the Assessor of the County 
of Sutter, as applicable. 
 
"Customer Class" means the grouping of Assessor’s Parcels which share similar service demand (share 
of proportional cost) characteristics and are assigned to a class based upon the applicable Property 
Data.  The  Customer  Classes  correspond  to  respective  Impervious  Surface  Coefficients.  The 
Customer Classes were developed  in  accordance with  the practices described  in  the American 
Water Works  Association Manual M1,  Principles  of Water;  Rates,  Fees  and  Charges  (Seventh 
Edition), Chapter III.2.  
 
"District " means Reclamation District No. 1000. 
 
"Fee" means the property related fee described herein. 

 
"Fee Administrator" means Reclamation District No. 1000, or designee  thereof,  responsible  for 
calculating the property related fee, and/or providing for the billing and collection of the property 
related fee. 

 
“Fee per Billing Period” means  the amount of  the Fee  charged  to each Assessor’s Parcel as 
calculated annually per Section D. 
 
"Fiscal Year" means the period starting July 1 and ending on the following June 30. 

 
"Gross Parcel Area" means the total area of an Assessor’s Parcel as shown in the Property Data. 
 
"Impervious  Surface  Coefficient  (ISC)” means  the  factor developed by  the State of California 
Environmental  Protection  Agency,  Office  of  Environmental  Health  Hazard  Assessment 
(https://oehha.ca.gov/)  as  presented  in  the  User’s  Guide  for  the  California  Impervious  Surface 
Coefficients (December 2010). The ISC is the decimal value that reflects the percentage of any land 
use category that is made up of hardened surfaces. The factor is used to approximate the Impervious 
Surface Area of an Assessor’s Parcel based upon the general utilization of, and/or number of dwelling 
units  located  upon,  the  Assessor’s  Parcel(s).  In  any  case where  an  ISC was  not  available  for  a 
particular Customer Class, the District relied upon data from the DISTRICT to estimate the ISC.  
 
"Land Use Code" means the code assigned by the County Assessor used to describe an Assessor’s 
Parcel’s land use. 

 
"Maximum Annual Rate" means the Maximum Annual Rate for each Fiscal Year as shown in Section 
C.  
 
"Minimum Fee per Billing Period" means one dollar ($1) per Assessor’s Parcel per year.  
 
"Net Impervious Surface Area" means the Gross Parcel Area multiplied by the Impervious Surface 
Coefficient. The resulting area value serves as the reasonable basis to proportionally allocate the 
costs to provide the storm drain service to each Assessor’s Parcel.    

BOARD PACKET 
Page 80 of 818



Reclamation District No. 1000 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee 

August 2022
Page 3 of 8

 
 

APPENDIX B 

 

 
"Property  Data"  means  Assessor’s  Data,  Assessor’s  Map  and/or  Alternative  Data  which  is 
determined by the Fee Administrator to be most accurate and that which is used as the basis to 
calculate the Fee. 
 
"Proportionately" means  the  ratio  of  the Annual  Rate  is  equal  to  the Maximum Annual  Rate 
charged to all Assessor’s Parcels. 
 
“Rate per Billing Period" means the Annual Rate effective for the applicable Fiscal Year. 
 
“Services" means  the  District’s  Storm  Drainage  System  Operations,  Maintenance  and  Capital 
Improvement Program as further defined  in Section 3.2 of Reclamation District No. 1000’s Storm 
Drain Property Related Fee Study prepared by NBS dated August 2022 (Fee Study). 
 
“State" means the State of California. 
 
“Unit Count" means the number of multifamily dwelling units located upon an Assessor’s Parcel as 
shown in the Property Data. 

 
B.         ASSIGNMENT TO CUSTOMER CLASSES 

 

Each Fiscal Year, or more frequently as determined by the District, all Assessor’s Parcels shall be 
evaluated  and  assigned  to  a  Customer  Class  as  shown  on  the  table  below.  Assignment  to 
Customer Classes shall be based upon the Property Data.  

 

Customer Class   

Agriculture  Office 

Airport  Park 

Church & Welfare  Personal Care & Health 

Common Area  Public & Utilities 

Exempt  Retail / Commercial 

Golf  SFR1 

Industrial  SFR2 (excess area only) 

MFR  Vacant 

Miscellaneous   

 

For residential property, assignment to a Customer Class shall be first according to the Land Use 
Code,  and  next  according  to  the Gross  Parcel  Area.  There  are  two  categories  of  residential 
Customer Classes, which are single family and multifamily categories.   

 

The single‐family category contain two Customer Classes based upon the Gross Parcel Area.  

SFR1 = Single Family Residential Parcel with Gross Area <= 435,600 SqFt. (10 Acres)   

SFR2 = Single Family Residential Parcel with Gross Area > 435,600 SqFt. (10 Acres) 

 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 81 of 818



Reclamation District No. 1000 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee 

August 2022
Page 4 of 8

 
 

APPENDIX B 

 

The multifamily category contains one Customer Class. 

MFR = All Multi‐Family Property 

 

For non‐residential property, assignment to a Customer Class shall be according to the Land Use 
Code. 

 

Attachment A  contains  the  listing of  all  Land Use Codes  and  the  associated  assignment  to  a 
Customer Class.  

 
C.         MAXIMUM ANNUAL RATES 

 

The Maximum Annual Rates for the Residential Customer Classes are shown in the table below. 

 

Residential Property 
2023/24 Maximum 

Annual Rate 
Per 

SFR1  Parcel Gross Area <= 435,600 SqFt. (10 Acres)  $26.71   Parcel 

SFR2 
Parcel Gross Area = 435,600 SqFt. (First 10 Acres)   $26.71   Parcel 

+ Additional Excess Area over 10 Acres1  $0.0076  Excess NIA2 

MFR  All Multi‐Family Parcels  $9.00  Dwelling Unit 
1. See Section 4.4.2 of the Fee Study 
2. Shown per Square Foot. Equals $331.0560 per acre 

 
The Maximum Annual Rates for the Non‐Residential Customer Classes are shown in the table below. 

 

Non‐Residential Property 
2023/24 Maximum Annual 
Rate Per Net Impervious 

SqFt. 

Agriculture  $0.0076 

Airport  $0.0076 

Church & Welfare  $0.0076 

Common Area  $0.0076 

Exempt  $0.0076 

Golf  $0.0076 

Industrial  $0.0076 

Miscellaneous  $0.0076 

Office  $0.0076 

Park  $0.0076 

Personal Care & Health  $0.0076 

Public & Utilities  $0.0076 

Retail / Commercial  $0.0076 

Vacant  $0.0076 
1. Shown per Square Foot. Equals $331.0560 per acre 

   

BOARD PACKET 
Page 82 of 818



Reclamation District No. 1000 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee 

August 2022
Page 5 of 8

 
 

APPENDIX B 

 

D.         METHOD OF CALCULATING THE FEE PER BILLING PERIOD 
 

The Fee per Billing Period shall be calculated as follows.   
 

Step 1:       Determine the Rate per Billing Period. 
 
Step 2:       Assign all Assessor’s Parcels to a Customer Class per Section B. 
 
Step 3:       Calculate the preliminary fee per billing period for each Customer Class. 
 

A. For Residential Property: Customer Classes SFR1&2 & MFR 
 

Multiply the Rate per Billing Period by the number of dwelling units (SFR Classes 
have one dwelling unit) to arrive at the preliminary fee per billing period. 
 
B. For SFR2 Parcels Only1 
 
Calculate the Additional Excess Area Charge on gross parcel area over 10 Acres as 
follows. 
 
Step 1: Calculate the Excess Acres. 
 

(Gross Acres) – (First 10 SFR1 Acres) = (Excess Acres) 

 

Step 2: Calculate the Excess NIA. 
 

(Excess Acres) * (ISC 0.042) = (Excess NIA) 

 

Step 3: Calculate the Excess NIA Charge. 
 

(Excess NIA) * (Rate per NIA Acre3) = (Excess Acreage Charge) 
 
Step 4: Calculate the total SFR2 Charge. 
 

(Excess Acreage Charge) + (SFR1 Rate) = (Total Charge for each SFR2 Parcel) 

 

  

 
1 See Section 4.4.2 of the Fee Study 
2 Agriculture ISC = 0.04 
3 Non‐Residential Rate 2023/24 = $0.0076 per Net Impervious SqFt. 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 83 of 818



Reclamation District No. 1000 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee 

August 2022
Page 6 of 8

 
 

APPENDIX B 

 

 

A sample calculation for a 20 acre SFR2 parcel is shown below. 

(20 Gross Acres) – (10 SFR1 Acres) = (10 Excess Acres) * (ISC 0.04) =  

(0.40 Excess Acres) = (17,424 Excess SqFt.4) * ($0.0076 Rate per NIA SqFt.) =  

($132.42 Excess Acreage Charge) + ($26.71 SFR Base Rate) =  

($159.13 Total Charge for the sample SFR2 Parcel) 

  
C. For Non‐Residential Property: All other Customer Classes 
 
The  preliminary  fee  per  billing  period  for  Non‐Residential  Property  shall  be 
calculated as follows: 
 
X = Gross Parcel Area 
Y = Impervious Surface Coefficient for the respective Customer Class 
Z = Rate per Billing Period  
 
X x Y x Z = Preliminary fee per billing period per Assessor’s Parcel  
 

Step 4:        Apply the Minimum Fee per Billing Period as applicable 
 

Review the preliminary fee per billing period for each Assessor’s Parcel and apply 
the greater of the preliminary fee per billing period as calculated in Step 3 above, 
or the Minimum Fee per Billing Period, to arrive at the Fee per Billing Period. 

 
A change of Property Data may be recognized at any time and may result in a new Fee per Billing 
Period. If the change results in an increase of the Fee per Billing Period, this is not considered an 
“increase” according to, and in the context of, the California Government Code §53750(h)(3). 
 

E.         REDUCTION AND INCREASE OF THE FEE 
 

Each Fiscal Year the District shall determine the revenue required to provide the Services. If the 
District determines that the revenue to be raised from the application of the Maximum Annual 
Rates is less than or equal to the projected cost to provide the totality of the services described 
in  Section  3.2  of  the  Fee  Study,  the District  shall  charge  the Maximum  Annual  Rate  for  the 
respective Fiscal Year. This rate shall then become the Annual Rate effective for the respective 
Fiscal Year. 
 
If  the District determines  that  the revenue  to be raised  from  the application of  the Maximum 
Annual Rates exceed the projected cost to provide the totality of the services described in Section 
3.2 of  the Fee Study,  the District shall  reduce  the Maximum Annual Rates  for such Fiscal Year 
“Proportionately” to appropriately fund the services. This rate shall then become the Annual Rate 
effective for the respective Fiscal Year.  
 

 
4 Converted to Square Feet 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 84 of 818



Reclamation District No. 1000 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee 

August 2022
Page 7 of 8

 
 

APPENDIX B 

 

A change of Property Data may be recognized at any time and may result in a new Fee per Billing 
Period. If the change results in an increase of the Fee per Billing Period, this is not considered and 
“increase” according to, and in the context of, the California Government Code §53750(h)(3). 

 

The Maximum Annual Rate is subject to increase 2% each fiscal year over the prior fiscal year’s 
Maximum Annual Rate. 

 
F.          EXEMPTIONS 
 

No  Fee  shall  be  charged  to  any  Assessor’s  Parcels  that  meet  any  of  the  following 
conditions. 
 

1. Assessor’s parcels that solely comprise a street or roadway (either publicly or privately 
owned).  

2. Assessor’s parcels determined by the District to be comprised of area, which is part of, or 
appurtenant to, the District’s storm drain system. 

3. Assessor’s parcels determined by the District to not receive Service.  
4. Assessor’s parcels determined by the District which detain all runoff on site. 

 
G.          APPEALS AND INTERPRETATIONS 

 

Any property owner may file a written appeal of the Fee with the Fee Administrator claiming that 
the Property Data, the amount, or calculation of the fee is not correct. The appeal shall contain the 
following information. 

 
1. The Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) of the property in question.  
2. The name, phone number, mailing address, and email address, if available, of the 

property owner. 
3. The specific reason the fee is in error. 
4. All documentation supporting the appeal. 

 

An  appeal may  be  filed  at  any  time.  If  additional  documentation  is  required,  or  insufficient 
documentation was submitted, a representative of the District will notify the property owner in 
writing. Once the District has determined that sufficient documentation has been submitted, The 
Fee Administrator will perform the review. The Fee Administrator shall review the appeal, meet 
with  the appellant  if  the  Fee Administrator  deems necessary, and  advise  the  appellant of  its 
determination. 

 

If any appeal involves disputed Assessor’s Data, the property owner shall also submit a request to 
the County Assessor requesting a correction of the property characteristics maintained by the  

County  Assessor.  If  applicable,  a  copy  of  this  request  shall  be  included  in  the  appeal 
documentation.  
 
If the property owner disagrees with the Fee Administrator’s decision relative to the appeal, the 
property owner may then  file a written appeal with  the General Manager of  the District. The 
General Manager shall provide  the property owner written notice of his or her decision  to  the 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 85 of 818



Reclamation District No. 1000 
Storm Drain Property Related Fee 

August 2022
Page 8 of 8

 
 

APPENDIX B 

 

owner at the owner’s address as soon as practicable The General Manager’s decision is the District’s 
final administrative determination of the matter.  
 
If the decision of the Fee Administrator or subsequent decision by the General Manager of the 
District requires the Fee to be modified or changed in favor of the property owner, the District 
shall correct the amount in the next feasible billing from the date of correction.  
 
This procedure shall be exclusive and its exhaustion by any property owner shall be a condition 
precedent to filing any legal action by such owner. 

 
H.         MANNER AND TERM OF COLLECTION 

 

The Fee will be collected in the same manner and at the same time as other charges by the District 
levied upon the County Secured Property Tax Rolls . The Fee shall be levied as needed to fund the 
cost of  Services and shall be subject to reduction per Section E. 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 86 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

035‐010‐002‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     388,990          38,899             0.0076      295.64               

035‐010‐005‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     299,257          29,926             0.0076      227.44               

035‐010‐006‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,684,900       168,490          0.0076      1,280.52            

035‐010‐007‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,643,083       164,308          0.0076      1,248.74            

035‐010‐009‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,541,152       154,115          0.0076      1,171.28            

035‐010‐010‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,815,580       181,558          0.0076      1,379.84            

035‐010‐013‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,564,239       156,424          0.0076      1,188.82            

035‐010‐014‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,592,117       159,212          0.0076      1,210.02            

035‐010‐015‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,483,217       148,322          0.0076      1,127.26            

035‐010‐023‐000 060 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     390,297          171,731          0.0076      1,305.16            

035‐010‐026‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,744,280       274,428          0.0076      2,085.66            

035‐010‐027‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,042,964       204,296          0.0076      1,552.66            

035‐010‐028‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     375,051          37,505             0.0076      285.04               

035‐010‐031‐000 310 RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     1,755,467       1,509,702       0.0076      11,473.74          

035‐010‐032‐000 060 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     2,240,726       985,919          0.0076      7,492.98            

035‐020‐011‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,660,920       466,092          0.0076      3,542.30            

035‐020‐016‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     9,408,960       940,896          0.0076      7,150.82            

035‐020‐017‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,023,064       302,306          0.0076      2,297.54            

035‐020‐019‐000 235 SFR2 0.04   ‐     871,200          17,424             26.7100    159.14               

035‐020‐020‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     8,170,113       817,011          0.0076      6,209.28            

035‐020‐021‐000 060 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,437,044       632,299          0.0076      4,805.48            

035‐020‐022‐000 060 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,213,581       533,976          0.0076      4,058.22            

035‐020‐023‐000 235 SFR2 0.04   ‐     868,586          17,319             26.7100    158.34               

035‐030‐002‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,338,598       133,860          0.0076      1,017.34            

035‐030‐008‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,725,984       272,598          0.0076      2,071.74            

035‐030‐013‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,521,252       252,125          0.0076      1,916.16            

035‐030‐017‐000 210 SFR2 0.04   ‐     520,977          3,415               26.7100    52.66                 

035‐030‐019‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     923,472          92,347             0.0076      701.84               

035‐030‐020‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,008,413       100,841          0.0076      766.40               

035‐030‐021‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     990,990          99,099             0.0076      753.16               

035‐030‐023‐000 205 SFR1 0.54   ‐     273,121          147,485          26.7100    26.72                 

035‐030‐025‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,236,920       623,692          0.0076      4,740.06            

035‐030‐026‐000 060 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     926,521          407,669          0.0076      3,098.28            

035‐030‐027‐000 060 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,049,360       461,718          0.0076      3,509.06            

035‐050‐027‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     150,717          15,072             0.0076      114.56               

035‐050‐028‐000 205 SFR1 0.54   ‐     172,497          93,148             26.7100    26.72                 

035‐050‐029‐000 205 SFR1 0.54   ‐     350,222          189,120          26.7100    26.72                 

035‐050‐030‐000 210 SFR2 0.04   ‐     1,351,666       36,643             26.7100    305.21               

035‐070‐011‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,531,271       253,127          0.0076      1,923.78            

035‐070‐012‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     974,437          97,444             0.0076      740.58               

035‐070‐014‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     973,566          97,357             0.0076      739.92               

035‐070‐015‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,523,408       552,341          0.0076      4,197.80            

035‐080‐003‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     784,080          78,408             0.0076      595.90               

035‐080‐022‐000 230 AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,721,193       108,848          0.0076      827.24               

035‐080‐024‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,197,716       619,772          0.0076      4,710.28            

Page 1 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 87 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

035‐080‐025‐000 120 SFR1 0.54   ‐     78,408             42,340             26.7100    26.72                 

035‐080‐026‐000 210 SFR2 0.04   ‐     4,203,540       150,718          26.7100    1,172.17            

035‐080‐031‐000 235 SFR2 0.04   ‐     8,840,502       336,196          26.7100    2,581.81            

035‐080‐032‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,324,040       632,404          0.0076      4,806.28            

035‐120‐003‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,706,360       570,636          0.0076      4,336.84            

035‐120‐006‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,334,816       233,482          0.0076      1,774.46            

035‐120‐007‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     11,168,783     1,116,878       0.0076      8,488.28            

035‐120‐012‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     26,408,250     2,640,825       0.0076      20,070.28          

035‐130‐004‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,591,682       159,168          0.0076      1,209.68            

035‐130‐005‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     18,077,400     1,807,740       0.0076      13,738.82          

035‐130‐007‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,564,239       156,424          0.0076      1,188.82            

035‐130‐008‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,574,258       157,426          0.0076      1,196.44            

035‐130‐009‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,566,417       156,642          0.0076      1,190.48            

035‐130‐010‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,649,617       164,962          0.0076      1,253.72            

035‐130‐011‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,590,375       159,038          0.0076      1,208.70            

035‐130‐012‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,653,973       165,397          0.0076      1,257.02            

035‐130‐013‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,268,902       126,890          0.0076      964.36               

035‐130‐014‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     15,019,488     1,501,949       0.0076      11,414.82          

035‐130‐016‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,465,312       746,531          0.0076      5,673.64            

035‐130‐017‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,583,681       358,368          0.0076      2,723.60            

035‐130‐018‐000 060 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     120,661          53,091             0.0076      403.50               

035‐130‐019‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,271,080       127,108          0.0076      966.02               

035‐140‐001‐000 210 SFR2 0.04   ‐     2,414,095       79,140             26.7100    628.18               

035‐140‐003‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,652,666       165,267          0.0076      1,256.04            

035‐140‐004‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,708,858       170,886          0.0076      1,298.74            

035‐140‐008‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     911,710          91,171             0.0076      692.90               

035‐140‐009‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,178,298       117,830          0.0076      895.52               

035‐140‐010‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,130,382       113,038          0.0076      859.10               

035‐140‐013‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,176,120       117,612          0.0076      893.86               

035‐140‐014‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,213,146       121,315          0.0076      922.00               

035‐140‐015‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,218,373       121,837          0.0076      925.96               

035‐140‐016‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,180,040       118,004          0.0076      896.84               

035‐140‐017‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,153,904       115,390          0.0076      876.96               

035‐140‐018‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,192,672       119,267          0.0076      906.44               

035‐140‐019‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,428,332       142,833          0.0076      1,085.54            

035‐140‐020‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,318,996       131,900          0.0076      1,002.44            

035‐140‐021‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,560,319       156,032          0.0076      1,185.84            

035‐140‐022‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,250,860       625,086          0.0076      4,750.66            

035‐140‐026‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     342,817          34,282             0.0076      260.54               

035‐140‐030‐000 120 SFR1 0.54   ‐     67,953             36,695             26.7100    26.72                 

035‐140‐032‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     8,444,106       844,411          0.0076      6,417.52            

035‐140‐033‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     674,744          67,474             0.0076      512.80               

035‐140‐034‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     204,296          20,430             0.0076      155.28               

035‐140‐035‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,313,769       131,377          0.0076      998.48               

035‐140‐036‐000 310 RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     428,194          368,247          0.0076      2,798.68            

Page 2 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 88 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

035‐150‐003‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     8,647,531       864,753          0.0076      6,572.12            

035‐150‐004‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     10,367,280     1,036,728       0.0076      7,879.14            

035‐150‐005‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,999,656       699,966          0.0076      5,319.74            

035‐150‐006‐000 235 SFR2 0.04   ‐     1,742,400       52,272             26.7100    423.99               

035‐150‐007‐000 230 AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,742,400       69,696             0.0076      529.70               

035‐150‐008‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,484,800       348,480          0.0076      2,648.46            

035‐150‐010‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     10,076,299     1,007,630       0.0076      7,658.00            

035‐150‐011‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,603,696       660,370          0.0076      5,018.82            

035‐160‐006‐000 235 SFR2 0.04   ‐     2,482,920       81,893             26.7100    649.11               

035‐170‐003‐000 235 SFR2 0.04   ‐     3,484,800       121,968          26.7100    953.67               

035‐170‐029‐000 210 SFR2 0.04   ‐     1,306,800       34,848             26.7100    291.56               

035‐170‐044‐000 210 SFR2 0.04   ‐     974,001          21,536             26.7100    190.38               

035‐170‐079‐000 205 SFR1 0.54   ‐     143,748          77,624             26.7100    26.72                 

035‐170‐080‐000 205 SFR1 0.54   ‐     348,480          188,179          26.7100    26.72                 

035‐170‐089‐000 410 INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     362,419          311,680          0.0076      2,368.78            

035‐170‐090‐000 410 INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     234,352          201,543          0.0076      1,531.74            

035‐170‐091‐000 410 INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     372,002          319,922          0.0076      2,431.42            

035‐170‐092‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     11,491,128     1,149,113       0.0076      8,733.26            

035‐220‐008‐000 410 INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     3,761,841       3,235,183       0.0076      24,587.40          

035‐220‐012‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     10,070,636     1,007,064       0.0076      7,653.70            

035‐220‐013‐000 410 INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     435,600          374,616          0.0076      2,847.08            

035‐220‐016‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     8,064,262       806,426          0.0076      6,128.84            

035‐220‐017‐000 410 INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     362,854          312,054          0.0076      2,371.62            

035‐220‐018‐000 310 RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     389,426          334,906          0.0076      2,545.30            

035‐220‐019‐000 205 SFR1 0.54   ‐     206,910          111,731          26.7100    26.72                 

035‐220‐020‐000 410 INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     458,686          394,470          0.0076      2,997.98            

035‐220‐022‐000 410 INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     318,859          274,219          0.0076      2,084.06            

035‐220‐023‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,331,331       233,133          0.0076      1,771.82            

035‐220‐024‐000 410 INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     2,178,000       1,873,080       0.0076      14,235.42          

035‐220‐025‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,342,932       434,293          0.0076      3,300.64            

035‐220‐027‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,918,634       691,863          0.0076      5,258.16            

035‐220‐029‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,454,904       145,490          0.0076      1,105.72            

035‐230‐004‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,448,370       144,837          0.0076      1,100.76            

035‐230‐009‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,445,756       144,576          0.0076      1,098.78            

035‐230‐012‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,461,002       146,100          0.0076      1,110.36            

035‐230‐019‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,867,669       686,767          0.0076      5,219.44            

035‐230‐021‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,943,028       694,303          0.0076      5,276.70            

035‐230‐031‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,750,814       275,081          0.0076      2,090.62            

035‐230‐032‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,217,066       121,707          0.0076      924.98               

035‐230‐033‐000 205 SFR1 0.54   ‐     290,545          156,894          26.7100    26.72                 

035‐230‐034‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,797,698       479,770          0.0076      3,646.26            

035‐230‐035‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,665,711       466,571          0.0076      3,545.94            

035‐230‐037‐000 235 SFR2 0.04   ‐     19,859,875     776,971          26.7100    5,931.69            

035‐230‐038‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     149,410          14,941             0.0076      113.56               

035‐240‐003‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,174,377       117,438          0.0076      892.54               

Page 3 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 89 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

035‐240‐007‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,828,648       182,865          0.0076      1,389.78            

035‐240‐008‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,365,743       236,574          0.0076      1,797.96            

035‐240‐010‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,666,170       166,617          0.0076      1,266.30            

035‐240‐011‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,856,527       185,653          0.0076      1,410.96            

035‐240‐013‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,420,927       142,093          0.0076      1,079.92            

035‐240‐014‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,552,042       155,204          0.0076      1,179.56            

035‐240‐017‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     9,851,529       985,153          0.0076      7,487.16            

035‐240‐020‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,760,947       676,095          0.0076      5,138.32            

035‐240‐023‐000 410 INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     181,209          155,840          0.0076      1,184.38            

035‐240‐024‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     894,286          89,429             0.0076      679.66               

035‐240‐025‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     776,674          77,667             0.0076      590.28               

035‐240‐026‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     746,618          74,662             0.0076      567.44               

035‐240‐027‐000 410 INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     423,403          364,127          0.0076      2,767.38            

035‐240‐028‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,299,830       129,983          0.0076      987.88               

035‐240‐032‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,115,526       711,553          0.0076      5,407.80            

035‐240‐033‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     9,198,565       919,857          0.0076      6,990.92            

035‐240‐035‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,298,363       329,836          0.0076      2,506.76            

035‐250‐001‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,464,028       446,403          0.0076      3,392.66            

035‐250‐002‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,409,441       340,944          0.0076      2,591.18            

035‐250‐003‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,995,896       499,590          0.0076      3,796.88            

035‐250‐006‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,641,776       164,178          0.0076      1,247.76            

035‐250‐007‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,634,371       163,437          0.0076      1,242.12            

035‐250‐008‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,628,272       162,827          0.0076      1,237.50            

035‐250‐009‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,864,780       486,478          0.0076      3,697.24            

035‐250‐014‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,235,912       523,591          0.0076      3,979.30            

035‐250‐017‐000 235 SFR2 0.04   ‐     4,582,512       165,876          26.7100    1,287.37            

035‐250‐018‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,969,600       696,960          0.0076      5,296.90            

035‐250‐019‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     9,606,286       960,629          0.0076      7,300.78            

035‐250‐020‐000 410 INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     326,700          280,962          0.0076      2,135.32            

035‐250‐021‐000 410 INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     326,700          280,962          0.0076      2,135.32            

035‐260‐002‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,198,473       219,847          0.0076      1,670.84            

035‐260‐016‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,822,367       682,237          0.0076      5,185.00            

035‐260‐020‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,796,231       679,623          0.0076      5,165.14            

035‐260‐021‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,796,231       679,623          0.0076      5,165.14            

035‐271‐013‐000 205 SFR1 0.54   ‐     87,120             47,045             26.7100    26.72                 

035‐271‐014‐000 205 SFR1 0.54   ‐     130,680          70,567             26.7100    26.72                 

035‐271‐015‐000 205 SFR1 0.54   ‐     157,251          84,916             26.7100    26.72                 

035‐271‐016‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     314,503          31,450             0.0076      239.02               

035‐271‐021‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     174,240          17,424             0.0076      132.42               

035‐271‐024‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     188,179          18,818             0.0076      143.02               

035‐271‐025‐000 205 SFR1 0.54   ‐     121,532          65,627             26.7100    26.72                 

035‐271‐026‐000 220 VACANT 0.10   ‐     455,637          45,564             0.0076      346.30               

035‐271‐027‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     280,090          28,009             0.0076      212.88               

035‐280‐001‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     27,181,440     2,718,144       0.0076      20,657.90          

035‐280‐005‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     152,460          15,246             0.0076      115.88               

Page 4 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 90 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

035‐280‐006‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,640,905       164,091          0.0076      1,247.10            

035‐280‐007‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,129,648       212,965          0.0076      1,618.54            

035‐280‐008‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,673,575       167,358          0.0076      1,271.92            

035‐280‐009‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,647,439       164,744          0.0076      1,252.06            

035‐280‐010‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     942,202          94,220             0.0076      716.08               

035‐280‐012‐000 260 AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     744,876          29,795             0.0076      226.44               

035‐280‐013‐000 410 INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     343,252          295,197          0.0076      2,243.50            

035‐280‐016‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,969,600       696,960          0.0076      5,296.90            

035‐310‐004‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,488,560       548,856          0.0076      4,171.32            

035‐310‐008‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,501,330       650,133          0.0076      4,941.02            

035‐310‐010‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     12,408,501     1,240,850       0.0076      9,430.46            

035‐310‐011‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356,000       435,600          0.0076      3,310.56            

035‐310‐012‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,094,181       709,418          0.0076      5,391.58            

035‐310‐013‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     12,517,837     1,251,784       0.0076      9,513.56            

035‐320‐002‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,034,527       403,453          0.0076      3,066.24            

035‐320‐003‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,929,112       392,911          0.0076      2,986.12            

035‐320‐005‐000 230 AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,549,864       61,995             0.0076      471.16               

035‐320‐007‐000 210 SFR2 0.04   ‐     6,968,293       261,308          26.7100    2,012.66            

035‐320‐008‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,775,643       277,564          0.0076      2,109.50            

035‐320‐009‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     10,461,369     1,046,137       0.0076      7,950.64            

035‐320‐011‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     686,505          68,651             0.0076      521.76               

035‐320‐013‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,432,826       243,283          0.0076      1,848.96            

035‐320‐014‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,048,191       204,819          0.0076      1,556.62            

035‐320‐015‐000 210 SFR2 0.04   ‐     892,980          18,295             26.7100    165.76               

035‐320‐016‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     500,940          50,094             0.0076      380.72               

035‐320‐017‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,288,046       428,805          0.0076      3,258.92            

035‐330‐004‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,893,117       832,971          0.0076      6,330.58            

035‐330‐006‐000 060 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     2,178               958                  0.0076      7.28                    

035‐330‐007‐000 060 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     209,088          91,999             0.0076      699.20               

035‐330‐013‐000 235 SFR2 0.04   ‐     1,244,073       32,339             26.7100    272.49               

035‐330‐014‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     2,088,266       918,837          0.0076      6,983.16            

035‐330‐015‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     324,086          142,598          0.0076      1,083.74            

035‐330‐016‐000 210 SFR2 0.04   ‐     965,289          21,188             26.7100    187.75               

035‐330‐025‐000 060 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,024,966       450,985          0.0076      3,427.50            

035‐330‐026‐000 200 VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,121,509       312,151          0.0076      2,372.36            

035‐371‐001‐000 830 SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

035‐372‐001‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,840               3,450               0.0076      26.22                 

035‐372‐002‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐372‐003‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐372‐004‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     6,969               3,066               0.0076      23.30                 

035‐373‐001‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐373‐002‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐374‐001‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐374‐002‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐374‐003‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

Page 5 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 91 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

035‐374‐004‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐374‐005‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐374‐006‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐374‐007‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     6,969               3,066               0.0076      23.30                 

035‐374‐008‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     6,969               3,066               0.0076      23.30                 

035‐374‐009‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     6,534               2,875               0.0076      21.86                 

035‐374‐010‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     6,969               3,066               0.0076      23.30                 

035‐374‐011‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     6,969               3,066               0.0076      23.30                 

035‐374‐012‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     6,969               3,066               0.0076      23.30                 

035‐374‐013‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐374‐014‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐374‐015‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐375‐001‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐375‐002‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,840               3,450               0.0076      26.22                 

035‐375‐003‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,840               3,450               0.0076      26.22                 

035‐375‐004‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,840               3,450               0.0076      26.22                 

035‐375‐005‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,840               3,450               0.0076      26.22                 

035‐375‐006‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,840               3,450               0.0076      26.22                 

035‐375‐009‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐375‐010‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     15,245             6,708               0.0076      50.98                 

035‐376‐001‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐376‐002‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐376‐003‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐376‐004‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     9,147               4,025               0.0076      30.60                 

035‐376‐005‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,840               3,450               0.0076      26.22                 

035‐376‐006‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     8,276               3,641               0.0076      27.68                 

035‐376‐007‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,840               3,450               0.0076      26.22                 

035‐376‐008‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,840               3,450               0.0076      26.22                 

035‐376‐009‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,840               3,450               0.0076      26.22                 

035‐376‐010‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     10,018             4,408               0.0076      33.50                 

035‐376‐011‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     9,147               4,025               0.0076      30.60                 

035‐376‐012‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,840               3,450               0.0076      26.22                 

035‐376‐013‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐376‐014‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     8,712               3,833               0.0076      29.14                 

035‐376‐015‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     10,890             4,792               0.0076      36.42                 

035‐376‐016‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐376‐017‐000 830 SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,840               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

035‐376‐018‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     8,712               3,833               0.0076      29.14                 

035‐376‐019‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     9,147               4,025               0.0076      30.60                 

035‐376‐020‐000 830 SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

035‐376‐021‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     8,712               3,833               0.0076      29.14                 

035‐376‐022‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     8,276               3,641               0.0076      27.68                 

035‐376‐023‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,840               3,450               0.0076      26.22                 

035‐376‐024‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     9,147               4,025               0.0076      30.60                 

035‐376‐025‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     6,969               3,066               0.0076      23.30                 

Page 6 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 92 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

035‐377‐004‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     8,276               3,641               0.0076      27.68                 

035‐377‐005‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐378‐001‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,840               3,450               0.0076      26.22                 

035‐378‐002‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐378‐003‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐378‐004‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐378‐005‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐378‐006‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐378‐007‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐378‐008‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐378‐009‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐378‐010‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐378‐011‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐381‐001‐000 830 SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,969               3,763               26.7100    26.72                 

035‐381‐002‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐381‐003‐000 120 SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

035‐381‐004‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐381‐005‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐381‐008‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     6,969               3,066               0.0076      23.30                 

035‐381‐009‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐381‐010‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐381‐011‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐381‐012‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐381‐013‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐381‐014‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐381‐015‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     14,810             6,516               0.0076      49.52                 

035‐382‐001‐000 820 SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

035‐383‐001‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐383‐002‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐383‐003‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     6,969               3,066               0.0076      23.30                 

035‐383‐004‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     6,969               3,066               0.0076      23.30                 

035‐383‐005‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐383‐006‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     8,276               3,641               0.0076      27.68                 

035‐383‐007‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     8,712               3,833               0.0076      29.14                 

035‐383‐008‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐383‐009‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐383‐010‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐383‐011‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     6,969               3,066               0.0076      23.30                 

035‐383‐012‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     6,534               2,875               0.0076      21.86                 

035‐383‐013‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,840               3,450               0.0076      26.22                 

035‐383‐014‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     8,712               3,833               0.0076      29.14                 

035‐383‐015‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐383‐016‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐383‐017‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐383‐018‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

Page 7 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 93 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

035‐383‐019‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐383‐020‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,840               3,450               0.0076      26.22                 

035‐383‐021‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     9,147               4,025               0.0076      30.60                 

035‐383‐022‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     10,018             4,408               0.0076      33.50                 

035‐383‐023‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐383‐024‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,840               3,450               0.0076      26.22                 

035‐384‐001‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐384‐006‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐384‐007‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐384‐008‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,405               3,258               0.0076      24.76                 

035‐384‐011‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     9,583               4,217               0.0076      32.06                 

035‐384‐012‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     10,890             4,792               0.0076      36.42                 

035‐384‐013‐000 830 SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

035‐384‐014‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     9,147               4,025               0.0076      30.60                 

035‐384‐015‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     10,454             4,600               0.0076      34.96                 

035‐384‐016‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     200,375          88,165             0.0076      670.06               

035‐384‐017‐000 050 PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     14,810             6,516               0.0076      49.52                 

035‐384‐018‐000 120 SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,810             7,997               26.7100    26.72                 

035‐384‐019‐000 120 SFR1 0.54   ‐     1                      1                      26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0010‐008‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,848,686       813,422          0.0076      6,182.02            

201‐0010‐010‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,650,488       726,215          0.0076      5,519.24            

201‐0010‐011‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,594,296       701,490          0.0076      5,331.32            

201‐0010‐015‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     8,887,982       3,910,712       0.0076      29,721.42          

201‐0010‐016‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     217,364          95,640             0.0076      726.86               

201‐0010‐017‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,153,468       507,526          0.0076      3,857.20            

201‐0010‐018‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     122,403          53,857             0.0076      409.32               

201‐0010‐019‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,494,107       657,407          0.0076      4,996.30            

201‐0010‐020‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     304,484          133,973          0.0076      1,018.20            

201‐0010‐021‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     589,802          259,513          0.0076      1,972.30            

201‐0010‐022‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,058,072       465,552          0.0076      3,538.20            

201‐0010‐023‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     306,662          134,931          0.0076      1,025.48            

201‐0010‐024‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     986,198          433,927          0.0076      3,297.86            

201‐0010‐025‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,303,315       573,459          0.0076      4,358.30            

201‐0010‐026‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,057,201       465,168          0.0076      3,535.28            

201‐0010‐044‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     524,462          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0010‐045‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     402,930          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0010‐046‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     96,703             42,549             0.0076      323.38               

201‐0010‐047‐0000 WCACOA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,897,909       835,080          0.0076      6,346.62            

201‐0020‐015‐0000 HFAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     8,819,157       352,766          0.0076      2,681.02            

201‐0020‐018‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     4,420,468       1,945,006       0.0076      14,782.06          

201‐0020‐019‐0000 HFAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,090,008       83,600             0.0076      635.36               

201‐0020‐020‐0000 HFAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,800,472       112,019          0.0076      851.34               

201‐0030‐018‐0000 HFAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     13,089,780     523,591          0.0076      3,979.30            

201‐0030‐019‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     187,308          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0030‐023‐0000 HFAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,064,308       82,572             0.0076      627.56               

Page 8 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 94 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0030‐024‐0000 HFAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,338,300       93,532             0.0076      710.84               

201‐0030‐025‐0000 HFAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,460,268       98,411             0.0076      747.92               

201‐0030‐026‐0000 HFAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     3,221,262       128,850          0.0076      979.26               

201‐0030‐027‐0000 HFAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     3,486,978       139,479          0.0076      1,060.04            

201‐0040‐003‐0000 HPAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,744,280       109,771          0.0076      834.26               

201‐0040‐004‐0000 HNAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,742,400       69,696             0.0076      529.70               

201‐0040‐005‐0000 HQAJBG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,742,400       69,696             0.0076      529.70               

201‐0040‐006‐0000 HFAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,111,353       84,454             0.0076      641.86               

201‐0040‐007‐0000 HFAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     4,807,717       192,309          0.0076      1,461.56            

201‐0040‐008‐0000 HMAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     8,047,274       321,891          0.0076      2,446.38            

201‐0051‐001‐0000 GGGC0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     600,692          516,595          0.0076      3,926.12            

201‐0080‐005‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,343               134                  0.0076      1.02                    

201‐0080‐006‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     6,391               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0080‐007‐0000 IACAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,522,124       252,212          0.0076      1,916.82            

201‐0080‐008‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     378,971          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0080‐015‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     231,303          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0080‐016‐0000 IACAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,987,344       298,734          0.0076      2,270.38            

201‐0080‐018‐0000 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     3,128,479       125,139          0.0076      951.06               

201‐0080‐019‐0000 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,346,439       53,858             0.0076      409.32               

201‐0091‐001‐0000 HQAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     104,108          4,164               0.0076      31.66                 

201‐0091‐002‐0000 HQAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     104,108          4,164               0.0076      31.66                 

201‐0091‐003‐0000 HQAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     69,260             2,770               0.0076      21.06                 

201‐0094‐001‐0000 HJAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     104,108          4,164               0.0076      31.66                 

201‐0094‐002‐0000 HJAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     104,108          4,164               0.0076      31.66                 

201‐0094‐003‐0000 HJAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     97,574             3,903               0.0076      29.66                 

201‐0094‐004‐0000 HJAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     91,911             3,676               0.0076      27.94                 

201‐0094‐005‐0000 MLEVEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     625                  ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0100‐013‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     508,345          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0100‐014‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     262,666          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0110‐017‐0000 HFAMBA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     10,509,285     420,371          0.0076      3,194.82            

201‐0110‐020‐0000 HFALMA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     4,518,914       180,757          0.0076      1,373.76            

201‐0110‐021‐0000 HPALMA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     6,969,600       278,784          0.0076      2,118.76            

201‐0110‐023‐0000 HFALAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     14,124,330     564,973          0.0076      4,293.80            

201‐0110‐027‐0000 IADAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     12,532,647     1,253,265       0.0076      9,524.82            

201‐0120‐026‐0000 HFAHAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     6,936,494       277,460          0.0076      2,108.70            

201‐0120‐027‐0000 HFAHAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     6,978,747       279,150          0.0076      2,121.54            

201‐0120‐035‐0000 HFAHAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     12,744,349     509,774          0.0076      3,874.28            

201‐0120‐036‐0000 HFAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     6,056,582       242,263          0.0076      1,841.20            

201‐0120‐037‐0000 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     5,541,267       221,651          0.0076      1,684.56            

201‐0120‐038‐0000 HFAJMG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     3,517,470       140,699          0.0076      1,069.32            

201‐0120‐039‐0000 HFAJMG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     3,512,678       140,507          0.0076      1,067.86            

201‐0120‐040‐0000 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     7,513,664       300,547          0.0076      2,284.16            

201‐0130‐011‐0000 HFAJAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,788,275       111,531          0.0076      847.64               

201‐0130‐012‐0000 HFAJAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,457,219       98,289             0.0076      747.00               

201‐0130‐015‐0000 HFAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,120,936       84,837             0.0076      644.76               

Page 9 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 95 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0130‐019‐0000 HFAJAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,294,305       91,772             0.0076      697.48               

201‐0130‐020‐0000 HFAJAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,294,305       91,772             0.0076      697.48               

201‐0130‐025‐0000 HFAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     4,922,280       196,891          0.0076      1,496.38            

201‐0130‐028‐0000 HFAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     6,440,346       257,614          0.0076      1,957.88            

201‐0130‐029‐0000 HFAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,255,101       90,204             0.0076      685.56               

201‐0130‐030‐0000 HFAJAF AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,264,248       90,570             0.0076      688.34               

201‐0130‐033‐0000 IHCAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,317,827       231,783          0.0076      1,761.56            

201‐0130‐034‐0000 IHDAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,174,492       517,449          0.0076      3,932.62            

201‐0140‐062‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     149,846          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0140‐063‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     789,742          347,486          0.0076      2,640.90            

201‐0140‐064‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     510,523          224,630          0.0076      1,707.20            

201‐0140‐065‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     521,848          229,613          0.0076      1,745.06            

201‐0140‐066‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     781,902          344,037          0.0076      2,614.68            

201‐0140‐067‐0000 WCACOA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     13,859,049     6,097,982       0.0076      46,344.66          

201‐0140‐069‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     4,465,771       1,964,939       0.0076      14,933.54          

201‐0140‐070‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,200               528                  0.0076      4.02                    

201‐0140‐071‐0000 IHBAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     181,209          18,121             0.0076      137.72               

201‐0140‐072‐0000 IHDAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,566,692       356,669          0.0076      2,710.68            

201‐0150‐020‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,298,523       129,852          0.0076      986.88               

201‐0150‐033‐0000 WCA00A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     3,954,812       1,740,117       0.0076      13,224.90          

201‐0150‐040‐0000 HBAGAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     443,876          17,755             0.0076      134.94               

201‐0150‐041‐0000 HBAAAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     969,210          38,768             0.0076      294.64               

201‐0150‐042‐0000 HBAAAF AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     672,130          26,885             0.0076      204.34               

201‐0150‐050‐0000 WCACOA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     4,965,840       2,184,970       0.0076      16,605.78          

201‐0150‐056‐0000 GI0C0A AIRPORT 0.30   ‐     7,492,320       2,247,696       0.0076      17,082.50          

201‐0150‐057‐0000 GI0C0A AIRPORT 0.30   ‐     43,560             13,068             0.0076      99.32                 

201‐0150‐058‐0000 IHBAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,263,240       126,324          0.0076      960.06               

201‐0150‐059‐0000 IHBAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     975,743          97,574             0.0076      741.56               

201‐0160‐003‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     217,800          95,832             0.0076      728.32               

201‐0160‐005‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     706,107          310,687          0.0076      2,361.22            

201‐0160‐008‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,644,390       723,532          0.0076      5,498.84            

201‐0160‐013‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,659,200       730,048          0.0076      5,548.36            

201‐0160‐014‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,753,725       771,639          0.0076      5,864.46            

201‐0160‐016‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,383,030       608,533          0.0076      4,624.86            

201‐0160‐030‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     219,978          96,790             0.0076      735.60               

201‐0160‐044‐0000 WCACOA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     4,179,582       1,839,016       0.0076      13,976.52          

201‐0160‐045‐0000 WCACOA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     730,065          321,229          0.0076      2,441.34            

201‐0160‐046‐0000 WCACOA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,176,120       517,493          0.0076      3,932.96            

201‐0160‐047‐0000 WCACOA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,751,112       770,489          0.0076      5,855.72            

201‐0160‐048‐0000 WCACOA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     2,526,480       1,111,651       0.0076      8,448.56            

201‐0160‐049‐0000 WCACOA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     576,734          253,763          0.0076      1,928.60            

201‐0160‐050‐0000 WCACOA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     211,701          93,148             0.0076      707.92               

201‐0160‐052‐0000 GI0C0A AIRPORT 0.30   ‐     1,572,951       471,885          0.0076      3,586.34            

201‐0160‐053‐0000 GI0C0A AIRPORT 0.30   ‐     2,550,438       765,131          0.0076      5,815.00            

201‐0170‐011‐0000 IGBAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     659,934          65,993             0.0076      501.56               

Page 10 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 96 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0170‐038‐0000 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,002,751       40,110             0.0076      304.84               

201‐0170‐040‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     3,999               1,760               0.0076      13.38                 

201‐0170‐055‐0001 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     7,530,217       301,209          0.0076      2,289.20            

201‐0170‐055‐0002 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     7,530,217       301,209          0.0076      2,289.20            

201‐0170‐055‐0003 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     7,530,217       301,209          0.0076      2,289.20            

201‐0170‐056‐0001 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     513,572          20,543             0.0076      156.14               

201‐0170‐056‐0002 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     513,572          20,543             0.0076      156.14               

201‐0170‐056‐0003 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     513,572          20,543             0.0076      156.14               

201‐0180‐014‐0000 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     10,596,405     423,856          0.0076      3,221.32            

201‐0180‐018‐0000 HFAJMA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     617                  25                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0180‐021‐0000 IHDAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,534,596       453,460          0.0076      3,446.30            

201‐0180‐022‐0000 IHDAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,534,596       453,460          0.0076      3,446.30            

201‐0180‐023‐0000 IHDAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,534,596       453,460          0.0076      3,446.30            

201‐0190‐003‐0000 HFAJMB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,624,787       64,991             0.0076      493.94               

201‐0190‐007‐0000 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,533,885       101,355          0.0076      770.30               

201‐0190‐008‐0000 HFAJAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,739,350       69,574             0.0076      528.76               

201‐0190‐011‐0000 HFAJAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,728,025       69,121             0.0076      525.32               

201‐0190‐019‐0000 HFAJMB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     162,043          6,482               0.0076      49.26                 

201‐0190‐020‐0000 HFAJAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,023,660       40,946             0.0076      311.20               

201‐0190‐021‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     821,106          82,111             0.0076      624.04               

201‐0190‐025‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     80,586             43,516             26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0190‐028‐0000 HNAJMG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,590,513       103,621          0.0076      787.52               

201‐0190‐033‐0000 HFAJBC AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,518,639       100,746          0.0076      765.68               

201‐0190‐036‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     679,536          67,954             0.0076      516.46               

201‐0190‐037‐0000 A1E00A SFR2 0.04   ‐     457,380          871                  26.7100    33.33                 

201‐0190‐038‐0000 IAAAMA VACANT 0.10   ‐     210,394          21,039             0.0076      159.90               

201‐0190‐039‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     62,290             33,637             26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0190‐041‐0000 A1E00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     399,880          215,935          26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0190‐043‐0000 ATB00A SFR2 0.04   ‐     462,607          1,080               26.7100    34.93                 

201‐0190‐044‐0000 IAEBAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     16,988             1,699               0.0076      12.92                 

201‐0190‐045‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         462,607          342,329          9.0000      18.00                 

201‐0190‐046‐0000 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,686,780       107,471          0.0076      816.78               

201‐0200‐015‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     43,560             23,522             26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0200‐017‐0000 HFAJAF AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     3,178,573       127,143          0.0076      966.30               

201‐0200‐018‐0000 HFAJAF AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,053,280       42,131             0.0076      320.20               

201‐0200‐019‐0000 HFAJTA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,053,280       42,131             0.0076      320.20               

201‐0200‐021‐0000 A1E00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     229,561          123,963          26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0200‐022‐0000 HFAJAF AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     435,600          17,424             0.0076      132.42               

201‐0200‐023‐0000 HFAJAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     3,002,155       120,086          0.0076      912.66               

201‐0200‐024‐0000 HFAGBA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     3,848,090       153,924          0.0076      1,169.82            

201‐0200‐025‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     577,605          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0200‐027‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     381,150          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0200‐028‐0000 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     9,879,843       395,194          0.0076      3,003.48            

201‐0200‐029‐0000 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,245,082       89,803             0.0076      682.50               

201‐0210‐002‐0000 HFAHAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,301,274       92,051             0.0076      699.60               

Page 11 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 97 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0210‐003‐0000 HFAHAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,201,522       88,061             0.0076      669.26               

201‐0210‐004‐0000 A1000A SFR2 0.04   ‐     2,286,464       74,035             26.7100    589.39               

201‐0210‐005‐0000 HFAJAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,576,574       103,063          0.0076      783.28               

201‐0210‐012‐0000 HFAJAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     4,021,459       160,858          0.0076      1,222.52            

201‐0210‐013‐0000 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     6,909,487       276,379          0.0076      2,100.48            

201‐0210‐014‐0000 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     4,930,120       197,205          0.0076      1,498.76            

201‐0220‐033‐0000 GADC0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     200,375          172,323          0.0076      1,309.66            

201‐0220‐034‐0000 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     8,119,148       324,766          0.0076      2,468.22            

201‐0220‐040‐0000 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     18,259,045     730,362          0.0076      5,550.76            

201‐0220‐043‐0000 IGDBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     22,171,168     2,217,117       0.0076      16,850.10          

201‐0220‐044‐0001 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     119,790          4,792               0.0076      36.42                 

201‐0220‐044‐0002 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     119,790          4,792               0.0076      36.42                 

201‐0220‐044‐0003 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     119,790          4,792               0.0076      36.42                 

201‐0230‐001‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     68,389             30,091             0.0076      228.70               

201‐0230‐004‐0000 GI0C0A AIRPORT 0.30   ‐     1,450,547       435,164          0.0076      3,307.26            

201‐0230‐005‐0000 GI0C0A AIRPORT 0.30   ‐     854,647          256,394          0.0076      1,948.60            

201‐0230‐006‐0000 GI0C0A AIRPORT 0.30   ‐     757,943          227,383          0.0076      1,728.12            

201‐0230‐013‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,904,443       837,955          0.0076      6,368.46            

201‐0230‐034‐0000 GI0C0A AIRPORT 0.30   ‐     489,614          146,884          0.0076      1,116.32            

201‐0230‐036‐0000 WHAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     24,561             10,807             0.0076      82.14                 

201‐0230‐044‐0000 GEKC0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     7,739,305       6,655,802       0.0076      50,584.10          

201‐0230‐045‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     7,254,046       3,191,780       0.0076      24,257.54          

201‐0240‐009‐0000 HCAACB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,571,644       62,866             0.0076      477.78               

201‐0240‐010‐0000 HCAAAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,572,080       62,883             0.0076      477.92               

201‐0240‐019‐0000 GI0C0A AIRPORT 0.30   ‐     674,744          202,423          0.0076      1,538.42            

201‐0240‐020‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     815,007          358,603          0.0076      2,725.38            

201‐0240‐023‐0000 GI0C0A AIRPORT 0.30   ‐     1,806,433       541,930          0.0076      4,118.68            

201‐0240‐029‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     54,450             29,403             26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0240‐038‐0000 GGGA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     16,988,400     14,610,024     0.0076      111,036.18       

201‐0240‐041‐0000 WCAC0E PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,603,007       705,323          0.0076      5,360.46            

201‐0240‐042‐0000 HCACAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     500,940          20,038             0.0076      152.30               

201‐0240‐043‐0000 HCACAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,016,254       40,650             0.0076      308.94               

201‐0240‐044‐0000 HCACAE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     528,382          21,135             0.0076      160.64               

201‐0240‐045‐0000 HNACAJ AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,148,241       45,930             0.0076      349.08               

201‐0240‐046‐0000 HNACAJ AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,345,568       53,823             0.0076      409.06               

201‐0240‐049‐0000 HCAABE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,096,405       43,856             0.0076      333.32               

201‐0240‐050‐0000 HCAAAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     3,226,924       129,077          0.0076      981.00               

201‐0240‐051‐0000 HNACAJ AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,444,449       57,778             0.0076      439.12               

201‐0250‐016‐0000 FAB00A GOLF 0.10   ‐     2,032,945       203,295          0.0076      1,545.04            

201‐0250‐017‐0000 FAB00A GOLF 0.10   ‐     1,769,407       176,941          0.0076      1,344.76            

201‐0250‐018‐0000 FAB00B GOLF 0.10   ‐     1,783,782       178,378          0.0076      1,355.68            

201‐0250‐019‐0000 FAB00A GOLF 0.10   ‐     1,660,942       166,094          0.0076      1,262.32            

201‐0250‐041‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,745,449       ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0250‐042‐0000 MFLODA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,016,254       ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0250‐043‐0000 IAEAMA VACANT 0.10   ‐     94,089             9,409               0.0076      71.52                 

Page 12 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 98 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0250‐044‐0000 MFLODA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     170,755          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0250‐045‐0000 MFLODA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     74,487             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0250‐046‐0000 HCACAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,004,493       40,180             0.0076      305.38               

201‐0250‐047‐0000 HCACAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     852,904          34,116             0.0076      259.28               

201‐0250‐048‐0000 HCACBA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,078,981       43,159             0.0076      328.02               

201‐0250‐049‐0000 MLEVEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     856,825          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0250‐050‐0000 FAB00A GOLF 0.10   ‐     966,596          96,660             0.0076      734.62               

201‐0250‐051‐0000 FAB00A GOLF 0.10   ‐     1,157,824       115,782          0.0076      879.94               

201‐0250‐052‐0000 FAB00A GOLF 0.10   ‐     1,192,237       119,224          0.0076      906.10               

201‐0250‐053‐0000 FAB00A GOLF 0.10   ‐     1,114,700       111,470          0.0076      847.18               

201‐0250‐054‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     478,724          47,872             0.0076      363.84               

201‐0260‐032‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,328               233                  0.0076      1.78                    

201‐0260‐034‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     565                  57                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0270‐015‐0000 HCABAF AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,729,332       69,173             0.0076      525.72               

201‐0270‐018‐0000 A1E00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     435,600          235,224          26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0270‐019‐0000 HAPBBA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,167,408       46,696             0.0076      354.90               

201‐0270‐028‐0000 GCDC0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     169,448          145,725          0.0076      1,107.52            

201‐0270‐053‐0000 HACBAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,122,678       84,907             0.0076      645.30               

201‐0270‐064‐0000 HCABAF AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,433,995       57,360             0.0076      435.94               

201‐0270‐071‐0000 HBABBG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     852,033          34,081             0.0076      259.02               

201‐0270‐072‐0000 HBABAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     930,006          37,200             0.0076      282.72               

201‐0270‐075‐0000 IAFBAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     210,830          21,083             0.0076      160.24               

201‐0270‐076‐0000 IAABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     215,186          21,519             0.0076      163.54               

201‐0270‐077‐0000 HCACAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,087,693       43,508             0.0076      330.66               

201‐0270‐080‐0000 HCACAE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     318,423          12,737             0.0076      96.80                 

201‐0270‐081‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     79,714             43,046             26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0270‐082‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     7,362               736                  0.0076      5.60                    

201‐0270‐083‐0000 HBAEAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     4,272,364       170,895          0.0076      1,298.80            

201‐0270‐084‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     117,612          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0270‐085‐0000 HACBAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,004,631       80,185             0.0076      609.42               

201‐0270‐086‐0000 IGEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     21,214             2,121               0.0076      16.12                 

201‐0270‐087‐0000 IGGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     260,053          26,005             0.0076      197.64               

201‐0270‐088‐0000 A1E00A SFR2 0.04   ‐     754,023          12,737             26.7100    123.52               

201‐0270‐089‐0000 MLEVEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     21,214             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0270‐090‐0000 MLEVEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     52,707             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0270‐091‐0000 HCACAE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     128,066          5,123               0.0076      38.94                 

201‐0270‐092‐0000 HCACAE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     184,259          7,370               0.0076      56.02                 

201‐0270‐093‐0000 HCACAE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,407,424       56,297             0.0076      427.86               

201‐0280‐016‐0000 A1E00A SFR2 0.04   ‐     987,505          22,076             26.7100    194.49               

201‐0280‐030‐0000 HAPBAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,391,008       95,640             0.0076      726.86               

201‐0280‐037‐0000 IAFBFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     207,345          20,735             0.0076      157.60               

201‐0280‐044‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     66,211             6,621               0.0076      50.32                 

201‐0280‐045‐0000 HCADAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     69,696             2,788               0.0076      21.20                 

201‐0280‐046‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     4,769               477                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐0280‐053‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     54,885             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

Page 13 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 99 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0280‐056‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐0280‐062‐0000 HPADAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,328,717       93,149             0.0076      707.94               

201‐0280‐073‐0000 HPACAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,763,882       110,555          0.0076      840.22               

201‐0280‐074‐0000 HCACBE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     474,804          18,992             0.0076      144.34               

201‐0280‐075‐0000 HCAAAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     10,981,476     439,259          0.0076      3,338.38            

201‐0280‐076‐0000 HCAABE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,004,493       40,180             0.0076      305.38               

201‐0280‐077‐0000 HCADBE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     464,785          18,591             0.0076      141.30               

201‐0280‐078‐0000 HCADAF AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,799,601       111,984          0.0076      851.08               

201‐0280‐079‐0000 MLEVEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,655               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0280‐080‐0000 GI0CMA AIRPORT 0.30   ‐     122,839          36,852             0.0076      280.08               

201‐0280‐081‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     13,128,548     ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0291‐001‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,776,376       781,605          0.0076      5,940.20            

201‐0291‐019‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,042               204                  0.0076      1.56                    

201‐0291‐020‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     9,636               964                  0.0076      7.34                    

201‐0291‐025‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     23,876             2,388               0.0076      18.16                 

201‐0291‐026‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     24,110,460     10,608,602     0.0076      80,625.38          

201‐0292‐009‐0000 GFKACA INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     217,800          187,308          0.0076      1,423.54            

201‐0292‐025‐0000 IAFBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     104,979          10,498             0.0076      79.78                 

201‐0292‐027‐0000 IGDBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     544,500          54,450             0.0076      413.82               

201‐0292‐028‐0000 IGDBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     571,942          57,194             0.0076      434.68               

201‐0292‐037‐0000 IBABMA VACANT 0.10   ‐     312,760          31,276             0.0076      237.70               

201‐0300‐078‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     41,650             4,165               0.0076      31.66                 

201‐0300‐082‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     231,303          23,130             0.0076      175.80               

201‐0300‐084‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     100,623          10,062             0.0076      76.48                 

201‐0300‐086‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     30,928             3,093               0.0076      23.52                 

201‐0300‐095‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     423,838          42,384             0.0076      322.12               

201‐0300‐096‐0000 IAAAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     261,360          26,136             0.0076      198.64               

201‐0300‐099‐0000 IAFAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     111,949          11,195             0.0076      85.08                 

201‐0300‐100‐0000 IAFAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     205,167          20,517             0.0076      155.94               

201‐0300‐106‐0000 IAFAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     202,989          20,299             0.0076      154.28               

201‐0300‐107‐0000 IAEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     81,021             8,102               0.0076      61.58                 

201‐0300‐139‐0000 IABAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,296,345       129,635          0.0076      985.24               

201‐0300‐145‐0000 IAAAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     155,509          15,551             0.0076      118.20               

201‐0300‐151‐0000 MFLODA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     76,230             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0300‐153‐0000 IAAAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     209,959          20,996             0.0076      159.58               

201‐0300‐177‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     663,854          66,385             0.0076      504.54               

201‐0300‐179‐0000 IBBDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     718,740          71,874             0.0076      546.24               

201‐0300‐180‐0000 AE191P MFR 0.74   191     350,658          259,487          9.0000      1,719.00            

201‐0300‐181‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     75,794             33,350             0.0076      253.46               

201‐0300‐182‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     83,635             8,364               0.0076      63.58                 

201‐0300‐183‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     683,456          68,346             0.0076      519.44               

201‐0300‐184‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     540,144          54,014             0.0076      410.52               

201‐0300‐185‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     423,403          42,340             0.0076      321.78               

201‐0300‐186‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     464,785          46,479             0.0076      353.24               

201‐0300‐187‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     470,884          47,088             0.0076      357.88               

Page 14 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 100 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0300‐188‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     84,942             8,494               0.0076      64.56                 

201‐0300‐197‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     14,375             6,325               0.0076      48.08                 

201‐0310‐031‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     38,943             3,894               0.0076      29.60                 

201‐0310‐032‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     44,431             4,443               0.0076      33.78                 

201‐0310‐048‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     313,632          94,090             0.0076      715.08               

201‐0310‐049‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     22,389             6,717               0.0076      51.06                 

201‐0310‐050‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     147,668          14,767             0.0076      112.24               

201‐0310‐051‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     175,111          17,511             0.0076      133.08               

201‐0310‐053‐0000 AE500A MFR 0.74   500     639,025          472,879          9.0000      4,500.00            

201‐0310‐054‐0000 AE500A MFR 0.74   500     27,965             20,694             9.0000      4,500.00            

201‐0310‐057‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     27,540             2,754               0.0076      20.94                 

201‐0320‐016‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     4,004               400                  0.0076      3.04                    

201‐0320‐018‐0000 HFAJAC AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,468,843       58,754             0.0076      446.54               

201‐0320‐019‐0000 HFAJAC AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,530,262       61,210             0.0076      465.20               

201‐0320‐024‐0000 HFAJAC AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     325,393          13,016             0.0076      98.92                 

201‐0320‐025‐0000 IHDBMA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,307,350       530,735          0.0076      4,033.60            

201‐0330‐001‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     239,580          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0330‐011‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     271,814          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0330‐012‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     316                  32                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0330‐034‐0000 MLEVEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     11,150             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0330‐035‐0000 HCADAC AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     121,532          4,861               0.0076      36.94                 

201‐0330‐041‐0000 HCADAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     488,307          19,532             0.0076      148.44               

201‐0330‐044‐0000 HCADAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     848,113          33,925             0.0076      257.84               

201‐0330‐045‐0000 HCADAE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     405,108          16,204             0.0076      123.16               

201‐0330‐046‐0000 HCADAD AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     341,074          13,643             0.0076      103.70               

201‐0330‐047‐0000 HCADAE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     459,993          18,400             0.0076      139.84               

201‐0330‐048‐0000 HCADAD AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     867,279          34,691             0.0076      263.66               

201‐0330‐049‐0000 HCADBA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,462,744       58,510             0.0076      444.68               

201‐0330‐050‐0000 HCADEE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     435,600          17,424             0.0076      132.42               

201‐0330‐051‐0000 HCADAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     778,852          31,154             0.0076      236.78               

201‐0330‐052‐0000 HCADAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     666,032          26,641             0.0076      202.48               

201‐0330‐053‐0000 IHFAAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     204,732          20,473             0.0076      155.60               

201‐0330‐054‐0000 HCADAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     387,684          15,507             0.0076      117.86               

201‐0340‐001‐0000 WFACOA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     212,572          93,532             0.0076      710.84               

201‐0340‐002‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     164,656          16,466             0.0076      125.14               

201‐0340‐004‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     185,130          18,513             0.0076      140.70               

201‐0340‐006‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     42,950             4,295               0.0076      32.64                 

201‐0340‐009‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     82,328             8,233               0.0076      62.58                 

201‐0340‐012‐0000 MDITCH EXEMPT ‐     ‐     219,978          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0350‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,504               4,052               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,610               3,569               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,595               3,561               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,595               3,561               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,595               3,561               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,636               3,583               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 15 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 101 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0350‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,034               3,798               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,436               4,015               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,198             6,047               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,234               3,906               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,930               3,742               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,892               3,722               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,916               5,355               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,508             6,754               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,096               3,292               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,448               4,022               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,741               4,720               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,574               4,090               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,730               3,634               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,894               3,723               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,110               3,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,135               3,853               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,490               4,585               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,036               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,683               3,609               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,436               3,475               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,273               3,927               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,655               5,214               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,630               4,660               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,995               4,317               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,615               4,112               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,343               3,965               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,010               3,785               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,908               3,730               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,910               3,731               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,705               3,621               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,904               3,728               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,079               3,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,255               3,918               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,068               3,817               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,444               4,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,367               3,978               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,421               3,467               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,930               3,742               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,950               3,753               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,680               3,607               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,168               3,331               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,550               2,997               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,970               4,304               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,026               3,794               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 16 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 102 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0350‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,040               3,802               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,225             7,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,755               4,728               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,295             5,559               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,593               3,560               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,196               3,346               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,242               3,371               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,160               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,877               3,174               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,877               3,174               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,877               3,174               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,877               3,174               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,540               3,532               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,954               5,375               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,840               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,140               3,856               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,702               3,619               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐074‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     870                  87                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0350‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,755               3,648               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0350‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,914               3,734               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,248               3,914               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,245               3,912               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,245               3,912               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,752               4,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,439               4,017               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,575               5,171               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,628               4,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,676               3,605               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,797               4,210               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,395               4,533               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,610               4,109               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,036             7,579               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,493             6,746               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,237             5,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,140               3,856               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,160               3,866               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,091               3,829               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,018               3,790               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,420               4,007               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,702               4,159               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,720               4,709               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,677               4,686               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 17 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 103 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0360‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,182             5,498               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,177               4,956               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,972               4,305               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,784               4,203               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,950               4,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,414               4,544               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,750               5,265               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,453               4,025               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,948               3,752               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,146               4,399               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,461               4,569               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,324               5,035               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,998               4,319               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,777               4,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,321               4,493               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,838               3,693               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,858               4,243               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,140               4,936               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,840               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,132               4,391               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,026               4,874               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,603               4,646               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,548               4,616               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,985               4,852               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,437             6,716               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,997             5,938               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,794             6,909               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,945               4,830               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,295               3,939               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,848               3,698               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,373               3,981               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,321               3,953               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,528               4,065               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,632               4,661               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,990               4,315               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,670               4,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,820             6,923               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,119               3,844               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,119               3,844               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,119               3,844               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,067               3,816               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,528               4,065               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐065‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     870                  87                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0360‐066‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     131                  13                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0360‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,436               4,555               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 18 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 104 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0360‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,986               3,772               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,226               3,902               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,578               4,092               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,525               4,064               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,340               3,964               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,135               4,933               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,174             6,034               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,525               4,064               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,899               4,265               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,268               5,005               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,502               4,051               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0360‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,838               3,693               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,228               3,903               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,430               2,932               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,276               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,258               2,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,450               3,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,298               3,401               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,292               2,858               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,830               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,092               3,830               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,527             6,225               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,352               2,890               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,580               3,013               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,654               3,053               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,267               2,844               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,966               3,222               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,264               3,383               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,521               3,521               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,940               3,208               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,514               2,978               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,365               2,897               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,503               2,972               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,477               2,958               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,427               2,931               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,490               2,965               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,476               3,497               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,810             5,837               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,161               3,327               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,508               2,974               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 19 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 105 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0370‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,488               2,964               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,488               2,964               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,488               2,964               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,445               2,940               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,596               3,562               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,060               3,272               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,876               3,173               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,982               4,310               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,523               4,602               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,200               4,968               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,287               5,015               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,493               3,506               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,145               2,778               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,785               3,124               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,363               2,896               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,620               3,575               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,450               2,943               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,220               3,359               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,521               5,141               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,403               5,078               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,624               4,657               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,670               3,602               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,079               3,283               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,063               2,734               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,340               3,424               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,940               2,668               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,289               2,856               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,170               3,332               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,668               4,141               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,589               3,558               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,713               3,085               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,626               3,038               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,741               3,100               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,471               2,954               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,483               2,961               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,432               2,933               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,222               3,360               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,404               3,458               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0370‐071‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     870                  87                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0370‐072‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,370               137                  0.0076      1.04                    

201‐0380‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,486               2,962               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,840               2,614               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,840               2,614               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 20 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 106 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0380‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,060               2,732               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,440               2,938               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,552               2,998               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,376               2,903               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,196               2,806               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,286               3,394               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,004               3,782               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,690               3,073               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,625               3,038               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,218               2,818               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,016               3,249               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,811               2,598               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,825               2,606               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,756               2,568               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,924               2,659               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,128               2,769               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,865               3,167               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,715               4,166               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,488               4,584               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,882               5,336               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,300               4,482               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,309               4,487               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,639               3,585               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,844               3,696               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,336             6,661               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,608               4,108               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,316             6,111               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,360               3,434               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,330               2,878               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,110               2,759               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,534               2,988               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,610               3,029               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,905               2,649               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,905               2,649               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,905               2,649               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,905               2,649               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 21 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 107 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0380‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,905               2,649               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,795               2,589               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,302               2,863               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,455               2,946               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,101               2,755               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,905               3,189               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,620               3,575               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,860               4,784               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,066               3,816               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,430               3,472               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,040               3,802               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,800               2,592               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,845               3,156               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,791               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,838               3,153               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,106               2,757               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,125               3,308               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,212               3,894               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,964               3,761               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,506               3,513               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,344               3,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,632               3,041               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,982               2,690               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,530               2,986               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,260               3,380               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,050               2,727               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,432               2,933               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,121               2,765               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,960               2,678               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,138               3,855               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,717               2,547               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0380‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,844               3,156               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,620             6,275               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,807             6,376               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,650             6,291               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,020             5,951               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 22 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 108 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0390‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,673               5,223               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,222               4,440               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,076               4,361               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,070               4,358               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,774               4,198               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,340               3,964               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,636               4,123               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,138               3,855               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,119               3,844               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,119               3,844               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,119               3,844               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,258               3,919               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,676               4,145               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,245               3,912               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,230               3,904               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,340               3,964               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,243               3,911               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,642               4,127               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,704               5,240               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,079               4,903               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,718               4,168               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,190               3,883               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,562               3,543               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,185               3,880               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,162               3,867               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,611               4,110               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,430               4,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,186               4,420               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,604               4,106               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,544               4,074               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,635               3,583               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,332               3,959               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,445               4,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,684               4,149               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,350               5,049               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,940               4,288               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,607             5,728               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,765               4,733               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,177               4,416               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,689               4,152               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,830               4,228               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,776               3,659               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,684               3,609               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 23 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 109 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0390‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,272               3,927               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,767               4,194               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,242               3,911               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,006               3,783               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,006               3,783               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,006               3,783               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,944               3,750               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,874               3,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,503               4,052               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,076               3,821               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,666               4,140               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,637               4,124               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,064               3,815               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,934               3,744               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,836               3,691               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,181               3,878               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,155               3,864               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,015               3,788               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,805               3,675               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,933               3,744               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,303               3,404               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,136               3,853               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,142               3,857               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,372               3,981               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,462               4,029               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,094               4,371               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,642               5,207               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,154               4,403               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,140               3,856               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,348               4,508               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,828               4,227               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,565               4,085               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,358               3,973               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0390‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,993             6,476               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,566               3,006               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,877               3,174               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,856               2,622               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,301               3,403               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,175               3,335               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,157               2,785               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,032               2,717               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,032               2,717               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,032               2,717               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 24 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 110 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0400‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,886               2,638               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,652               2,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,135               2,773               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,337               2,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,886               2,638               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,032               2,717               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,032               2,717               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,044               2,724               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,661               2,517               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,626               3,038               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,008               2,704               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,670               2,522               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,088               2,748               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,019               2,710               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,464               2,411               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,400               2,376               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,379               2,365               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,337               2,342               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,134               2,772               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,338               2,343               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,380               2,365               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,422               2,388               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,464               2,411               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,758               2,569               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,829               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,344               2,346               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,462               2,949               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,711               3,084               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,562               2,463               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,259               2,840               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,864               2,627               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,308               2,326               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,308               2,326               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,800               2,592               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,800               2,592               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,308               2,326               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,308               2,326               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,527               2,445               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,710               2,543               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,954               2,675               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 25 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 111 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0400‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,541               2,452               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,116               2,763               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,898               2,645               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,547               2,455               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,309               2,867               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,726               3,092               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,254               2,837               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,889               2,640               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,184               2,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,095               2,751               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,567               2,466               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,928               2,661               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,867               2,628               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,516               2,439               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,422               2,928               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,691               3,613               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,034               2,718               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,689               3,072               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,823               3,144               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,060               3,272               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,218               2,818               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,760               2,570               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,466               2,412               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,528               2,445               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,528               2,445               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,593               2,480               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,623               2,496               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,640               2,506               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,942               2,669               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,472               4,035               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,914               2,654               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,066               2,736               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,078               3,282               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐097‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     858                  86                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0400‐098‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,036               104                  0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0400‐099‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,040               104                  0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0400‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,673               3,063               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 26 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 112 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0400‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,096               2,752               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,096               2,752               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,299               2,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,394               3,453               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,506               3,513               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,115               3,302               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,859               3,164               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0400‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,771               3,116               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐001‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     174                  17                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0410‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,939               3,207               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,293               2,858               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,602               3,025               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,375               2,903               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,375               2,903               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,375               2,903               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,743               3,101               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,776               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,776               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,780               3,121               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,699               3,077               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,206               3,351               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,302               3,403               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,524               2,983               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,625               3,038               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,585               3,016               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,584               3,015               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,417               2,925               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,391               2,911               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,391               2,911               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,003               3,242               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,468             6,193               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,057               3,811               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,149               2,780               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,434               2,934               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,895               3,183               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,409               2,921               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,557               4,081               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,687               4,151               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,569               5,167               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,598             5,723               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,080               3,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,844               3,156               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 27 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 113 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0410‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,667               3,060               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,060               3,272               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,312               2,868               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,659               3,596               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,717               3,087               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,727               3,093               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,912               3,192               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,411               3,462               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,812               3,678               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,685               2,530               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,176               3,335               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,746               4,183               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,866               3,708               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,945               2,670               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,797               2,590               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,840               2,614               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,334               2,880               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,605               3,027               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,100               2,754               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,908               2,650               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,984               2,691               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,132               2,771               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,365               2,897               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,782               3,122               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,776               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,878               4,794               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,558               3,541               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,416               2,925               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,321               3,413               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,699               3,077               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,822               3,684               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,996               3,778               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,333               2,880               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,733               3,096               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,354               2,891               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,394               2,913               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,177               2,796               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,672               3,063               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,512               2,976               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,056               2,730               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,056               2,730               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,056               2,730               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,056               2,730               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,120               2,765               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 28 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 114 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0410‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,224               2,821               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,206               2,811               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,206               2,811               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,206               2,811               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,219               2,818               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,206               2,811               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,529               2,986               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,644               3,048               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,011               2,706               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,011               2,706               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,011               2,706               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,011               2,706               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,011               2,706               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,011               2,706               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,917               2,655               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,882               2,636               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,882               2,636               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,882               2,636               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,882               2,636               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0410‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,772               3,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,443               2,939               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,437               2,936               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,440               2,938               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,440               2,938               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,441               2,938               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,442               2,939               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,443               2,939               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,443               2,939               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,443               2,939               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,443               2,939               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,490               2,965               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,443               2,939               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,443               2,939               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,443               2,939               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,162               3,327               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,199               3,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,434               2,934               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,434               2,934               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,434               2,934               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,435               2,935               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,435               2,935               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,436               2,935               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,437               2,936               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,436               2,935               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 29 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 115 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0420‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,438               2,937               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,083               3,285               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,575               3,551               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,821               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,742               3,641               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,763               3,112               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,021               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,484               5,121               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,485             5,662               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,404               5,078               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,633               3,042               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,707               3,622               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,908               3,730               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,370               3,440               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,060               3,272               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,010               3,245               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,960               3,218               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,030               3,256               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,960               3,218               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,070               3,278               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,990               3,235               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,990               3,235               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,750               3,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,990               3,235               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,940               3,748               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,240               3,910               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,170               3,332               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,940               3,208               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,180               3,337               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,370               3,440               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,120               3,305               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,520               5,141               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0420‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,900               5,346               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,050             7,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,740               4,720               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,620               4,115               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,210               3,353               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,560               3,002               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,550               2,997               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,880               3,715               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 30 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 116 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0430‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,200               3,888               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,330               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,430               3,472               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,180               3,877               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,240               3,370               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,140               3,316               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,820               3,143               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,850               3,159               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,820               3,143               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,780               3,121               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,810               3,137               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,760               3,110               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,870               3,170               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,160               3,866               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,990               3,775               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,790               3,667               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,950               3,753               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,350               3,429               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,556               4,080               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,080               4,363               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,760               4,190               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,790               3,667               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,890               3,721               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,210               3,893               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,750               4,185               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,880               4,255               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,790               3,667               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,040               3,262               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,082               3,284               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,130               3,310               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,700               3,618               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,340               3,424               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,920               3,197               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,680               3,607               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,580               3,553               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,180               3,877               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,210               3,893               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,710               3,623               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,610               4,109               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,430             5,632               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,200               4,428               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,260               3,920               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 31 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 117 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0430‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,420               4,007               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,540               4,072               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,770               4,196               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,230               3,904               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,060               3,272               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,510               4,055               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,660               4,136               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,430               4,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,130               4,390               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,890               4,261               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,890               4,261               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,460               4,028               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,430               3,472               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0430‐068‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     780                  78                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0430‐069‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     780                  78                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0430‐070‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     790                  79                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0440‐004‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     124,581          12,458             0.0076      94.68                 

201‐0440‐010‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     290,545          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0440‐013‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     114,562          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0440‐014‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     51,836             5,184               0.0076      39.40                 

201‐0440‐016‐0000 ICGBFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     43,560             4,356               0.0076      33.12                 

201‐0440‐032‐0000 EEA00A CHURCH & WELFARE 0.80   ‐     364,597          291,678          0.0076      2,216.76            

201‐0440‐035‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     605,484          60,548             0.0076      460.16               

201‐0440‐049‐0000 AQ00FA COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     250,905          75,272             0.0076      572.08               

201‐0440‐077‐0000 IAACFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     200,375          20,038             0.0076      152.30               

201‐0440‐078‐0000 IAACFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     219,978          21,998             0.0076      167.18               

201‐0440‐079‐0000 DC162A PERSONAL CARE & HEALTH 0.80   ‐     439,956          351,965          0.0076      2,674.94            

201‐0440‐080‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     270,072          118,832          0.0076      903.12               

201‐0440‐081‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     134,600          13,460             0.0076      102.30               

201‐0440‐082‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     298,386          29,839             0.0076      226.78               

201‐0440‐090‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     510,958          51,096             0.0076      388.34               

201‐0440‐091‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     292,287          29,229             0.0076      222.14               

201‐0450‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,691               3,613               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,410               3,461               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,021               3,251               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,621               4,115               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 32 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 118 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0450‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,993               3,776               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,966               3,762               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,967               3,762               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,966               3,762               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,966               3,762               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,967               3,762               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,984               3,771               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,913               3,733               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,129             5,470               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,297               5,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,294               4,479               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,846               3,697               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,840               3,694               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,457               4,567               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,518               4,600               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,614               4,652               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,085               4,366               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,097               4,372               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,831               4,769               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,271               5,006               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,186               4,420               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,040               3,802               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,249               3,914               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,743               4,181               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,546               4,075               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,139               3,855               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,018               3,790               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,830               3,688               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,026               4,334               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,884               3,717               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,836               4,231               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,001               3,781               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,142               3,857               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,105               3,837               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,013               4,327               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,227               4,443               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,592               4,640               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,211             7,134               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,319             6,652               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,268             5,545               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,117               4,383               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 33 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 119 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0450‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,868               5,329               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,653               4,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,157               3,865               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,325               3,956               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,653               4,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0450‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,320               5,033               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,203               4,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,846               3,697               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,854               3,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,552               4,078               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,546               4,075               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,556               4,080               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,556               4,080               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,556               4,080               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,556               4,080               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,556               4,080               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,556               4,080               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,111               4,380               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,502               4,591               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,086               4,366               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,145               4,398               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,989               4,314               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,021               4,331               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,014               4,328               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,987               4,313               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,045               4,344               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,340               3,964               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,216               4,437               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,204               4,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,824               3,685               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,289               4,476               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,341               4,504               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,415               4,004               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,455               4,026               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,470               4,034               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,505               4,053               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,525               4,064               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,537               4,070               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,556               4,080               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,573               4,089               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,576               4,091               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,574               4,090               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,586               4,096               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 34 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 120 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0460‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,304               3,944               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,171               4,412               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,249               4,994               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,295               4,479               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,317             5,571               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,943               4,829               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,118               4,384               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,848               4,238               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,115               4,382               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,873               4,791               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,604               4,646               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,338               5,043               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,363               5,056               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,263               5,002               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,407               5,080               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,239               4,449               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,863               5,326               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,319               4,492               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,846               4,237               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,904               4,268               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,411               4,542               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0460‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,372               4,521               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,262               5,001               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,112               3,840               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,679               4,687               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,879               5,335               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,317               5,031               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,868               4,789               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,569               4,627               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,211               4,434               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,280               4,471               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,649               4,670               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,922               4,278               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,418               4,006               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,818               4,222               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,240               4,450               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,240               3,910               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,602               3,565               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,168               3,331               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,069               3,817               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,572               3,549               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,366               3,438               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,305               3,405               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,343               3,425               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,341               3,424               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 35 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 121 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0470‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,078               3,822               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,069               3,277               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,069               3,277               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,897               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,828               3,147               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐029‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,074               3,820               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,680               3,607               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,885               3,178               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,138               3,315               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,243               3,371               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,072               3,279               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,713               3,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,019               4,330               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,125               3,848               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,243               3,371               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,008               3,244               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,565               4,085               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,302               4,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,609               4,109               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,325             5,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,482             6,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,996               4,318               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0470‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,306               4,485               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,961               3,759               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,293               3,398               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,791               3,667               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,996               3,238               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,014               3,248               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,173               3,333               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,779               3,121               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,898               3,185               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,989               3,234               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,990               3,235               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,774               3,118               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 36 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 122 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0480‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,881               3,716               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,025               3,794               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,190               3,343               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,353               3,431               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,353               3,431               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,353               3,431               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,353               3,431               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,703               3,620               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,015               4,328               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,332               3,959               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,799               3,131               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,815               3,140               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,383               3,447               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,424               3,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,609               3,569               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,135               3,313               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,916               3,195               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,384               3,987               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,271               3,926               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,635               3,583               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,505               3,513               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,481               3,500               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,790               4,207               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,093               3,830               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,842               3,155               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,977               3,228               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐058‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,512               3,516               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,655               3,594               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,675               3,605               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,158               3,865               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,796               3,670               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,324               3,415               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,152               3,322               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,004               3,782               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 37 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 123 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0480‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,024               3,793               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,273               3,387               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0480‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,036               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,924               3,199               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,931               2,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,057               2,731               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,103               2,756               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,186               2,800               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,102               2,755               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,023               2,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,925               2,660               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,905               2,649               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,905               2,649               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,905               2,649               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,905               2,649               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,732               3,095               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,083             5,445               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,665             7,379               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,667               3,600               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,714               3,086               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,017               2,709               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,804               2,594               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,894               2,643               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,893               2,642               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,890               2,641               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,719               2,548               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,843               2,615               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,799               2,591               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,674               2,524               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,576               3,011               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,857               2,623               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,857               2,623               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,857               2,623               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,404               2,918               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,992               3,236               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,992               3,236               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,992               3,236               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 38 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 124 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0490‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,992               3,236               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,979               2,689               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,922               2,658               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,052               2,728               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,181               2,798               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,309               2,867               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,260               2,840               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,167               2,790               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,045               2,724               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,924               2,659               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,876               2,633               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,900               2,646               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,272               2,847               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,808               3,136               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,776               2,579               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,786               2,584               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,806               2,595               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,883               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,904               2,648               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,892               2,642               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,787               2,585               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,787               2,585               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,787               2,585               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,776               2,579               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,225               3,362               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,464               3,491               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,519               2,980               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,785               2,584               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,854               2,621               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,876               2,633               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,788               2,586               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,905               3,729               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,256               4,998               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,412               2,922               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,988               2,694               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,029               2,716               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,106               2,757               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,137               2,774               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,161               2,787               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,169               2,791               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,078               2,742               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,941               2,668               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,730               3,094               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,047               3,805               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,986               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 39 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 125 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0490‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,799               2,591               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,831               2,609               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,823               2,604               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,936               3,205               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,056               3,270               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,733               2,556               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,727               2,553               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,794               2,589               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,933               2,664               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,435               2,935               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,648               3,050               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,211               2,814               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,803               2,594               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,803               2,594               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,543               2,993               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,682               3,068               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,589               3,018               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,729               3,094               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,140               2,776               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,083               2,745               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0490‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,774               3,658               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,998               3,239               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,998               2,699               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,474               2,956               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,676               3,065               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,685               3,610               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,986               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 40 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 126 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0500‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,910               2,651               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,907               2,650               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,907               2,650               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,907               2,650               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,907               2,650               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,907               2,650               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,907               2,650               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,907               2,650               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,907               2,650               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,907               2,650               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,353               2,891               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,005               4,323               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,597               3,562               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,438               2,937               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,717               2,547               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,474               2,956               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,164               3,329               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,861               3,705               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,353               3,971               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,051               3,808               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,815               5,300               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,179               3,877               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,773               2,577               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,586               3,016               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,938               3,207               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,375               2,903               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,435               2,935               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,193               2,804               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,544               2,994               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,711               3,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,873               2,631               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,847               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,847               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,847               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,847               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,847               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,847               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,847               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,847               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,847               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,847               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,847               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 41 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 127 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0500‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,847               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,995               2,697               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,009               2,705               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,009               2,705               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,009               2,705               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,009               2,705               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0500‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,739               3,099               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,054               4,349               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,660               4,136               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,223               4,440               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,071               4,358               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,875               4,253               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,897               4,264               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,919               4,276               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,833               4,230               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,105               4,917               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,105               4,917               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,638               4,125               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,735               4,177               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,737               4,178               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,336               4,501               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,337               4,502               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,293               4,478               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,015               4,328               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,410               4,541               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,755               4,188               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,817               4,761               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,728               5,253               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,938               4,827               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,266               4,464               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,759               4,730               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,280               4,471               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,049               4,346               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,773               5,277               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,773               5,277               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,303               4,484               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 42 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 128 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0510‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,410               4,541               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,400               4,536               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,829               4,768               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,096             5,452               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,004             7,022               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,485               5,122               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,010             7,025               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,957             5,917               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,351             5,590               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,067               4,356               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,842             6,395               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,610             5,729               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,293             7,718               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     16,312             8,808               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,505             7,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,503               5,132               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,661             5,757               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,585               5,176               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,632               4,661               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,104             5,996               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,205             6,591               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,068             5,977               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,251               4,996               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,085               4,906               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 43 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 129 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0510‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,885               4,798               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,774               4,738               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,393               4,532               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,145               4,398               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,093               4,910               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,441               5,098               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,046               4,885               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0510‐091‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,633               163                  0.0076      1.24                    

201‐0510‐092‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

201‐0510‐093‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐0520‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,178             6,036               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,256               4,998               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,379               5,065               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,504             6,212               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,752               5,266               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,810               4,757               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,830               4,768               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,222               4,980               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,785             6,364               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,059             5,432               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,878               4,794               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,540               4,612               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,261               4,461               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,100               4,374               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,062               4,353               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,218               4,438               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,723               4,710               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,395               4,533               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,764               4,733               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,173             6,033               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,105             5,997               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     16,016             8,649               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     16,589             8,958               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,063             7,054               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,740             6,340               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,573               5,169               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,419             7,246               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,202             6,049               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,178             6,036               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,022               4,872               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,886               4,798               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,393               5,072               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 44 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 130 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0520‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,757               4,729               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,562               4,623               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,225               4,442               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,341               4,504               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,084               4,905               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,136               4,393               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,123               4,926               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,879             5,875               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,727               5,253               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,161             6,027               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,550             7,317               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,187             7,121               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,171             5,492               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,254             6,077               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0520‐050‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐0520‐051‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     871                  87                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0520‐052‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     39,749             3,975               0.0076      30.22                 

201‐0530‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,947               4,291               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,113               3,301               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,567               3,006               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,459               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,532               2,987               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,538               2,991               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,948               3,212               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,028               3,255               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,518               3,520               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,894               3,723               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,592               3,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,219               3,358               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,263               3,922               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,413               2,923               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,570               4,628               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,225               3,362               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,608               3,028               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,409               2,921               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,124               2,767               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,554               4,619               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,584               4,635               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 45 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 131 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0530‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,938               4,827               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,499               2,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,258               2,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,258               2,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,259               2,840               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,418               2,926               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,119               3,304               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,520               4,061               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,671               4,142               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,229               3,364               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,464               2,951               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,261               2,841               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,258               2,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,329               2,878               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,426               5,090               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,265               3,383               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0530‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,068               4,357               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0540‐028‐0000 AE180D MFR 0.74   180     367,646          272,058          9.0000      1,620.00            

201‐0540‐029‐0000 IBFBFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     150,282          15,028             0.0076      114.22               

201‐0540‐038‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     140,698          14,070             0.0076      106.94               

201‐0540‐041‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     88,862             8,886               0.0076      67.54                 

201‐0540‐042‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     169,448          16,945             0.0076      128.78               

201‐0540‐043‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     315,374          31,537             0.0076      239.68               

201‐0540‐044‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     370,260          37,026             0.0076      281.40               

201‐0540‐045‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     75,358             33,158             0.0076      252.00               

201‐0540‐046‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     22,500             9,900               0.0076      75.24                 

201‐0540‐047‐0000 MFLODA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     378,100          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0540‐048‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     168,577          16,858             0.0076      128.12               

201‐0540‐049‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     166,834          16,683             0.0076      126.80               

201‐0540‐050‐0000 WFAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     428,194          188,405          0.0076      1,431.88            

201‐0540‐063‐0000 WDA00A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     66,211             29,133             0.0076      221.42               

201‐0540‐064‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     74,487             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0540‐065‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     432,986          43,299             0.0076      329.08               

201‐0540‐066‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     114,998          11,500             0.0076      87.40                 

201‐0540‐067‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     368,953          36,895             0.0076      280.40               

201‐0540‐068‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     840,708          84,071             0.0076      638.94               

201‐0540‐071‐0000 IGABAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     336,283          33,628             0.0076      255.58               

201‐0540‐072‐0000 IGABAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     299,692          29,969             0.0076      227.76               

201‐0540‐073‐0000 IACBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,845,339       284,534          0.0076      2,162.46            

201‐0550‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,783               3,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 46 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 132 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0550‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,316               3,411               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,597               4,102               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,459               3,488               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,460               4,028               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,886               4,258               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,877               4,254               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,773               3,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,459               3,488               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,597               4,102               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,317               3,411               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,366               3,438               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,084               3,825               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,503               4,592               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,783               3,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,383               3,447               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,563               3,544               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 47 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 133 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0550‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,363               3,976               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,597               4,102               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,317               3,411               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,264               3,383               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0550‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,721               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,563               3,544               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,563               3,544               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,563               3,544               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,783               3,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,783               3,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,575               3,011               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,817               3,141               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,018               3,250               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,258               3,379               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,308               3,946               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,098               4,373               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 48 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 134 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0560‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,658               3,055               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,736               2,557               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,004               2,702               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,721               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,178               2,796               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,507               3,514               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,696               5,236               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,169               4,951               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,178               2,796               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 49 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 135 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0560‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,721               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,721               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,264               3,383               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0560‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,614               4,112               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,973               2,685               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,344               2,886               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,333               2,880               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,168               2,791               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,083               3,285               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,088               3,288               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,400               3,996               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,601               3,565               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,806               4,215               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,035               3,259               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,072               3,279               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,524               2,983               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,302               2,863               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 50 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 136 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0570‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,707               2,542               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,318               3,952               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,927             5,901               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,127               3,309               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,234               2,826               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,068               2,737               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,878               2,634               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,546               3,535               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,109               3,299               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,729               2,554               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,656               3,054               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,729               2,554               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,109               3,299               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,814               2,600               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,185               2,800               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,185               2,800               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,159               2,786               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,795               2,589               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,691               3,613               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,304               2,864               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,800               2,592               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,788               2,586               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,788               2,586               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 51 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 137 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0570‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,788               2,586               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,788               2,586               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,788               2,586               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,972               3,225               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,088               2,748               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,082               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,082               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,082               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,082               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0570‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,412               4,002               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,383               3,987               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,036               4,339               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,666               4,140               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐021‐0000 A1A0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,046               3,805               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,046               3,805               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 52 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 138 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0580‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,666               4,140               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,957               4,297               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,308               3,946               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,358               4,513               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,866               4,788               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,285             6,094               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,655               5,214               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐051‐0000 A1A0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,461               5,109               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,011               3,786               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,284             5,553               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,246               3,913               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,448               3,482               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,289               4,476               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,638               4,125               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,215               3,356               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,830               3,688               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,770               4,196               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,067             5,436               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,724               4,171               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐076‐0000 A1A0AA SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,200               3,888               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 53 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 139 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0580‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,776               5,279               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,981               3,770               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,112               3,840               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,413               4,003               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,407               3,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,241               3,910               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,622               3,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,620               3,575               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,158               3,865               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,757               4,189               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,618               4,654               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0580‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,451               4,024               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,807               3,136               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,840               2,614               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,925               2,660               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,135               3,313               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,734               3,636               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,946               3,751               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,330               3,958               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,302             5,563               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,254               4,997               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,119               3,304               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,514               2,978               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,919               2,656               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,466               2,952               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,320               2,333               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,320               2,333               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐016‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,122               3,050               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 54 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 140 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0590‐017‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,122               3,050               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0590‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,183               3,879               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,940               4,288               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,087               4,907               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,699               4,157               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,270               3,926               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,180               3,877               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,033               4,338               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐028‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     3,590               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0590‐029‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,515               252                  0.0076      1.92                    

201‐0590‐030‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,748               275                  0.0076      2.10                    

201‐0590‐031‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐0590‐032‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     90,604             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0590‐033‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     4,863               486                  0.0076      3.70                    

201‐0590‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,463               4,570               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,433               4,014               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,929               3,742               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,775               4,199               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,775               4,199               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,875               4,253               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,875               4,253               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,144               4,398               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,118             5,464               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,978             7,008               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,550               4,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,977               4,308               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,875               4,253               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,875               4,253               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,781               4,202               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,834               4,230               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐056‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     57,934             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0590‐057‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,018               102                  0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0590‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,495               2,427               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,479               2,419               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐060‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,456               3,297               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0590‐061‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,148               3,070               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 55 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 141 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0590‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,708               2,002               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,697               2,536               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,205               2,271               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,332               2,339               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0590‐066‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,068               3,010               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0590‐067‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,064               3,007               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0600‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,094               4,371               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,889               4,260               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,884               4,257               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,078               4,362               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,884               4,257               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,884               4,257               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,078               4,362               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,884               4,257               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,364               3,977               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,126               3,848               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,123               3,846               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,794               4,749               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,774               4,198               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,735               4,177               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,542               4,073               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,506               4,053               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,506               4,053               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,565               4,085               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,432               4,013               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐021‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     10,221             1,022               0.0076      7.78                    

201‐0600‐022‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     8,815               882                  0.0076      6.70                    

201‐0600‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,001               3,781               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,201               3,349               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,039               3,801               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,177               3,876               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,400               3,996               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,578               4,092               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,184             5,499               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,506             5,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,462               4,029               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,534               4,068               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,184               3,879               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,862               3,705               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,539               3,531               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,439               3,477               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,601               4,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,570               4,088               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,907               3,730               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 56 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 142 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0600‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,210               3,893               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,412               4,002               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,729               4,174               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,880               3,715               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,192             6,044               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,082             5,444               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,876               4,253               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,531               3,527               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,217               3,357               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,765               3,653               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,961               3,219               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,585               3,556               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,732               3,635               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,761               3,651               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,124               3,847               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0600‐063‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     6,577               658                  0.0076      5.00                    

201‐0600‐064‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     81,892             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0610‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,123               3,846               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,147               3,859               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,006               3,783               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,890               3,721               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,081               3,824               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,426               4,010               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,454               4,025               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,485               4,042               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,613               4,111               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,695               4,155               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,324               3,955               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,241               3,910               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,598               4,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,546               4,075               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,933               3,744               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,338               4,503               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,438               3,477               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,433               3,474               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,433               3,474               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 57 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 143 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0610‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,855               5,322               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,331               5,039               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,893               4,262               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,378             5,604               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,849             5,858               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,063               3,814               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,142               3,317               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,785               3,664               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,926               3,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,214               3,356               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,696               3,616               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,138               3,855               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,887               4,259               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,189             5,502               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,666               5,220               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,262               3,921               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,710               3,083               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,807               3,136               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,588               3,558               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,513               4,057               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,199               3,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,983               4,311               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,366               4,518               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,190               4,963               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,236               4,987               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,113               3,841               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,264               3,383               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,855               3,162               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,792               3,128               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,843               3,695               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,881             5,876               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,270               3,386               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,033               3,258               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,281               3,392               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,105               3,837               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,728               3,633               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,668               3,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,874               3,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,819               3,142               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 58 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 144 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0610‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐072‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     66,646             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0610‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,692               4,154               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,915               4,274               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,519               4,600               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,103               4,916               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0610‐091‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     34,924             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0620‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,765             5,813               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,314             5,570               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,814               5,300               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,030               4,876               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,554               4,619               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,294               4,479               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,104               4,376               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,324               3,955               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,130               3,850               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,905               4,269               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,832               4,229               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,238               3,909               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,748               4,184               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,182               4,418               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,606               4,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,888               4,800               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,018               4,330               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,068               3,817               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,094               3,831               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,708               4,162               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,936               4,285               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 59 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 145 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0620‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,295               4,479               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,798               4,751               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,414               5,084               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,850               5,319               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,348             6,128               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,582               4,094               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,532               4,067               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,522               4,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,506               4,053               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,522               4,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,533               4,068               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,472               4,035               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,850               3,699               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,346               3,967               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,361               3,975               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,236               3,907               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,052               3,808               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,841               3,694               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,862               3,705               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,075               3,821               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,166               3,870               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,066               3,816               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,088               3,828               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,104               3,836               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,616               4,113               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,978               4,308               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0620‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,098               4,373               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,922               3,738               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,249               2,834               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 60 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 146 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0630‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,320               2,873               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,448               2,942               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,682               3,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,118               3,304               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,297               2,860               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,258               2,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,258               2,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,258               2,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,258               2,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,258               2,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,258               2,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,258               2,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,258               2,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,274               2,848               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,258               2,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,258               2,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,330               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,086               3,286               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 61 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 147 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0630‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,910               3,731               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,338               2,883               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,386               2,908               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,437               2,936               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,429               2,932               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,441               2,938               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,307               3,946               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,260               3,920               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐083‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     7,822               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0630‐084‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,350               135                  0.0076      1.04                    

201‐0630‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,806               4,215               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0630‐086‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,249               125                  0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0630‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,355               3,972               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,509               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,764               3,653               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,299               3,401               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,986               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,324               3,415               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,372               3,981               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,220               4,439               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,478               3,498               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,919               3,196               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,774               3,118               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 62 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 148 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0640‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,361               3,435               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,903               4,268               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,532               3,527               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,731               3,635               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,731               3,635               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,318               3,412               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,438               4,017               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,126               3,848               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,950               3,753               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,838               4,233               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,847               5,317               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,177               3,336               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,672             6,303               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,385               3,988               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,166               3,330               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,731               3,635               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,731               3,635               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,527               4,065               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,169               3,871               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,567               3,546               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,561               4,083               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,604               3,566               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,916               3,195               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,799               3,131               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,942               3,209               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,197               3,346               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,933               4,284               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐059‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,659               366                  0.0076      2.78                    

201‐0640‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,133             5,472               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,380               3,985               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐074‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     7,596               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0640‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,082               3,284               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 63 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 149 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0640‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,810               3,677               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,169               3,331               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,324               3,415               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐090‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     38,516             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0640‐091‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,655               366                  0.0076      2.78                    

201‐0640‐092‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,675               368                  0.0076      2.80                    

201‐0640‐093‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,261               126                  0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0640‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,390               3,991               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐095‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,267               127                  0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0640‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,324               3,955               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,593               3,560               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,281               3,932               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,306               3,945               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,250               3,915               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0640‐101‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     142,441          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0640‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,725               3,632               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,485               4,042               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,347               3,967               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,148               3,860               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,208               3,892               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,246               4,453               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,179               4,417               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,293               3,938               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,314               3,950               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,448               4,022               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,540               4,072               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,407               4,000               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,231               3,905               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 64 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 150 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0650‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,960               4,298               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,488               4,584               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,716               4,167               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,963               4,300               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,864               4,247               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,609               4,109               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,305               3,945               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,208               3,892               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,190               3,883               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,190               3,883               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,190               3,883               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,190               3,883               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,037               4,340               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,395               3,993               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,233               3,906               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,558               4,081               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐043‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,746               375                  0.0076      2.86                    

201‐0650‐044‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     43,560             4,356               0.0076      33.12                 

201‐0650‐045‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     140,263          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0650‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,196               3,886               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,247               4,453               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,370               3,980               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,182               3,878               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0650‐050‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     17,047             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0660‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,339               4,503               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,703               4,160               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,481               4,040               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,491               4,045               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,503               4,052               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,091               4,369               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,098               4,373               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,103               4,376               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,108               4,378               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,110               4,379               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,107               4,378               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,974               3,226               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 65 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 151 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0660‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,810               2,597               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,724               2,551               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,731               2,555               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,849               2,618               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,828               2,607               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,389               3,450               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,592               2,480               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,849               3,158               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,111               3,840               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,400               3,456               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,033               3,258               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,754               4,727               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,081               4,364               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,491               4,045               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,563               4,084               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,564               4,085               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,563               4,084               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,563               4,084               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,564               4,085               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,563               4,084               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,563               4,084               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,711               4,164               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,053               4,349               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,349               5,048               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,663               5,218               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,688               5,232               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,399               5,075               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0660‐042‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     137,649          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0660‐043‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     4,225               423                  0.0076      3.22                    

201‐0660‐044‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     43,560             4,356               0.0076      33.12                 

201‐0660‐045‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,089               109                  0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0670‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,484               2,961               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,544               2,994               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,661               2,517               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,228               4,983               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,444               3,480               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,904               2,648               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,978               2,688               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 66 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 152 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0670‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,676               3,065               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,676               3,065               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,773               2,577               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,797               3,130               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,731               3,095               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,760               2,570               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,781               3,122               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,676               3,065               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,676               3,065               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,048               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,799               3,671               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,096               3,292               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,737               2,558               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,768               2,575               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,430               4,012               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,141               3,316               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,452               3,484               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,887               2,639               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,526               2,984               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,166               3,330               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 67 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 153 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0670‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,769               3,655               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,736               5,257               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,846               4,237               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,871             6,410               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,695               4,155               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,694               4,155               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,417               2,925               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,608               3,028               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,884               3,177               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,868               2,629               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,536               2,989               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,941               2,668               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,676               3,065               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,676               3,065               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,346               3,427               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,082               3,284               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,203               3,890               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,868               3,169               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,999               2,699               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,883               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,676               3,065               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,427               2,931               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,781               2,582               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,438               2,937               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,457               2,947               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐100‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,253               125                  0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0670‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 68 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 154 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0670‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,781               3,122               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,782               2,582               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,803               2,594               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,824               2,605               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,846               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,867               2,628               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,889               2,640               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,910               2,651               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,360               2,894               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,525               2,984               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,871               2,630               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,826               3,146               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,081               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,817               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,005               3,783               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,408               3,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,833               2,610               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,081               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,123               2,766               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,874               2,632               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,908               3,190               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,071               2,738               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,935               2,665               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,935               2,665               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,935               2,665               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,935               2,665               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,935               2,665               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐136‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐137‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐138‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,781               3,122               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐139‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,781               3,122               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐140‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐141‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐142‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐143‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐144‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐145‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐146‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐147‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0670‐148‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     8,009               801                  0.0076      6.10                    

Page 69 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 155 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0670‐149‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     54,014             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0670‐150‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,852               385                  0.0076      2.94                    

201‐0670‐151‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     67,953             6,795               0.0076      51.64                 

201‐0680‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,022               3,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,688               4,152               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,963               3,220               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,409               2,921               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,715               2,546               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,397               2,914               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,104               4,376               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,603               3,566               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,903               2,648               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,614               3,032               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,806               3,135               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,372               2,901               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,846               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,846               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,846               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,846               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,846               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,846               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 70 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 156 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0680‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,846               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,846               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,846               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,373               2,901               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,782               3,122               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,033               3,258               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,081               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,081               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,081               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,081               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,080               2,743               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,080               2,743               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,080               2,743               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,080               2,743               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,080               2,743               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,081               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,081               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,436               3,475               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,163               2,788               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,681               3,068               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,681               3,068               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,163               2,788               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,874               3,172               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,015               3,248               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,969               2,683               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,969               2,683               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,969               2,683               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,969               2,683               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,969               2,683               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,969               2,683               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,969               2,683               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 71 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 157 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0680‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,969               2,683               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,969               2,683               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,969               2,683               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,057               3,271               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,554               2,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,119               2,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,119               2,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,119               2,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,119               2,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,119               2,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,119               2,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,119               2,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,119               2,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,119               2,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,119               2,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,109               2,759               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,934               2,664               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,935               2,665               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,935               2,665               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0680‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,438               2,937               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,689               3,072               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,397               2,914               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,397               2,914               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,859               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,859               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,859               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,859               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,859               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,859               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,859               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,859               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,859               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,859               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,397               2,914               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,397               2,914               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 72 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 158 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0690‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,901               3,187               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,589               3,558               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,675               3,065               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,483               4,041               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,845               5,316               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,288               3,396               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,459               3,488               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,804               3,134               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,654               3,593               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,633               3,582               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,956               3,216               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,023               3,252               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,926               3,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,883               3,177               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,886               3,178               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,669               3,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,803               3,674               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,870               3,170               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,870               3,170               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,870               3,170               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,394               3,453               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,974               3,226               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,402               3,457               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,402               3,457               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,502               3,511               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,896               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,896               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 73 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 159 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0690‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,896               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,896               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,887               3,179               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,896               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,896               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,896               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,896               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,896               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,896               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,896               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,896               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,693               3,614               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,598               4,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,916               3,195               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,731               3,635               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,731               3,635               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,923               3,198               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,807               3,676               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,770               3,116               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,351               2,890               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,816               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,816               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,817               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,817               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,817               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,817               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,816               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,817               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,816               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,817               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,817               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,817               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,817               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,817               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,180               2,797               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 74 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 160 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0690‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,764               3,113               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0690‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,698               3,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,698               3,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,406               2,919               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,392               2,912               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,841               2,614               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,818               2,602               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,807               2,596               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,795               2,589               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,784               2,583               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,773               2,577               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,762               2,571               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,536               2,989               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,451               2,944               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,697               2,536               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,791               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,098               2,753               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,584               3,015               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,059               3,272               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,696               2,536               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,696               2,536               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,696               2,536               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,379               2,905               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,518               2,980               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,484               2,961               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,570               3,008               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,563               3,004               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,563               3,004               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 75 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 161 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0700‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,788               2,586               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,522               2,982               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐047‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     7,529               753                  0.0076      5.72                    

201‐0700‐048‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     39,780             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0700‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,748               2,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,756               2,568               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,763               2,572               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,771               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,779               2,581               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,786               2,584               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,794               2,589               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,801               2,593               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,787               2,585               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,033               3,258               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,314             5,570               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,284               3,393               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,813               2,599               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,862               2,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,862               2,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,812               2,598               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,301               3,403               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,275             5,549               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,938               3,207               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,803               2,594               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,465               2,951               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,413               2,923               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,691               2,533               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,048               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,212             5,514               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,128               3,309               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,685               2,530               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 76 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 162 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0700‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,563               3,004               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,563               3,004               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,570               3,008               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,706               3,081               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,607               3,028               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0700‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,198               4,967               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,768               4,735               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,567               4,626               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,415               4,544               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,833               4,230               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,117               4,383               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,784               4,203               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,306               3,945               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,411               4,002               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,351               3,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,351               3,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,352               3,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,160               4,406               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,253               4,457               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,165               4,409               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,036               4,879               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,469               4,573               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,811               4,758               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 77 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 163 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0710‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,533               5,148               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,687               4,151               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,306               3,945               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,153               4,403               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,506               5,133               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,008             5,404               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,825               5,306               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,009               4,325               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,041             5,422               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,937               5,366               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,468               4,573               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,940               4,288               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,171               3,872               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,539               5,151               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,425               4,550               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,157               3,865               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,016               3,789               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,445               4,560               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,574               4,090               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,836               4,231               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,983               3,771               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,007               3,784               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,945               3,750               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,543               4,073               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0710‐054‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     127,195          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0720‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 78 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 164 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0720‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,893               3,722               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,668               4,141               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,632               4,661               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,815               2,600               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,866               2,628               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,112               2,760               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,113               2,761               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,954               2,675               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,961               2,679               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,073               2,739               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,080               2,743               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,612               3,030               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,504               2,972               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,930               3,202               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,447               2,941               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐027‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     3,675               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0720‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,822               3,144               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,306               3,405               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,181               3,338               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,725               3,092               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐035‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,460               346                  0.0076      2.64                    

201‐0720‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,300             6,642               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,221             5,519               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,732               3,635               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,108               3,298               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,379               5,065               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,418               4,006               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,607               3,568               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,971               3,224               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,020               3,251               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,316               3,411               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,380               3,985               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,093               3,830               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,342               3,425               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,410               4,541               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,721               4,709               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,750               3,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,287               3,395               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,876               3,173               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐058‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     14,910             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

Page 79 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 165 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0720‐059‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     25,830             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0720‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,760               2,570               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0720‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,088               2,748               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,978               2,688               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,867               2,628               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,791               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,769               2,575               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,769               2,575               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,769               2,575               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,769               2,575               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,769               2,575               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,191               2,803               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,180               4,957               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,986               4,312               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,786               2,584               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,986               2,692               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,283               2,853               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,606               3,027               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,838               5,313               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,713               3,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,668               2,521               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,818               2,602               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,537               2,990               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,909               3,191               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,957               3,217               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,892               2,642               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,912               2,652               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,912               2,652               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,912               2,652               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,912               2,652               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,912               2,652               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,912               2,652               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,461               2,949               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,461               2,949               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,404               2,918               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,780               3,121               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 80 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 166 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0730‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,942               3,209               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,836               3,151               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,021               2,711               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,258               2,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,366               2,898               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,680               3,067               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,824               2,605               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,999               3,239               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,226               3,902               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,540               2,992               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,243               2,831               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,058               2,731               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,016               2,709               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,912               2,652               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,912               2,652               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,912               2,652               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,912               2,652               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,305               2,865               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,461               2,949               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,374               3,442               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,542               3,533               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,937               2,666               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,837               2,612               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,746               2,563               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,853               3,161               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,431               4,553               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,131               3,311               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,974               2,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,995               2,697               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,995               2,697               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,995               2,697               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,998               2,699               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,310               2,867               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,994               2,697               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,995               2,697               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,995               2,697               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 81 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 167 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0730‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,323               2,874               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,200               4,968               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,300               4,482               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,957               2,677               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,736               2,557               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,945               3,210               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,966               5,382               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,280               3,391               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,699               2,537               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,857               2,623               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,611               3,030               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,918               3,196               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,899               2,645               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,044               3,264               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,113               3,841               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,592               3,560               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,896               4,804               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,280               3,391               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,836               3,151               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,147               2,779               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,009               3,245               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,301               2,863               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,147               2,779               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,902               2,647               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 82 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 168 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0730‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐136‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐137‐0000 A1000P SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,770               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐138‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,805               2,595               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐139‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,096               3,292               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐140‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,124               3,307               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐141‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,507               2,974               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐142‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,395               2,913               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐143‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,448               2,942               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐144‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,814               3,140               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐145‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,537               3,530               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐146‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,322               3,954               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐147‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,510               4,055               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0730‐148‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     75,794             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0730‐149‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,220               222                  0.0076      1.70                    

201‐0730‐150‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     116,305          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,846               2,077               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,759               2,570               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,205               2,271               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,201               2,269               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,310               2,327               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,560               1,922               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,518               1,360               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,532               1,907               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,159               1,706               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,517               1,899               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,431               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,431               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,517               1,899               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,645               2,508               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,476               1,337               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,494               1,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,079               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 83 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 169 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0740‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,354               1,811               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,319               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,390               2,911               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,423               2,388               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,310               2,867               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,200               1,728               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,342               1,805               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,051               2,188               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,971               2,144               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,517               1,899               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,431               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,431               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,517               1,899               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,039               2,181               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,358               1,813               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,261               1,221               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,261               1,221               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,618               1,414               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,355               1,812               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,517               1,899               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,431               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,431               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,517               1,899               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 84 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 170 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0740‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,686               2,530               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,945               2,130               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,839               2,073               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,376               2,363               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,314               2,330               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,530               1,906               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,504               1,892               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,393               1,292               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,169               1,711               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 85 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 171 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0740‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,242               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,552               1,378               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,003               2,702               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,487               1,883               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,517               1,899               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,431               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,431               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,611               2,490               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,582               1,934               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,069               2,737               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,652               1,972               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐136‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,239               2,289               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐137‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐138‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐139‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐140‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,202               2,269               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐141‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,132               2,771               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0740‐142‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,783               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐143‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,351               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐144‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,351               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐145‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     3,037               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐146‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,351               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐147‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,351               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐148‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     3,058               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐149‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,351               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐150‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,351               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐151‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,351               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐152‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,616               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐153‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,351               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐154‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,351               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐155‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,351               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐156‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,396               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐157‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,351               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐158‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,351               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐159‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,351               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐160‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,351               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐161‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,947               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0740‐162‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     13,903             1,390               0.0076      10.56                 

Page 86 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 172 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0750‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,363               3,436               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,307               2,866               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,801               3,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,253               4,457               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,579               3,013               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,853               2,621               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,721               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,464               3,491               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,252               3,376               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,550               3,537               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,013               3,247               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,572               3,009               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,390               2,911               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,027               3,255               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,093               3,290               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,698               3,077               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,615               3,032               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,609               3,029               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,604               3,026               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,598               3,023               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,592               3,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,163               3,328               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,248               2,834               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,944               3,210               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,827               3,147               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 87 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 173 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0750‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,155               2,784               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,161               2,787               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,605               3,027               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,940               4,828               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,869               4,789               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,122               3,306               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,569               3,007               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,747               3,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,704               3,080               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,381               3,446               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,443               2,939               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,046               2,725               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,850               2,619               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,762               2,571               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,409               2,921               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,409               2,921               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,877               2,634               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,180               2,797               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,484               2,961               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,006               3,243               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,223               2,820               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,756               3,648               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,196               2,806               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 88 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 174 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0750‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,502               2,971               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,670               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,984               2,691               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,302               3,403               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,247               2,833               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,104               3,296               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,904             5,888               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0750‐112‐0000 MWELLA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     5,278               2,322               0.0076      17.66                 

201‐0760‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,676               3,605               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,700               3,078               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,748               3,644               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,812               3,678               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,328               3,417               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,610               3,569               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,512               5,136               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,954               3,215               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,236               2,827               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,345               2,886               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,196               3,346               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,943               3,209               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,457               2,947               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 89 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 175 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0760‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,487               2,963               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,487               2,963               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,487               2,963               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,469               2,953               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,076               3,281               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,144               4,398               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,596               4,102               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,133               3,852               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,192               3,344               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,982               3,230               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,750               3,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,919               3,196               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,582               3,014               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,412               2,922               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,051               3,268               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,206               3,351               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,756               3,108               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,422               2,928               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,767               3,114               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,112               3,300               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,457               3,487               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,801               3,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,261               4,461               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,316               4,491               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,934               3,204               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,375               2,903               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,375               2,903               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,375               2,903               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,576               3,551               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,328               3,957               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,132               3,311               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,070               3,278               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,067               3,276               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,068               3,277               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,011               3,246               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,750               3,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,903               3,728               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,943               3,209               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 90 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 176 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0760‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,691               3,073               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,563               4,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0760‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,412               4,002               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,030               3,256               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 91 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 177 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0770‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,723               2,550               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,031               3,257               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,990             5,935               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,727               3,633               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,884               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,668               3,061               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,406               2,919               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,715               2,546               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,521               2,981               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,857               5,323               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,761               3,651               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,632               2,501               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,502               2,431               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,988               2,694               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,988               2,694               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 92 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 178 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0770‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,988               2,694               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,988               2,694               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0770‐104‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     994                  99                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0770‐105‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,512               351                  0.0076      2.68                    

201‐0770‐106‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,641               464                  0.0076      3.54                    

201‐0780‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,321               5,033               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,255               3,918               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,046               4,345               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,720               4,709               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,436               5,095               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,612               4,650               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,897               3,724               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,691               4,153               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,185             5,500               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,123               4,386               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,143             6,557               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 93 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 179 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0780‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,331               4,499               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,466               4,572               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,885               3,178               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,885               3,178               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,646               3,589               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,007               3,244               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐018‐0000 A1A0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,750               3,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,750               3,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,750               3,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,767               3,114               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,688               3,612               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,692               3,614               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,940               3,208               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,109               3,299               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,456               3,486               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,166               3,870               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,771               4,736               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,187               3,881               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,407               4,000               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,549               4,616               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,583               4,095               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,785               3,664               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,785               3,664               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,785               3,664               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,785               3,664               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,785               3,664               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,785               3,664               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,785               3,664               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,744               3,642               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,215               3,356               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,988               3,774               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,022               3,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,606               4,107               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,807               3,676               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,908               3,730               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,909               3,731               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,811               3,678               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,790               3,667               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,036               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,831               3,689               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,754               3,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,018               4,330               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 94 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 180 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0780‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,270               3,926               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,267               3,924               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,872               4,251               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,049               4,346               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,519               3,520               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,887               3,179               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,885               3,178               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,213               3,355               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,277               3,390               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,277               3,390               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,277               3,390               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,263               3,382               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,745               3,642               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,115               3,842               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,125               3,308               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,815               3,140               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,353               2,891               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,491               2,965               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0780‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,733               3,096               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,552               3,538               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,224               3,901               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,620               3,575               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,156               3,864               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,783               3,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,258               3,379               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,571               3,548               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,750               3,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,750               3,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,750               3,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,750               3,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,750               3,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,750               3,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,751               3,106               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,773               3,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,750               3,105               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 95 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 181 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0790‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,750               3,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,471               3,494               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,942               3,209               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,033               3,258               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,033               3,258               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,033               3,258               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,033               3,258               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,033               3,258               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,033               3,258               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,033               3,258               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,033               3,258               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,033               3,258               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,033               3,258               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,033               3,258               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,048               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,879               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,977               3,228               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,977               3,228               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,977               3,228               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,977               3,228               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,977               3,228               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,977               3,228               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,977               3,228               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,977               3,228               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,977               3,228               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,951               3,214               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,946               3,211               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,807               3,136               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,458               3,487               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,458               3,487               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,817               3,141               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,974               3,226               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,972               3,225               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 96 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 182 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0790‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,971               3,224               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,971               3,224               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,971               3,224               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,971               3,224               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,972               3,225               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,973               3,225               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,973               3,225               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,916               3,195               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,694               3,075               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,307               3,946               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,309             5,567               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,311               3,408               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,811               3,138               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,789               3,126               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,459               3,488               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,081               3,284               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,114               3,842               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,346               4,507               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,104               4,916               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,819               4,762               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,224               4,441               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,451               4,024               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,144               3,318               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,304               3,404               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,331               3,959               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,730               3,634               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,866               3,168               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,051               3,268               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,049               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,048               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,048               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,048               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,048               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,352               3,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,751               3,646               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,698               3,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,529               3,526               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,376               3,443               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,045               3,264               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,045               3,264               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,045               3,264               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 97 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 183 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0790‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,045               3,264               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,045               3,264               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,045               3,264               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,406               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0790‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,730               3,634               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,310             6,107               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,755               5,268               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,596               3,562               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,490               4,585               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,326               4,496               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,452               4,024               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,152               3,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,894               3,723               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,923               3,738               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,004               3,782               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,693               3,074               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,179               2,797               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,191               2,803               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,916               3,195               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,121               3,305               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,834               3,690               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,864               3,167               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,555               3,540               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,521               3,521               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,150               4,401               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,447               4,021               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,288               3,936               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 98 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 184 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0800‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,270               3,386               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,270               3,386               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,270               3,386               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,084               3,285               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,295               3,399               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,563               4,084               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,506               2,973               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,855               3,162               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,779               3,121               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,536               3,529               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,418               2,926               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,714               2,546               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,482               2,960               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,240               4,990               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,759               3,650               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,122               2,766               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,681               3,068               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,589               3,018               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,589               3,018               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 99 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 185 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0800‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,681               3,068               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,701               2,539               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,779               3,121               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,347             5,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,717               3,627               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,226               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,747               2,563               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0800‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,396               3,994               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,026               3,254               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,850               3,699               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,769               3,655               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,853               3,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,917               3,735               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,590               4,099               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,346               4,507               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,926               4,280               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,628               3,579               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,978               3,228               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,857               3,163               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,914               3,194               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,970               3,224               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,179               3,337               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,440               3,478               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 100 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 186 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0810‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,703               3,620               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,904               3,728               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,904               3,728               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,904               3,728               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,671               4,142               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,030               3,796               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,351               3,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,938               3,207               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,774               3,118               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,312               3,408               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,463               3,490               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,757               2,569               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,441               3,478               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,755               3,108               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,061               3,813               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,905               3,189               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,721               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,887               4,259               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,887               4,259               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,887               4,259               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,887               4,259               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,777               4,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,519               4,060               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,388               3,990               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,532               4,067               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,868               3,709               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,899               5,345               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,653             5,753               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,375             6,143               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,335               3,961               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 101 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 187 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0810‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,780               2,581               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,879               2,635               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,906               3,189               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,145               2,778               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,145               2,778               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,144               2,778               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,183               2,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,298               2,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,010               3,245               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,850               3,159               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,453               2,945               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,255               2,838               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,585               3,016               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,109               3,299               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,398               3,455               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,145               2,778               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0810‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,992               3,776               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,868               3,169               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,862               3,165               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,830               3,688               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,598               4,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,765               3,653               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,296               3,400               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,787               3,665               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,116               3,843               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,492               4,586               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,144               3,858               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,936               3,745               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,604               3,566               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,604               3,566               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,604               3,566               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,604               3,566               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,778               3,660               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,832               3,689               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,298               3,401               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,347               3,427               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 102 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 188 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0820‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,169               3,331               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,249               3,374               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,986               3,772               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,638               4,125               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,828               3,687               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,573               4,089               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,523               3,522               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,790               3,127               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,948               3,212               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,185               3,340               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,369               3,439               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,083               3,285               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,783               3,123               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,883               3,177               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,343               3,425               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,364               3,437               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,369               3,439               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,415               3,464               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,385               3,448               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,047               3,805               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,721               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,960               3,218               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,987               3,233               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,236               3,907               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,645               3,588               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,665               3,599               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,830               3,688               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,740               4,180               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,427               3,471               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,594               4,641               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,238               3,909               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,350               3,429               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,837               3,692               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,584               3,555               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,821               3,143               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,810               3,137               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 103 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 189 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0820‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,824               3,145               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,347               3,427               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,324               3,415               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,774               3,118               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,867               3,168               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,850               3,159               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,523               3,522               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,213               3,355               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,838               3,153               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,259               3,380               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,419               4,006               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,018               4,330               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,094               3,291               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0820‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,940               3,748               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,143               3,317               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,512               2,976               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,044               3,264               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,016               3,249               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,133               2,772               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,252               2,836               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,338               2,883               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,528               2,985               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,907               3,190               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,802               3,133               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,551               3,538               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,712               3,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,712               3,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,712               3,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,712               3,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,712               3,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,712               3,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,712               3,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,712               3,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,712               3,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,712               3,624               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 104 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 190 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0830‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,712               3,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,605               3,567               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,922               3,738               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,541               3,532               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,587               3,017               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,333               3,420               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,277               3,390               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐042‐0000 A1A0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,938               3,207               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,776               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,046               3,265               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,257               3,379               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐048‐0000 A1A0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,252               3,376               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,256               3,378               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,257               3,379               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,251               3,376               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,254               3,377               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,259               3,380               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,252               3,376               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,253               3,377               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0830‐056‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,129               113                  0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0840‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,292               3,398               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,468               4,033               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,939               3,747               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,712               3,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,712               3,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,247               3,373               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,774               3,118               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,459               3,488               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,817               3,681               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,903               3,188               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,040               3,262               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,048               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,048               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 105 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 191 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0840‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,047               3,265               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,047               3,265               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,047               3,265               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,047               3,265               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,048               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,048               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,048               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,049               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,049               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,049               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,971               3,224               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,359               3,974               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,731               3,635               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,832               3,149               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,809               3,137               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,901               3,187               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,901               3,187               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,901               3,187               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,902               3,187               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,924               3,199               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,960               3,218               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,101               3,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,907               3,730               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,287               3,395               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,275               3,929               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,207               3,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,133               3,312               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,929               3,202               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,861               3,165               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,910               3,191               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,910               3,191               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,910               3,191               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,910               3,191               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,910               3,191               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,910               3,191               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,910               3,191               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,801               3,133               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,459               3,488               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,789               3,666               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 106 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 192 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0840‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,050               3,267               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,093               3,290               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,093               3,290               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,093               3,290               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,093               3,290               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,189               3,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,415               4,004               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,064               3,815               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,563               3,544               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,828               3,687               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,005               3,783               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,904               3,728               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,547               3,535               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,032               3,257               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,349               3,428               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,677               3,606               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,677               3,606               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,677               3,606               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,677               3,606               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,902               3,727               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,167               3,870               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,459               3,488               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,781               3,122               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,812               3,678               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,312               3,408               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐092‐0000 A1A0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,657               3,595               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,366               3,978               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,765               3,653               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,054               3,269               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,275               3,389               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,848               3,158               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,793               3,128               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,981               3,230               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0840‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,548               3,536               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,644               4,177               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,635               3,430               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,635               3,430               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,825               4,311               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐005‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,681               3,464               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐006‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐007‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 107 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 193 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0850‐009‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐010‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐011‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐012‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,541               4,100               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐013‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,541               4,100               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐014‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐015‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐017‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,179               3,092               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐018‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,179               3,092               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐019‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,179               3,092               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐020‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,179               3,092               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐021‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,179               3,092               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐022‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,179               3,092               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐023‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,179               3,092               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐024‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,179               3,092               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐025‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,702               3,479               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐026‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,986               3,690               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐027‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐028‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐029‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐030‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐031‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐032‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐033‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐034‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐036‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐037‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐038‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,831               3,575               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐039‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,089               3,766               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐040‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,635               3,430               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐041‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,635               3,430               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐042‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,635               3,430               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐043‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐044‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐045‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐046‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,172               3,087               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐047‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,519               3,344               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐048‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,477               3,313               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐049‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,470               3,308               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐050‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,582               3,391               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐051‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,635               3,430               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐052‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,621               3,420               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,068               3,817               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,890               4,261               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐055‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         7,714               5,708               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 108 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 194 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0850‐056‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,417               4,749               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐057‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,613               4,154               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐058‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,480               3,315               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐059‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐060‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐061‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐062‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐063‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐064‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐065‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐066‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,858               3,595               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐067‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,858               3,595               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐068‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐069‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐071‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐072‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐073‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐074‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐075‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐076‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,150               3,811               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐077‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         7,459               5,520               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐078‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         9,560               7,074               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,349               2,888               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,540               2,992               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,809               3,677               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,166               3,330               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,449               3,482               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,599               4,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,340               3,424               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐094‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     4,704               470                  0.0076      3.58                    

201‐0850‐095‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     13,285             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0850‐096‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     7,535               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0850‐098‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,700               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0850‐099‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     75,358             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0850‐100‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     17,162             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0850‐102‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,615               362                  0.0076      2.76                    

201‐0850‐103‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     8,189               3,603               0.0076      27.38                 

201‐0850‐104‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     261                  26                    0.0076      1.00                    

Page 109 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 195 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0850‐105‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     43,560             4,356               0.0076      33.12                 

201‐0850‐111‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     31,478             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0850‐113‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     22                    2                      0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0850‐114‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐115‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0850‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,956               3,216               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0850‐117‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     14,853             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0850‐118‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     17,685             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0850‐119‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,120               3,049               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0860‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,491               4,045               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,363               3,976               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,206               3,891               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,407               4,000               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,367               3,978               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,932               4,283               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,933               4,284               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,883               4,257               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,929               4,282               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,422               4,008               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,578             6,252               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,428             6,171               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,793               4,748               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,565               4,085               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,345               3,966               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,420               4,007               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,420               4,007               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,324               3,955               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,375               3,983               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0860‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,493               4,046               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 110 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 196 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0860‐037‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     43,995             4,400               0.0076      33.44                 

201‐0860‐038‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     117,176          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0870‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,699               2,537               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,825               3,146               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,118             5,464               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,257               3,379               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,669               2,521               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,723               2,550               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,010               3,245               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,707               2,542               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,567               3,006               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,097               4,912               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,833               4,230               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,861               2,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,865               2,627               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,772               2,577               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,428               2,931               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,440               2,938               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 111 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 197 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0870‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,601               2,485               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,287               3,935               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,035               4,879               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,415               2,924               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,715               2,546               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,406               2,919               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 112 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 198 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0870‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0870‐107‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,512               351                  0.0076      2.68                    

201‐0870‐108‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,512               351                  0.0076      2.68                    

201‐0880‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,675               4,145               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,687               4,151               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,154               3,863               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,206               3,891               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,417               4,005               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,415               4,004               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,417               4,005               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,577               4,092               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,808               4,756               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,375               3,983               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,348               3,968               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,100               3,834               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,948               3,752               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,206               4,431               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 113 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 199 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0880‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,164               3,869               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,666               4,140               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,930               4,282               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,913               4,813               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,936               4,285               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,354               3,971               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,141               4,396               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,107               4,378               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,136               3,853               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,270               4,466               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,283               4,473               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,073               3,819               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,225               4,442               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0880‐050‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     218,671          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0890‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,562               3,003               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,471               2,954               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,920               3,197               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,328               3,417               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,623               3,036               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,646               3,049               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,670               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,693               3,074               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,716               3,087               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,740               3,100               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,763               3,112               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,136               4,393               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 114 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 200 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0890‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,991               4,315               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,144               3,318               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,599               3,023               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,908               3,730               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,334               5,040               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,656               4,674               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,601               3,025               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,750               3,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,750               3,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,796               3,670               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,934               3,204               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,260               2,840               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,912               3,192               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,267               3,384               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,052               3,268               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,201               3,349               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,648               3,050               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,813               3,139               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,375               2,903               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,260               2,840               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,934               3,204               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,916               3,195               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,014               3,248               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,519               2,980               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,583               3,015               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,926               3,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0890‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,705               3,621               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 115 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 201 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0900‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,030               3,256               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,806               3,675               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,200               4,428               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,529             5,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,514               5,138               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,041               4,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,461               4,029               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,935               3,205               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,155               3,324               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,705               3,621               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,985               4,312               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,801             5,833               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,725               3,632               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,890               4,261               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,557               4,621               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,538               5,151               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,539               4,071               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,560               3,542               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,789               3,126               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,049               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,357               3,973               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,357               3,973               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,357               3,973               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,185               3,880               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,433               4,014               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,054               4,349               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,902               4,267               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,315               3,410               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 116 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 202 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0900‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,884               3,717               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,422               4,008               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,618             5,734               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,140               4,936               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,562               4,623               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,263               3,382               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐063‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,600               360                  0.0076      2.74                    

201‐0900‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,713               3,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,321               4,493               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,036               4,339               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,273               3,927               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐071‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     39,061             3,906               0.0076      29.70                 

201‐0900‐072‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     52,707             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0900‐073‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     50,093             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0900‐074‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     11,565             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0900‐075‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     17,905             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0900‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,538               3,531               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,816               3,681               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0900‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,058               4,351               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,945               3,750               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,343               3,965               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,414               4,004               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,530               4,066               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,088               4,368               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,929               3,202               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,542               2,993               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,947               2,671               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,817               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,941               2,668               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,941               2,668               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,941               2,668               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,493               2,966               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,493               2,966               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 117 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 203 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0910‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,493               2,966               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,435               2,935               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,453               2,945               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,403               3,458               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,598               3,023               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,415               2,924               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,167               2,790               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,358               3,433               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,208               3,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,367               2,898               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,868               3,169               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,128               3,309               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,873               3,171               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,811               3,138               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,131               2,771               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,598               3,563               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,599               3,563               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,132               2,771               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,883               3,177               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,925               3,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,093               4,370               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,064               3,815               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,315               3,950               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐045‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,074               107                  0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0910‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,866               4,248               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,057               4,351               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,486               4,582               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,134               4,392               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,866               4,788               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,158               4,945               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,687               5,231               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,429               5,092               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,470               4,574               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,567               4,086               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,775               4,199               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,646               4,129               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,876               4,793               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,329               4,498               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0910‐060‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,086               109                  0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0910‐061‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     99,752             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0920‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 118 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 204 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0920‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,196               3,346               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,196               3,346               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,386               2,908               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,258               2,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,934               3,204               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,934               3,204               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,291               2,857               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,436               2,935               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,934               3,204               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,934               3,204               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,885               3,178               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,774               3,118               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,978               3,228               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,652               5,212               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,692               4,154               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,121               2,765               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,934               3,204               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,414               2,924               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 119 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 205 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0920‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,031               3,257               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,050               3,267               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,270               2,846               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0920‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,934               3,204               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,163               3,328               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,270               3,386               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,747               3,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,753               3,107               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,747               3,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,747               3,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,747               3,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,747               3,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,747               3,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,747               3,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,747               3,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,271               3,386               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,384               2,367               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 120 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 206 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0930‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,857               2,083               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,207               2,272               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,576               2,471               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,576               2,471               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,207               2,272               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,857               2,083               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,384               2,367               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,384               2,367               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,576               2,471               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,576               2,471               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,207               2,272               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,857               2,083               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 121 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 207 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0930‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,384               2,367               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,576               2,471               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,900               2,106               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,900               2,106               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,900               2,106               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,900               2,106               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,900               2,106               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,900               2,106               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,900               2,106               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,900               2,106               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,900               2,106               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,900               2,106               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,900               2,106               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,022               2,172               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,387               2,369               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,776               2,579               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,957               2,677               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,416               2,385               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0930‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,001               2,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,750               2,025               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,486               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,835               2,071               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,160               2,246               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 122 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 208 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0940‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,873               2,091               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,137               2,234               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,171               2,252               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,358               1,813               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,366               1,818               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,838               2,073               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,027               2,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,534               1,908               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,420               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,511               1,896               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,836               2,071               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,932               2,123               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,455               1,866               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,625               1,958               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,740               2,560               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,916               3,195               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,699               1,997               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,426               1,850               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,420               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,420               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,420               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,420               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,420               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,420               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,420               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,420               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,437               1,856               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,492               1,886               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,483               1,881               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,483               1,881               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,484               1,881               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,483               1,881               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,483               1,881               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,483               1,881               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,484               1,881               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,484               1,881               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,871               2,090               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,171               2,252               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,961               2,139               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 123 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 209 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0940‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,486               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,834               2,070               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,378               1,824               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,950               2,133               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,591               1,939               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,505               1,893               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,506               1,893               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,503               1,892               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,507               1,894               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,505               1,893               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,505               1,893               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,506               1,893               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,179               2,257               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,288               2,316               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,566               1,926               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,566               1,926               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,566               1,926               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,566               1,926               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,566               1,926               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,566               1,926               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,421               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,409               1,841               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,605               2,487               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,677               2,526               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,712               2,004               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,394               1,833               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,838               2,073               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,838               2,073               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,383               1,827               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,780               2,041               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,026               2,174               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,782               2,582               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,139               2,235               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,695               1,995               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,391               1,831               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 124 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 210 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0940‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0940‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,162               2,247               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐001‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,048               2,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐002‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,388               1,830               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐003‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐004‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐005‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐006‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐007‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐008‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐009‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐010‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐011‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐012‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐013‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐014‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐015‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐016‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐017‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐018‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐019‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐020‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐021‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐022‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐023‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐024‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐025‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,202               1,729               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐026‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐027‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐028‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,354               1,271               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐029‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,051               2,188               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐030‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,530               2,446               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐031‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,383               1,827               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐032‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,908               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐033‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,236               1,747               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐034‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,137               2,234               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐035‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,977               2,688               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐036‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,816               1,521               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐037‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,220               1,739               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐038‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,261               1,761               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐039‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,681               1,448               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐040‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐041‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 125 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 211 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0950‐042‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐043‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐044‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐045‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐046‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐047‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐048‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐049‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐050‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐051‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐052‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,272               1,227               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐053‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,395               1,833               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐054‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐055‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,383               2,367               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐056‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,768               2,035               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐057‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,502               1,351               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐058‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,498               1,349               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐059‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,687               1,991               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐060‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,533               1,908               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐061‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,960               2,138               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐062‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐063‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,019               2,170               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐064‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,391               1,831               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐065‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,019               2,170               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐066‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,406               1,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐067‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,081               2,204               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐068‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,135               2,233               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐069‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,583               4,095               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐070‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,276               1,769               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐071‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐072‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐073‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐074‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐075‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,440               1,858               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐076‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,440               1,858               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐077‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐078‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐079‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐080‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐081‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,440               1,858               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐082‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,440               1,858               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐083‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐084‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐085‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐086‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 126 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 212 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0950‐087‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,376               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐088‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,192               1,724               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐089‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐090‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐091‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐092‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,437               1,856               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐093‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,093               2,210               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0950‐094‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,361               708                  0.0076      5.38                    

201‐0950‐095‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,361               708                  0.0076      5.38                    

201‐0950‐096‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,361               708                  0.0076      5.38                    

201‐0950‐097‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,361               708                  0.0076      5.38                    

201‐0950‐098‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,361               708                  0.0076      5.38                    

201‐0950‐099‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,318               695                  0.0076      5.28                    

201‐0950‐100‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,209               663                  0.0076      5.04                    

201‐0950‐101‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,361               708                  0.0076      5.38                    

201‐0950‐102‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,361               708                  0.0076      5.38                    

201‐0950‐103‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,336               701                  0.0076      5.34                    

201‐0950‐104‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,361               708                  0.0076      5.38                    

201‐0950‐105‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,445               734                  0.0076      5.58                    

201‐0950‐106‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,445               734                  0.0076      5.58                    

201‐0950‐107‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,445               734                  0.0076      5.58                    

201‐0950‐108‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 127 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 213 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0950‐108‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0026 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0028 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0029 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0030 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0031 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0032 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0033 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0034 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0035 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0036 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0037 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0038 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0039 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0040 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0041 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0042 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0043 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0044 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0045 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0046 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0047 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0048 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0049 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0050 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0051 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0052 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0053 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0054 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0055 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0056 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0057 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0058 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0059 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0060 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0061 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0062 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0063 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0064 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0065 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0066 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0067 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0068 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐108‐0069 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 128 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 214 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0950‐108‐0070 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,356               1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

201‐0950‐109‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0026 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0028 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0029 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0030 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0031 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0032 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0033 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0034 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0035 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0036 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0037 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0038 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0039 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0040 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0041 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0042 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0043 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0044 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 129 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 215 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0950‐109‐0045 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0046 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0047 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0048 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0049 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0050 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0051 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0052 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0053 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0054 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0055 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0056 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0057 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0058 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0059 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0060 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0061 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0062 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0063 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0064 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0065 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0066 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0067 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0068 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0069 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0070 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0071 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0072 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0073 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0950‐109‐0074 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,068               2,737               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 130 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 216 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0960‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,594               2,481               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,965               4,301               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,687               5,231               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,174               2,794               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,025               3,254               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐044‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,768               3,528               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐045‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,702               3,479               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐046‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐047‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐048‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,702               3,479               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐049‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,702               3,479               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐050‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,702               3,479               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐051‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,702               3,479               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐052‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,702               3,479               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐053‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,702               3,479               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐055‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐056‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,702               3,479               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐057‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,166               3,823               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐058‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,905               3,630               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐059‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐060‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐061‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐062‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 131 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 217 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0960‐063‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐064‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,180               3,093               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐065‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,719               4,232               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,278               3,390               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,655               2,514               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,048               2,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,040               2,182               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,545               2,454               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,443               2,939               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,124               4,387               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,353               2,351               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,352               2,350               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,300               2,322               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐076‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,170               3,086               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,794               2,589               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,413               2,923               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,413               2,923               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,413               2,923               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,413               2,923               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,473               2,955               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 132 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 218 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0960‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,474               2,956               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,474               2,956               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,474               2,956               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐122‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     101,930          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0960‐123‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,554               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0960‐124‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     13,163             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0960‐125‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,675               368                  0.0076      2.80                    

201‐0960‐126‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     6,759               676                  0.0076      5.14                    

201‐0960‐128‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     58,370             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐0960‐132‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,170               3,086               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐0960‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0960‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,609               3,029               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,709               2,543               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,474               2,956               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,570               4,628               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,590               3,559               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,532               2,447               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,644               2,508               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,461               2,409               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,969               2,683               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,552               2,998               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,827               2,607               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,183               2,799               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 133 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 219 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0970‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,676               3,065               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,676               3,065               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,802               3,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,802               3,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,402               3,457               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,407               3,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,947               2,671               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,863               2,626               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,908               2,650               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,927               3,201               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,021               3,251               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,431               2,933               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,337               2,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,013               2,707               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,751               2,566               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,047               2,725               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0970‐045‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     914                  91                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐0980‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,412               4,002               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,227               4,443               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,866               4,248               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,155               3,324               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,199               3,347               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 134 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 220 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0980‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,199               3,347               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,132               3,311               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,120               3,305               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,928               3,741               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,758               3,649               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,605               3,567               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,671               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,625               3,038               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,568               3,007               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,977               3,768               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,927               4,281               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,522               2,982               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,622               3,036               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,807               3,136               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,130               3,310               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,142               3,857               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,214               3,896               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,226               3,362               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,681               3,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,101               3,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,969               3,223               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,627               3,579               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,843               3,695               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,101               3,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,305               3,405               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,731               3,635               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,867               4,788               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,165               3,329               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,804               3,134               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,505               2,973               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,607               3,028               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,430               4,012               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,159               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,195               3,345               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,231               3,365               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,266               3,384               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,302               3,403               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,684               4,149               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,124               3,847               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,145               3,318               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,181               3,338               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,217               3,357               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,253               3,377               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,288               3,396               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0980‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,143               4,397               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 135 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 221 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0980‐069‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,982               198                  0.0076      1.50                    

201‐0980‐070‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     11,205             1,121               0.0076      8.52                    

201‐0980‐071‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,946               295                  0.0076      2.24                    

201‐0990‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,127               3,849               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,297               3,400               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,560               3,002               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,543               2,993               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,742               3,641               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,396               3,994               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,396               3,994               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,500               4,050               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,500               4,050               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,396               3,994               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,578               4,092               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,428               3,471               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,999               3,239               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 136 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 222 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0990‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,021               3,251               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,021               3,251               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,652               3,592               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,214               3,356               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,588               3,018               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,669               3,061               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,887               3,179               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,482               3,500               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,650               4,131               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,140               3,856               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,140               3,856               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,650               4,131               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,633               4,122               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,182               3,878               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,968               3,223               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,353               3,431               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,884               3,717               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,006               4,323               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,810               3,677               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,523               2,982               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,523               2,982               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,920               3,197               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,506               2,973               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 137 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 223 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐0990‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,182               3,878               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐0990‐090‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,429               143                  0.0076      1.10                    

201‐0990‐091‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,928               193                  0.0076      1.48                    

201‐0990‐092‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,984               198                  0.0076      1.50                    

201‐1000‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,610               3,029               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,497               2,968               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,146               3,319               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,196               3,346               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,196               3,346               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,196               3,346               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,196               3,346               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,196               3,346               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,146               3,319               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,146               3,319               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 138 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 224 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1000‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,151               3,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,787               3,125               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,954               3,215               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,122               3,306               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,289               3,396               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,456               3,486               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,623               3,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,790               3,667               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,957               3,757               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,130               3,850               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,779               4,201               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,258               3,919               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,541               3,532               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,759               3,110               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,982               3,770               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,948               3,212               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,851               3,160               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,753               3,107               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,655               3,054               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,557               3,001               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,459               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,361               2,895               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,263               2,842               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,166               2,790               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,068               2,737               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,970               2,684               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,872               2,631               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,912               2,652               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1000‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,737               3,098               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,616               3,033               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 139 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 225 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1010‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,595               4,101               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,190               4,963               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,112               4,380               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,005               4,863               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,457               3,487               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,524               2,983               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,493               2,966               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,857               3,163               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,447               3,481               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,714               3,086               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,714               3,086               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,714               3,086               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,714               3,086               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,694               3,075               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,735               3,097               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,350               3,429               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,738               3,639               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,533               2,988               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,146               3,319               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,146               3,319               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,925               3,740               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,546               3,535               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1010‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,546               3,535               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1020‐002‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,308,978       130,898          0.0076      994.82               

201‐1020‐004‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,250,745       225,075          0.0076      1,710.58            

201‐1020‐006‐0000 GCJA0E INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     3,722,202       3,201,094       0.0076      24,328.32          

201‐1020‐008‐0000 IGCBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,630,152       263,015          0.0076      1,998.92            

201‐1020‐011‐0000 IBBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     945,687          94,569             0.0076      718.72               

201‐1020‐013‐0000 IBBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,084,208       108,421          0.0076      824.00               

Page 140 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 226 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1020‐014‐0000 IBABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     101,059          10,106             0.0076      76.82                 

201‐1020‐016‐0000 IGABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     177,724          17,772             0.0076      135.08               

201‐1020‐017‐0000 IBABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     243,064          24,306             0.0076      184.74               

201‐1020‐018‐0000 IBBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     605,919          60,592             0.0076      460.50               

201‐1020‐019‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     596,772          59,677             0.0076      453.56               

201‐1020‐020‐0000 IGABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     281,397          28,140             0.0076      213.86               

201‐1020‐024‐0000 IBABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     204,732          20,473             0.0076      155.60               

201‐1020‐030‐0000 IGABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     236,095          23,610             0.0076      179.44               

201‐1020‐032‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     764,478          76,448             0.0076      581.00               

201‐1020‐033‐0000 IBBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,196,593       119,659          0.0076      909.42               

201‐1020‐034‐0000 ICABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     237,402          23,740             0.0076      180.42               

201‐1020‐035‐0000 IBABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     107,593          10,759             0.0076      81.78                 

201‐1020‐036‐0000 IBBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     989,683          98,968             0.0076      752.16               

201‐1020‐037‐0000 IBABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     104,979          10,498             0.0076      79.78                 

201‐1020‐038‐0000 IBBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     630,748          63,075             0.0076      479.38               

201‐1020‐040‐0000 IBABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     189,921          18,992             0.0076      144.34               

201‐1020‐041‐0000 IBCBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,155,624       415,562          0.0076      3,158.28            

201‐1020‐042‐0000 IGCBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,108,877       310,888          0.0076      2,362.76            

201‐1020‐043‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     7,676,143       767,614          0.0076      5,833.88            

201‐1020‐051‐0000 IBABMA VACANT 0.10   ‐     317,116          31,712             0.0076      241.02               

201‐1020‐052‐0000 ICBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     541,450          54,145             0.0076      411.50               

201‐1020‐054‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     960,933          96,093             0.0076      730.32               

201‐1020‐055‐0000 ICABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     124,146          12,415             0.0076      94.36                 

201‐1020‐056‐0000 IGABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     121,096          12,110             0.0076      92.04                 

201‐1020‐057‐0000 IGABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     223,898          22,390             0.0076      170.16               

201‐1020‐058‐0000 IBABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     43,560             4,356               0.0076      33.12                 

201‐1020‐059‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     43,995             19,358             0.0076      147.12               

201‐1020‐062‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,383,465       138,347          0.0076      1,051.44            

201‐1020‐064‐0000 IGABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     419,047          41,905             0.0076      318.48               

201‐1020‐065‐0000 IBBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     774,932          77,493             0.0076      588.96               

201‐1020‐067‐0000 MDITCE EXEMPT ‐     ‐     892,544          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐1020‐071‐0000 IGABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     36,590             3,659               0.0076      27.82                 

201‐1020‐072‐0000 IGEBAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     41,556             4,156               0.0076      31.60                 

201‐1020‐073‐0000 MDITCE EXEMPT ‐     ‐     961,804          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐1020‐074‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     9,714               971                  0.0076      7.38                    

201‐1020‐075‐0000 MWELLA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     94,525             41,591             0.0076      316.10               

201‐1020‐076‐0000 IGABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     25,352             2,535               0.0076      19.28                 

201‐1020‐077‐0000 GAKC0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     20,386             17,532             0.0076      133.24               

201‐1020‐078‐0000 IGEBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     23,250             2,325               0.0076      17.68                 

201‐1020‐090‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     180,774          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐1020‐092‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     272,250          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐1020‐096‐0000 ICEBAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,347               135                  0.0076      1.04                    

201‐1020‐099‐0000 GCKA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     2,973,841       2,557,503       0.0076      19,437.02          

201‐1020‐100‐0000 GCKA0E INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     1,291,118       1,110,362       0.0076      8,438.76            

201‐1020‐103‐0000 GCJA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     2,917,649       2,509,178       0.0076      19,069.76          

Page 141 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 227 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1020‐104‐0000 GCJA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     1,325,966       1,140,331       0.0076      8,666.52            

201‐1020‐105‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     115,434          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐1020‐106‐0000 IGABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     405,108          40,511             0.0076      307.88               

201‐1020‐107‐0000 IGBCAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     965,290          96,529             0.0076      733.62               

201‐1020‐111‐0000 IGBAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     821,542          82,154             0.0076      624.38               

201‐1020‐112‐0000 IGBAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     601,128          60,113             0.0076      456.86               

201‐1020‐113‐0000 IGBAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     834,174          83,417             0.0076      633.98               

201‐1020‐114‐0000 IGEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     43,560             4,356               0.0076      33.12                 

201‐1020‐115‐0000 IGBAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     689,119          68,912             0.0076      523.74               

201‐1020‐116‐0000 IGFAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     94,090             9,409               0.0076      71.52                 

201‐1020‐117‐0000 IGFAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     164,221          16,422             0.0076      124.82               

201‐1020‐124‐0000 IGFAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     192,100          19,210             0.0076      146.00               

201‐1020‐125‐0000 GCJA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     385,070          331,161          0.0076      2,516.82            

201‐1020‐126‐0000 GFKBMA INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     360,677          310,182          0.0076      2,357.38            

201‐1020‐127‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     492,664          49,266             0.0076      374.42               

201‐1020‐128‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     484,387          48,439             0.0076      368.14               

201‐1020‐129‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     515,315          51,531             0.0076      391.64               

201‐1020‐134‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     865,102          86,510             0.0076      657.48               

201‐1020‐135‐0000 GCGA0E INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     566,716          487,375          0.0076      3,704.06            

201‐1020‐136‐0000 IGABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     261,796          26,180             0.0076      198.98               

201‐1020‐137‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,021,482       102,148          0.0076      776.32               

201‐1020‐138‐0000 IGCBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,506,442       250,644          0.0076      1,904.90            

201‐1020‐139‐0000 IBBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     707,850          70,785             0.0076      537.98               

201‐1020‐140‐0000 ICBAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     741,391          74,139             0.0076      563.46               

201‐1020‐141‐0000 ICBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,158,398       215,840          0.0076      1,640.38            

201‐1020‐142‐0000 IBBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     614,632          61,463             0.0076      467.12               

201‐1020‐143‐0000 IGABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     415,998          41,600             0.0076      316.16               

201‐1020‐144‐0000 IGBAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,089,000       108,900          0.0076      827.64               

201‐1020‐145‐0000 IGBAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     617,681          61,768             0.0076      469.44               

201‐1020‐146‐0000 IBBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     764,914          76,491             0.0076      581.34               

201‐1020‐147‐0000 IBCBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,467,674       246,767          0.0076      1,875.44            

201‐1030‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,452               2,944               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 142 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 228 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1030‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,322               2,874               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,550               2,457               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,653               2,513               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,680               2,527               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,680               2,527               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,680               2,527               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,680               2,527               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,680               2,527               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,680               2,527               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,680               2,527               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,680               2,527               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,680               2,527               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,680               2,527               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,074               3,280               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,197               3,346               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,140               2,776               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,013               2,707               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,024               2,713               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,035               2,719               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,046               2,725               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,057               2,731               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,069               2,737               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,080               2,743               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,091               2,749               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,113               2,761               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,231               2,825               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,295               3,399               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,646               3,049               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,390               2,911               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,060               3,272               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,755               3,648               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,106               2,757               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 143 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 229 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1030‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,272               2,847               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,622               3,576               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,585               2,476               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,583               2,475               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,583               2,475               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,583               2,475               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,583               2,475               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,583               2,475               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,621               3,575               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,077               3,282               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,658               2,515               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,658               2,515               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,549               2,456               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,556               2,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,583               2,475               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,550               2,457               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,658               2,515               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,658               2,515               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,077               3,282               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,526               2,984               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,791               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,501               2,431               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,636               2,503               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,851               2,620               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,918               2,656               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,974               2,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,011               2,706               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,021               2,711               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,019               2,710               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1030‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,065               3,275               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,445               4,560               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,054               4,889               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,753             5,807               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,735             5,797               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 144 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 230 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1040‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,002               4,861               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,382               4,526               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,663               4,678               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,465               4,571               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐010‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,405               4,539               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,376               4,523               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,459               4,568               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,870               4,250               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,651               4,132               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,867               4,788               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,742             5,801               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,160             5,486               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,674             6,304               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,233             6,066               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,734               3,636               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,080               4,903               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,146               3,859               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,146               3,859               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,936               4,285               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,516               4,059               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,188             5,502               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,368               3,439               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,479               3,499               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 145 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 231 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1040‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,264               3,923               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,661               5,217               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,197               3,886               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,561               4,623               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,676             6,305               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,459             6,188               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,655               5,214               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,916               3,735               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,955               3,756               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,707               4,162               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,896               4,264               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,872               4,791               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,146               3,859               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1040‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,867               3,708               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,225               3,902               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,850               4,779               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,252             5,536               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,479               4,579               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,586               5,176               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,363               4,516               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,472               5,115               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,741             5,800               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,118               4,924               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,406               4,539               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,406               4,539               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,489               4,584               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,513               4,597               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,485               4,582               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,472               4,575               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 146 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 232 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1050‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,634               4,662               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,146               3,859               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,396               3,994               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1050‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,146               3,859               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1060‐001‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0026 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0028 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0029 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0030 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 147 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 233 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1060‐001‐0031 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0032 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0033 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0034 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0035 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0036 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0037 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0038 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0039 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1060‐001‐0040 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0041 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0042 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0043 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0044 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0045 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0046 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0047 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0048 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0049 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0050 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0051 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0052 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0053 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0054 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0055 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0056 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0057 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0058 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0059 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0060 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0061 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0062 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0063 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0064 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0065 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0066 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0067 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0068 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0069 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0070 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0071 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0072 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0073 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0074 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0075 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 148 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 234 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1060‐001‐0076 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0077 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0078 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0079 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0080 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0081 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0082 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0083 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0084 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0085 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0086 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0087 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0088 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0089 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0090 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0091 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0092 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0093 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0094 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0095 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0096 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0097 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0098 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0099 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0100 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0101 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0102 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0103 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0104 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0105 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0106 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0107 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0108 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0109 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0110 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0111 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0112 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0113 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0114 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0115 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0116 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0117 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0118 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0119 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0120 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 149 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 235 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1060‐001‐0121 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0122 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0123 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0124 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0125 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0126 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0127 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0128 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0129 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0130 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0131 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0132 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0133 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0134 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0135 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0136 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0137 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0138 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0139 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0140 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0141 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0142 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0143 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0144 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0145 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0146 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0147 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0148 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0149 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0150 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0151 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0152 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0153 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0154 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0155 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0156 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0157 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0158 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0159 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0160 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0161 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0162 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0163 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0164 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0165 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 150 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 236 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1060‐001‐0166 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0167 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0168 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0169 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0170 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0171 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0172 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0173 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0174 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0175 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0176 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0177 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0178 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0179 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0180 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0181 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0182 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0183 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0184 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0185 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0186 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0187 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0188 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0189 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0190 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0191 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0192 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0193 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0194 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0195 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0196 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0197 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0198 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0199 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0200 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0201 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0202 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0203 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0204 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0205 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0206 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0207 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0208 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0209 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0210 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 151 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 237 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1060‐001‐0211 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0212 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0213 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0214 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0215 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0216 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0217 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0218 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0219 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0220 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0221 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0222 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0223 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0224 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0225 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0226 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0227 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0228 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0229 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0230 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0231 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1060‐001‐0232 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0233 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0234 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0235 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0236 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0237 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0238 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0239 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0240 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0241 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0242 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0243 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0244 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0245 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0247 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0248 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0249 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0250 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0251 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1060‐001‐0252 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1070‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,108               1,678               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,112               1,680               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,344               1,806               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,260               1,760               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 152 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 238 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1070‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,258               1,759               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,257               1,759               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,255               1,758               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,126               1,688               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,456               1,866               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,456               1,866               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,039               1,641               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,073               1,659               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,098               1,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,122               1,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,146               1,699               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,101               1,675               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,885               1,558               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,828               1,527               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,519               1,900               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,083               1,665               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,695               1,995               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,731               2,015               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,352               1,810               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,750               2,025               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,750               2,025               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,159               1,706               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,340               1,804               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,061               1,653               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,788               1,506               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,788               1,506               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,788               1,506               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,788               1,506               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,788               1,506               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,788               1,506               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 153 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 239 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1070‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,788               1,506               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,788               1,506               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,788               1,506               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,788               1,506               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,788               1,506               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,012               1,626               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,965               1,601               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,917               1,575               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,340               1,804               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,159               1,706               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1070‐074‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     28,026             2,803               0.0076      21.30                 

201‐1070‐075‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     74,923             7,492               0.0076      56.94                 

201‐1070‐076‐0000 IAAAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     357,627          35,763             0.0076      271.80               

201‐1080‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,159               1,706               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,340               1,804               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,258               1,759               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,116               1,683               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,116               1,683               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,116               1,683               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,806               2,055               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,657               1,435               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,193               1,724               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 154 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 240 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1080‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,131               1,691               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,879               2,095               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,585               1,936               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,189               1,722               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,668               1,981               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,221               1,739               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,136               1,693               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,136               1,693               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,221               1,739               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,221               1,739               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,136               1,693               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,136               1,693               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,221               1,739               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,221               1,739               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,136               1,693               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,252               1,756               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,228               1,743               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,428               1,851               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,217               1,737               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,223               1,740               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,421               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,355               1,812               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,785               1,504               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,201               1,729               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐051‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     189,050          18,905             0.0076      143.68               

201‐1080‐052‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     9,769               977                  0.0076      7.44                    

201‐1080‐053‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     11,648             1,165               0.0076      8.86                    

201‐1080‐054‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,710               813                  0.0076      6.18                    

201‐1080‐055‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,698               809                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1080‐056‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,698               809                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1080‐057‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,807               842                  0.0076      6.40                    

201‐1080‐058‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,724               817                  0.0076      6.22                    

201‐1080‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,699               1,457               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 155 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 241 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1080‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,645               1,428               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,532               1,907               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,241               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,754               2,027               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,779               1,501               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,183               1,719               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,205               1,731               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,128               1,689               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,128               1,689               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,124               1,687               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,121               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,121               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,418               1,846               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,071               2,198               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,711               2,004               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,222               1,740               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,222               1,740               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,382               1,826               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,222               1,740               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,208               1,732               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,815               1,520               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 156 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 242 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1080‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,154               1,703               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1080‐110‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,699               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐1080‐111‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,852               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐1090‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,756               2,568               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,441               1,318               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,375               1,283               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,375               1,283               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,375               1,283               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,375               1,283               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,375               1,283               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,375               1,283               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,375               1,283               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,798               1,511               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,953               1,595               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,404               1,298               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,399               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,399               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,399               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,399               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,399               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,451               1,324               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,398               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,033               1,638               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,890               1,561               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,428               1,311               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,517               1,359               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,477               1,338               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,399               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,399               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,399               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,399               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,399               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,395               1,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,944               1,590               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,929               1,582               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,404               1,298               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,400               1,296               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,400               1,296               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,400               1,296               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,400               1,296               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,399               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,413               1,303               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,447               1,321               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,400               1,296               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 157 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 243 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1090‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,931               1,583               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,787               1,505               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,465               1,331               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,523               1,362               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,433               1,314               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,400               1,296               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,399               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,399               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,399               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,399               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,395               1,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,920               1,577               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,935               1,585               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,461               1,869               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,498               1,889               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,324               1,795               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,142               1,697               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,034               1,638               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,257               1,759               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,814               1,520               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,172               1,713               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,849               1,538               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,615               1,412               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,502               1,351               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,400               1,296               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,388               1,290               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,744               2,022               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,444               1,860               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,417               1,305               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,459               1,328               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,608               1,408               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,271               1,766               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,952               1,594               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,675               1,445               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,361               1,815               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,123               1,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,054               1,649               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,235               1,747               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,350               1,809               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,205               1,731               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,389               1,830               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1090‐084‐0000 EKA00A CHURCH & WELFARE 0.80   ‐     47,480             37,984             0.0076      288.68               

201‐1090‐085‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     4,464               446                  0.0076      3.40                    

201‐1090‐086‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     82                    8                      0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1090‐087‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     93                    9                      0.0076      1.00                    

Page 158 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 244 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1090‐088‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     93                    9                      0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1090‐089‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     156                  16                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1090‐090‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     156                  16                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1090‐091‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     156                  16                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1100‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,678               3,066               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,903               2,108               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,401               1,837               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,611               1,950               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,593               1,940               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,376               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,611               1,950               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,401               1,837               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,008               1,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,949               3,212               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,742               2,021               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,502               1,891               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,430               1,852               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,243               1,751               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,150               1,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,150               1,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,150               1,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,150               1,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,400               1,836               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,348               1,808               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,158               1,705               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 159 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 245 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1100‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,025               2,174               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,068               2,197               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,412               2,382               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,005               2,163               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,733               2,016               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,478               1,878               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,458               1,867               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,400               1,836               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,150               1,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,150               1,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,150               1,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,150               1,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,050               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,242               1,751               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,245               1,752               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,245               1,752               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,904               2,108               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,522               2,442               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,646               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,400               1,836               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,819               2,062               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,286               1,774               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,157               1,705               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,626               1,958               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,206               2,271               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,880               1,555               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,880               1,555               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,880               1,555               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,340               1,804               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,991               1,615               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,960               1,598               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,960               1,598               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,939               1,587               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 160 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 246 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1100‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,270               1,766               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,112               1,680               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,009               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,942               1,589               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,181               1,718               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,181               1,718               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,233               1,746               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,181               1,718               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,890               2,101               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,378               1,824               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,150               1,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,150               1,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,150               1,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,310               1,787               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,349               1,808               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,796               2,050               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,945               2,130               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,357               1,813               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,093               1,670               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,246               2,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,279               1,771               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,605               1,947               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,646               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,646               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,646               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,160               1,706               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,159               2,246               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,867               2,088               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,033               1,638               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,872               1,551               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,208               1,732               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 161 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 247 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1100‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,402               1,837               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐136‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐137‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐138‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐139‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,659               1,976               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐140‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,999               2,159               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐141‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,224               1,741               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐142‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,083               1,665               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐143‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐144‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,675               1,985               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐145‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,253               1,757               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐146‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,244               1,752               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐147‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,215               1,736               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1100‐148‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,504               150                  0.0076      1.14                    

201‐1100‐149‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     94,960             9,496               0.0076      72.18                 

201‐1110‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,494               1,887               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,099               1,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,987               2,153               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,238               1,749               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,878               1,554               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,374               1,822               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,374               1,822               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,878               1,554               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,214               1,736               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,237               1,748               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,943               1,589               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,487               1,883               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,546               1,915               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,009               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,382               1,826               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,341               1,804               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,942               1,589               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,451               1,864               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,452               1,864               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,943               1,589               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,343               1,805               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,341               1,804               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,942               1,589               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,451               1,864               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,150               1,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,809               1,517               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,296               1,780               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 162 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 248 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1110‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,295               1,779               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,136               1,693               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,136               1,693               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,294               1,779               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,002               2,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,728               2,013               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,478               1,878               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,944               2,130               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,222               1,740               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,222               1,740               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,468               1,873               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐043‐0000 A1A0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,765               3,113               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,873               2,631               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,854               1,541               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,390               1,831               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,345               1,806               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,136               1,693               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,136               1,693               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,801               1,513               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,194               1,725               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,200               1,728               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,904               1,568               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     22,935             12,385             26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,211               1,734               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,213               1,735               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,936               1,585               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,935               1,585               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,212               1,734               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,213               1,735               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,936               1,585               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,935               1,585               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,212               1,734               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,213               1,735               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,936               1,585               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,935               1,585               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,214               1,736               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,215               1,736               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,936               1,585               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 163 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 249 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1110‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,935               1,585               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,214               1,736               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,215               1,736               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,936               1,585               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,935               1,585               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,211               1,734               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,190               1,723               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,906               1,569               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐103‐0000 AQ0000 COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,712               814                  0.0076      6.20                    

201‐1110‐104‐0000 AQ0000 COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,711               813                  0.0076      6.18                    

201‐1110‐105‐0000 AQ0000 COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,711               813                  0.0076      6.18                    

201‐1110‐106‐0000 AQ0000 COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,711               813                  0.0076      6.18                    

201‐1110‐107‐0000 AQ0000 COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,685               806                  0.0076      6.14                    

201‐1110‐108‐0000 AQ0000 COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,688               806                  0.0076      6.14                    

201‐1110‐109‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     3,010               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐1110‐110‐0000 AQ0000 COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     3,007               902                  0.0076      6.86                    

201‐1110‐111‐0000 AQ0000 COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,834               850                  0.0076      6.46                    

201‐1110‐112‐0000 AQ0000 COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,706               812                  0.0076      6.18                    

201‐1110‐113‐0000 AQ0000 COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,688               806                  0.0076      6.14                    

201‐1110‐114‐0000 AQ0000 COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,688               806                  0.0076      6.14                    

201‐1110‐115‐0000 AQ0000 COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,688               806                  0.0076      6.14                    

201‐1110‐116‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,688               806                  0.0076      6.14                    

201‐1110‐117‐0000 AQ0000 COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,688               806                  0.0076      6.14                    

201‐1110‐118‐0000 AQ0000 COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,688               806                  0.0076      6.14                    

201‐1110‐119‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,554               766                  0.0076      5.82                    

201‐1110‐120‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,492               149                  0.0076      1.14                    

201‐1110‐121‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,501               150                  0.0076      1.14                    

201‐1110‐122‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,427               143                  0.0076      1.10                    

201‐1110‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,432               4,013               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,290               2,857               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,790               2,047               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,125               2,228               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,924               2,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,348               1,808               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,135               2,233               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,680               1,987               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,029               2,176               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,409               1,841               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,788               2,046               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,995               1,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,612               1,950               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐136‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,054               1,649               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐137‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,007               1,624               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐138‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,465               1,871               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐139‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,450               1,863               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 164 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 250 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1110‐140‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,451               1,864               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐141‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,401               1,837               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐143‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     119,790          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐1110‐144‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,645               1,968               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐145‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,850               1,539               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1110‐146‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,233               1,746               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1120‐007‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0026 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0028 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0029 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0030 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0031 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0032 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0033 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0034 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0035 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0036 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0037 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0038 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0039 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0040 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0041 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0042 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0043 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0044 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0177 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0178 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0179 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0180 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0181 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0182 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0183 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0184 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0185 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0186 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0187 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 165 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 251 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1120‐007‐0286 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0287 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0288 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0289 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0290 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0291 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0292 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0293 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0294 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0295 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0296 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0297 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0298 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0299 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0300 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0301 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0318 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0319 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0320 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0321 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0323 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0324 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0325 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0326 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0327 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0328 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0329 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0330 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0331 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0332 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0333 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0334 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0335 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0336 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0337 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0338 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0339 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0340 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0341 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0342 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0343 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0344 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0345 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0346 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0347 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 166 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 252 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1120‐007‐0348 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0349 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0350 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0351 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0352 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0353 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0354 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0355 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0356 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0357 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0358 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0359 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0360 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0361 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0362 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0363 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0364 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0365 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0366 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0367 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0368 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0369 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0370 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0371 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0372 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0373 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0374 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0375 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0376 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0377 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0378 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0379 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0380 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0381 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0382 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0383 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0384 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0385 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0386 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0387 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0388 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0389 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0390 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0391 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0392 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 167 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 253 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1120‐007‐0393 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0394 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0395 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0396 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0397 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0398 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0399 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0400 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0401 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0402 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0403 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0404 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0405 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0406 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0407 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0408 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0409 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0410 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0411 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0412 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0413 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0414 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0415 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0416 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0417 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0418 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0419 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0420 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0421 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0422 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0423 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0424 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0425 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0426 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0427 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0428 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0429 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0430 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0431 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0432 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0433 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0434 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0435 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0436 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0437 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 168 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 254 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1120‐007‐0438 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0439 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0440 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0441 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0442 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0443 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0444 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0445 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0446 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0447 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0448 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0449 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0450 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0451 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0452 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0453 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0454 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0455 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0456 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0457 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0458 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0459 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0460 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0461 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0462 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0463 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0464 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0465 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0466 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0467 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0468 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0469 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0470 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0471 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0472 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0473 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0474 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0475 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0476 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0477 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0478 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0479 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0480 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0481 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0482 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 169 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 255 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1120‐007‐0483 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0484 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0485 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0486 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0487 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0488 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0489 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0490 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0491 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0492 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0493 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0494 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0495 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0496 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0497 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0498 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0499 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0500 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0501 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0502 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0503 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0504 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0505 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0506 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0507 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0508 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0509 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0510 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0511 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0512 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0513 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0514 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0515 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0516 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0517 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0518 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0519 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0520 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0521 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0522 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0523 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0524 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0525 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0526 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0527 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 170 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 256 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1120‐007‐0528 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0529 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0530 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0531 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0532 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0533 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0534 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0535 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0536 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0537 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0538 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0539 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0540 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0541 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0542 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0543 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0544 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0545 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0546 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0547 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0548 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0549 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0550 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0551 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0552 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0553 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0554 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0555 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0556 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0557 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0558 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0559 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0560 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0561 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0562 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0563 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0564 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0565 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0566 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0567 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0568 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0569 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0570 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0571 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0572 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 171 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 257 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1120‐007‐0573 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0574 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0575 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0576 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0577 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0578 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0579 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1120‐007‐0580 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1130‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,252               2,836               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,249               2,294               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,806               2,595               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,126               2,228               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,600               1,944               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,316               2,331               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,168               1,711               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,201               1,729               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,040               1,642               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,625               1,418               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,940               1,588               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,940               1,588               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,625               1,418               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,040               1,642               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,066               1,656               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,650               1,431               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,968               1,603               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,968               1,603               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,650               1,431               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,066               1,656               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,066               1,656               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,650               1,431               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,968               1,603               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,997               1,618               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,650               1,431               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,084               1,665               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,044               1,644               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,650               1,431               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,259               1,760               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,670               1,982               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,291               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,392               1,832               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,768               2,035               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,688               1,992               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,208               1,732               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,179               1,717               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 172 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 258 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1130‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,664               1,979               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,805               1,515               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,805               1,515               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,768               1,495               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,077               1,662               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,002               2,161               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,713               2,005               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,432               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,617               1,413               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,648               1,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,648               1,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,031               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,123               1,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,666               1,440               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,666               1,440               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,666               1,440               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,714               1,466               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,369               1,819               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,369               1,819               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,369               1,819               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,369               1,819               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,369               1,819               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,369               1,819               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,844               1,536               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,666               1,440               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,926               2,120               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,027               2,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,465               1,871               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,476               1,877               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,444               1,860               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1130‐069‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     12,378             1,238               0.0076      9.42                    

201‐1130‐070‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     3,162               949                  0.0076      7.22                    

201‐1130‐071‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1130‐072‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1130‐073‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1130‐074‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,726               818                  0.0076      6.22                    

201‐1130‐075‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     62,726             6,273               0.0076      47.68                 

201‐1130‐076‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     52,707             5,271               0.0076      40.06                 

201‐1140‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,283               1,773               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,805               1,515               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,666               1,440               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,666               1,440               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,666               1,440               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,196               1,726               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,423               1,848               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 173 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 259 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1140‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,056               1,650               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,081               1,664               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,081               1,664               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,081               1,664               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,081               1,664               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,081               1,664               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,081               1,664               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,517               1,899               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,551               1,918               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,379               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,367               1,818               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,528               1,905               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,499               1,889               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,094               1,671               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,122               1,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,122               1,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,122               1,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,122               1,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,122               1,686               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,564               1,925               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,628               1,959               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,491               1,885               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,491               1,885               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,491               1,885               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,491               1,885               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,546               1,915               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,499               1,889               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,762               2,031               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,128               1,689               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,093               1,670               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,093               1,670               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,093               1,670               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,093               1,670               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,528               1,905               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,579               1,933               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,318               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,296               1,780               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,179               1,717               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 174 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 260 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1140‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,219               1,738               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,281               2,852               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,771               3,116               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,423               1,848               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,422               1,848               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,145               2,238               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1140‐063‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     196,455          19,646             0.0076      149.32               

201‐1140‐064‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     44,866             4,487               0.0076      34.10                 

201‐1140‐065‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     55,321             5,532               0.0076      42.04                 

201‐1140‐067‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     27,878             2,788               0.0076      21.20                 

201‐1150‐001‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     11,912             1,191               0.0076      9.06                    

201‐1150‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,750               1,485               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,750               1,485               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,750               1,485               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,150               1,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,750               1,485               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,239               1,749               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,750               1,485               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,076               1,661               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,750               1,485               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,112               1,680               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,750               1,485               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,078               1,662               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,738               2,019               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,326               1,796               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,326               1,796               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,327               1,797               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,401               1,837               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,246               2,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,914               2,654               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,625               1,958               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,622               1,956               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 175 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 261 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1150‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,622               1,956               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,034               2,178               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,168               1,711               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,805               1,515               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,861               1,545               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,884               1,557               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,925               1,580               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,976               1,607               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,445               1,860               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,769               2,035               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,064               1,655               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,206               1,191               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,643               1,427               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,672               1,443               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,711               1,464               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,192               1,724               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,289               1,776               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,419               1,846               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,701               1,459               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,740               1,480               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,740               1,480               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,740               1,480               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,740               1,480               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,740               1,480               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,740               1,480               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,740               1,480               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1150‐059‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1150‐060‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,790               837                  0.0076      6.36                    

201‐1150‐061‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1150‐062‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1160‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,545               2,994               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,345               2,346               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,750               1,485               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,750               1,485               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,750               1,485               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,750               1,485               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,170               1,712               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 176 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 262 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1160‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,829               2,068               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,156               1,704               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,931               1,583               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,641               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,951               1,594               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,740               1,480               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,740               1,480               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,462               1,869               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,425               1,850               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,834               1,530               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,263               1,762               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,290               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,287               1,775               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,136               1,693               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,449               1,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,421               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,136               1,693               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,136               1,693               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,393               1,832               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,365               1,817               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,411               1,842               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,864               3,167               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,301               1,783               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,013               2,167               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,737               2,018               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,517               1,899               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,358               1,813               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,244               1,752               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,189               1,722               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,151               1,702               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,150               1,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,150               1,701               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,541               1,912               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 177 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 263 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1160‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,571               1,928               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,399               1,835               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,068               1,657               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,068               1,657               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,068               1,657               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,068               1,657               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,068               1,657               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,492               1,886               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,801               2,053               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,251               1,756               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,251               1,756               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,251               1,756               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,251               1,756               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,251               1,756               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,518               1,900               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,406               1,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,099               1,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,099               1,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,099               1,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,099               1,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,099               1,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,099               1,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,784               2,043               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,261               1,761               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,261               1,761               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,261               1,761               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,261               1,761               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,261               1,761               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,261               1,761               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,506               1,893               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,529               1,906               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,095               1,671               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,095               1,671               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,095               1,671               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,095               1,671               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,095               1,671               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,095               1,671               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,095               1,671               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 178 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 264 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1160‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,549               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,821               2,063               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,238               1,749               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,238               1,749               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,238               1,749               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,238               1,749               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,238               1,749               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,238               1,749               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,238               1,749               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,625               1,958               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1160‐115‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,539               154                  0.0076      1.18                    

201‐1160‐116‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1160‐117‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1160‐118‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,702               811                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1160‐119‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1160‐120‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,800               840                  0.0076      6.38                    

201‐1170‐007‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     251,341          25,134             0.0076      191.02               

201‐1170‐008‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     131,551          13,155             0.0076      99.98                 

201‐1170‐010‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     43,995             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐1170‐011‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     130,244          13,024             0.0076      98.98                 

201‐1170‐014‐0000 AE128D MFR 0.74   128     179,031          132,483          9.0000      1,152.00            

201‐1170‐015‐0000 AE128D MFR 0.74   128     54,885             40,615             9.0000      1,152.00            

201‐1170‐017‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐017‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐017‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐017‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐017‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐017‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐017‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐017‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐017‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐017‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐017‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐017‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐017‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,356               1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

201‐1170‐018‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     48,787             14,636             0.0076      111.24               

201‐1170‐019‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     25,700             7,710               0.0076      58.60                 

201‐1170‐020‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     22,644             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐1170‐021‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     86,248             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐1170‐022‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐022‐0011 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1170‐022‐0012 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1170‐022‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐022‐0014 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1170‐022‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 179 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 265 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1170‐022‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐022‐0017 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,356               1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

201‐1170‐023‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐023‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐023‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐023‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐023‐0018 A1A00D SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1170‐023‐0019 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1170‐023‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐023‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐023‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐023‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐023‐0024 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,356               1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

201‐1170‐024‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐024‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐024‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐024‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐024‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐024‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐024‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐024‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐024‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐024‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐024‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐024‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐024‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,356               1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

201‐1170‐025‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐025‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐025‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐025‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐025‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐025‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐025‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐025‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐025‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐025‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐025‐0024 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,356               1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

201‐1170‐026‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐026‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐026‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐026‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐026‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐026‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐026‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐026‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 180 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 266 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1170‐026‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐026‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐026‐0024 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,356               1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

201‐1170‐027‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐027‐0015 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1170‐027‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐027‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐027‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐027‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐027‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐027‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐027‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐027‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐027‐0024 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,356               1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

201‐1170‐028‐0014 A1A00D SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1170‐028‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐028‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐028‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐028‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐028‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐028‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐028‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐028‐0022 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1170‐028‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1170‐028‐0024 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,356               1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

201‐1180‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,236               1,747               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,545               1,374               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,579               1,393               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,579               1,393               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,579               1,393               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,579               1,393               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,579               1,393               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,556               1,380               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,525               1,364               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,525               1,364               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,525               1,364               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,525               1,364               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,891               1,561               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,953               1,595               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,592               1,400               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,592               1,400               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,956               1,596               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,632               1,961               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,483               1,881               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,554               1,919               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 181 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 267 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1180‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,306               2,325               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,704               2,000               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,467               1,872               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,347               1,807               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,688               1,992               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,298               2,321               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,235               2,287               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,629               1,960               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,308               1,786               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,313               1,789               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,656               1,974               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,323               2,334               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,392               2,372               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,651               1,972               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,298               1,781               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,303               1,784               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,656               1,974               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,843               2,615               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,445               2,940               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,372               2,361               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,029               2,716               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,017               2,169               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,883               2,097               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,910               2,111               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,228               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,410               1,841               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,660               2,516               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,913               1,573               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,548               1,376               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,547               1,375               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,550               1,377               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,550               1,377               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,550               1,377               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,550               1,377               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,506               1,353               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,423               1,308               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,422               1,308               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,422               1,308               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,825               1,526               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,806               1,515               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,427               1,311               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,423               1,308               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,422               1,308               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 182 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 268 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1180‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,422               1,308               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,439               1,317               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,444               1,320               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,444               1,320               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,444               1,320               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,444               1,320               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,443               1,319               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,034               1,638               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1180‐075‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     5,229               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1180‐076‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     282                  28                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1190‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,124               3,307               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,034               3,798               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,831               4,769               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,810               5,297               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,535               4,069               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,168               4,411               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,683               3,069               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,938               4,827               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,221               3,359               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,801               3,133               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,021               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,326             6,116               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,986               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 183 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 269 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1190‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,888               3,180               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,758               3,649               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,428               4,011               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,210               3,893               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,801               3,133               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,741               3,640               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,741               3,640               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,758               3,109               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,661               4,137               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,456               3,486               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,146               3,319               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,665               3,059               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,689               3,072               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,860               3,164               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,992               3,236               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,422               3,468               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,018               3,790               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,023               3,252               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,015               3,788               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,321               3,413               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,091             5,989               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,210               4,433               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,549               5,156               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,036               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,182               3,338               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,710               3,083               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,512               3,516               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 184 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 270 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1190‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,463               3,490               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,204               3,350               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,416               3,465               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,046               3,805               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,031               3,797               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,024               3,793               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,418               3,466               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,353               3,431               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,802               3,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,885               3,178               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,152               3,862               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,002               4,321               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,626             6,278               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,951               4,294               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,989             5,934               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,954               4,295               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,146               4,399               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,885               3,178               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,802               3,673               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1190‐102‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,969               297                  0.0076      2.26                    

201‐1190‐103‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     11,552             1,155               0.0076      8.78                    

201‐1200‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,911               3,732               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,339               3,963               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,830               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,014               3,248               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,991               3,235               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,470               4,034               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,758               3,109               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,758               3,109               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,761               3,111               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,777               3,660               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,597               4,102               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,525               5,144               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,925               4,820               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,864               4,247               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,744               3,642               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,565               3,545               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 185 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 271 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1200‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,122               3,306               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,568               3,547               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,303               3,944               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,081               3,824               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,042               3,803               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,896               3,724               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,891               3,181               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,417               4,545               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,625               3,578               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,598               3,023               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,979               3,229               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,795               3,669               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,557               4,621               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,779               4,201               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,993             5,936               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,606               4,107               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,719               4,708               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,989               3,234               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,743               3,641               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,673               3,603               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,787               3,665               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,705               4,161               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,880               3,715               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,987               3,773               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,791               3,667               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,519               4,060               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,924               3,739               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,436               3,475               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,396               3,454               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,673               3,603               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,635               3,583               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,930               3,202               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,829               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,258               3,379               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 186 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 272 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1200‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,831               3,689               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,426               4,550               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,793               3,668               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,061               3,813               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,577               5,172               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,574               5,170               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,416               4,545               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,944               4,290               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,938               3,747               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,931               3,743               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,159               3,866               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1200‐078‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     17,781             1,778               0.0076      13.52                 

201‐1210‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,232               3,365               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,625               3,038               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,450               1,863               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,300               1,782               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,288               2,316               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,224               2,281               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,225               1,742               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,450               1,863               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,525               1,904               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,480               2,419               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,352               2,350               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,139               1,695               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,358               1,813               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,203               1,730               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,265               2,303               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,517               2,439               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,159               1,706               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,312               1,788               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,741               2,560               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,541               2,452               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,300               1,782               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,450               1,863               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,450               1,863               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,441               2,398               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,441               2,398               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,450               1,863               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,450               1,863               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,325               2,876               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,506               3,513               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,504               2,432               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,996               2,158               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,404               1,838               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 187 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 273 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1210‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,182               1,718               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,182               1,718               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,404               1,838               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,182               1,718               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,072               2,199               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,445               1,860               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,036               1,639               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,036               1,639               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,838               1,533               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,753               2,027               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,753               2,027               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,838               1,533               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,036               1,639               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,066               2,196               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,179               1,717               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,496               1,888               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,892               2,102               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,468               1,873               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,526               1,904               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,526               1,904               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,450               1,863               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,450               1,863               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,138               3,315               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,360               2,354               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,174               1,714               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,411               1,842               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,012               2,166               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,071               2,198               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,455               1,866               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,187               1,721               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,126               1,688               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,440               1,858               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,910               2,111               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,827               2,067               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,835               2,071               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,796               2,050               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,953               2,135               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,053               1,649               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 188 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 274 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1210‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,266               1,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,454               1,865               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,383               2,367               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,680               2,527               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,852               2,620               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,401               1,837               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,832               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,982               2,150               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,775               2,039               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,070               1,658               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,012               2,166               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,206               2,271               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,726               3,092               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,301               2,323               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐137‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,499               1,889               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐140‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,435               1,855               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐143‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,272               3,387               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐146‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,254               1,757               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐149‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,208               2,272               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐150‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,041               1,642               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐151‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,254               1,757               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐152‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,041               1,642               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐153‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,898               2,105               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐154‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐155‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,041               1,642               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐156‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,254               1,757               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐157‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,041               1,642               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐158‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐159‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐160‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,041               1,642               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐161‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,254               1,757               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐162‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,041               1,642               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐163‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐164‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,868               2,089               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐165‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,041               1,642               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐166‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,254               1,757               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐167‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,749               2,024               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐168‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,545               2,454               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐169‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,629               163                  0.0076      1.24                    

201‐1210‐170‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐171‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 189 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 275 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1210‐172‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐173‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐174‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐175‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐176‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐177‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐178‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐179‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐180‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐181‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐182‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐183‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐184‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐185‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐186‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐187‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐188‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐189‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐190‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐191‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐192‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐193‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐194‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐195‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐196‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐197‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐198‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐199‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐200‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐201‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐202‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐203‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐204‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐205‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐206‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐207‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐208‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐209‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐210‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐211‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐212‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐213‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐214‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐215‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1210‐216‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 190 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 276 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1210‐217‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐001‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,042               504                  0.0076      3.84                    

201‐1220‐002‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,889               289                  0.0076      2.20                    

201‐1220‐003‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,988               399                  0.0076      3.04                    

201‐1220‐004‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,852               385                  0.0076      2.94                    

201‐1220‐005‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,584               258                  0.0076      1.96                    

201‐1220‐006‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,550               455                  0.0076      3.46                    

201‐1220‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,552               2,458               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐008‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,585               259                  0.0076      1.98                    

201‐1220‐009‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,852               385                  0.0076      2.94                    

201‐1220‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,852               2,080               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,430               2,392               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,969               1,603               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,431               2,393               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,323               2,334               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,368               1,819               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,797               2,050               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,797               2,050               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,179               1,717               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,157               2,245               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,081               2,204               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,203               1,730               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,691               1,993               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,691               1,993               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,966               1,602               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,387               2,369               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,592               1,940               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,999               3,239               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,486               2,422               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,519               1,360               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,417               1,845               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,575               2,471               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,472               1,335               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,520               3,521               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,772               1,497               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,440               2,398               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,201               2,269               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,849               1,538               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,015               3,248               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,574               3,010               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,009               2,165               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,977               2,148               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,889               2,640               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 191 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 277 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1220‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,515               2,438               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,760               2,030               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,488               1,344               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,780               2,041               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,712               2,004               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,488               1,344               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,710               2,003               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,302               1,783               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,354               2,351               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,791               2,047               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,244               2,292               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,138               1,695               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,847               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,829               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,339               1,803               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,019               2,170               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,931               2,123               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,214               1,736               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,481               2,420               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1220‐064‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,083               208                  0.0076      1.58                    

201‐1230‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,102               1,675               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,693               1,454               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,693               1,454               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,693               1,454               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,184               1,719               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,788               1,506               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,790               1,507               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,336               1,801               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,820               1,523               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,820               1,523               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,812               1,518               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,366               1,818               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 192 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 278 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1230‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,790               1,507               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1230‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,788               1,506               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,803               2,054               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,470               1,874               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,364               1,817               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,645               1,968               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,464               1,871               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,033               1,638               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,407               1,840               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,834               2,070               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,494               1,887               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,521               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,320               1,793               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,680               1,987               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,890               2,101               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,995               2,157               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,823               2,064               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,028               2,175               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,216               2,277               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,332               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,159               2,246               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,393               1,832               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,916               1,575               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,369               2,359               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,342               1,805               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,107               1,678               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,108               1,678               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,108               1,678               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,108               1,678               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,337               1,802               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,083               2,205               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 193 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 279 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1240‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,069               2,197               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,410               1,841               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,997               1,618               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,480               1,879               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,905               2,109               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,421               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,192               1,724               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,192               1,724               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,192               1,724               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,121               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,467               1,872               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,872               2,091               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,872               2,091               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,872               2,091               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,760               2,030               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,107               1,678               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,107               1,678               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,107               1,678               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,107               1,678               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,107               1,678               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,501               1,891               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,045               1,644               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,084               1,665               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1240‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,453               1,865               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1250‐001‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     193,406          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

201‐1250‐002‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     416,433          41,643             0.0076      316.50               

201‐1260‐001‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 194 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 280 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1260‐001‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0026 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0028 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0029 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐001‐0030 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     3,049               915                  0.0076      6.96                    

201‐1260‐005‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     10,733             3,220               0.0076      24.48                 

201‐1260‐006‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     9,219               2,766               0.0076      21.02                 

201‐1260‐007‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐007‐0026 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 195 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 281 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1260‐008‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0026 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐008‐0028 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1260‐009‐0001 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0002 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0003 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0004 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0005 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0006 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0007 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0008 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0009 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0010 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0011 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0012 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0013 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0014 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0015 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0016 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0017 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0018 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0019 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0020 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0021 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0022 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

Page 196 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 282 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1260‐009‐0023 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0024 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0025 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0026 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐009‐0028 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐009‐0029 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐009‐0030 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0031 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0032 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0033 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0034 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0035 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐009‐0036 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1260‐010‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐010‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐010‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐010‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐010‐0005 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1260‐011‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐011‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐011‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐011‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐011‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐011‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐011‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐011‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

201‐1260‐011‐0009 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,356               1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

201‐1260‐012‐0001 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐012‐0002 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐012‐0003 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐012‐0004 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐012‐0005 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐012‐0006 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐012‐0007 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

201‐1260‐012‐0008 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1270‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,160               1,706               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,305               1,785               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,802               1,513               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,703               1,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,703               1,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,703               1,460               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 197 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 283 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1270‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,703               1,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,703               1,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,703               1,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,703               1,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,703               1,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,703               1,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,703               1,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,703               1,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,703               1,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,703               1,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,703               1,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,703               1,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,703               1,460               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,593               1,400               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,221               1,739               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,251               1,756               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,876               1,553               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,133               1,692               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,439               2,397               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,168               1,711               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 198 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 284 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1270‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,471               1,874               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,491               1,885               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,202               1,729               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,587               1,937               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,540               2,452               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,767               2,034               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,419               1,846               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,471               1,874               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,693               1,994               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,282               1,772               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,282               1,772               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,282               1,772               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,282               1,772               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,282               1,772               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,487               1,883               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,101               2,215               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,709               2,543               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,001               2,161               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,790               2,047               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,854               2,081               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,770               2,036               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,197               1,726               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,588               1,938               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,790               2,047               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,994               2,157               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,199               2,267               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,977               2,688               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,681               1,988               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,290               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,290               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 199 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 285 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1270‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,290               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,455               1,866               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,292               1,778               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,290               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,290               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,681               1,988               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,607               1,948               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,002               1,621               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,401               1,837               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,826               1,526               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,826               1,526               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,249               1,754               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,128               1,689               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,793               1,508               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,214               1,736               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,214               1,736               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,793               1,508               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,218               1,738               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,218               1,738               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,793               1,508               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,214               1,736               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,214               1,736               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,793               1,508               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐136‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,128               1,689               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐137‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,128               1,689               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐138‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,793               1,508               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐139‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,214               1,736               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐140‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,214               1,736               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐141‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,793               1,508               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐142‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,128               1,689               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐143‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,128               1,689               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐144‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,793               1,508               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 200 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 286 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1270‐145‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,214               1,736               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐146‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,611               1,950               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐147‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,860               1,544               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐148‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐149‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,646               1,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐150‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,646               1,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐151‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,224               2,281               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐152‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,276               1,769               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐153‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,925               1,580               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐154‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,352               1,810               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐155‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,352               1,810               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐156‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,925               1,580               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐157‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,276               1,769               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐158‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,276               1,769               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐159‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,925               1,580               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐160‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,352               1,810               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐161‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,352               1,810               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐162‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,925               1,580               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐163‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,276               1,769               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐164‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,276               1,769               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐165‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,925               1,580               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐166‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,352               1,810               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐167‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,352               1,810               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐168‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,925               1,580               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐169‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,276               1,769               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐170‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,276               1,769               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐171‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,925               1,580               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐172‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,352               1,810               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐173‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,352               1,810               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐174‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,925               1,580               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐175‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,276               1,769               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐176‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,276               1,769               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐177‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,925               1,580               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐178‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,352               1,810               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐180‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,925               1,580               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐181‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,276               1,769               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐182‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,137               2,234               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐183‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,265               1,763               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐185‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,699               1,997               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐186‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,011               1,626               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐187‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐188‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐189‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,352               1,810               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐190‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,692               1,994               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐191‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,259               1,760               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 201 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 287 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1270‐192‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,281               1,772               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐193‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,348               1,808               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐194‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,405               1,839               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐195‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,368               1,819               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐196‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,332               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐197‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,289               1,776               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐198‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,247               1,753               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐199‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,231               1,745               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐200‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,514               1,898               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐201‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,027               1,635               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐202‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐203‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐204‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,471               1,874               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐205‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,472               1,875               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐206‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,100               1,674               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐207‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,606               1,947               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐208‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,606               1,947               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐209‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,100               1,674               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐210‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,472               1,875               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐211‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,136               1,693               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐212‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐213‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,266               1,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐214‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,557               1,921               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐215‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,498               1,889               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐216‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,388               2,370               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐217‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,752               2,026               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐218‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,350               1,809               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐219‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,786               2,044               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐220‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,841               2,614               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐221‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,973               2,145               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐222‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,994               2,157               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1270‐223‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,443               144                  0.0076      1.10                    

201‐1270‐224‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1270‐225‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,743               823                  0.0076      6.26                    

201‐1270‐226‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,714               814                  0.0076      6.20                    

201‐1270‐227‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1270‐228‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1270‐229‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1270‐230‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1270‐231‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1270‐232‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1270‐233‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1270‐234‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1270‐235‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,699               810                  0.0076      6.16                    

201‐1270‐236‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,278               1,770               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 202 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 288 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1270‐237‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,219               1,738               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1280‐001‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     22,695             19,518             0.0076      148.34               

201‐1280‐002‐0000 DE000A PERSONAL CARE & HEALTH 0.80   ‐     86,248             68,998             0.0076      524.38               

201‐1290‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,669               3,061               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,536               2,449               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,536               2,449               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,536               2,449               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,536               2,449               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,558               2,461               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,630               2,500               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,708               2,542               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,235               3,367               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,580               2,473               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,580               2,473               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,499               2,969               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,598               3,023               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,148               2,780               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,646               2,509               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,170               3,332               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,289             5,556               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,092               3,290               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,722               2,550               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1290‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,409               2,921               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,305               1,785               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,639               1,425               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,639               1,425               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,640               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,167               1,710               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 203 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 289 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1300‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,853               1,541               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,746               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,746               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,746               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,746               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,746               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,746               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,746               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,746               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,746               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,746               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,746               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,746               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,746               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,118               1,684               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,859               1,544               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,857               1,543               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,857               1,543               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,857               1,543               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,857               1,543               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,857               1,543               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,857               1,543               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,857               1,543               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,857               1,543               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,857               1,543               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,857               1,543               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,857               1,543               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,127               1,689               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,189               1,722               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,639               1,425               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,639               1,425               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,639               1,425               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1300‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,332               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,248               1,754               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,639               1,425               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,639               1,425               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,639               1,425               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,264               1,763               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,913               1,573               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 204 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 290 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1310‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,853               1,541               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,913               1,573               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,092               1,670               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,325               1,796               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,639               1,425               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,639               1,425               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,639               1,425               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1310‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,181               1,718               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 205 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 291 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1320‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐044‐0000 A1A00E SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 206 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 292 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1320‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1320‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 207 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 293 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1330‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1330‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 208 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 294 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1340‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐012‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐013‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,534               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1340‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐019‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     8,276               828                  0.0076      6.30                    

201‐1340‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐034‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1340‐035‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1340‐036‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1340‐037‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1340‐038‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     8,276               828                  0.0076      6.30                    

201‐1340‐039‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,841               784                  0.0076      5.96                    

201‐1340‐040‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,534               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1340‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐044‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     8,712               3,833               0.0076      29.14                 

201‐1340‐045‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     9,148               915                  0.0076      6.96                    

201‐1340‐046‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     10,890             1,089               0.0076      8.28                    

201‐1340‐047‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1340‐048‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐049‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐050‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐051‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐052‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐053‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

Page 209 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 295 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1340‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐058‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐059‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,534               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1340‐060‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐061‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐092‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     9,148               915                  0.0076      6.96                    

201‐1340‐093‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐094‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐095‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐096‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐097‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐098‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

Page 210 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 296 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1340‐099‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1340‐100‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     10,019             1,002               0.0076      7.62                    

201‐1340‐101‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     10,019             1,002               0.0076      7.62                    

201‐1340‐102‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐103‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐104‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐105‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐106‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1340‐107‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1340‐108‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1340‐109‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1340‐110‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1340‐111‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1340‐112‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1340‐113‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1340‐114‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     9,583               958                  0.0076      7.28                    

201‐1340‐115‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     9,148               915                  0.0076      6.96                    

201‐1340‐116‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1340‐117‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐118‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐119‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐120‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐121‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐122‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐123‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,534               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1340‐124‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐125‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐126‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐127‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐136‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐137‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐138‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐139‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1340‐140‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐141‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐142‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐143‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

Page 211 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 297 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1340‐144‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,534               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1340‐145‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,534               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1340‐146‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐147‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐148‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐149‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐150‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐151‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐152‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐153‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐154‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1340‐155‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,534               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1340‐156‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     13,068             1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

201‐1350‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐018‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1350‐019‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1350‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐021‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1350‐022‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1350‐023‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1350‐024‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1350‐025‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐026‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐027‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐028‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐029‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐030‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐031‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐032‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

Page 212 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 298 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1350‐033‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐034‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐035‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐036‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐037‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1350‐038‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1350‐039‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1350‐040‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1350‐041‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1350‐042‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1350‐043‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1350‐044‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1350‐045‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1350‐046‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1350‐047‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1350‐048‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐049‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1350‐050‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1350‐051‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1350‐052‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1350‐053‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1350‐054‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1350‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1350‐063‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐064‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐065‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐066‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐067‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐068‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐069‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐070‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐071‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐072‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐073‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐074‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐075‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1350‐076‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1350‐077‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

Page 213 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 299 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1360‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1360‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1360‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1360‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1360‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1360‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1360‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1360‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1360‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1360‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1360‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐008‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐009‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐010‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐011‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐012‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐013‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐014‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐015‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐016‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐017‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐018‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐019‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐020‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐021‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐022‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐023‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐024‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐025‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐026‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1370‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐032‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1370‐033‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1370‐034‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

Page 214 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 300 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1370‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐040‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1370‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐074‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,841               784                  0.0076      5.96                    

201‐1370‐075‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,841               784                  0.0076      5.96                    

201‐1370‐076‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1370‐077‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1370‐078‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1370‐079‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,841               784                  0.0076      5.96                    

Page 215 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 301 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1370‐080‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     10,454             4,600               0.0076      34.96                 

201‐1370‐081‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,307               575                  0.0076      4.38                    

201‐1370‐082‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1370‐083‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐084‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐085‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐086‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐087‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐088‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐089‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1370‐090‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

201‐1370‐091‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

201‐1370‐092‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1370‐093‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1370‐094‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

201‐1370‐095‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

201‐1370‐096‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1370‐097‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐098‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐099‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐100‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐101‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐102‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1370‐111‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐112‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐113‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐114‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐115‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐116‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐117‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1370‐118‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

201‐1370‐119‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

201‐1370‐120‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1370‐121‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1370‐122‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐123‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1370‐124‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

Page 216 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 302 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1370‐125‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐126‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐127‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐128‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐129‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐130‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1370‐131‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1380‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 217 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 303 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1380‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐063‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     18,731             1,873               0.0076      14.24                 

201‐1380‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐072‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1380‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐077‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1380‐078‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1380‐079‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1380‐080‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1380‐081‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1380‐082‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1380‐083‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

Page 218 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 304 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1380‐084‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1380‐085‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1380‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐106‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     7,841               784                  0.0076      5.96                    

201‐1380‐107‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,307               131                  0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1380‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1380‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 219 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 305 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1390‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐024‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     8,276               828                  0.0076      6.30                    

201‐1390‐025‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1390‐026‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1390‐027‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1390‐028‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1390‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐030‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,534               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1390‐031‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,534               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1390‐032‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,534               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1390‐033‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,534               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1390‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1390‐042‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     5,227               2,300               0.0076      17.48                 

201‐1400‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 220 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 306 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1400‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐061‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     15,246             6,708               0.0076      50.98                 

Page 221 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 307 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1400‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐100‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     10,019             4,408               0.0076      33.50                 

201‐1400‐101‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1400‐102‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1400‐103‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1400‐104‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1400‐105‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1400‐106‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

Page 222 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 308 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1400‐107‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1400‐108‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1400‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1400‐128‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1400‐129‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1400‐130‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1400‐131‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     10,890             1,089               0.0076      8.28                    

201‐1420‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 223 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 309 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1420‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐063‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1420‐064‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1420‐065‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

Page 224 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 310 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1420‐066‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1420‐067‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1420‐068‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

201‐1420‐069‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

201‐1420‐070‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1420‐071‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1420‐072‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1420‐073‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1420‐074‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1420‐075‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1420‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1420‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 225 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 311 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1430‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐041‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,534               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1430‐042‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1430‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1430‐058‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1430‐059‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1430‐060‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1430‐061‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1430‐062‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1430‐063‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1430‐064‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1430‐065‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     9,148               4,025               0.0076      30.60                 

201‐1430‐066‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐067‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐068‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐069‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐070‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

Page 226 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 312 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1430‐071‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐072‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1430‐073‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐074‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐075‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐076‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐077‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐078‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐079‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐080‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐081‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐082‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐083‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐084‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐085‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐086‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐087‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1430‐088‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐089‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐090‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐091‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐092‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐093‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐094‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,534               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1430‐095‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1430‐096‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1430‐097‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1430‐098‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1430‐099‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1430‐100‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1430‐101‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1430‐102‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1430‐103‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1430‐104‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1430‐105‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1430‐106‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1430‐107‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1430‐108‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1430‐109‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,534               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1430‐110‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1430‐111‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐112‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐113‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐114‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐115‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

Page 227 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 313 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1430‐116‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐117‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐118‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐119‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐120‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐121‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐122‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐123‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐124‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐125‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1430‐126‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1430‐127‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1430‐128‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐129‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐130‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐131‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐132‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐133‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐134‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐135‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐136‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐137‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐138‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐139‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐140‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐141‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1430‐142‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1430‐143‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1430‐144‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     12,197             1,220               0.0076      9.28                    

201‐1440‐001‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

201‐1440‐002‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐003‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐004‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐005‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐006‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐007‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐008‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐009‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐010‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐011‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐012‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐013‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐014‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐015‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐016‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

Page 228 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 314 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1440‐017‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1440‐019‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

201‐1440‐020‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐021‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐022‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐023‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐024‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐025‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐026‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐027‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐028‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐029‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐030‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐031‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐032‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐033‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐034‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐035‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1440‐036‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

201‐1440‐037‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐038‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐039‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐040‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐041‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐042‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐043‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐044‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐045‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐046‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐047‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐048‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐049‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐050‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐051‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1440‐052‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

201‐1450‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1450‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1450‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1450‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1450‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1450‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1450‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1450‐008‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1450‐009‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1450‐010‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

Page 229 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 315 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1450‐011‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1450‐012‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1450‐013‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1450‐014‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1450‐015‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1450‐016‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1450‐017‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1450‐018‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1450‐019‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1450‐020‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1450‐021‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1450‐022‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1450‐023‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1450‐024‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐025‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐026‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐027‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐028‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐029‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐030‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐031‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐032‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1450‐033‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐034‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐035‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1450‐036‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

201‐1450‐037‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1450‐038‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐039‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐040‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1450‐041‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1450‐042‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐043‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐044‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1450‐045‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐046‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1450‐047‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐048‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐049‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1450‐050‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1450‐051‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐052‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐053‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1450‐054‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1450‐055‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

Page 230 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 316 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1450‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1450‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1450‐058‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1450‐059‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

201‐1450‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1450‐061‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1450‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1450‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1450‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1450‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1450‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1450‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1450‐068‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     7,841               784                  0.0076      5.96                    

201‐1450‐069‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     292                  29                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1450‐070‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1450‐071‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     8,276               828                  0.0076      6.30                    

201‐1460‐003‐0000 IGGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     348,480          34,848             0.0076      264.84               

201‐1460‐004‐0000 IGGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     175,547          17,555             0.0076      133.42               

201‐1460‐005‐0000 IGFAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     179,903          17,990             0.0076      136.72               

201‐1460‐006‐0000 IGFBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     187,744          18,774             0.0076      142.68               

201‐1460‐010‐0000 IGABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     410,335          41,034             0.0076      311.86               

201‐1460‐011‐0000 IGABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     354,578          35,458             0.0076      269.48               

201‐1460‐012‐0000 IGFBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     161,608          16,161             0.0076      122.82               

201‐1460‐013‐0000 IGFBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     152,460          15,246             0.0076      115.88               

201‐1460‐014‐0000 IGFBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     184,259          18,426             0.0076      140.04               

201‐1460‐015‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1460‐016‐0000 IGFBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     163,786          16,379             0.0076      124.48               

201‐1460‐017‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,065,042       106,504          0.0076      809.44               

201‐1460‐018‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     661,676          66,168             0.0076      502.88               

201‐1470‐001‐0000 IBFBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     151,589          15,159             0.0076      115.22               

201‐1470‐002‐0000 IBFBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     133,729          13,373             0.0076      101.64               

201‐1470‐003‐0000 IBFBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     132,422          13,242             0.0076      100.64               

201‐1470‐004‐0000 IBGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     322,780          32,278             0.0076      245.32               

201‐1480‐001‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1480‐002‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1480‐003‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1480‐004‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1480‐005‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1480‐006‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1480‐007‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1480‐008‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1480‐009‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,534               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1480‐010‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     11,761             1,176               0.0076      8.94                    

201‐1480‐011‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1480‐012‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

Page 231 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 317 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1480‐013‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1480‐014‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1480‐015‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1480‐016‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1480‐017‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1480‐018‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1480‐019‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1480‐020‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1480‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐029‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1480‐030‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1480‐031‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1480‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐039‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1480‐040‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,534               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

201‐1480‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐046‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     11,326             1,133               0.0076      8.62                    

201‐1480‐047‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1480‐048‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1480‐049‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1480‐050‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1480‐051‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1480‐052‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1480‐053‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1480‐054‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1480‐055‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1480‐056‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1480‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 232 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 318 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1480‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1480‐063‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1480‐064‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1480‐065‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1480‐066‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1480‐067‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1480‐068‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1480‐069‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     11,326             1,133               0.0076      8.62                    

201‐1480‐070‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

201‐1480‐071‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     871                  87                    0.0076      1.00                    

201‐1490‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1490‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1490‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1490‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1490‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1490‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1490‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1490‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1490‐009‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1490‐010‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1490‐011‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1490‐012‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1490‐013‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1490‐014‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1490‐015‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1490‐016‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1490‐017‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1490‐018‐0000 IAEDFE VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1490‐019‐0000 IAEDFE VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1490‐020‐0000 IAEDFE VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1490‐021‐0000 IAEDFE VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1490‐022‐0000 IAEDFE VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1490‐023‐0000 IAEDFE VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1490‐024‐0000 IAEDFE VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1490‐025‐0000 IAEDFE VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1490‐026‐0000 IAEDFE VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1490‐027‐0000 IAEDFE VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1490‐028‐0000 IAEDFE VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1490‐029‐0000 IAEDFE VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1490‐030‐0000 IAEDFE VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1490‐031‐0000 IAEDFE VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

Page 233 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 319 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1490‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1490‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1490‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

201‐1490‐035‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     67,082             6,708               0.0076      50.98                 

201‐1490‐036‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     12,197             1,220               0.0076      9.28                    

201‐1490‐037‐0000 IBBDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     479,596          47,960             0.0076      364.50               

201‐1500‐001‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐002‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐003‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐004‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐005‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐006‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐007‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐008‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐009‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐010‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐011‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐012‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐013‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐014‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐015‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐016‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐017‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐018‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐019‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐020‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐021‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1500‐022‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     12,632             1,263               0.0076      9.60                    

201‐1500‐023‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1500‐024‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐025‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐026‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1500‐027‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐028‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐029‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐030‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐031‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐032‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐033‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐034‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐035‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐036‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐037‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐038‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐039‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

Page 234 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 320 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

201‐1500‐040‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

201‐1500‐041‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,970               697                  0.0076      5.30                    

201‐1500‐042‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,098               610                  0.0076      4.64                    

201‐1500‐043‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

201‐1500‐044‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

201‐1500‐045‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

201‐1510‐001‐0000 IBFBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     199,940          19,994             0.0076      151.96               

201‐1510‐002‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     301,000          30,100             0.0076      228.76               

201‐1510‐003‐0000 IABAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     543,193          54,319             0.0076      412.82               

201‐1510‐004‐0000 IABAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     461,300          46,130             0.0076      350.60               

201‐1510‐005‐0000 IABAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     506,603          50,660             0.0076      385.02               

201‐1510‐006‐0000 IAGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     377,230          37,723             0.0076      286.70               

201‐1510‐007‐0000 IAGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     282,269          28,227             0.0076      214.54               

201‐1510‐008‐0000 IAGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     414,256          41,426             0.0076      314.84               

201‐1510‐009‐0000 IABAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     565,409          56,541             0.0076      429.72               

201‐1510‐010‐0000 IAGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     405,108          40,511             0.0076      307.88               

201‐1510‐011‐0000 IABAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     439,956          43,996             0.0076      334.38               

201‐1510‐012‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     392,040          39,204             0.0076      297.96               

201‐1510‐013‐0000 IABBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     550,163          55,016             0.0076      418.12               

201‐1510‐014‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     388,991          38,899             0.0076      295.64               

201‐1510‐015‐0000 IAFAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     172,498          17,250             0.0076      131.10               

201‐1510‐016‐0000 IAGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     389,862          38,986             0.0076      296.30               

201‐1510‐017‐0000 IAGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     219,978          21,998             0.0076      167.18               

201‐1510‐018‐0000 IAGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     228,690          22,869             0.0076      173.80               

201‐1510‐019‐0000 IAGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     351,094          35,109             0.0076      266.84               

201‐1510‐020‐0000 IABBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     581,090          58,109             0.0076      441.64               

201‐1510‐021‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     399,881          39,988             0.0076      303.92               

201‐1510‐022‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     82,328             8,233               0.0076      62.58                 

201‐1510‐023‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     104,544          10,454             0.0076      79.46                 

201‐1510‐024‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     96,703             9,670               0.0076      73.50                 

201‐1510‐025‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     499,633          49,963             0.0076      379.72               

201‐1510‐026‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     341,075          34,107             0.0076      259.22               

201‐1510‐027‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     335,412          33,541             0.0076      254.92               

201‐1510‐028‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     515,315          51,531             0.0076      391.64               

201‐1510‐029‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     112,385          11,238             0.0076      85.42                 

201‐1510‐030‐0000 IABAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     730,937          73,094             0.0076      555.52               

214‐0010‐011‐0000 HJAAAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,194,850       47,794             0.0076      363.24               

225‐0010‐003‐0000 IHBBAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,704,067       170,407          0.0076      1,295.10            

225‐0010‐006‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,719,748       756,689          0.0076      5,750.84            

225‐0010‐009‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     422,531          185,914          0.0076      1,412.96            

225‐0010‐010‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     418,611          184,189          0.0076      1,399.84            

225‐0010‐011‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     2,046               900                  0.0076      6.84                    

225‐0010‐012‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     338,461          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0010‐013‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     13,362,030     5,879,293       0.0076      44,682.64          

225‐0010‐017‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     421,660          185,530          0.0076      1,410.04            

Page 235 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 321 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0010‐021‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     192,099          84,524             0.0076      642.38               

225‐0010‐022‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     83,199             36,608             0.0076      278.22               

225‐0010‐029‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     473,497          208,339          0.0076      1,583.38            

225‐0010‐030‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     3,369,801       1,482,712       0.0076      11,268.62          

225‐0010‐032‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     2,137,489       940,495          0.0076      7,147.76            

225‐0010‐033‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     254,390          111,932          0.0076      850.68               

225‐0010‐034‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     9,496               950                  0.0076      7.22                    

225‐0010‐035‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,623,045       714,140          0.0076      5,427.46            

225‐0010‐036‐0000 WCAA0B PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     93,654             41,208             0.0076      313.18               

225‐0010‐039‐0000 HBABAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,245,380       49,815             0.0076      378.60               

225‐0010‐042‐0000 HBABAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     4,131,230       165,249          0.0076      1,255.90            

225‐0010‐045‐0000 HBABAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,742,400       69,696             0.0076      529.70               

225‐0010‐046‐0000 HBABAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,961,071       78,443             0.0076      596.18               

225‐0010‐047‐0000 HBABAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,795,107       71,804             0.0076      545.72               

225‐0010‐049‐0000 HBABMC AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,016,254       40,650             0.0076      308.94               

225‐0010‐050‐0000 HBABAE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,748,934       69,957             0.0076      531.68               

225‐0010‐051‐0000 HBABAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,024,531       40,981             0.0076      311.46               

225‐0010‐052‐0000 HBABAE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     958,320          38,333             0.0076      291.34               

225‐0010‐053‐0000 HBABAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     4,572,928       182,917          0.0076      1,390.18            

225‐0010‐054‐0000 HBABAE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     119,790          4,792               0.0076      36.42                 

225‐0020‐010‐0000 IGBAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     875,991          87,599             0.0076      665.76               

225‐0020‐011‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     404,672          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0020‐012‐0000 HBAPAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     4,629,556       185,182          0.0076      1,407.38            

225‐0020‐013‐0000 HBADAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     4,314,182       172,567          0.0076      1,311.52            

225‐0020‐014‐0000 HBADAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,178,000       87,120             0.0076      662.12               

225‐0020‐015‐0000 HBADBB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,944,220       117,769          0.0076      895.04               

225‐0020‐016‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,579,485       157,949          0.0076      1,200.42            

225‐0020‐017‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     442,134          44,213             0.0076      336.02               

225‐0020‐021‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,733,687       173,369          0.0076      1,317.60            

225‐0020‐022‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,397,404       139,740          0.0076      1,062.02            

225‐0020‐023‐0000 IGFBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     104,544          10,454             0.0076      79.46                 

225‐0020‐024‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,702,324       170,232          0.0076      1,293.76            

225‐0020‐026‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     720,482          72,048             0.0076      547.56               

225‐0020‐027‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     812,393          81,239             0.0076      617.42               

225‐0020‐030‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,472,763       147,276          0.0076      1,119.30            

225‐0020‐032‐0000 IAABAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     284,882          28,488             0.0076      216.52               

225‐0020‐033‐0000 IHAAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     19,928             1,993               0.0076      15.16                 

225‐0020‐034‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,137,351       113,735          0.0076      864.40               

225‐0020‐035‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     548,856          54,886             0.0076      417.14               

225‐0030‐012‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     472,190          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0030‐023‐0000 HFAJAC AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,591,820       103,673          0.0076      787.92               

225‐0030‐024‐0000 IHFBAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     200,375          20,038             0.0076      152.30               

225‐0030‐032‐0000 IBAAAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     25,009             2,501               0.0076      19.02                 

225‐0030‐033‐0000 IBAAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     176,418          17,642             0.0076      134.08               

225‐0030‐035‐0000 IBAAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     33,321             3,332               0.0076      25.32                 

Page 236 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 322 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0030‐036‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,871,773       187,177          0.0076      1,422.56            

225‐0030‐038‐0000 IGBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     628,135          62,814             0.0076      477.40               

225‐0030‐045‐0000 HFAJBC AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,766,495       110,660          0.0076      841.02               

225‐0030‐048‐0000 IHEBAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     40,075             4,008               0.0076      30.46                 

225‐0030‐050‐0000 IGAAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     33,111             3,311               0.0076      25.16                 

225‐0030‐057‐0000 IABBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     481,773          48,177             0.0076      366.16               

225‐0030‐058‐0000 IACBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     47,075             4,708               0.0076      35.78                 

225‐0030‐060‐0000 HFAJAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     448,668          17,947             0.0076      136.40               

225‐0030‐062‐0000 IABBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     701,316          70,132             0.0076      533.00               

225‐0030‐063‐0000 IACBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,761,704       276,170          0.0076      2,098.90            

225‐0030‐064‐0000 IHAAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     318,423          31,842             0.0076      242.00               

225‐0030‐065‐0000 HFAJAE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,476,248       59,050             0.0076      448.78               

225‐0040‐001‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     748,360          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0040‐029‐0000 HFAJAF AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,274,565       50,983             0.0076      387.48               

225‐0040‐030‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     36,110             3,611               0.0076      27.44                 

225‐0040‐032‐0000 HFAGAB AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     56,192             2,248               0.0076      17.08                 

225‐0040‐036‐0000 CBA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     221,720          177,376          0.0076      1,348.06            

225‐0040‐037‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     965,725          96,573             0.0076      733.96               

225‐0040‐041‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     87,555             8,756               0.0076      66.56                 

225‐0040‐042‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     118,047          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0040‐043‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     69,260             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0040‐050‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     561,052          56,105             0.0076      426.40               

225‐0040‐051‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     37,988             16,715             0.0076      127.04               

225‐0040‐052‐0000 AE172A MFR 0.74   172     355,014          262,710          9.0000      1,548.00            

225‐0040‐053‐0000 AE268A MFR 0.74   268     628,570          465,142          9.0000      2,412.00            

225‐0040‐055‐0000 IHGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     327,571          32,757             0.0076      248.96               

225‐0040‐057‐0000 IHEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     48,787             4,879               0.0076      37.08                 

225‐0040‐059‐0000 IHBAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     936,540          93,654             0.0076      711.78               

225‐0040‐062‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     67,082             57,691             0.0076      438.46               

225‐0040‐085‐0000 CBA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     255,697          204,558          0.0076      1,554.64            

225‐0040‐087‐0000 CBA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     100,187          80,150             0.0076      609.14               

225‐0040‐088‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     115,434          11,543             0.0076      87.74                 

225‐0040‐090‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     7,479,251       747,925          0.0076      5,684.24            

225‐0040‐091‐0000 CBA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     1,632,193       1,305,754       0.0076      9,923.74            

225‐0040‐095‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     135,036          116,131          0.0076      882.60               

225‐0040‐096‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     300,128          258,110          0.0076      1,961.64            

225‐0040‐097‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     30,313             26,069             0.0076      198.12               

225‐0040‐098‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     30,056             25,848             0.0076      196.44               

225‐0040‐099‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     77,536             66,681             0.0076      506.78               

225‐0040‐100‐0000 IBEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     30,622             3,062               0.0076      23.28                 

225‐0040‐101‐0000 BEC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     636,847          547,688          0.0076      4,162.44            

225‐0040‐102‐0000 BDD00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     486,129          418,071          0.0076      3,177.34            

225‐0040‐103‐0000 IBEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     55,756             5,576               0.0076      42.38                 

225‐0040‐104‐0000 BAA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     26,570             22,850             0.0076      173.66               

225‐0040‐105‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     318,424          31,842             0.0076      242.00               

Page 237 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 323 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0040‐106‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     94,961             9,496               0.0076      72.18                 

225‐0040‐107‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     29,621             2,962               0.0076      22.52                 

225‐0050‐003‐0000 IABBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,734,559       173,456          0.0076      1,318.28            

225‐0050‐016‐0000 IABBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,734,994       173,499          0.0076      1,318.60            

225‐0050‐020‐0000 IABAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,325,095       132,510          0.0076      1,007.08            

225‐0050‐021‐0000 IABAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     409,899          40,990             0.0076      311.52               

225‐0050‐022‐0000 IADBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,859,989       485,999          0.0076      3,693.60            

225‐0060‐021‐0000 IACBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,948,140       294,814          0.0076      2,240.60            

225‐0060‐023‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     505,296          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0060‐032‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     304,048          133,781          0.0076      1,016.74            

225‐0060‐033‐0000 GMJA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     182,952          157,339          0.0076      1,195.78            

225‐0060‐040‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     199,940          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0060‐041‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     131,115          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0060‐042‐0000 MWELLA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     2,625               1,155               0.0076      8.78                    

225‐0060‐054‐0000 GCGB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     149,410          128,493          0.0076      976.56               

225‐0060‐055‐0000 GCGB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     133,293          114,632          0.0076      871.20               

225‐0060‐056‐0000 GCKA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     373,309          321,046          0.0076      2,439.96            

225‐0060‐057‐0000 GCGA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     369,388          317,674          0.0076      2,414.32            

225‐0060‐058‐0000 GCGB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     140,263          120,626          0.0076      916.76               

225‐0060‐059‐0000 GMHB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     283,575          243,875          0.0076      1,853.46            

225‐0060‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR2 0.04   ‐     656,449          8,834               26.7100    93.85                 

225‐0060‐066‐0000 GMJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     583,268          501,610          0.0076      3,812.24            

225‐0060‐067‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     180,338          155,091          0.0076      1,178.70            

225‐0060‐068‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     680,842          585,524          0.0076      4,449.98            

225‐0060‐077‐0000 AE135D MFR 0.74   135     287,060          212,424          9.0000      1,215.00            

225‐0060‐079‐0000 ICGBDA VACANT 0.10   ‐     372,438          37,244             0.0076      283.06               

225‐0060‐080‐0000 IGGBDA VACANT 0.10   ‐     605,484          60,548             0.0076      460.16               

225‐0060‐081‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     580,219          58,022             0.0076      440.98               

225‐0060‐082‐0000 MFLODA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     233,481          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0060‐083‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     50,093             5,009               0.0076      38.08                 

225‐0070‐006‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     309,711          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0070‐008‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     125,888          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0070‐051‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     74,923             7,492               0.0076      56.94                 

225‐0070‐053‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     43,386             19,090             0.0076      145.08               

225‐0070‐071‐0000 MWELLA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     89,297             39,291             0.0076      298.62               

225‐0070‐081‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     405,979          324,783          0.0076      2,468.36            

225‐0070‐084‐0000 IGACFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     374,180          37,418             0.0076      284.38               

225‐0070‐085‐0000 IGBCFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     436,906          43,691             0.0076      332.06               

225‐0070‐086‐0000 IGACFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     368,517          36,852             0.0076      280.08               

225‐0070‐087‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     329,749          32,975             0.0076      250.62               

225‐0070‐089‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     145,490          14,549             0.0076      110.58               

225‐0070‐090‐0000 AE296A MFR 0.74   296     808,473          598,270          9.0000      2,664.00            

225‐0070‐092‐0000 GAHCBA INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     358,934          308,683          0.0076      2,346.00            

225‐0070‐093‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     232,174          185,739          0.0076      1,411.62            

225‐0070‐096‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     124,146          106,766          0.0076      811.42               

Page 238 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 324 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0070‐097‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     138,520          119,127          0.0076      905.38               

225‐0070‐098‐0000 AE240E MFR 0.74   240     392,475          290,432          9.0000      2,160.00            

225‐0070‐105‐0000 AE384A MFR 0.74   384     822,412          608,585          9.0000      3,456.00            

225‐0070‐106‐0000 AJ117A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     119,354          102,644          0.0076      780.10               

225‐0070‐107‐0000 BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     41,600             35,776             0.0076      271.90               

225‐0070‐108‐0000 BFA0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     45,302             38,960             0.0076      296.10               

225‐0070‐110‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     26,490             2,649               0.0076      20.14                 

225‐0070‐127‐0000 ICFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     97,574             9,757               0.0076      74.16                 

225‐0070‐128‐0000 ICFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     117,176          11,718             0.0076      89.06                 

225‐0070‐130‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     237,402          189,922          0.0076      1,443.42            

225‐0070‐131‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     15,125             12,100             0.0076      91.96                 

225‐0070‐135‐0000 ICEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     25,000             2,500               0.0076      19.00                 

225‐0070‐138‐0000 AE168A MFR 0.74   168     375,487          277,860          9.0000      1,512.00            

225‐0070‐139‐0000 CGA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     9,932               7,946               0.0076      60.40                 

225‐0070‐140‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     18,295             14,636             0.0076      111.24               

225‐0070‐141‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     19,994             15,995             0.0076      121.56               

225‐0070‐142‐0000 CAA00E OFFICE 0.80   ‐     19,795             15,836             0.0076      120.36               

225‐0070‐143‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     20,317             16,254             0.0076      123.54               

225‐0070‐144‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     364,161          291,329          0.0076      2,214.10            

225‐0070‐145‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     26,100             11,484             0.0076      87.28                 

225‐0070‐146‐0000 FH000A PARK 0.10   ‐     1,819,937       181,994          0.0076      1,383.16            

225‐0070‐147‐0000 FH000A PARK 0.10   ‐     6,185,520       618,552          0.0076      4,701.00            

225‐0080‐006‐0000 CBA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     445,183          356,146          0.0076      2,706.72            

225‐0080‐033‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     737,906          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0080‐034‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     731,808          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0080‐035‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     723,096          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0080‐036‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     526,204          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0080‐037‐0000 CBA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     364,161          291,329          0.0076      2,214.10            

225‐0080‐039‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     35,893             3,589               0.0076      27.28                 

225‐0080‐046‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     11,717             1,172               0.0076      8.92                    

225‐0080‐047‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     41,294             4,129               0.0076      31.38                 

225‐0080‐048‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     280,090          28,009             0.0076      212.88               

225‐0080‐052‐0000 AE216A MFR 0.74   216     362,419          268,190          9.0000      1,944.00            

225‐0080‐053‐0000 AE156D MFR 0.74   156     353,271          261,421          9.0000      1,404.00            

225‐0080‐058‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     60,983             6,098               0.0076      46.34                 

225‐0080‐060‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     376,358          37,636             0.0076      286.04               

225‐0080‐065‐0000 IBBBEA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,955,844       195,584          0.0076      1,486.44            

225‐0080‐067‐0000 BCA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     25,918             22,289             0.0076      169.40               

225‐0080‐068‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     53,143             45,703             0.0076      347.34               

225‐0080‐069‐0000 AJ100A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     44,431             38,211             0.0076      290.40               

225‐0080‐070‐0000 AJ201E RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     182,516          156,964          0.0076      1,192.94            

225‐0090‐008‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         130,680          96,703             9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0090‐013‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     586,753          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0090‐014‐0000 IHBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,502,820       150,282          0.0076      1,142.14            

225‐0090‐040‐0000 HCAGMA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     4,014,054       160,562          0.0076      1,220.28            

Page 239 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 325 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0090‐064‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     33,541             18,112             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0090‐065‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     87,120             47,045             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0090‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     46,173             24,933             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0090‐067‐0000 IADBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,622,014       362,201          0.0076      2,752.74            

225‐0090‐070‐0000 MLEVEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     43,560             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0090‐071‐0000 IAFBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     170,319          17,032             0.0076      129.44               

225‐0090‐072‐0000 IAEBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     39,560             3,956               0.0076      30.08                 

225‐0090‐076‐0000 HCAPTG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     909,097          36,364             0.0076      276.38               

225‐0090‐077‐0000 HCADAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,723,669       68,947             0.0076      524.00               

225‐0090‐079‐0000 HCAPAE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,797,721       71,909             0.0076      546.52               

225‐0090‐080‐0000 HNAHAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     24,040             962                  0.0076      7.32                    

225‐0090‐081‐0000 A1E00A SFR2 0.04   ‐     1,608,670       46,923             26.7100    383.32               

225‐0090‐082‐0000 MFLODA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     197,762          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0090‐083‐0000 HCADBE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     98,445             3,938               0.0076      29.94                 

225‐0090‐084‐0000 HCADCG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     105,415          4,217               0.0076      32.06                 

225‐0101‐003‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     2,022,490       889,896          0.0076      6,763.22            

225‐0101‐004‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     235,659          103,690          0.0076      788.04               

225‐0101‐005‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     85,377             37,566             0.0076      285.50               

225‐0101‐006‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     3,938,695       1,733,026       0.0076      13,171.00          

225‐0101‐007‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     3,970,494       1,747,017       0.0076      13,277.34          

225‐0101‐057‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,457,953       641,499          0.0076      4,875.40            

225‐0101‐058‐0000 WCAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     9,878,536       4,346,556       0.0076      33,033.84          

225‐0101‐061‐0000 IHBAEA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,350,360       135,036          0.0076      1,026.28            

225‐0110‐018‐0000 HCAIAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,652,666       66,107             0.0076      502.42               

225‐0110‐019‐0000 IADBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,636,113       163,611          0.0076      1,243.44            

225‐0110‐020‐0000 IAEAAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     62,726             6,273               0.0076      47.68                 

225‐0110‐024‐0000 CEAB0A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     1,215,324       972,259          0.0076      7,389.18            

225‐0110‐025‐0000 IABAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,732,816       173,282          0.0076      1,316.94            

225‐0110‐026‐0000 IABAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,731,074       173,107          0.0076      1,315.62            

225‐0110‐027‐0000 IABAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,714,957       171,496          0.0076      1,303.38            

225‐0110‐028‐0000 IABAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,768,536       176,854          0.0076      1,344.10            

225‐0110‐032‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     217,800          117,612          26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0110‐033‐0000 IADBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     8,127               813                  0.0076      6.18                    

225‐0110‐037‐0000 A1E00A SFR2 0.04   ‐     450,846          610                  26.7100    31.35                 

225‐0110‐038‐0000 A1E00A SFR2 0.04   ‐     901,256          18,626             26.7100    168.27               

225‐0110‐050‐0000 IHBBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,304,186       130,419          0.0076      991.18               

225‐0110‐051‐0000 HBABAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,225,778       49,031             0.0076      372.64               

225‐0110‐052‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         515,750          381,655          9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0110‐053‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         517,057          382,622          9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0110‐054‐0000 A1E00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     228,254          123,257          26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0110‐058‐0000 IACBMA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,212,848       221,285          0.0076      1,681.78            

225‐0121‐001‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     871                  470                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0121‐002‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     81,457             43,987             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0121‐003‐0000 IAFBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     97,574             9,757               0.0076      74.16                 

225‐0121‐004‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     112,384          60,687             26.7100    26.72                 

Page 240 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 326 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0121‐005‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     128,502          69,391             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0122‐001‐0000 IAABGA VACANT 0.10   ‐     239,144          23,914             0.0076      181.76               

225‐0122‐002‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     31,849             3,185               0.0076      24.22                 

225‐0131‐001‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     43,995             23,757             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0131‐002‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     44,431             23,993             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0131‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     56,192             30,344             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0131‐004‐0000 ATF00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     52,272             28,227             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0131‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     58,806             31,755             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0131‐006‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     61,855             33,402             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0131‐007‐0000 IAEBMA VACANT 0.10   ‐     45,302             4,530               0.0076      34.44                 

225‐0131‐008‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     44,866             24,228             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0131‐009‐0000 IAFBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     44,431             4,443               0.0076      33.78                 

225‐0132‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,364             22,877             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0132‐003‐0000 IAEBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     46,173             4,617               0.0076      35.10                 

225‐0132‐004‐0000 IAFBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     43,560             4,356               0.0076      33.12                 

225‐0132‐005‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         43,321             32,058             9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0132‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     43,995             23,757             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0140‐035‐0000 IABAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     678,229          67,823             0.0076      515.46               

225‐0140‐040‐0000 A1000P SFR1 0.54   ‐     156,380          84,445             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0140‐045‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     428,194          42,819             0.0076      325.42               

225‐0140‐046‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     392,475          39,248             0.0076      298.28               

225‐0140‐047‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     624,650          62,465             0.0076      474.74               

225‐0140‐050‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     251,341          25,134             0.0076      191.02               

225‐0140‐052‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     11,952             5,259               0.0076      39.98                 

225‐0140‐053‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     38,011             16,725             0.0076      127.12               

225‐0140‐054‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     222,155          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0140‐055‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     221,720          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0140‐056‐0000 IBFAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     126,759          12,676             0.0076      96.34                 

225‐0140‐057‐0000 IBEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     57,934             5,793               0.0076      44.04                 

225‐0140‐059‐0000 AE224D MFR 0.74   224     452,152          334,592          9.0000      2,016.00            

225‐0140‐063‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     347,608          34,761             0.0076      264.18               

225‐0140‐066‐0000 IGAAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     221,284          22,128             0.0076      168.18               

225‐0140‐069‐0000 ICGDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     368,517          36,852             0.0076      280.08               

225‐0140‐071‐0000 IGGDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     570,200          57,020             0.0076      433.36               

225‐0140‐079‐0000 AE368E MFR 0.74   368     181,645          134,417          9.0000      3,312.00            

225‐0140‐080‐0000 AE368E MFR 0.74   368     195,149          144,410          9.0000      3,312.00            

225‐0140‐081‐0000 AE368E MFR 0.74   368     260,924          193,084          9.0000      3,312.00            

225‐0140‐082‐0000 IGACFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     287,932          28,793             0.0076      218.84               

225‐0140‐083‐0000 IGFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     183,388          18,339             0.0076      139.38               

225‐0140‐084‐0000 IGEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     84,071             8,407               0.0076      63.90                 

225‐0150‐002‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     585,010          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0150‐032‐0000 IAFAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     167,706          16,771             0.0076      127.46               

225‐0150‐051‐0000 ICEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     14,331             1,433               0.0076      10.90                 

225‐0150‐052‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     17,454             1,745               0.0076      13.26                 

225‐0150‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     88,426             47,750             26.7100    26.72                 

Page 241 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 327 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0160‐049‐0000 IHEBBA VACANT 0.10   ‐     16,900             1,690               0.0076      12.84                 

225‐0160‐058‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     13,939             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0160‐059‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     18,600             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0160‐065‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     11,700             5,148               0.0076      39.12                 

225‐0160‐066‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     5,200               2,288               0.0076      17.40                 

225‐0160‐068‐0000 IGFDMA VACANT 0.10   ‐     195,584          19,558             0.0076      148.64               

225‐0160‐073‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     16,509             1,651               0.0076      12.56                 

225‐0160‐074‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     529                  53                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐0160‐075‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     240                  24                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐0160‐076‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     672                  67                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐0160‐077‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,037               104                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐0160‐079‐0000 GCJA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     414,691          356,634          0.0076      2,710.42            

225‐0160‐082‐0000 GCJA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     761,428          654,828          0.0076      4,976.70            

225‐0160‐083‐0000 GCJA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     855,082          735,371          0.0076      5,588.82            

225‐0160‐085‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     27,573             2,757               0.0076      20.96                 

225‐0160‐087‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     84,506             8,451               0.0076      64.24                 

225‐0160‐093‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     47,044             40,458             0.0076      307.48               

225‐0160‐094‐0000 ICBDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     546,242          54,624             0.0076      415.14               

225‐0160‐095‐0000 IGFDMA VACANT 0.10   ‐     223,898          22,390             0.0076      170.16               

225‐0170‐026‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     322,344          32,234             0.0076      244.98               

225‐0170‐031‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     18,668             1,867               0.0076      14.20                 

225‐0170‐036‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     86,684             8,668               0.0076      65.88                 

225‐0170‐040‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     26,300             2,630               0.0076      20.00                 

225‐0170‐041‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     610                  61                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐0170‐042‐0000 AE384D MFR 0.74   384     898,642          664,995          9.0000      3,456.00            

225‐0170‐045‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     97,138             9,714               0.0076      73.84                 

225‐0170‐047‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     87,120             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0170‐053‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     10,106             1,011               0.0076      7.68                    

225‐0170‐054‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     45,738             4,574               0.0076      34.76                 

225‐0170‐056‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     57,063             5,706               0.0076      43.38                 

225‐0170‐057‐0000 IAAAAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     45,738             4,574               0.0076      34.76                 

225‐0170‐058‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     9,627               963                  0.0076      7.32                    

225‐0170‐060‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     46,173             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0170‐061‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     52,707             5,271               0.0076      40.06                 

225‐0170‐063‐0000 WFAC0E PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     2,493,374       1,097,085       0.0076      8,337.86            

225‐0170‐064‐0000 IHBAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     993,603          99,360             0.0076      755.14               

225‐0170‐066‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     332,363          33,236             0.0076      252.60               

225‐0170‐067‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     209,088          20,909             0.0076      158.92               

225‐0180‐012‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     408,157          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0180‐013‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     70,131             37,871             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0180‐017‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         16,988             12,571             9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0180‐019‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     16,988             9,174               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0180‐033‐0000 GABC0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     102,366          88,035             0.0076      669.08               

225‐0180‐034‐0000 GACC0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     101,494          87,285             0.0076      663.38               

225‐0180‐035‐0000 IFFBMA VACANT 0.10   ‐     286,189          28,619             0.0076      217.50               

Page 242 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 328 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0180‐042‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,406,987       140,699          0.0076      1,069.32            

225‐0180‐044‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,710               371                  0.0076      2.82                    

225‐0180‐048‐0000 HFADCG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     92,782             3,711               0.0076      28.20                 

225‐0180‐049‐0000 HGAEMG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,005,800       40,232             0.0076      305.76               

225‐0180‐050‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     98,010             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0180‐051‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     277,041          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0180‐053‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     845,063          84,506             0.0076      642.26               

225‐0180‐054‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     26,000             11,440             0.0076      86.94                 

225‐0180‐056‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     300                  132                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐0180‐057‐0000 IGEBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     40,415             4,042               0.0076      30.72                 

225‐0180‐058‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     48,351             4,835               0.0076      36.76                 

225‐0180‐060‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     101,059          10,106             0.0076      76.82                 

225‐0180‐061‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     757,944          333,495          0.0076      2,534.56            

225‐0190‐008‐0000 HBAACC AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     902,127          36,085             0.0076      274.26               

225‐0190‐011‐0000 HACBAG AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     2,188,890       87,556             0.0076      665.44               

225‐0190‐014‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,830,666       383,067          0.0076      2,911.32            

225‐0190‐015‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     86,248             37,949             0.0076      288.42               

225‐0190‐016‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     226,076          22,608             0.0076      171.82               

225‐0190‐019‐0000 GMKCMA INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     235,659          202,667          0.0076      1,540.28            

225‐0190‐020‐0000 IHBAEA VACANT 0.10   ‐     612,018          61,202             0.0076      465.14               

225‐0190‐021‐0000 IHCAAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178,000       217,800          0.0076      1,655.28            

225‐0190‐022‐0000 IHDBAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,530,240       453,024          0.0076      3,442.98            

225‐0210‐001‐0000 IAAAMA VACANT 0.10   ‐     365,904          36,590             0.0076      278.08               

225‐0210‐002‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     374,616          37,462             0.0076      284.72               

225‐0210‐003‐0000 IAEBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     28,314             2,831               0.0076      21.52                 

225‐0210‐004‐0000 HFADBF AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     804,988          32,200             0.0076      244.72               

225‐0210‐005‐0000 IHGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,616,947       161,695          0.0076      1,228.88            

225‐0210‐006‐0000 IGBAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,616,511       161,651          0.0076      1,228.56            

225‐0210‐007‐0000 HFADAF AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,633,500       65,340             0.0076      496.58               

225‐0210‐008‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,759,388       175,939          0.0076      1,337.14            

225‐0210‐009‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,751,547       175,155          0.0076      1,331.18            

225‐0210‐010‐0000 IHBAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,760,259       176,026          0.0076      1,337.80            

225‐0210‐016‐0000 HGADAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,222,293       48,892             0.0076      371.58               

225‐0210‐017‐0000 HCADAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,165,665       46,627             0.0076      354.38               

225‐0210‐018‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,744,577       174,458          0.0076      1,325.88            

225‐0210‐020‐0000 IAFAAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     121,967          12,197             0.0076      92.70                 

225‐0210‐021‐0000 MLEVEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     43,560             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0210‐022‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     53,578             28,932             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0210‐023‐0000 MLEVEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     26,288             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0210‐024‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         1,041,519       770,724          9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0210‐026‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     838,094          83,809             0.0076      636.96               

225‐0210‐027‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     869,893          86,989             0.0076      661.12               

225‐0210‐028‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,073,318       107,332          0.0076      815.72               

225‐0210‐029‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     909,097          90,910             0.0076      690.92               

225‐0210‐037‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,261,497       126,150          0.0076      958.74               

Page 243 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 329 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0210‐038‐0000 A1E00A SFR2 0.04   ‐     506,602          2,840               26.7100    48.30                 

225‐0210‐039‐0000 A1E00A SFR2 0.04   ‐     1,706,680       50,843             26.7100    413.13               

225‐0210‐040‐0000 HCADAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     3,483,928       139,357          0.0076      1,059.12            

225‐0210‐041‐0000 HCADAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,286,762       51,470             0.0076      391.18               

225‐0210‐049‐0000 MFLODA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,290,247       ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0210‐050‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     187,308          101,146          26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0220‐002‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     361,112          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0220‐013‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     22,651             2,265               0.0076      17.22                 

225‐0220‐014‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,748,062       174,806          0.0076      1,328.54            

225‐0220‐020‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     869,457          86,946             0.0076      660.80               

225‐0220‐021‐0000 IHGACB VACANT 0.10   ‐     869,457          86,946             0.0076      660.80               

225‐0220‐022‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

225‐0220‐024‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     137,649          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0220‐025‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     254,825          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0220‐035‐0000 IAFAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     205,167          20,517             0.0076      155.94               

225‐0220‐039‐0000 IAGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,241,460       124,146          0.0076      943.52               

225‐0220‐048‐0000 GAKC0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     177,724          152,843          0.0076      1,161.62            

225‐0220‐051‐0000 GAKC0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     435,600          374,616          0.0076      2,847.08            

225‐0220‐054‐0000 BFA0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     311,454          267,850          0.0076      2,035.66            

225‐0220‐055‐0000 BFA0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     331,056          284,708          0.0076      2,163.78            

225‐0220‐056‐0000 IBABFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     129,808          12,981             0.0076      98.66                 

225‐0220‐057‐0000 BFA0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     48,787             41,957             0.0076      318.88               

225‐0220‐060‐0000 A1E0HA SFR1 0.54   ‐     432,115          233,342          26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0220‐061‐0000 IAABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     432,115          43,212             0.0076      328.42               

225‐0220‐062‐0000 FAE0MB GOLF 0.10   ‐     432,115          43,212             0.0076      328.42               

225‐0220‐075‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     87,120             69,696             0.0076      529.70               

225‐0220‐076‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     158,558          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0220‐077‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,297,652       129,765          0.0076      986.22               

225‐0220‐078‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     122,839          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0220‐079‐0000 IAGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     644,252          64,425             0.0076      489.64               

225‐0220‐092‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,532,440       ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0220‐093‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     268,329          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0220‐097‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     160,300          16,030             0.0076      121.84               

225‐0220‐098‐0000 MDITCB EXEMPT ‐     ‐     451,281          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0220‐099‐0000 WDAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     104,979          46,191             0.0076      351.06               

225‐0220‐100‐0000 MBRIDA PARK 0.10   ‐     114,127          11,413             0.0076      86.74                 

225‐0220‐103‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     88,426             70,741             0.0076      537.64               

225‐0220‐113‐0000 IAABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     432,115          43,212             0.0076      328.42               

225‐0220‐114‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,510               351                  0.0076      2.68                    

225‐0220‐115‐0000 IAGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,281,535       128,154          0.0076      973.98               

225‐0220‐116‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     68,824             6,882               0.0076      52.30                 

225‐0230‐011‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     26,571             2,657               0.0076      20.20                 

225‐0230‐018‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     9,583               4,217               0.0076      32.06                 

225‐0230‐021‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     9,148               4,025               0.0076      30.60                 

225‐0230‐023‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     15,246             6,708               0.0076      50.98                 

Page 244 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 330 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0230‐033‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     72,309             7,231               0.0076      54.96                 

225‐0230‐034‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     122,403          12,240             0.0076      93.02                 

225‐0230‐035‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     63,597             6,360               0.0076      48.34                 

225‐0230‐042‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     287,496          28,750             0.0076      218.50               

225‐0230‐044‐0000 MBRIDA PARK 0.10   ‐     385,070          38,507             0.0076      292.66               

225‐0230‐048‐0000 AE168A MFR 0.74   168     350,222          259,164          9.0000      1,512.00            

225‐0230‐061‐0000 AE301A MFR 0.74   301     679,536          502,857          9.0000      2,709.00            

225‐0230‐062‐0000 MBRIDA PARK 0.10   ‐     35,632             3,563               0.0076      27.08                 

225‐0230‐063‐0000 IAAAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     402,930          40,293             0.0076      306.24               

225‐0230‐070‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,093,791       109,379          0.0076      831.28               

225‐0230‐074‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     60,983             6,098               0.0076      46.34                 

225‐0230‐077‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     897,771          718,217          0.0076      5,458.46            

225‐0230‐079‐0000 CAC00E OFFICE 0.80   ‐     179,902          143,922          0.0076      1,093.82            

225‐0230‐080‐0000 CEBA0A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     233,045          186,436          0.0076      1,416.92            

225‐0230‐085‐0000 AE232A MFR 0.74   232     714,383          528,643          9.0000      2,088.00            

225‐0230‐087‐0000 AE224A MFR 0.74   224     677,358          501,245          9.0000      2,016.00            

225‐0230‐088‐0000 IABAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     493,970          49,397             0.0076      375.42               

225‐0230‐090‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     192,970          154,376          0.0076      1,173.26            

225‐0230‐091‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     287,931          230,345          0.0076      1,750.62            

225‐0230‐092‐0000 AJ144A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     174,675          150,221          0.0076      1,141.68            

225‐0230‐094‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     250,034          200,027          0.0076      1,520.22            

225‐0230‐095‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     167,270          133,816          0.0076      1,017.00            

225‐0240‐009‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     231,739          23,174             0.0076      176.12               

225‐0240‐018‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     205,167          20,517             0.0076      155.94               

225‐0240‐019‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     477,853          47,785             0.0076      363.18               

225‐0240‐023‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     51,400             27,756             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0240‐033‐0000 WFAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     520,106          228,847          0.0076      1,739.24            

225‐0240‐056‐0000 WDAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     144,183          63,441             0.0076      482.16               

225‐0271‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0272‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0272‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0272‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0272‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0272‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0272‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0272‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0272‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0272‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0273‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0273‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     15,246             8,233               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0273‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,504             7,292               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0273‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0273‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0273‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0273‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 245 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 331 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0273‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0273‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0273‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0273‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0273‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0273‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0273‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0273‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0274‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0274‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0274‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0274‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0274‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0274‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0274‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,326             6,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0275‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0276‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 246 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 332 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0276‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0276‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0276‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0276‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0277‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0281‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐009‐0000 A1A00C SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0282‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0283‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0283‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0283‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0283‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0283‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0283‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0283‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0283‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,761             6,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0283‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,712             5,784               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0286‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0286‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0286‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0286‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0286‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0286‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0291‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0291‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0291‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0291‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0291‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0291‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 247 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 333 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0291‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0291‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0291‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0292‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0292‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0292‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0292‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0292‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0292‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0292‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0292‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0292‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0292‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0292‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0301‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0301‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0301‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0301‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0301‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0301‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0301‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0301‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0302‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0302‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0302‐003‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,646               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0302‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0302‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0302‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0302‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0302‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0302‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0302‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0302‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0302‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0302‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0303‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0303‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0303‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0304‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0304‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0304‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0304‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0304‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0304‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0304‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 248 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 334 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0304‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0304‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0304‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0305‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0305‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0305‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0305‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0305‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0306‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0306‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0306‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0306‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0306‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0306‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0306‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0306‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0306‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0306‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0306‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0306‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐002‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0307‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0308‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 249 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 335 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0308‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0308‐003‐0000 A1A00E SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0308‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0308‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0308‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0308‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0308‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0308‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0308‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0308‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0310‐011‐0000 AH174A MFR 0.74   174     914,760          676,922          9.0000      1,566.00            

225‐0310‐018‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     68,824             6,882               0.0076      52.30                 

225‐0310‐021‐0000 AE280A MFR 0.74   280     628,135          464,820          9.0000      2,520.00            

225‐0310‐024‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     974,001          97,400             0.0076      740.24               

225‐0310‐025‐0000 IGEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     79,279             7,928               0.0076      60.26                 

225‐0310‐030‐0000 IBEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     37,462             3,746               0.0076      28.48                 

225‐0310‐031‐0000 IBEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     56,628             5,663               0.0076      43.04                 

225‐0310‐033‐0000 IBEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     88,862             8,886               0.0076      67.54                 

225‐0310‐034‐0000 EFC00A CHURCH & WELFARE 0.80   ‐     991,861          793,489          0.0076      6,030.52            

225‐0310‐035‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     247,856          24,786             0.0076      188.38               

225‐0310‐036‐0000 IBEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     66,211             6,621               0.0076      50.32                 

225‐0310‐037‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     6,374               637                  0.0076      4.84                    

225‐0310‐042‐0000 DE000A PERSONAL CARE & HEALTH 0.80   ‐     84,506             67,605             0.0076      513.80               

225‐0310‐043‐0000 CAC0BA OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,866,248       2,292,998       0.0076      17,426.78          

225‐0310‐044‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     352,400          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0321‐001‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         7,841               5,802               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0321‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0322‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0322‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0322‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0322‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0322‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0322‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0322‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0322‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0322‐009‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         7,841               5,802               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0323‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0323‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0323‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0323‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0323‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 250 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 336 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0324‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,326             6,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0324‐023‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐0325‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐012‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         8,276               6,124               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0325‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0325‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0326‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 251 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 337 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0326‐002‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         7,841               5,802               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0326‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0326‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0326‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0326‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0326‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0326‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0326‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0326‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0326‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0326‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0326‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     15,246             8,233               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,761             6,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0327‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0331‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0331‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0331‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0331‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0331‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0331‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0331‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0331‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0331‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 252 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 338 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0331‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0331‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0331‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0331‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0331‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0331‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0331‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0331‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0332‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0332‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0332‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0333‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0334‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0334‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0334‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0334‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0334‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0334‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,698               3,617               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0334‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,698               3,617               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0335‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0335‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0335‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0335‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0335‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0335‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0335‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0335‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0335‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 253 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 339 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0336‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0336‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0336‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0336‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0336‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0336‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0336‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0336‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0336‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0340‐001‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         9,148               6,770               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0340‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0340‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0340‐004‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         9,583               7,091               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0340‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0340‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0340‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0340‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0340‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0340‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0340‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0340‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0340‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0340‐015‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     640                  64                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐0340‐016‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     635,540          63,554             0.0076      483.02               

225‐0351‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0351‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0351‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0351‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0351‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0351‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0351‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0351‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0351‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0351‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0351‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0351‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐001‐0000 A2B00E MFR 0.74   2         7,405               5,480               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0352‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 254 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 340 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0352‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0352‐024‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         7,841               5,802               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0352‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,197             6,586               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,504             7,292               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐020‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         7,841               5,802               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0353‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0353‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐001‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐002‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐003‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐004‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐005‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐006‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

Page 255 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 341 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0370‐007‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐008‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐009‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐010‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐011‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐012‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐013‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐014‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐015‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐016‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐017‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐018‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐019‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐020‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐021‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐022‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐023‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐024‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,410               761                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐025‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐026‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐027‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐028‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐029‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐030‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐031‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐032‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐033‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0370‐034‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     44,866             13,460             0.0076      102.30               

225‐0380‐001‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐002‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐003‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐004‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐005‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐006‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐007‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐008‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐009‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐010‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐011‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐012‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐013‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐014‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐015‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐016‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐017‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

Page 256 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 342 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0380‐018‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐019‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐020‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐021‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐022‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐023‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐024‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐025‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐026‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐027‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐028‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐029‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐030‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐031‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐032‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐033‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐034‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0380‐037‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     17,424             5,227               0.0076      39.74                 

225‐0380‐038‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     75,794             22,738             0.0076      172.82               

225‐0401‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,420               3,467               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,420               3,467               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,420               3,467               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,420               3,467               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,420               3,467               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,420               3,467               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,420               3,467               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,420               3,467               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,420               3,467               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,910               4,271               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,465               4,031               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,608               3,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,608               3,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,608               3,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,608               3,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,608               3,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,608               3,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,450               3,483               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,900               4,266               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,850             6,939               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,995             7,557               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,600               4,104               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,450               3,483               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,608               3,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,608               3,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,608               3,568               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 257 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 343 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0401‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,608               3,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,608               3,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,608               3,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,469               4,033               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,570               3,548               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,824               3,145               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,824               3,145               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,824               3,145               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,824               3,145               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,824               3,145               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,824               3,145               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,824               3,145               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,824               3,145               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,806               3,135               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,150               4,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0401‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,925               3,200               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,046               4,345               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,992               3,236               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,991               3,235               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,495               3,507               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,200             6,048               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,650               4,131               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,431               3,473               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,050               3,267               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,160               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,160               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,160               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,160               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,160               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,160               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,956               3,756               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,937               4,286               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,431               3,473               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,431               3,473               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,431               3,473               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,431               3,473               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,431               3,473               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,431               3,473               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,431               3,473               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0402‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,431               3,473               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0403‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,960               4,838               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0403‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,960               4,838               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0403‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,960               4,838               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0403‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,960               4,838               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0403‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,350             5,589               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 258 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 344 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0403‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,450               4,023               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0403‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,160               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0403‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,160               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0403‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,160               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0403‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,160               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0403‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,160               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0403‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,160               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0403‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,954               3,755               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0403‐015‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,704               3,481               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0403‐016‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,095               3,030               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0404‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0404‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0404‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0404‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0404‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0404‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0404‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,944               3,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0404‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0404‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0404‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0404‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0404‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0404‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,879               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0404‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,850               3,159               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0404‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,300               5,022               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0404‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,634               3,582               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0404‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐004‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         8,157               6,036               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0410‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,373               3,441               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,373               3,441               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,372               3,441               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,369               3,439               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,317               3,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,266               4,464               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,695               3,615               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,695               3,615               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,695               3,615               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,630               3,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,630               3,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,630               3,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,218               3,358               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,754               3,107               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 259 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 345 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0410‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,873               3,171               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐021‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         9,073               6,714               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0410‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,870               3,710               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,245               3,372               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,900               4,266               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,450               4,563               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,309               3,407               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,470               3,494               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,605               3,567               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,100               4,914               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,800               5,292               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,226               3,902               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,211               3,894               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,076               3,821               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,056               3,810               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,113               3,841               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,137               3,854               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,231               3,905               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐040‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         9,850               7,289               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0410‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,906               3,729               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,374               3,442               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,374               3,442               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,906               3,729               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,373               3,441               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,373               3,441               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,906               3,729               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,374               3,442               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐049‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         8,780               6,497               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0410‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,870               3,710               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,695               3,615               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,446               3,481               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,748               3,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐054‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         8,712               6,447               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0410‐055‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         9,003               6,662               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0410‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,966               3,762               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,910               4,271               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,464               4,031               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,625               4,118               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,400               3,456               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0410‐061‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         8,740               6,468               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0420‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,266               4,464               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,879               3,715               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 260 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 346 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0420‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,409               3,461               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,404               3,458               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,403               3,458               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,400               3,456               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,933               3,744               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,398               3,455               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,400               3,456               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,398               3,455               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,933               3,744               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,397               3,454               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,398               3,455               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,403               3,458               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,416               3,465               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,340             5,584               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,753               4,727               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,381               3,446               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,381               3,446               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,381               3,446               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,381               3,446               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,915               3,734               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,384               3,447               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,915               3,734               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,384               3,447               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,915               3,734               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,384               3,447               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,531               4,607               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,806               4,755               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,948               3,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,941               3,748               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,945               3,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,408               3,460               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,945               3,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,943               3,749               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,954               3,755               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,954               3,755               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,968               3,763               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,686               4,690               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,392               3,452               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,392               3,452               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,392               3,452               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,392               3,452               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,392               3,452               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 261 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 347 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0420‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,392               3,452               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,392               3,452               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,392               3,452               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,427               3,471               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,436               3,475               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,063               4,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,700             5,778               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,225               3,902               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,180               3,337               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,212               3,894               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,774               3,118               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,266               4,464               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,630               3,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,120               3,305               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,528               3,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,630               3,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,266               4,464               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,547               3,535               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,324               3,415               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,301               3,403               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,338               3,423               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,401               3,457               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,427               3,471               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐071‐0000 A1A00C SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,424               3,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,426               3,470               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,424               3,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,427               3,471               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,426               3,470               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0420‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,623               4,656               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,624               5,197               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,383               3,447               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,844               3,156               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,434               3,474               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,897               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,636               4,663               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,691               3,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,753               3,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,528               4,605               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,345               3,966               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 262 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 348 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0430‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,650             6,291               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,394               3,993               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,167               3,870               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,347               3,427               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,910               3,731               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,139               4,395               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,648               4,130               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,688               3,612               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,698               3,617               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,170               3,872               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,257               4,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,200             6,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,345               3,966               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,890               3,721               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,010               3,785               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,850               5,319               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,360               3,434               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,360               3,434               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,360               3,434               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,360               3,434               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,360               3,434               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,503               3,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,036               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,847               3,697               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,550               3,537               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,929               3,742               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,159               4,946               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,480               4,579               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,835               3,691               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,840               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,746               4,723               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 263 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 349 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0430‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,776               5,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0430‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,367               3,438               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,040               3,802               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,940               3,208               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,580               3,553               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,340               2,884               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐011‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         6,680               4,943               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0440‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,720               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,980               3,229               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,640               3,046               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,490               3,505               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,920               3,197               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,350               3,429               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,860               3,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,630               3,040               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,640               3,046               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,650               3,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,120               3,845               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,080               3,283               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,350               2,889               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,380               2,905               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,380               2,905               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,120               3,845               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,240               3,910               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,700               3,078               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,610               3,029               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,822               4,224               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,351               5,050               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,178             5,496               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,008             5,404               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,240               3,370               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,724               3,091               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,476               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,500               4,050               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 264 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 350 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0440‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,671               3,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,045               3,804               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,826               4,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,800               4,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,800               3,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,800               4,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0440‐052‐0000 WFAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     443,005          194,922          0.0076      1,481.42            

225‐0440‐053‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     119,790          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0440‐054‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     28,488             2,849               0.0076      21.66                 

225‐0440‐055‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     9,234               923                  0.0076      7.02                    

225‐0440‐056‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     32,844             3,284               0.0076      24.96                 

225‐0450‐001‐0000 AE160D MFR 0.74   160     429,937          318,153          9.0000      1,440.00            

225‐0450‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,620               3,575               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,500             6,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,600               4,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,900               4,806               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,200               4,428               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,690               3,073               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0450‐024‐0000 A1A0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,715               3,626               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0461‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,350               5,049               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0462‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,250               3,915               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0462‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,100               3,294               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0462‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,000               4,860               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0463‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,550               4,617               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0463‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0463‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,430               3,472               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0463‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,040               3,262               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 265 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 351 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0463‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,130               3,310               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0463‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,980               3,229               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0463‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,850               3,159               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0463‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,740               4,180               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,260               4,460               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,690               3,073               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,160               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,650               3,591               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,550               3,537               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,850               3,699               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,290               3,397               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,590               3,559               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,650               3,591               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,410               4,001               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,960               4,298               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,720               4,169               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,880               5,335               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,240               3,370               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,260               3,380               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,230               3,364               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,220               3,359               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,830               3,688               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,040               3,262               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,570               3,548               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,570               3,548               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,610               3,569               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,780               3,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0464‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,260               4,460               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0465‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,460               3,488               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0465‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0465‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,650               5,211               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0465‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0465‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,250               3,915               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0465‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,730               4,714               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0465‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,340               3,964               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0465‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,060               4,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0465‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,770               3,656               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0465‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,690               3,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0465‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,660               3,596               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0465‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,740               4,180               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0465‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,980               4,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0465‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,460               3,488               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0465‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,430               3,472               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0465‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,590               3,559               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0466‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,070               3,278               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 266 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 352 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0466‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,700               3,078               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0466‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,640               3,046               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0466‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,080               3,283               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0466‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,740               4,180               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0466‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0466‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,330               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0466‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,360               3,434               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0466‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,330               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0466‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,620               3,575               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,660               3,056               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,660               3,056               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,480             5,659               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,520               3,521               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,340               3,964               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,470               4,034               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,385               4,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,600               4,104               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,850               3,159               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,780               3,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,220               3,359               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,950               3,213               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0467‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0468‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,330               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0468‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,550               4,617               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0468‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0468‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0468‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0468‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0468‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,893               3,621               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0468‐009‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,600               2,664               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0469‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,300               4,482               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0469‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,710               3,623               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0469‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,940               3,748               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0469‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,930               3,742               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0469‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,160               3,866               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0471‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,430               4,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0472‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,830               5,308               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0472‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0472‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,140               3,316               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0472‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,020               3,251               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 267 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 353 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0472‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,050               3,267               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0472‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,740               3,640               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0472‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,040               3,262               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0472‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,180               3,337               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0472‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,830               3,688               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0472‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,740               3,640               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0472‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,730               3,634               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0472‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,800             5,832               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0473‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,360               3,434               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,380               3,445               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,160               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,100               3,294               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,520               3,521               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,470               3,494               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,630               3,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,520               3,521               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,670               3,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,780               3,661               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,760               3,650               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,530               3,526               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,178               3,876               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,080               3,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,000             5,400               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,500               4,050               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,430               3,472               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,370               3,440               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,010               3,245               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,080               3,283               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,230               3,364               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,070               3,278               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,810               3,677               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,960               3,218               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,890               3,181               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,075               3,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,000               4,860               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,600             6,804               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,148               3,320               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,830               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,830               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,830               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 268 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 354 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0474‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,830               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,830               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0474‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,210               4,433               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,400               4,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,360               3,434               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,040               3,262               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,810               3,137               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,270               3,386               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,590               3,559               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,290               3,397               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,920               3,197               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,830               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,060               3,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,240               3,370               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,350               3,429               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,610               3,569               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,440               3,478               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,520               3,521               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,850               3,699               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0475‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,920               4,817               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0476‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,930               4,282               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0476‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,240               3,370               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0476‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,370               3,440               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0476‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0476‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,910               3,731               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0476‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,920               3,737               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0476‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,920               3,737               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0476‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,560               3,542               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0476‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,410               3,461               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0476‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,260               3,380               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0476‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,310               3,407               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0476‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,240               3,370               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0476‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0476‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,120               3,305               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0476‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,240               3,370               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0476‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,790               3,667               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0476‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,630               4,660               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0477‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,400               3,456               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0477‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,400               3,456               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0477‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,430               3,472               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0477‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,560               3,542               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 269 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 355 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0477‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,010               3,785               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0477‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,300               5,022               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0477‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,200               3,888               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0478‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,500               4,590               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0478‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,640               3,586               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐001‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,268             7,165               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐002‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,320               2,333               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐003‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,299               2,321               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐004‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,254               2,297               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐005‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,487               2,423               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐006‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,800               2,592               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐007‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,787               3,125               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐008‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,637               1,964               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐009‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐010‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,850               2,619               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐011‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,862               186                  0.0076      1.42                    

225‐0480‐012‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,581               2,474               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐013‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,700               1,998               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐014‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,425               1,850               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐015‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,700               1,998               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐016‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,537               2,450               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐017‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,675               1,985               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐018‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,787               2,045               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐019‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,362               1,815               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐020‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,387               1,829               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐021‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,852               2,080               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐022‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐023‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,780               2,041               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐024‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,780               2,041               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐025‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,780               2,041               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐026‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,780               2,041               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐027‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,780               2,041               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐028‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,780               2,041               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐029‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,737               2,018               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐030‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,662               1,977               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0480‐031‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     75,794             22,738             0.0076      172.82               

225‐0490‐001‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,925               3,200               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐002‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,800               2,052               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐003‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,662               1,977               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐004‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,743               2,021               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐005‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,425               1,850               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐006‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,412               1,842               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐007‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,937               2,126               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐008‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,243               2,291               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐009‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,912               2,652               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 270 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 356 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0490‐010‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,787               2,045               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐011‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,862               2,625               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐012‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,087               209                  0.0076      1.60                    

225‐0490‐013‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐014‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐015‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,812               3,138               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐016‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,312               2,328               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐017‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,126               2,228               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐018‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,911               2,112               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐019‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,695               1,995               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐020‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,587               1,937               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐021‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,762               2,031               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐022‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,721               2,009               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐023‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,512               2,976               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐024‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐025‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,387               2,369               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐026‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,125               2,228               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐027‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,900               2,106               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0490‐028‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,300               2,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐001‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,061               3,273               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐002‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,919               2,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐003‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,075               2,201               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐004‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,362               2,355               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐005‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,495               2,427               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐006‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,817               2,061               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐007‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,537               1,910               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐008‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,637               2,504               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐009‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,887               189                  0.0076      1.44                    

225‐0500‐010‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐011‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,850               2,079               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐012‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,700               1,998               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐013‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,025               2,174               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐014‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,475               2,957               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐015‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,275               2,309               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐016‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,100               2,214               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐017‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,003               2,162               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐018‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,087               3,287               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐019‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,073               3,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐020‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,947               2,131               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐021‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,562               3,003               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐022‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,812               2,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐023‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,075               2,201               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐024‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,961               2,679               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐025‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,652               1,972               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0500‐026‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,981               2,150               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 271 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 357 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0500‐027‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,998               2,699               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐001‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,753               2,027               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐002‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,150               2,241               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐003‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,160               2,786               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐004‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,788               2,046               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐005‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,087               2,207               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐006‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,804               2,054               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐007‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,838               2,073               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐008‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,842               2,075               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐009‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,900               2,646               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐010‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,975               2,687               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐011‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,813               2,059               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐012‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,795               2,049               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐013‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,875               2,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐014‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,850               2,079               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐015‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,350               1,809               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐016‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,600               2,484               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐017‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,675               1,985               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐018‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐019‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,912               191                  0.0076      1.46                    

225‐0510‐020‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,687               2,531               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐021‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,462               1,869               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐022‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,537               1,910               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐023‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,425               2,390               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐024‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,050               2,187               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐025‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,825               2,066               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐026‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,582               1,934               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0510‐027‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,632               2,501               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐001‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐002‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,831               2,069               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐003‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,612               1,950               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐004‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,612               1,950               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐005‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,175               2,255               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐006‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,250               1,755               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐007‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,775               2,039               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐008‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,856               2,082               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐009‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐010‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,031               2,177               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐011‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,212               2,274               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐012‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐013‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,462               1,869               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐014‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,675               1,985               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐015‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,400               2,376               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐016‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,925               193                  0.0076      1.48                    

225‐0520‐017‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,075               2,741               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 272 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 358 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0520‐018‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,075               2,201               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐019‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,962               2,139               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐020‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,237               2,288               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐021‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,100               2,214               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐022‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,975               2,147               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐023‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,300               1,782               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐024‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,287               1,775               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐025‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,250               1,755               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐026‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,212               1,734               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐027‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,287               2,315               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐028‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,300               1,782               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐029‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,400               1,836               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐030‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,825               2,066               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐031‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,062               2,733               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐032‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,087               2,747               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐033‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,925               2,120               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐034‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐035‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,850               2,079               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐036‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,875               2,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐037‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,312               2,868               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐038‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,925               2,120               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐039‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,937               2,126               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐040‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,533               2,448               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐041‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,733               2,016               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐042‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,711               2,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐043‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,740               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐044‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,144               2,238               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0520‐045‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,300               330                  0.0076      2.52                    

225‐0530‐001‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,937               2,126               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐002‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,637               1,964               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐003‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,675               1,985               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐004‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,780               2,041               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐005‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,780               2,041               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐006‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,780               2,041               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐007‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,773               2,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐008‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,718               2,008               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐009‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,804               2,054               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐010‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,780               2,041               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐011‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,780               2,041               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐012‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,780               2,041               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐013‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,856               2,082               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐014‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,400               2,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐015‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,297               2,860               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐016‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,447               2,401               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐017‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,412               1,842               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 273 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 359 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0530‐018‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,550               1,917               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐019‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,412               1,842               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐020‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,400               2,376               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐021‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,481               248                  0.0076      1.88                    

225‐0530‐022‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,475               2,417               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐023‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,750               2,025               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐024‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,487               1,883               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐025‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐026‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,450               2,403               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0530‐027‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,737               3,098               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐001‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,762               2,031               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐002‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,225               2,282               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐003‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,835               2,071               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐004‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,844               2,076               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐005‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,845               2,076               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐006‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,982               2,150               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐007‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,752               2,566               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐008‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,900               2,106               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐009‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,787               2,045               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐010‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,868               3,169               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐011‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,137               2,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐012‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,800               2,592               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐013‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,762               2,571               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐014‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,162               4,407               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐015‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,537               3,530               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐016‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,775               4,739               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐017‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,525               2,444               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐018‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,162               2,247               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0540‐019‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,825               2,606               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0550‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,785               4,744               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0550‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,097               3,832               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0550‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,000               4,860               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0550‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,000             5,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0550‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,000             6,480               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0550‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,500               4,590               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0550‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,907               3,730               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0550‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,522               4,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0550‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,522               4,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0550‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,907               3,730               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0550‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,500               4,590               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0550‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,000             6,480               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0550‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,000             5,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0550‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,000               4,860               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0550‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,086               3,826               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0550‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,688               4,692               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 274 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 360 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0561‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,978               3,228               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,980               3,229               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,992               3,236               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,685               3,610               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,865               3,707               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,050               3,807               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,125               3,848               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,018               3,790               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,862               3,705               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,850               3,699               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,636               3,583               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,264               3,383               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,118               3,304               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,442               3,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,050               3,267               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,168               3,331               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,314               3,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0561‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,200               3,888               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,010               4,325               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,852               3,160               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,046               3,805               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,740               3,100               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,300             6,102               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,800               4,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,004               3,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,105               3,297               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,688               3,072               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,862               3,165               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,506               3,513               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,506               3,513               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,044               3,264               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,056               3,270               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,966               3,222               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,148               3,320               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,070               3,278               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,138               3,315               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 275 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 361 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0562‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,060               3,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,078               3,282               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,105               3,297               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,025               3,254               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,748               3,104               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,315               3,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,812               3,138               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,686               3,610               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,290               4,477               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0562‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,375               4,523               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0563‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,506               3,513               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0563‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0563‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0563‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0563‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,556               4,080               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0563‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,468               4,033               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0563‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,532               4,067               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0563‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,604               3,566               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0563‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0563‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0563‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0563‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,506               3,513               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0563‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,360               3,974               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0563‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,620               4,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0563‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,675               3,605               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,700             5,778               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,100               4,914               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,914               3,194               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,023               3,252               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 276 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 362 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0564‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,020               3,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,010               3,245               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,100               4,914               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,080               3,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0564‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,768               3,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0565‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0565‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0565‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0565‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0565‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0565‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0565‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0565‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0565‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,800               3,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,294               2,859               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,715               3,086               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,715               3,086               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,714               3,086               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,714               3,086               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,693               3,074               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,714               3,086               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,653               3,053               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,313               2,869               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,253               2,837               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,550               3,537               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,093               3,290               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,983               3,771               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,465               2,951               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,423               2,928               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,505               2,973               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,651               3,052               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 277 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 363 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0570‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,445               2,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,423               2,928               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,509               2,975               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,414               2,924               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,410               2,921               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,343               3,425               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,822               3,144               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,678               3,606               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,520               2,981               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,472               3,495               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,607               3,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,601               3,025               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,591               3,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,923               3,198               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,682               3,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,983               3,771               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,889               3,180               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,916               3,735               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,314               3,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐049‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     32                    3                      0.0076      1.00                    

225‐0570‐051‐0000 IAEAA2 VACANT 0.10   ‐     11,720             1,172               0.0076      8.92                    

225‐0570‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 278 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 364 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0570‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0570‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0581‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0581‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0581‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0581‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0581‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0581‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0581‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0581‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0581‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,214               3,356               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐001‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,450               2,943               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,337               2,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,500               4,590               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 279 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 365 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0582‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,260               2,840               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,314               3,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0582‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,314               3,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,220               2,819               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,425               2,930               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,425               2,930               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐021‐0000 MBRIDA PARK 0.10   ‐     91,911             9,191               0.0076      69.86                 

225‐0583‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,892               3,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,578               4,092               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,551               2,998               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,240               3,370               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 280 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 366 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0583‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,200               2,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,942               3,209               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,372               3,441               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0583‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,000               4,860               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0584‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,030               2,716               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0584‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,184               2,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0584‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0584‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0584‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0584‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0584‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0584‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0584‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0584‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0584‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0584‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0584‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,254               3,377               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0584‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,427               3,471               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 281 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 367 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0590‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,197             6,586               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 282 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 368 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0590‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0590‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,801               3,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐015‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         8,276               6,124               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0600‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 283 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 369 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0600‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,326             6,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,761             6,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 284 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 370 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0600‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0600‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,811               3,138               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,982               3,230               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,018               3,250               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,674               3,064               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,905               3,189               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,669               3,061               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,080               3,283               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,754               3,107               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐021‐0000 MBRIDA PARK 0.10   ‐     48,351             4,835               0.0076      36.76                 

225‐0611‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,050               3,267               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,115               3,302               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,115               3,302               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,114               3,302               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,100               3,294               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,310               3,407               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,791               3,667               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,398               3,455               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐037‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,316               3,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0611‐038‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,718               2,751               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0611‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,805               3,135               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐040‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,137               3,061               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0611‐041‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,701               4,219               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0611‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,773               3,657               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 285 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 371 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0611‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,817               3,681               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,742               3,641               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,209               3,353               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,038               3,261               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,187               3,341               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,189               3,342               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,194               3,345               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,050               3,267               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0611‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,446               3,481               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,314               3,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,980               3,229               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,936               3,205               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,935               3,205               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,935               3,205               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,554               2,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐016‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,950               2,923               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0612‐017‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,365               3,970               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0612‐018‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,365               3,970               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0612‐019‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,950               2,923               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0612‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,857               3,163               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,885               3,178               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,885               3,178               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,890               3,181               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,122               3,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,049               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,320               3,413               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,240               3,370               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 286 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 372 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0612‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,480               3,499               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,880               4,255               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0612‐034‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,100               3,774               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0612‐035‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,690               3,471               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0612‐036‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,235               3,874               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0612‐037‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,899               3,625               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0613‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,440               4,026               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0613‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,867               4,342               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0613‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0613‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,949               3,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0613‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,037               3,800               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0613‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0613‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0613‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,131               3,311               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0613‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,283               3,393               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0613‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,952               3,214               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0613‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,916               3,195               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0613‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0613‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0613‐014‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,950               2,923               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0613‐015‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,365               3,970               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0614‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,897               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0614‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,897               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0614‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,897               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0614‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,897               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0614‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,897               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0614‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,897               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0614‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,897               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0614‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,897               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0614‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,897               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0614‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,897               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0614‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,897               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0614‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,897               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0614‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,232               3,365               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0614‐014‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,121               3,050               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0614‐015‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,169               3,825               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0621‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,029               3,721               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0621‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,096               3,771               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0621‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,400               3,996               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0621‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0621‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0621‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,100               3,294               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0621‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,118               3,304               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0621‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0621‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,864               3,167               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 287 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 373 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0621‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,908               3,190               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0621‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0621‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0621‐013‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,950               2,923               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0621‐014‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,365               3,970               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0622‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,197               3,346               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,944               3,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,179               3,337               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐005‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,000               3,700               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0622‐006‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,500               4,070               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0622‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,100               3,834               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     15,100             8,154               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,000               4,860               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,000               4,860               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,000             5,400               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,761               4,191               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐015‐0000 MBRIDA PARK 0.10   ‐     27,707             2,771               0.0076      21.06                 

225‐0622‐016‐0000 MBRIDA PARK 0.10   ‐     37,200             3,720               0.0076      28.28                 

225‐0622‐017‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,220               3,123               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0622‐018‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,594               2,660               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0622‐019‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,464               3,303               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0622‐020‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,305               3,186               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0622‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,500               4,590               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,000               4,860               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,600               4,104               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐026‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,046               3,734               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0622‐027‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,880               3,611               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0622‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,069               4,897               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,498               4,049               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐031‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,500               4,070               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0622‐032‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,626               4,903               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0622‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,761               3,651               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,408               4,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,736               4,717               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,593               4,100               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,159               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0622‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,467               3,492               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0623‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,500               4,070               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0623‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,406               3,260               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 288 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 374 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0623‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,290               3,397               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0623‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,156               3,324               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0623‐005‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,063               4,487               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0623‐006‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,465               3,304               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0623‐007‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,578               2,648               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0623‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,245               3,141               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0623‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,183               2,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0623‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,100               3,834               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0623‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,500               4,590               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0623‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,800               5,292               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0623‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,000             5,400               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0623‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0623‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,117               3,303               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0623‐016‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,750               3,515               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0623‐017‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,306               3,186               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0624‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,632               4,168               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0624‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,952               2,924               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0624‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,600               2,664               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0624‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,265               3,156               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0624‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0624‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,807               3,136               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0624‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,850               3,159               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0624‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,069               3,277               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0624‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,654               3,053               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0624‐010‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,950               2,923               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0624‐011‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,061               4,485               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0624‐012‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,630               4,166               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0624‐013‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,054               3,000               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0624‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,733               3,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0624‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,717               3,087               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0624‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,689               3,072               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0624‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,664               3,059               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0624‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,797               3,130               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0625‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,241               3,138               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0625‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,676               3,460               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0625‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,902               3,727               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0625‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,729               3,634               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0625‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,129               3,850               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0625‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,025               3,794               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0625‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,276               3,929               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0625‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,437               4,016               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0625‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,113               4,381               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0625‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,500               4,590               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0631‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0631‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 289 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 375 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0631‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,663               4,191               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0631‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,970               5,158               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0631‐005‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0631‐006‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,970               5,158               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0631‐007‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         8,276               6,124               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0631‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,663               4,191               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0631‐009‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0631‐010‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0631‐011‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0631‐012‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0631‐013‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0631‐014‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0631‐015‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0631‐016‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0632‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,015               3,248               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0632‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,113               3,301               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0632‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0632‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0632‐005‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0632‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0632‐007‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0632‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,000               4,860               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0632‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0632‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,000             6,480               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0632‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0632‐012‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0632‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0632‐014‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0632‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,476               3,497               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0633‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,550               4,077               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0633‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,600               4,104               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0633‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,612               4,110               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0633‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,528               4,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0633‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,712               3,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0633‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,000               4,860               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0633‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0633‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,700               3,078               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0633‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0633‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,724               3,091               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0633‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,780               3,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0633‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,468               2,953               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0633‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,486               2,962               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0633‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,770               3,116               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 290 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 376 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0633‐017‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐018‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐019‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐020‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐021‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐022‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐023‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐024‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐025‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐026‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐027‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐028‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐029‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐030‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐031‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐032‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐033‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0633‐034‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0634‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0634‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0634‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0634‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0635‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,960               3,758               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,909               3,191               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,730               3,634               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,320               3,413               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,950               3,213               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,511               2,976               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,583               3,555               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0635‐009‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0635‐010‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0635‐011‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0635‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,448               2,942               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,733               3,636               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,623               3,036               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,665               3,059               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,783               3,123               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,857               3,703               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,000             5,400               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,500               5,130               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,500               5,130               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,000               4,860               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0635‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,000               4,860               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 291 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 377 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0635‐024‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0635‐025‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,663               4,191               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐005‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐006‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐007‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐009‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐010‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐011‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐012‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐013‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐014‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐015‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐016‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,663               4,191               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐017‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐018‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,534               4,835               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐019‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐020‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐021‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         9,148               6,770               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐022‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         8,712               6,447               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐023‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐024‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐025‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0641‐026‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0642‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0642‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0642‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,300               3,942               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0642‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,466               4,032               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0642‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,332               3,419               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0642‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,735               3,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0642‐007‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0642‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0642‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0642‐010‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0642‐011‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0642‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,208               3,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0642‐013‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0642‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,057               3,811               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0642‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,089               3,828               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0642‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,313               3,949               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0642‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 292 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 378 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0642‐018‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0642‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,766               4,194               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0642‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0642‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,000             5,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0642‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,500               4,590               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0642‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,100             5,994               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0642‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0643‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,663               4,191               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0643‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,500             5,670               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,500               4,050               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,380               4,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,727               4,173               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,000             5,400               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,000             5,400               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,153               3,863               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,634               3,582               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐012‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0643‐013‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0643‐014‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0643‐015‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0643‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,483               2,961               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,000             6,480               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,000             5,400               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐021‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0643‐022‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0643‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐025‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0643‐026‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0643‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0643‐028‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0643‐029‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0651‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0652‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0652‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0653‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0653‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0653‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0653‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0653‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0653‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 293 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 379 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0653‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0653‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0653‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0653‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0653‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0653‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0653‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0653‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0653‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0654‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 294 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 380 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0655‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,791               3,127               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0655‐034‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,560               4,114               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0655‐035‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,280               2,427               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0655‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0656‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 295 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 381 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0660‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐030‐0000 A1A0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐049‐0000 A1A0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 296 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 382 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0660‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0660‐061‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,907               2,891               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0660‐062‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,007               2,225               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0660‐063‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,007               2,965               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0660‐064‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,197               2,366               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0660‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 297 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 383 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0670‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐079‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,730               3,500               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0670‐080‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,540               2,620               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0670‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0670‐092‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0670‐093‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0670‐094‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0670‐095‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0681‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 298 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 384 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0681‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,632             6,821               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0681‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0682‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0682‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0682‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0682‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0682‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0682‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0682‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0682‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0682‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0682‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0682‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0682‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0682‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0682‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0682‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0682‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 299 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 385 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0683‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐055‐0000 A1A0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 300 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 386 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0683‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0683‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 301 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 387 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0690‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 302 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 388 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0690‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 303 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 389 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0690‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐136‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐137‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐138‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐139‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐140‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐141‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0690‐142‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 304 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 390 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0700‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐077‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     12,197             1,220               0.0076      9.28                    

225‐0700‐078‐0000 MBRIDA PARK 0.10   ‐     16,988             1,699               0.0076      12.92                 

225‐0700‐079‐0000 MBRIDA PARK 0.10   ‐     15,246             1,525               0.0076      11.60                 

225‐0700‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0700‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 305 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 391 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0700‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,197             6,586               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0711‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0711‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0711‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0711‐005‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0711‐006‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         8,712               6,447               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0711‐007‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0711‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0711‐009‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0711‐010‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0711‐011‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0711‐012‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0711‐013‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0711‐014‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0711‐015‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         7,841               5,802               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0711‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,326             6,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,326             6,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0711‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0712‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0712‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0712‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0712‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0712‐005‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0712‐006‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0712‐007‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0712‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0712‐009‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 306 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 392 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0712‐010‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0712‐011‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         8,712               6,447               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0712‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0712‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0712‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0712‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0712‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0712‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0712‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0712‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0712‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0712‐021‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0712‐022‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0712‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0712‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0712‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,326             6,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0712‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0712‐027‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0712‐028‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0712‐029‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         9,148               6,770               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0713‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐005‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐006‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐007‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐009‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐010‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐011‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐012‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐013‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐014‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐015‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐016‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐017‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐018‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐019‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐020‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐021‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0713‐022‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0714‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0714‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0714‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 307 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 393 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0714‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0714‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0714‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0714‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0714‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0714‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0714‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0714‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,197             6,586               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0714‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0714‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0714‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0714‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0714‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0714‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0714‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0714‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0715‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0715‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0715‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0715‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0715‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0715‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0715‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0715‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0715‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0721‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0721‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0721‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0721‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0721‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0721‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0721‐007‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         7,405               5,480               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0721‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0721‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0721‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0721‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,761             6,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0721‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0721‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,761             6,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0721‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0721‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0721‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0721‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,915               4,274               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0721‐018‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         9,148               6,770               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0721‐019‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0721‐020‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 308 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 394 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0721‐021‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0721‐022‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0721‐023‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0721‐024‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0721‐025‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0721‐026‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0721‐027‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0721‐028‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0722‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0722‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0722‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0722‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0722‐005‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0722‐006‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0722‐007‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0722‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0722‐009‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0722‐010‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,576               3,386               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0722‐011‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0722‐012‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0722‐013‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0722‐014‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0722‐015‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         9,148               6,770               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0722‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0722‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0722‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0723‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0723‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0723‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0723‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0723‐005‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         6,098               4,513               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0724‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0724‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0724‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐005‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0724‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐009‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0724‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 309 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 395 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0724‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,632             6,821               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,197             6,586               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0724‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0725‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0725‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0725‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0725‐005‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0725‐006‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0725‐007‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0725‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0725‐009‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0725‐010‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0725‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐012‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         11,761             8,703               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0725‐013‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         9,148               6,770               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐0725‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0725‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 310 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 396 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0731‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,646               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0731‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 311 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 397 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0732‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,581               1,934               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,628               1,959               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 312 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 398 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0732‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0732‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0733‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0740‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0740‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0740‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0740‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0740‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0740‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0740‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0740‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0740‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0740‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0740‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0740‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0740‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0740‐014‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     20,473             2,047               0.0076      15.56                 

225‐0740‐015‐0000 AE264A MFR 0.74   264     399,880          295,911          9.0000      2,376.00            

225‐0750‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 313 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 399 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0750‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0750‐035‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

225‐0750‐036‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,485               349                  0.0076      2.66                    

225‐0761‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0761‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0761‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0761‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0761‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0761‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0761‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0761‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0761‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0761‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0761‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0761‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0761‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0761‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0761‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0761‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,142               3,317               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0761‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 314 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 400 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0762‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,316               3,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0762‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0763‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0763‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,409               2,921               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0763‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,814               3,680               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0764‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,185               3,340               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0764‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,968               3,223               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0765‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0765‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0765‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0765‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0765‐007‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0765‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0765‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0765‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0765‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0765‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0765‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0765‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0765‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0765‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0765‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,599               3,023               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0765‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,529               2,986               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0765‐026‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,617               3,417               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0765‐027‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,095               3,030               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0765‐028‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     197                  20                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐0765‐029‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     71                    7                      0.0076      1.00                    

225‐0766‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0766‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0766‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0766‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0766‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0766‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0766‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0766‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0766‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0766‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0766‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0766‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0766‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0766‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0766‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0766‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0767‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0767‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 315 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 401 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0767‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0767‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0767‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0767‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0767‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0767‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0767‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0767‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0767‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0767‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0767‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0767‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0767‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,358               2,893               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0767‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,445               2,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,375             7,763               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐015‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0768‐016‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0768‐017‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0768‐018‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0768‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,197             6,586               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 316 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 402 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0768‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐035‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0768‐036‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0768‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐038‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0768‐039‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0768‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0768‐046‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0768‐047‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0771‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0771‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0771‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,197             6,586               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,326             6,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0771‐009‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0771‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐011‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0771‐012‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0771‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,375             7,763               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐018‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0771‐019‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0771‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,632             6,821               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0771‐030‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0771‐031‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 317 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 403 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0771‐032‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0771‐033‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0772‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐013‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0772‐014‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0772‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐019‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0772‐020‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0772‐021‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0772‐022‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0772‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,309               2,867               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0772‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,670               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0773‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0773‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0773‐007‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0773‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0773‐009‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0773‐010‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0773‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0773‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0773‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 318 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 404 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0773‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0773‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0773‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0773‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0773‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0773‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0774‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0774‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0774‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0774‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0774‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0774‐010‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0774‐011‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0774‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0774‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0774‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0774‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0775‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0775‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0775‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0775‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0781‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0781‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0781‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0781‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0781‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0781‐006‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0781‐007‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0782‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0782‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0782‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,761             6,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 319 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 405 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0782‐018‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0782‐019‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0782‐020‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0782‐021‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0782‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0782‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0783‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0783‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0783‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0783‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0783‐005‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0783‐006‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0783‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0783‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0783‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0783‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0784‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0784‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0784‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0784‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0784‐005‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0785‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0785‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0785‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐005‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0785‐006‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0785‐007‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0785‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0785‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐011‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0785‐012‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0785‐013‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0785‐014‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0785‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 320 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 406 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0785‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,504             7,292               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,761             6,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,326             6,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,761             6,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,761             6,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0785‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0786‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0786‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0786‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0786‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0786‐005‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0786‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0786‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0786‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0786‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0786‐010‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0786‐011‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,663               4,191               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0786‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0786‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0786‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0786‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0786‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0786‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0786‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0786‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,197             6,586               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0786‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0786‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0786‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐001‐0000 MBRIDA PARK 0.10   ‐     33,541             3,354               0.0076      25.50                 

225‐0790‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 321 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 407 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0790‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐023‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0790‐024‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0790‐025‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0790‐026‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0790‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐044‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0790‐045‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0790‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 322 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 408 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0790‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐056‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0790‐057‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0790‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐059‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0790‐060‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0790‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0790‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐001‐0000 MBRIDA PARK 0.10   ‐     36,155             3,616               0.0076      27.48                 

225‐0800‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0800‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0800‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐031‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0800‐032‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 323 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 409 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0800‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐044‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0800‐045‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0800‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐047‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0800‐048‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0800‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐059‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0800‐060‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0800‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐062‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0800‐063‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0800‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0800‐068‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0800‐069‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0810‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 324 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 410 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0810‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐048‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0810‐049‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0810‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 325 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 411 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0810‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,662               3,057               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,665               3,599               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,142               3,317               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,445               2,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,968               3,223               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,318               3,952               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,100               3,834               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,924               3,199               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,360               3,434               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0810‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,012               3,786               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 326 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 412 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0821‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0821‐025‐0000 MLEVEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     19,476             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0821‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,700             5,778               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,880               2,635               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,504             7,292               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0822‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0823‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0823‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0823‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0823‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0823‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0823‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0823‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 327 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 413 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0823‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0823‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0823‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0823‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0823‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐001‐0000 MLEVEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     13,504             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0831‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0831‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0832‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0832‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0832‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0832‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0832‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0832‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0832‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 328 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 414 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0833‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0833‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0834‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0834‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0834‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 329 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 415 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0834‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0834‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0834‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0834‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0834‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0834‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0834‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0834‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0834‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,268               2,305               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0835‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,879               2,635               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0836‐013‐0000 MLEVEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     18,731             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0836‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0836‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0836‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0836‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0836‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0836‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0836‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0836‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0836‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0836‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0836‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0836‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0836‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0836‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0836‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 330 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 416 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0841‐001‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     198,633          19,863             0.0076      150.96               

225‐0841‐002‐0000 MLEVEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     16,592             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0841‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0841‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 331 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 417 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0842‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,128               2,229               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0842‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,082               2,204               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 332 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 418 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0843‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0843‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0844‐001‐0000 MLEVEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     6,195               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐0844‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0844‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0844‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0844‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0845‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0845‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0845‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0846‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0846‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0846‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0846‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0847‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0847‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0847‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0847‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0847‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0847‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,845               3,156               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,263               3,382               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 333 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 419 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0851‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,795               3,669               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,186               3,340               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0851‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,057               3,811               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,290               3,937               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,850               3,699               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0852‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0853‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0853‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0853‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0853‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0853‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0853‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0853‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0853‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0853‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 334 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 420 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0853‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0853‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0853‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0853‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0853‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0853‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0853‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0853‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0853‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0853‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0853‐020‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0853‐021‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0854‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0854‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0854‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0854‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0854‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0854‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0854‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0854‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0854‐011‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0854‐012‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,534               4,835               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0854‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0854‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,894             6,963               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 335 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 421 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0860‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,761             6,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 336 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 422 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0860‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,343               3,425               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,708               3,622               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0860‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,326             6,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,326             6,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     16,117             8,703               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,068             7,057               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,939             7,527               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,810             7,997               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐015‐0000 A1000P SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,632             6,821               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,445               2,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,057               3,811               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0871‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,668               3,061               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 337 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 423 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0872‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0872‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0872‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0872‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0872‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0872‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0872‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0872‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0873‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,708               3,622               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐011‐0000 A1A0AA SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 338 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 424 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0874‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0874‐033‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0874‐034‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0874‐035‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,663               4,191               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0874‐036‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0881‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,375             7,763               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,632             6,821               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐033‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         8,276               6,124               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0881‐034‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 339 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 425 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0881‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,318               3,952               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,057               3,811               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,273               3,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,270               2,846               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0881‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 340 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 426 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0882‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,708               3,622               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,055               3,270               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,667               4,140               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0882‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,144               3,858               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐015‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0883‐016‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0883‐017‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,663               4,191               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0883‐018‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0883‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 341 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 427 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0883‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,667               4,140               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,230               3,904               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0883‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,015               4,328               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐002‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0026 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0028 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0029 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0030 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0031 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐002‐0032 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐027‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐027‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐027‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐027‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐027‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐027‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 342 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 428 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0890‐027‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐027‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐027‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐027‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐027‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐027‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐027‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐027‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐027‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐027‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐028‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐029‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐029‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐029‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐029‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐029‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐029‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐030‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐030‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐030‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐030‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐030‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐030‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐030‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐030‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐030‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 343 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 429 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0890‐030‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐030‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐030‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐030‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐030‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐031‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐032‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐032‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐032‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐032‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐032‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐032‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐032‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐032‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐032‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐032‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐032‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐032‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐032‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐032‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐032‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐032‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐033‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐033‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐033‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐033‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 344 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 430 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0890‐033‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐033‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐033‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐033‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐033‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐034‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐034‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐034‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐034‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐034‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐034‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐034‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐034‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐034‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐035‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐035‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐035‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0890‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,063               4,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 345 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 431 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0890‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐117‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     10,890             3,267               0.0076      24.84                 

225‐0890‐118‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐0890‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,460               1,868               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,365               1,817               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,190               1,723               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,577               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,178               1,716               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 346 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 432 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0890‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,158               1,705               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,457               1,867               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,541               1,912               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,541               2,452               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,140               1,696               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0890‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0900‐001‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0026 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0028 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0029 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0030 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0031 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0032 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0033 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0034 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0035 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 347 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 433 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0900‐001‐0036 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0037 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0038 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0039 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0040 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0041 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0042 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0043 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0044 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0045 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0046 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0047 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐001‐0048 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0026 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0028 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0029 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0030 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0031 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐002‐0032 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 348 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 434 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0900‐005‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     13,895             4,169               0.0076      31.68                 

225‐0900‐006‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0026 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0028 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0029 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0030 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0031 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0032 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0033 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0034 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0035 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0036 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0037 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0038 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0039 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0040 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0041 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0042 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0043 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0044 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 349 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 435 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0900‐006‐0045 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0046 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0047 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐006‐0048 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0026 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0028 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0029 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0030 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0031 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0032 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0033 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0034 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0035 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0036 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0037 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0038 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0039 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0040 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0041 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 350 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 436 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0900‐007‐0042 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0043 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0044 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0045 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0046 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0047 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0900‐007‐0048 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0910‐001‐0000 AE796A MFR 0.74   796     350,222          259,164          9.0000      7,164.00            

225‐0910‐002‐0000 AE796A MFR 0.74   796     473,932          350,710          9.0000      7,164.00            

225‐0910‐003‐0000 AE796A MFR 0.74   796     395,089          292,366          9.0000      7,164.00            

225‐0910‐004‐0000 AE796A MFR 0.74   796     218,671          161,817          9.0000      7,164.00            

225‐0920‐001‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

225‐0920‐002‐0000 A10002 SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,274             6,628               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐009‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐011‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐012‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐014‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐015‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐020‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,663               4,191               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐021‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐025‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,409               3,263               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐026‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐028‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐029‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐032‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐033‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 351 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 437 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0920‐037‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐038‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐039‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐040‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐049‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐050‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,068             7,057               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐059‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐060‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐063‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐064‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐066‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐067‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐069‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐070‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐075‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐076‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐077‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐078‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0920‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 352 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 438 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0920‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0920‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐003‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐007‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐008‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,939             7,527               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,632             6,821               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐013‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐014‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐019‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,227               3,868               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐020‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐022‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐023‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐026‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐027‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐032‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐033‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,049               2,256               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐038‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐039‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,663               4,191               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 353 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 439 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0930‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐048‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐049‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐054‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐055‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,761             6,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐060‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,663               4,191               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐061‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,970               5,158               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐067‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐068‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,920               2,901               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐073‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐074‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐076‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐077‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,792               3,546               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐080‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐081‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐082‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐083‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,485               2,579               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐0930‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0930‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0941‐001‐0000 GCGB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     831,996          715,517          0.0076      5,437.94            

Page 354 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 440 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0941‐025‐0000 CBB0GA OFFICE 0.80   ‐     65,340             52,272             0.0076      397.28               

225‐0941‐027‐0000 IGFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     90,604             9,060               0.0076      68.86                 

225‐0941‐028‐0000 IGFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     93,218             9,322               0.0076      70.86                 

225‐0941‐029‐0000 GMHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     159,865          137,484          0.0076      1,044.88            

225‐0941‐032‐0000 GMFBOA INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     467,398          401,962          0.0076      3,054.92            

225‐0941‐033‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     290,980          250,243          0.0076      1,901.86            

225‐0941‐034‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     170,755          146,849          0.0076      1,116.06            

225‐0941‐036‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     9,359               4,118               0.0076      31.30                 

225‐0941‐037‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     601,563          517,344          0.0076      3,931.82            

225‐0941‐038‐0000 GCFB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     228,254          196,298          0.0076      1,491.86            

225‐0941‐046‐0000 GMHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     135,036          116,131          0.0076      882.60               

225‐0941‐047‐0000 EEA00A CHURCH & WELFARE 0.80   ‐     44,431             35,545             0.0076      270.14               

225‐0941‐048‐0000 GAHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     49,222             42,331             0.0076      321.72               

225‐0941‐050‐0000 IGEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     89,733             8,973               0.0076      68.20                 

225‐0941‐051‐0000 GMHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     185,130          159,212          0.0076      1,210.02            

225‐0941‐052‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     257,004          205,603          0.0076      1,562.58            

225‐0941‐053‐0000 BFH00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     199,940          171,948          0.0076      1,306.80            

225‐0941‐054‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     544,500          435,600          0.0076      3,310.56            

225‐0942‐001‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     5,548               2,441               0.0076      18.56                 

225‐0942‐006‐0000 CBA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     131,551          105,241          0.0076      799.84               

225‐0942‐023‐0000 GMJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     125,888          108,264          0.0076      822.82               

225‐0942‐024‐0000 GGFB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     126,324          108,639          0.0076      825.66               

225‐0942‐025‐0000 IGFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     126,324          12,632             0.0076      96.00                 

225‐0942‐028‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     165,963          132,770          0.0076      1,009.06            

225‐0942‐034‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     150,282          120,226          0.0076      913.72               

225‐0942‐035‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     123,274          98,619             0.0076      749.50               

225‐0942‐038‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     1,742               1,394               0.0076      10.60                 

225‐0942‐039‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     26,595             21,276             0.0076      161.70               

225‐0942‐040‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     32,037             25,630             0.0076      194.80               

225‐0942‐041‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     30,864             24,691             0.0076      187.66               

225‐0942‐042‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     37,177             29,742             0.0076      226.04               

225‐0942‐043‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     137,649          110,119          0.0076      836.90               

225‐0942‐044‐0000 GAHB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     145,054          124,746          0.0076      948.08               

225‐0942‐048‐0000 GCGB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     288,802          248,370          0.0076      1,887.62            

225‐0942‐049‐0000 GCGB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     199,069          171,199          0.0076      1,301.12            

225‐0942‐051‐0000 GCGB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     396,396          340,901          0.0076      2,590.86            

225‐0942‐052‐0000 GCGB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     275,299          236,757          0.0076      1,799.36            

225‐0942‐053‐0000 GCGB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     253,083          217,651          0.0076      1,654.16            

225‐0942‐054‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     398,138          342,399          0.0076      2,602.24            

225‐0942‐055‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     338,461          291,076          0.0076      2,212.18            

225‐0942‐056‐0000 GAJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     311,454          267,850          0.0076      2,035.66            

225‐0943‐001‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     2,750               1,210               0.0076      9.20                    

225‐0943‐011‐0000 GACB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     135,036          116,131          0.0076      882.60               

225‐0943‐016‐0000 GL0C0E INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     136,778          117,629          0.0076      893.98               

225‐0943‐020‐0000 GMHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     152,460          131,116          0.0076      996.48               

Page 355 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 441 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0943‐023‐0000 GC0A0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     90,169             77,545             0.0076      589.34               

225‐0943‐026‐0000 GAHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     249,163          214,280          0.0076      1,628.54            

225‐0943‐029‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     63,162             50,530             0.0076      384.04               

225‐0943‐030‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     57,499             45,999             0.0076      349.60               

225‐0943‐031‐0000 GCHB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     137,214          118,004          0.0076      896.84               

225‐0943‐032‐0000 GMFA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     262,231          225,519          0.0076      1,713.94            

225‐0943‐034‐0000 EEB0GA CHURCH & WELFARE 0.80   ‐     110,206          88,165             0.0076      670.06               

225‐0943‐035‐0000 IGECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     75,358             7,536               0.0076      57.28                 

225‐0943‐036‐0000 GAAB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     270,072          232,262          0.0076      1,765.20            

225‐0943‐037‐0000 GBAA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     449,974          386,978          0.0076      2,941.04            

225‐0943‐038‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     395,960          340,526          0.0076      2,588.00            

225‐0944‐002‐0000 GCAB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     30,928             26,598             0.0076      202.14               

225‐0944‐031‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     145,926          116,741          0.0076      887.24               

225‐0944‐032‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     122,403          97,922             0.0076      744.22               

225‐0944‐033‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     114,998          91,998             0.0076      699.18               

225‐0944‐042‐0000 IGECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     48,787             4,879               0.0076      37.08                 

225‐0944‐043‐0000 IGECF4 VACANT 0.10   ‐     62,726             6,273               0.0076      47.68                 

225‐0944‐054‐0000 CAY0GA OFFICE 0.80   ‐     103,237          82,590             0.0076      627.68               

225‐0944‐056‐0000 CAY0GA OFFICE 0.80   ‐     526,640          421,312          0.0076      3,201.98            

225‐0944‐057‐0000 GCH00A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     114,562          98,523             0.0076      748.78               

225‐0944‐060‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     392,040          313,632          0.0076      2,383.60            

225‐0944‐064‐0000 CAY0GA OFFICE 0.80   ‐     10,062             8,050               0.0076      61.18                 

225‐0944‐065‐0000 CAY0GA OFFICE 0.80   ‐     1,715               1,372               0.0076      10.44                 

225‐0944‐068‐0000 GAHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     243,500          209,410          0.0076      1,591.52            

225‐0944‐071‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     300,128          258,110          0.0076      1,961.64            

225‐0944‐073‐0000 IGEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     44,431             4,443               0.0076      33.78                 

225‐0944‐076‐0000 IGEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     9,349               935                  0.0076      7.12                    

225‐0944‐078‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     58,370             50,198             0.0076      381.50               

225‐0944‐080‐0000 IGFCFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     104,108          10,411             0.0076      79.12                 

225‐0944‐081‐0000 IGECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     11,077             1,108               0.0076      8.42                    

225‐0944‐082‐0000 IGECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     13,346             1,335               0.0076      10.16                 

225‐0944‐083‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     19,735             16,972             0.0076      129.00               

225‐0944‐084‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     22,899             19,693             0.0076      149.68               

225‐0944‐085‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     21,835             18,778             0.0076      142.72               

225‐0944‐091‐0000 IGECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     9,546               955                  0.0076      7.26                    

225‐0944‐096‐0000 IGECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     31,905             3,191               0.0076      24.26                 

225‐0944‐097‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     79,714             68,554             0.0076      521.02               

225‐0944‐098‐0000 IGECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     27,658             2,766               0.0076      21.02                 

225‐0944‐099‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     319,730          274,968          0.0076      2,089.76            

225‐0944‐100‐0000 IGECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     57,934             5,793               0.0076      44.04                 

225‐0944‐101‐0000 IGECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     28,643             2,864               0.0076      21.78                 

225‐0944‐102‐0000 GCHA0E INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     45,302             38,960             0.0076      296.10               

225‐0944‐103‐0000 IGECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     21,129             2,113               0.0076      16.06                 

225‐0944‐104‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     131,115          112,759          0.0076      856.98               

225‐0944‐105‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     243,064          209,035          0.0076      1,588.68            

Page 356 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 442 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0944‐106‐0000 IGECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     37,462             3,746               0.0076      28.48                 

225‐0944‐108‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     20,911             16,729             0.0076      127.14               

225‐0944‐109‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     28,909             23,127             0.0076      175.78               

225‐0944‐110‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     29,077             23,262             0.0076      176.80               

225‐0944‐111‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     22,040             17,632             0.0076      134.00               

225‐0944‐114‐0000 GCJA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     226,512          194,800          0.0076      1,480.48            

225‐0944‐115‐0000 ICEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     49,222             4,922               0.0076      37.42                 

225‐0950‐005‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     28,750             12,650             0.0076      96.14                 

225‐0950‐006‐0000 AE520A MFR 0.74   520     1,147,806       849,376          9.0000      4,680.00            

225‐0960‐001‐0000 WDAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     37,462             16,483             0.0076      125.28               

225‐0960‐002‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     20,909             6,273               0.0076      47.68                 

225‐0960‐004‐0000 AE368A MFR 0.74   368     347,608          257,230          9.0000      3,312.00            

225‐0960‐005‐0000 AE215A MFR 0.74   215     425,581          314,930          9.0000      1,935.00            

225‐0960‐006‐0000 AE368A MFR 0.74   368     411,641          304,614          9.0000      3,312.00            

225‐0960‐008‐0000 BFA0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     35,609             30,624             0.0076      232.74               

225‐0960‐010‐0000 BDC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     98,445             84,663             0.0076      643.44               

225‐0960‐011‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     87,991             75,672             0.0076      575.12               

225‐0960‐012‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     20,299             17,457             0.0076      132.68               

225‐0971‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 357 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 443 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0971‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0971‐052‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     59,241             5,924               0.0076      45.02                 

225‐0972‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,072               2,739               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 358 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 444 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0972‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0972‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,234               2,286               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 359 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 445 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0973‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0973‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,761             6,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 360 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 446 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0980‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0980‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,197             6,586               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,326             6,116               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 361 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 447 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0990‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,761             6,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 362 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 448 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐0990‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐060‐0000 A1A0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐0990‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 363 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 449 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1000‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1000‐064‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     670                  201                  0.0076      1.54                    

225‐1000‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,021             5,951               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1010‐001‐0000 IBEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     38,856             3,886               0.0076      29.54                 

225‐1010‐002‐0000 IBEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     46,173             4,617               0.0076      35.10                 

225‐1010‐003‐0000 IBEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     44,431             4,443               0.0076      33.78                 

225‐1010‐004‐0000 BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     36,373             31,281             0.0076      237.74               

225‐1010‐009‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     31,055             26,707             0.0076      202.98               

225‐1010‐010‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     24,960             21,466             0.0076      163.14               

225‐1010‐011‐0000 BFA0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     36,808             31,655             0.0076      240.58               

225‐1010‐012‐0000 BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     36,373             31,281             0.0076      237.74               

225‐1010‐015‐0000 IAFCFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     61,855             6,186               0.0076      47.02                 

225‐1010‐016‐0000 AN126A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     169,448          145,725          0.0076      1,107.52            

225‐1010‐018‐0000 BQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     45,302             13,591             0.0076      103.30               

225‐1010‐020‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     77,101             66,307             0.0076      503.94               

225‐1010‐021‐0000 IAECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     74,487             7,449               0.0076      56.62                 

225‐1010‐022‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     60,983             52,445             0.0076      398.58               

225‐1010‐023‐0000 IAECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     123,710          12,371             0.0076      94.02                 

225‐1020‐003‐0000 BCA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     73,180             62,935             0.0076      478.32               

225‐1020‐004‐0000 BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     37,462             32,217             0.0076      244.86               

225‐1020‐005‐0000 BFA0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     46,609             40,084             0.0076      304.64               

Page 364 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 450 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1020‐008‐0000 AN054A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     43,995             37,836             0.0076      287.56               

225‐1020‐009‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     33,062             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1020‐010‐0000 GL0C0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     164,656          141,604          0.0076      1,076.20            

225‐1020‐011‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     54,014             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1020‐012‐0000 AN093A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     109,771          94,403             0.0076      717.46               

225‐1030‐001‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     67,082             57,691             0.0076      438.46               

225‐1030‐004‐0000 BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     19,602             16,858             0.0076      128.12               

225‐1030‐005‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     35,676             30,681             0.0076      233.18               

225‐1030‐007‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     103,672          89,158             0.0076      677.60               

225‐1030‐008‐0000 BDB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     193,842          166,704          0.0076      1,266.96            

225‐1040‐001‐0000 BDC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     479,160          412,078          0.0076      3,131.80            

225‐1040‐002‐0000 BED00X RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     63,597             54,693             0.0076      415.68               

225‐1040‐003‐0000 BDC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     110,206          94,777             0.0076      720.32               

225‐1040‐004‐0000 BEC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     74,923             64,434             0.0076      489.70               

225‐1040‐005‐0000 BDC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     479,160          412,078          0.0076      3,131.80            

225‐1040‐009‐0000 BEC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     38,507             33,116             0.0076      251.68               

225‐1040‐010‐0000 BFA0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     44,866             38,585             0.0076      293.26               

225‐1040‐011‐0000 BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     32,017             27,535             0.0076      209.28               

225‐1040‐012‐0000 BEC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     27,007             23,226             0.0076      176.52               

225‐1040‐014‐0000 BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     22,738             19,555             0.0076      148.62               

225‐1040‐015‐0000 BCA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     13,983             12,025             0.0076      91.40                 

225‐1040‐019‐0000 BAA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     27,007             23,226             0.0076      176.52               

225‐1040‐020‐0000 BCA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     44,866             38,585             0.0076      293.26               

225‐1040‐021‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     370,695          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1040‐022‐0000 IBEDMA VACANT 0.10   ‐     73,180             7,318               0.0076      55.62                 

225‐1040‐023‐0000 BEC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     44,866             38,585             0.0076      293.26               

225‐1040‐025‐0000 BEC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     20,996             18,057             0.0076      137.24               

225‐1040‐026‐0000 BEC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     108,028          92,904             0.0076      706.08               

225‐1040‐027‐0000 BEC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     86,248             74,173             0.0076      563.72               

225‐1040‐028‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     21,911             18,843             0.0076      143.22               

225‐1040‐029‐0000 BEC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     83,635             71,926             0.0076      546.64               

225‐1040‐030‐0000 FFB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     349,351          300,442          0.0076      2,283.36            

225‐1050‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,976               2,147               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,979               2,149               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,992               2,156               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,048               2,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,501               2,431               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,769               2,575               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,036               2,179               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,919               2,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,999               2,159               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,314               2,330               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,314               2,330               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,023               2,172               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,393               2,372               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 365 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 451 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1050‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,180               2,257               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,463               2,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,990               2,695               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,777               3,120               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,975               2,147               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,237               2,288               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,443               2,939               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,893               3,182               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,203               3,890               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,455               2,946               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,013               2,707               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,767               2,574               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,659               2,516               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,053               2,189               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,455               2,406               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,588               2,478               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,205               2,271               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,402               2,377               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,771               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,776               2,579               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,282               2,312               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,095               2,211               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,093               2,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,967               2,142               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,933               2,124               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,965               2,141               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,048               2,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,027               2,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,035               2,179               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,983               2,151               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,135               2,233               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,220               2,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,813               2,599               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,276               2,309               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,208               2,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,861               2,625               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,329               2,878               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,162               2,247               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,065               2,735               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,619               2,494               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,835               2,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,570               2,468               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,291               2,317               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 366 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 452 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1050‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,388               2,370               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,461               2,409               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,308               2,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,223               2,280               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,380               2,365               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,476               2,417               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,027               2,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,133               2,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,089               2,208               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,394               2,373               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,394               2,373               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,314               2,330               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,798               2,591               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,336               2,341               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,322               2,334               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,239               2,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,178               2,256               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,254               2,297               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,759               2,030               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,990               2,155               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,968               2,143               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,988               2,154               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,081               2,204               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,257               2,299               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,365               2,357               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,279               2,311               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,096               2,212               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,993               2,156               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,000               2,160               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,851               2,080               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1050‐094‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     8,432               2,530               0.0076      19.24                 

225‐1050‐095‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     32,365             9,710               0.0076      73.80                 

225‐1050‐096‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     147,668          44,300             0.0076      336.68               

225‐1050‐097‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,152               346                  0.0076      2.64                    

225‐1060‐003‐0000 AE152A MFR 0.74   152     284,011          210,168          9.0000      1,368.00            

225‐1060‐009‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     469,576          46,958             0.0076      356.88               

225‐1060‐010‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,703,196       170,320          0.0076      1,294.44            

225‐1060‐018‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     321,908          32,191             0.0076      244.66               

225‐1060‐032‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     3,964               1,744               0.0076      13.26                 

225‐1060‐035‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     5,270               2,319               0.0076      17.62                 

Page 367 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 453 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1060‐036‐0000 WFAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     596,336          262,388          0.0076      1,994.16            

225‐1060‐039‐0000 IABDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     870,328          87,033             0.0076      661.46               

225‐1060‐045‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     217,364          21,736             0.0076      165.20               

225‐1060‐046‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     265,716          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1060‐047‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     77,972             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1070‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,813               3,139               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,760               2,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,780               2,581               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,790               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,810               2,597               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,810               2,597               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,130               3,850               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,020               4,331               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,220               2,819               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,180               2,797               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,030               3,796               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,200             6,048               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,350               3,429               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,690               3,073               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,640               2,506               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 368 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 454 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1070‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,430               2,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,430               2,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,640               2,506               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,690               3,073               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1070‐072‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     28,445             2,845               0.0076      21.62                 

225‐1070‐073‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,002               100                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1080‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,265               3,923               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,270               3,386               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,550               4,617               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,640             6,826               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,630               4,120               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 369 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 455 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1080‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,430               4,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,880             6,955               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,540               4,072               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,330               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,330               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,330               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,330               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,330               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,265               3,923               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,765               4,193               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,610               4,109               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,610               4,109               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,765               4,193               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1080‐049‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     16,074             1,607               0.0076      12.22                 

225‐1090‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,600               4,104               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,630               4,120               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 370 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 456 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1090‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,680             7,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,880               3,715               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,330               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,390               4,531               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,980               4,309               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,980               4,309               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,980               4,309               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,980               4,309               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,030               4,876               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,910               3,731               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,990             6,475               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,630             5,740               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,660               3,596               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,615               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,130               4,390               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,127               4,389               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 371 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 457 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1090‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,380               3,985               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,090               3,829               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,490               4,045               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1090‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,301               4,483               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,410               4,001               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,670               3,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,670               3,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,670               3,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,670               3,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,670               3,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,670               3,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,670               3,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,670               3,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,670               3,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,670               3,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,110               4,379               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,480               2,959               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,710               2,543               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,330               2,878               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,900               5,346               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,290               3,397               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,600               2,484               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,680               2,527               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,790               3,127               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 372 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 458 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1100‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,690               3,073               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,690               3,073               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,739               3,099               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,690               3,073               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,715               2,546               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,110               2,759               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,080               4,363               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,190               3,883               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,840               2,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,670               3,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1100‐084‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     6,010               601                  0.0076      4.58                    

Page 373 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 459 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1110‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,398               3,995               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,858               3,703               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,533               4,068               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,800               4,212               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,430               4,012               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,170               3,872               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,680               4,147               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,520               4,061               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 374 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 460 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1110‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,830               4,768               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,840               4,774               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,120               4,925               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,160               4,946               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,690               4,693               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,410               4,001               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,270               3,926               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,540               4,072               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,930               3,742               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 375 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 461 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1110‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,440               4,558               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,160               4,406               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,400               4,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,410               4,541               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,370               4,520               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,220               4,439               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,660               5,216               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,480               5,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,740               3,640               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,300               3,942               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,780             5,821               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,600             5,724               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,310               3,947               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,600               4,104               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,880               4,255               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,050               4,887               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,590               4,639               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,200               4,428               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,480             5,659               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,570               4,088               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,440               4,558               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1110‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,080               4,363               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,180               4,417               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,970               3,224               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,270               3,386               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,230               3,364               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,270             6,086               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 376 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 462 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1120‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,550             6,237               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,710               3,083               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,740               3,640               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,780               3,661               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,200               3,888               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,900             6,426               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,410               4,541               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,680               3,607               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,530               3,526               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,450               4,023               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,640               4,666               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,560             6,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,470               3,494               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,350               3,429               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,400               3,996               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,130               4,390               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,400               4,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,010               4,325               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,030               3,796               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,540               3,532               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,540               3,532               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,540               3,532               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,540               3,532               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,780               3,661               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,690               3,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,910               3,191               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,910               3,191               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,910               3,191               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,910               3,191               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 377 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 463 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1120‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,520               4,061               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,040               3,262               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,340               4,504               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,720               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,180               3,337               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,970               3,224               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,780               3,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,780               3,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,920               3,197               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,030               3,796               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,840               3,694               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,370               3,440               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,100               3,294               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,410               3,461               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,070               4,358               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,265               3,923               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,665               3,059               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,665               3,059               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,665               3,059               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,665               3,059               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,730               3,094               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,220               3,359               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,170               3,872               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐090‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,831               283                  0.0076      2.16                    

225‐1120‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,660               4,136               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,130               3,850               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1120‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,550               4,077               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,479               2,959               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,015               2,708               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,427               2,931               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 378 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 464 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1130‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,427               2,931               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,766               2,574               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,831               2,609               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,902               2,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,197               2,806               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,224               2,821               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,170               3,332               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,498             5,669               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,270               3,926               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,384               5,067               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,864               3,167               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,117               2,763               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,057               2,731               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,949               2,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,946               2,671               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,779               2,581               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,427               2,931               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,427               2,931               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,042               2,723               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,082               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,082               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,082               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,479               2,959               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,479               2,959               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,082               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,082               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,082               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,153               2,783               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,427               2,931               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,418               2,926               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,094               2,751               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,125               2,768               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,176               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,348               2,888               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,365               2,897               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,264               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,218               2,818               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,242               2,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,242               2,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,163               2,788               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,526               2,984               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,720               2,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,084               2,745               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 379 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 465 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1130‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,193               2,804               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,238               2,829               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,654               3,053               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,546               2,995               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,448               2,942               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,938               3,207               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,657               3,055               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,882               2,636               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,841               2,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,852               2,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,878               2,634               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,928               2,661               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,924               2,659               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,613               3,031               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,848               3,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,417               2,925               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,396               2,914               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,375               2,903               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,363               2,356               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,819               2,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐072‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,307               131                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1130‐073‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐1130‐074‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     7,841               784                  0.0076      5.96                    

225‐1130‐075‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     5,696               570                  0.0076      4.34                    

225‐1130‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,673               2,523               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,246               2,833               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,537               2,990               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,328               2,877               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,758               2,569               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,758               2,569               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,758               2,569               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,758               2,569               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,758               2,569               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,758               2,569               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,758               2,569               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,758               2,569               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,758               2,569               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,758               2,569               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,768               2,575               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,667               2,520               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐096‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     9,855               986                  0.0076      7.50                    

Page 380 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 466 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1130‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,543               3,533               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,946               2,671               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,771               2,576               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,773               2,577               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,773               2,577               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,773               2,577               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,773               2,577               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,773               2,577               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,773               2,577               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,785               3,124               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,385               2,908               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,461               2,949               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,126               2,768               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,125               2,768               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,125               2,768               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,125               2,768               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,125               2,768               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,125               2,768               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,125               2,768               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,125               2,768               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,125               2,768               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,021               2,711               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,461               2,949               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,462               2,949               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,898               2,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,995               2,697               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1130‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,463               2,950               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,132               3,851               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,050               3,267               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,396               3,454               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,754               3,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,238               3,909               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,991               3,775               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,317               3,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,089               3,828               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,458               3,487               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,193               4,964               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,605             5,727               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,750             5,805               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,926               4,820               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 381 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 467 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1140‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,054               3,809               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,129               4,390               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,674               4,144               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,768               3,655               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,530               4,606               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,325             6,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,887               4,259               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,122               4,386               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,462               3,489               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,304               3,404               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,304               3,404               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,304               3,404               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,292               3,398               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,364               3,437               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,322               3,414               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,925               3,740               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,784               4,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,858               3,703               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,530               3,526               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,432               3,473               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,368               3,439               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,200               3,888               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,412               4,002               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,577               4,092               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,385               3,448               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,476               3,497               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,683               3,609               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,840               3,694               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,911               4,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,358               3,973               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,590               3,559               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,542               3,533               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,378               3,444               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,017               4,329               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,175               3,875               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,277               3,930               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,494               5,127               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,175             7,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,321             6,653               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,491               4,585               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,299               3,401               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 382 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 468 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1140‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,889               3,720               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1140‐060‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     18,295             1,830               0.0076      13.92                 

225‐1140‐061‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,941               194                  0.0076      1.48                    

225‐1150‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,997               3,778               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,997               3,778               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,596               4,102               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,890               4,261               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,222               4,980               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,972             6,465               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,685             7,390               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,427               5,091               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,735               4,177               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,226               4,442               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,660               3,596               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,752               3,646               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,806               3,675               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,917               3,735               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,362               3,975               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,143               3,857               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,549               3,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,156               3,864               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,914             5,894               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,432               4,553               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,667             6,300               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,645               3,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,982               3,770               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,316               3,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,206               3,891               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,454               3,485               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,353             5,591               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,789             5,826               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,915             6,434               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,394               3,993               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,951               3,754               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,238               3,369               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,302               3,403               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,323               3,414               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,381               3,446               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,770               3,656               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,414               3,464               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,373               3,441               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,333               3,420               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1150‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,286               3,394               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 383 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 469 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1150‐043‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     7,405               741                  0.0076      5.64                    

225‐1160‐001‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     16,120             1,612               0.0076      12.26                 

225‐1160‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,345               2,886               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,366               3,438               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,330               3,958               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,710               3,623               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,710               3,623               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,772               3,657               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,905               3,729               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,747               4,183               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,405               2,919               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,225               3,362               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,454               2,945               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,483               2,961               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,875               2,633               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,360               2,894               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,786               3,124               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,008               3,244               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,215               3,356               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,910               3,731               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,270               3,386               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,344               3,966               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,814               5,300               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,488               4,584               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,410               4,001               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,457               2,947               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,055               2,730               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,805               3,135               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,936               3,745               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,753               3,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,848               2,618               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,416               2,925               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,777               2,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 384 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 470 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1160‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,892               2,642               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,452               2,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,905               2,649               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,490               3,505               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,878               2,634               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,636               3,043               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,727               3,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,990               3,235               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,310               2,867               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,014               2,708               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,380               2,905               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,643               3,047               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,225               3,362               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,858               2,623               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,714               2,546               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,738               2,559               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,855               2,622               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,393               2,912               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,853               2,621               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,395               2,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,856               2,622               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,854               2,621               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,396               2,914               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,854               2,621               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,856               2,622               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,285               3,394               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,716               3,627               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,409               2,921               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,426               2,930               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,496               2,968               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,713               3,085               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,388               3,450               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,393               3,452               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,821               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,965               4,301               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,298             5,561               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,041               4,342               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,493               4,046               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,153               3,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,771               3,656               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 385 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 471 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1160‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,451               2,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,743               2,561               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,966               3,222               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,192               2,804               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,687               2,531               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,203               2,810               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,812               2,598               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,218               2,818               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,610               3,029               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,450               2,943               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,341               2,884               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,632               2,501               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,953               2,675               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1160‐108‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     8,886               889                  0.0076      6.76                    

225‐1170‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,085               3,286               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,085               3,286               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,085               3,286               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,163               3,328               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,335               3,421               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,813               2,599               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,370               2,900               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,400               2,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,884               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,368               2,899               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,125               2,768               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,737               2,558               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,820               2,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,820               2,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,354               2,891               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,820               2,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,820               2,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,354               2,891               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,820               2,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,820               2,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,340               2,884               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 386 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 472 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1170‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,216               2,817               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,618               3,034               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,683               3,069               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,197               2,806               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,381               2,906               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,877               2,634               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,877               2,634               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,410               2,921               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,877               2,634               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,877               2,634               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,877               2,634               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,877               2,634               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,700               3,078               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,820               2,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,081               3,824               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,601               3,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,840               2,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,920               2,657               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,803               3,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,856               2,622               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,856               2,622               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,890               2,641               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,026               3,254               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 387 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 473 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1170‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,393               3,452               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,232               3,365               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,330               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,330               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,330               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,330               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,274               3,928               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,490               3,505               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,498               3,509               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,459               3,488               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,310               3,407               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,525               3,524               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,433               3,474               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,457               3,487               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,511               3,516               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,405               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,527               3,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,104               4,376               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,949               4,832               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,389               4,530               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,360               5,054               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,148             5,480               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,081               4,364               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,100               4,374               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,420               3,467               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,243               3,371               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,321               3,413               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1170‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,888               3,720               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,833               3,690               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,404               3,458               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,709               3,623               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,417               3,465               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,610               4,109               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,633               3,582               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,065               3,815               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,355               3,972               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,195               3,885               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,454               3,485               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,332               3,419               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,332               3,419               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,332               3,419               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 388 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 474 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1180‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,332               3,419               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,332               3,419               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,332               3,419               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,332               3,419               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,295               3,399               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,742               3,101               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,218               3,898               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,255               3,378               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,353               3,431               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,353               3,431               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,353               3,431               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,353               3,431               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,353               3,431               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,353               3,431               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,353               3,431               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,626               3,578               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,960               3,758               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,416               4,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,760               4,190               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,244               3,912               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,746               4,183               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,338               3,963               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,360               3,974               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,478               4,578               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,058               4,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,810               3,677               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,438               3,477               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,248               3,374               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,180               3,337               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,180               3,337               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,180               3,337               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,180               3,337               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,180               3,337               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,180               3,337               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,180               3,337               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,216               3,357               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,217               3,357               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,518               5,140               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,470               3,494               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,208               3,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,208               3,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1180‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,154               3,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,211               3,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 389 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 475 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1190‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,706               2,541               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,848               2,618               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,351               2,890               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,147               2,779               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,800               2,592               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,280               2,851               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,737               3,098               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,862               3,165               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,366               3,978               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1190‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,725               3,092               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,850               5,319               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,850               5,319               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,185               3,340               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,944               3,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,590               3,559               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,034               3,258               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,726               3,092               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,280               2,851               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,526               2,984               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,625               3,038               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,087               3,287               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,625               3,038               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 390 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 476 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1200‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,625               3,038               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,634               3,042               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,688               3,072               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,483               3,501               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,758               3,109               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,583               3,015               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,654               3,053               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,574               3,550               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,574               3,550               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,574               3,550               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,576               3,551               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,493               3,506               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,063               3,274               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,866               3,168               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,093             5,450               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,632               5,201               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,681             6,308               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,688               4,692               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,642               3,047               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,814               3,680               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,100               3,834               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,737               3,638               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,989               3,774               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,332               3,959               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,796               3,130               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,147               3,319               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,246               3,373               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,235               3,367               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,117               3,303               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,291               2,857               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,830               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,823               2,604               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,237               2,828               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,360               2,894               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,358               2,893               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,357               2,893               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,358               2,893               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,357               2,893               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 391 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 477 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1200‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,357               2,893               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,358               2,893               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,358               2,893               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,573               3,009               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,161               3,327               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,006               2,703               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,196               2,806               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,506               2,973               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,834               3,690               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐074‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     8,788               879                  0.0076      6.68                    

225‐1200‐075‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,142               114                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1200‐076‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,142               114                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1200‐077‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     15,716             1,572               0.0076      11.96                 

225‐1200‐078‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,121               112                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1200‐079‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     362                  36                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1200‐080‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,109               111                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1200‐081‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,673               167                  0.0076      1.28                    

225‐1200‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1200‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,906               5,349               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,996               3,778               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,041               3,802               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,065               3,815               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,030               4,336               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,072               4,359               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,969               4,303               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,012               4,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,850               4,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,916               4,275               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,806               4,215               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,281             5,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,253             6,077               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,253             6,077               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,057             5,431               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,806               4,215               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 392 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 478 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1210‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,227               4,443               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,763               4,192               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐025‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     16,137             1,614               0.0076      12.28                 

225‐1210‐026‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,080               108                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1210‐027‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     740                  74                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1210‐028‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,080               108                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1210‐029‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     8,910               891                  0.0076      6.78                    

225‐1210‐030‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,251               125                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1210‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,364               4,517               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,685             5,770               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,727               4,173               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,960               3,758               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,030               4,336               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,153               3,863               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,890               4,261               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,820               4,763               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,120               3,845               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,212               3,894               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,748               4,724               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,163               4,408               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,152               4,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,892               4,802               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,883               4,797               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,883               4,797               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,892               4,802               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,152               4,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,872               4,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,945               4,290               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1210‐066‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     36,765             3,677               0.0076      27.96                 

225‐1220‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,151               4,402               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 393 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 479 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1220‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,485               5,122               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,244             6,072               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,449               4,562               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,885               4,258               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,097             7,072               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,962               4,839               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,856             5,862               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,936             6,985               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,936             6,985               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,390             6,151               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,257               4,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,165               4,949               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,746               5,263               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,733               5,256               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,804               4,754               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,926               4,280               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,924               4,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,125               4,388               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐020‐0000 MPARKE PARK 0.10   ‐     87,120             8,712               0.0076      66.22                 

225‐1220‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,240               3,370               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,726               3,092               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,646               3,589               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,958               3,757               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,133               3,312               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,168               3,331               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,312               4,488               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,850               5,319               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1220‐030‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     10,580             1,058               0.0076      8.04                    

225‐1230‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,984             6,471               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,821               3,143               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,777               3,120               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,065               3,815               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,048               3,806               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 394 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 480 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1230‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,837               3,152               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,810               5,297               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,837               3,152               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,818               3,682               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,261               3,921               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,844               3,696               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,844               3,696               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,881               3,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,101               3,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,652               3,592               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 395 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 481 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1230‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,532               4,607               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,839               4,773               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,829               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,829               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,829               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,829               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,829               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,829               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,829               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,856               5,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,256               3,918               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,477               3,498               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1230‐084‐0000 MLEVEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     60,983             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1240‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,634               3,042               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,169               2,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,168               2,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,169               2,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,168               2,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,168               2,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,117               2,763               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,965               2,681               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,692               3,074               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,854               3,701               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,636               3,583               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,007               2,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,955               2,676               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 396 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 482 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1240‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,820               2,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,024               3,793               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,245               3,912               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,414               4,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,945               4,290               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,149               3,860               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,184               3,879               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,670               4,142               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,578               4,632               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,200               4,968               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,200               4,968               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,578               4,632               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,670               4,142               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,184               3,879               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,192               3,884               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,945               4,290               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,375               3,983               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,179               3,877               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,090               4,369               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,362               3,975               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,044               3,804               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,255               4,458               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,935             5,905               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,103               4,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,310               4,487               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,685             5,770               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,964             5,921               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,807               4,756               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,055               4,890               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,464               4,571               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 397 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 483 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1240‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,715               4,166               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,292               3,938               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,110               3,839               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,406               4,539               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,290               3,397               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,578               3,012               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,468               2,953               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,273               2,847               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,066               2,736               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,736               3,097               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,276               3,389               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,456               4,026               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,120               3,845               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1240‐084‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     4,402               440                  0.0076      3.34                    

225‐1240‐085‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     9,860               986                  0.0076      7.50                    

225‐1240‐086‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,114               111                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1240‐087‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,122               112                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1240‐088‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     27,929             2,793               0.0076      21.24                 

225‐1250‐009‐0000 FGK00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     283,140          243,500          0.0076      1,850.60            

225‐1250‐014‐0000 IAADFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     373,309          37,331             0.0076      283.72               

225‐1250‐015‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     213,444          21,344             0.0076      162.22               

225‐1250‐024‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     351,964          35,196             0.0076      267.50               

225‐1250‐026‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     53,578             46,077             0.0076      350.20               

225‐1250‐027‐0000 BFA0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     134,600          115,756          0.0076      879.76               

225‐1250‐030‐0000 AE272A MFR 0.74   272     552,340          408,732          9.0000      2,448.00            

225‐1250‐031‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     72,309             62,186             0.0076      472.62               

225‐1250‐034‐0000 BAA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     29,969             25,773             0.0076      195.88               

225‐1250‐035‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     41,513             35,701             0.0076      271.34               

225‐1250‐036‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     64,468             51,574             0.0076      391.96               

225‐1250‐037‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     45,738             36,590             0.0076      278.08               

225‐1250‐038‐0000 CGA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     32,844             26,275             0.0076      199.70               

225‐1250‐039‐0000 CGA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     36,503             29,202             0.0076      221.94               

225‐1250‐040‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     30,144             24,115             0.0076      183.28               

225‐1250‐041‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     42,515             34,012             0.0076      258.50               

225‐1250‐044‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     39,727             31,782             0.0076      241.54               

225‐1250‐045‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     29,664             23,731             0.0076      180.36               

225‐1250‐046‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     49,222             39,378             0.0076      299.28               

225‐1250‐048‐0000 IBEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     29,621             2,962               0.0076      22.52                 

225‐1250‐050‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     68,824             55,059             0.0076      418.46               

225‐1250‐051‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     65,775             52,620             0.0076      399.92               

225‐1250‐052‐0000 CAB00E OFFICE 0.80   ‐     60,983             48,786             0.0076      370.78               

225‐1250‐053‐0000 CGB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     92,782             74,226             0.0076      564.12               

Page 398 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 484 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1260‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,551               4,078               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,604               4,106               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,768               3,655               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,531               3,527               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,367               3,438               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,149             6,020               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,735             6,877               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,089               3,828               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,506               4,053               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,683               4,149               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,514               4,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,333             5,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,275               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,774               3,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,003               3,782               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,539             5,691               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,784             7,983               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,753               4,727               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,715               3,626               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,686               4,150               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐023‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     4,408               441                  0.0076      3.36                    

225‐1260‐024‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     4,618               462                  0.0076      3.52                    

225‐1260‐025‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     7,705               771                  0.0076      5.86                    

225‐1260‐026‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     4,374               437                  0.0076      3.32                    

225‐1260‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,228               3,903               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,322             6,114               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,642             7,907               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,684               4,149               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,938             6,447               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,314               3,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,984               3,771               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐040‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     9,651               965                  0.0076      7.34                    

225‐1260‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,338             5,583               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,523               4,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,549               4,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,068               4,357               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,890               4,261               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,806               4,215               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,310               3,407               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,159               3,866               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,387               3,449               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,431               4,013               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 399 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 485 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1260‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,492               4,046               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,705               4,161               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,989               4,314               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,007               4,324               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,656               4,674               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,385               3,988               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,246               3,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,055               4,350               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,275               3,389               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,841               4,774               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,429               4,012               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,116               3,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,481               4,040               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,612               4,110               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,846               4,237               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,528               4,605               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,861               4,245               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,526             6,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,244             5,532               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,609             5,729               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,661               4,137               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,388               3,990               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,155               4,404               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,861               4,245               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,720               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,720               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,720               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,934               3,744               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,560               4,082               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,004               3,782               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1260‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,130               3,850               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,477               4,578               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,218             7,138               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,927               4,821               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 400 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 486 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1270‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,260               3,920               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,776               4,739               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,050               4,887               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,388               5,070               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,199               4,427               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,058             7,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,022               4,872               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,549               3,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,756             6,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,298             7,721               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,774               4,198               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐017‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     7,617               762                  0.0076      5.80                    

225‐1270‐018‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     15,912             1,591               0.0076      12.10                 

225‐1270‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,353               4,511               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,953             6,455               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,322             7,194               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,081             5,444               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,030               4,336               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,687               4,691               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,629               4,120               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,058               3,811               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,692               3,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,689               3,612               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,295               3,939               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,275               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,091             5,989               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,634               5,202               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,500               4,050               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,089               4,368               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,056             7,590               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,117               4,383               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,307               3,406               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,965               5,381               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,306               4,485               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,414               4,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,697               3,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,729               4,174               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1270‐045‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,485               349                  0.0076      2.66                    

225‐1270‐046‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     15,725             1,573               0.0076      11.96                 

225‐1280‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,523               4,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,515               4,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 401 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 487 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1280‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,953               4,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,966               4,302               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,127               4,389               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,636               4,663               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,278               4,470               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,006               4,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,320               4,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,957               4,837               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,359             6,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,159             6,026               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,876               4,793               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,747               4,183               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,301               3,943               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,390               3,991               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,309               3,947               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,731               4,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,592               4,100               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,036               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,140               3,856               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,975               3,767               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,391               3,991               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,659               4,136               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,922               3,738               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,167               3,870               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,536               4,069               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,515               4,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,989               4,314               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,662               4,137               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,729               4,174               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,175               4,415               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,816               4,761               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,671             5,762               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,679               5,227               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,537             5,690               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,374             5,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,240               4,990               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,240               4,990               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,053               4,889               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,653               4,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,017               4,329               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,650               4,131               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,512               4,056               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,215               4,976               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,227               4,443               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 402 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 488 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1280‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,185               3,880               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,037               3,800               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,886               3,718               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,634               4,122               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,196               3,886               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,882               4,796               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,743               4,181               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,936               4,285               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,840               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,704               4,160               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,300               3,942               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1280‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,501               4,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,821               4,223               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,140               3,856               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,144               3,858               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,199               4,427               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,122               4,386               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,121               4,385               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,216               4,437               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,548               4,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,847               4,777               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,608               4,648               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,616               4,113               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,534               4,068               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,898               3,725               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,088               3,828               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,554               4,079               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,509               4,055               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,329               3,958               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,973               3,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,750               4,725               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,604               4,646               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,025               4,334               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,822               4,224               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 403 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 489 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1290‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,313               3,949               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,136               3,853               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,371               3,980               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,504               4,052               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,237               3,908               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,988               3,774               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,742               4,181               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,742               4,181               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,989               3,774               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,927               3,741               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,990               3,775               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,128               3,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,207               3,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,527               4,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,280               4,471               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,033               4,878               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,733               4,716               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,147               4,399               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,441             5,638               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,502             7,291               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,688             5,772               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,168               3,871               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,406               4,539               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,577               5,172               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,344               5,046               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,977               4,848               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,206               3,891               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 404 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 490 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1290‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,854               3,701               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,788               3,666               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,528               3,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,379               3,985               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,909               3,731               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1290‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,636               4,123               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,341               3,424               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,581               3,554               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,581               3,554               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,581               3,554               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,581               3,554               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,581               3,554               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,377               3,444               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,195               3,345               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,195               3,345               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,195               3,345               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,445               3,480               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,461               3,489               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,461               3,489               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,461               3,489               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,678               3,606               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,503               4,592               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,568               3,547               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,489               3,504               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,904               3,728               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,682               3,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,717               5,247               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,532               4,607               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,426               3,470               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,343               3,425               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,786               3,664               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,888               3,180               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,847               3,697               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,818               3,682               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,642               3,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,493               3,506               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,632               3,581               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,090               3,829               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,362               3,975               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,145               4,938               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,045               4,884               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,847               4,237               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,386               3,988               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,451               4,024               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 405 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 491 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1300‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,351               4,510               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,723               4,710               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,982               3,770               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,842             5,855               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1300‐043‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     18,513             1,851               0.0076      14.08                 

225‐1310‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,953               3,215               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,394               2,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,461               2,949               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,912               2,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,911               2,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,459               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,914               2,654               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,797               3,670               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,465               2,951               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,475               2,957               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,457               2,947               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,910               2,651               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,451               2,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,907               2,650               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,445               2,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,295               2,859               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,236               2,827               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1310‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,219               2,818               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,265               3,923               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,195               3,345               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 406 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 492 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1320‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,420               3,467               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,420               3,467               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,420               3,467               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,455               3,486               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,144               3,858               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,500               4,050               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,778               3,660               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,778               3,660               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,337               3,422               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,725               3,632               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,725               3,632               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,938               3,747               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,355               3,972               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,845               4,236               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,486               4,582               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,085               3,286               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,920               3,737               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,460             6,188               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,950               3,753               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,726               3,632               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,400               3,996               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,385               3,988               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 407 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 493 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1320‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,407               4,000               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,295               3,399               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,395               4,533               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1320‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,051               3,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,607               3,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,513               2,977               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,513               2,977               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,514               2,978               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,514               2,978               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,514               2,978               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,514               2,978               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,459               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,010               3,785               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,259             6,080               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,364               3,437               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,496               2,968               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,072               3,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,616               3,573               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,881               3,716               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,046               4,885               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,109               3,299               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,195               3,885               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,191               2,803               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,191               2,803               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,447               2,941               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 408 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 494 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1330‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,280               3,391               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,931               4,283               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,188               3,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,617               3,573               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,295               4,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,604             6,266               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,514             6,758               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,924               3,739               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,442               3,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,449               3,482               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,771               3,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,971               3,224               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,206               3,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,746               3,103               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,279               2,851               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,229               2,824               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,272               2,847               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,411               2,922               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,505               2,973               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,520               2,981               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,731               3,095               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,145               3,318               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1330‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,771               3,656               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,532               4,067               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,123               4,926               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,169             5,491               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,256             7,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,568               5,167               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,650               4,131               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,274               3,928               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,587               4,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,371             5,600               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,209             6,053               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,570               5,168               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,457             5,647               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 409 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 495 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1340‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,446               4,561               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,620               4,655               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,531               4,067               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,990               4,315               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,492               4,586               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,550               4,617               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,277               4,470               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,396               4,534               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,065               4,355               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,174               4,954               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,519               4,060               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,365               3,977               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,287               5,015               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,670               4,682               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,358               3,973               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,636               3,583               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,036               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,719               4,168               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,140               3,856               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,140               3,856               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,140               3,856               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,140               3,856               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,860               4,244               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,674             5,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,979               5,389               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,757               3,649               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,504               4,052               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 410 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 496 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1340‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,216               2,817               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,196               2,806               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,196               2,806               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,124               3,307               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,482               3,500               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,504               3,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,897               3,184               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,396               3,454               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,196               2,806               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,196               2,806               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,216               2,817               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1340‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,708               2,542               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,600               2,484               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 411 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 497 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1350‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,690               2,533               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,696               3,076               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,817               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,816               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,846               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,800               2,592               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,800               2,592               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,710               3,083               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,596               3,022               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,596               3,022               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,243               2,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,990               2,695               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,027               2,715               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,036               2,719               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,742               3,101               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,226               3,902               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,748               3,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,775               3,659               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,801               3,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,827               3,687               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,854               3,701               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,881               3,716               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,907               3,730               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,923               3,738               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,115               4,382               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,041               4,342               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,271               3,926               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 412 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 498 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1350‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,931               3,743               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,321               3,953               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,624               4,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,320               3,953               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,866               4,248               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,950               4,833               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,033             5,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐061‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,686               4,690               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,762               4,191               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,094               4,911               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,150             5,481               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,855             6,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,998               5,399               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,285               3,394               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,017               3,789               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,939               4,287               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,934               3,204               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,461               4,029               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,967             7,002               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,472               4,575               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,123               4,386               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,959             8,078               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,431               5,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,962               4,299               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,157               3,325               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,945               3,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1350‐085‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     8,624               862                  0.0076      6.56                    

225‐1360‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,210               3,893               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,530               4,606               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,640               4,126               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 413 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 499 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1360‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,780               4,201               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,920               3,737               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,460               4,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,410               3,461               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,910               3,731               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,770               3,656               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,040               3,262               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,170               3,332               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,170               3,332               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,160               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,560               3,542               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,560               4,082               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,480               4,039               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,020               3,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,170               3,332               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,170               3,332               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,370               3,980               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,180               4,957               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 414 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 500 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1360‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,390               3,451               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,265               3,383               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,240               3,370               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,225               3,362               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,120               3,305               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,570               4,088               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,100               4,914               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,020               3,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,105               3,297               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,105               3,297               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,105               3,297               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,630               5,200               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,890               3,721               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,055               3,270               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,055               3,270               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,055               3,270               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,055               3,270               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,055               3,270               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,055               3,270               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,200               4,428               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1360‐079‐0000 MLEVEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     82,328             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1370‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,722               3,630               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,734               2,556               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,386               2,908               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,560               3,002               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,996               2,698               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,510               4,055               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,270               5,006               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,238               2,829               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,672               3,063               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,240               3,370               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 415 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 501 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1370‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,240               3,370               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,560               3,002               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,346               2,887               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,730               2,554               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,690               3,073               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,262               3,381               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,199               2,807               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,210               2,813               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,220               2,819               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,230               2,824               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,240               2,830               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,251               2,836               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,261               2,841               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,271               2,846               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,281               2,852               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,291               2,857               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,302               2,863               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,312               2,868               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,322               2,874               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 416 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 502 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1370‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,335               2,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐070‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,133               113                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1370‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,676               3,605               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,214               3,356               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,214               3,356               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1370‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,242               3,371               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,790               3,127               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,260               2,840               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,070               2,738               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,430               2,392               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,115               2,762               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,080               3,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,330               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,726               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,251               2,836               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,726               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,460               3,488               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,070               2,738               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,180               2,797               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,210               2,813               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,710               3,083               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,595               3,021               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 417 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 503 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1380‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,630               2,500               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,970               2,684               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,215               3,356               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,360               2,894               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐054‐0000 A1A0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,360               2,894               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,825               2,606               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,840               2,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,260               3,380               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,160               3,326               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,920               2,657               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,480               2,959               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,935               2,665               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,480               2,959               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,930               2,662               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,430               2,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 418 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 504 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1380‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,215               3,356               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,890               2,641               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,610               2,489               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,730               3,094               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,980               3,229               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,500               4,050               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,040             5,422               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,760               3,650               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,010               3,245               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,810               2,597               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,510               2,975               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,070               3,278               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,570               3,548               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,550               2,997               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,860               3,164               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,890               3,181               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,780               3,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,630               2,500               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,970               2,684               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,060               3,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,650               3,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 419 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 505 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1380‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,590               3,559               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1380‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,857               4,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1390‐001‐0000 GCJA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     230,868          198,546          0.0076      1,508.96            

225‐1390‐002‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     121,096          96,877             0.0076      736.28               

225‐1390‐003‐0000 GAHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     147,668          126,994          0.0076      965.16               

225‐1390‐006‐0000 GGGBCA INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     353,707          304,188          0.0076      2,311.84            

225‐1400‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,929               3,742               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,299               3,401               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,453               3,485               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,590               3,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,590               3,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,590               3,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,590               3,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,590               3,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,591               3,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,225               3,362               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,143               3,317               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,249               2,834               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,422               3,468               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,628             5,739               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,080               3,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,703               3,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,389               3,990               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,161               3,327               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 420 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 506 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1400‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,143               3,317               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,095               3,291               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,461               2,949               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,319               3,412               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,319               3,412               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,095               3,291               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,144               3,318               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,565               3,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,162               3,327               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,670               3,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,670               3,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,670               3,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,025               3,794               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,067             5,976               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,974               3,766               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 421 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 507 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1400‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,248               2,834               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,144               3,318               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,224               3,361               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,591               3,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,590               3,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,590               3,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,590               3,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,590               3,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,590               3,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1400‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,453               3,485               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,689               3,072               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,731               2,555               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,362               2,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,566               3,006               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,239               3,369               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 422 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 508 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1410‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,239               3,369               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,669               3,061               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,283               2,853               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,980               4,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,476               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,211               2,814               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,566               3,006               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,362               2,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,731               2,555               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1410‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,721               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1420‐001‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     41,382             33,106             0.0076      251.62               

225‐1420‐002‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     41,382             33,106             0.0076      251.62               

225‐1420‐003‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     40,075             32,060             0.0076      243.66               

225‐1420‐004‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     40,946             32,757             0.0076      248.96               

225‐1420‐005‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     41,382             33,106             0.0076      251.62               

225‐1420‐006‐0000 CQB00A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,125,154       337,546          0.0076      2,565.36            

225‐1430‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,708               3,082               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,016               2,709               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,033               2,718               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,049               2,726               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,646               3,049               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,696               3,076               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 423 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 509 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1430‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,146               3,859               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,341               3,424               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,643               3,047               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,536               2,989               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,537               2,990               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,644               3,048               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,234               3,906               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,647               3,589               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,755               3,108               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,501               2,971               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,532               2,987               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,605               3,027               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,741               3,640               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,726               4,172               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,794               4,209               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,794               3,669               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,784               3,123               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,604               3,026               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,572               3,009               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,495               2,967               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,699               3,077               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,808               3,676               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,401               2,917               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,137               2,774               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1430‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,882               4,256               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,613               3,031               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,415               2,924               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,513               2,977               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,638               3,045               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,271               3,926               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,740               3,640               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,803               3,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,508               2,974               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 424 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 510 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1440‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,513               2,977               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,511               2,976               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,736               3,097               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,693               3,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,802               4,213               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,271               3,926               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,637               3,044               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,511               2,976               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,537               2,990               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,644               3,048               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,341               3,424               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,146               3,859               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,898               3,185               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,904               3,188               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1440‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,679               3,067               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,213               2,815               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,116               2,763               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,001               2,701               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,407               3,460               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,919               3,736               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,962               2,679               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,960               2,678               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,958               2,677               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,956               2,676               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,025               2,714               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,683               3,069               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,344               2,886               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,764               3,113               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 425 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 511 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1450‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,344               2,886               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,547               2,995               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,077               2,742               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,478               2,958               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,888               2,640               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,463               2,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,318               2,332               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,090               2,749               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,180               2,797               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,756               2,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,304               2,324               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,712               2,544               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,518               2,980               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,325               2,876               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,831               3,149               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,330               2,878               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,507               2,974               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,996               2,698               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,996               2,698               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,480               2,959               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,298               2,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,717               3,087               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,362               2,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,449               2,942               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,259               2,300               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,671               2,522               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 426 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 512 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1450‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,010               2,705               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,996               2,698               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,097               3,832               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,360               4,514               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,440               2,938               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,997               2,698               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,156               2,784               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1450‐081‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     17,419             1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐1450‐082‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     792                  79                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1450‐083‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     792                  79                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1450‐084‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     4,977               498                  0.0076      3.78                    

225‐1460‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,629               3,040               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,731               2,555               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,354               2,891               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,566               3,006               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 427 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 513 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1460‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,689               3,072               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,689               3,072               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,566               3,006               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,354               2,891               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,731               2,555               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1460‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,629               3,040               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,421               2,927               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,649               3,050               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,170               2,792               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,121               2,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,711               2,544               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 428 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 514 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1470‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,654               3,053               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,166               2,790               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,100               2,754               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,591               3,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,310               2,867               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,421               2,927               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,996               2,698               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,666               2,520               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,307               4,486               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,307               4,486               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,666               2,520               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,654               3,053               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,166               2,790               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,310               2,867               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,996               2,698               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,578               2,472               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,924               3,199               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,724               3,091               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,539               2,451               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,234               2,286               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,428               2,931               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,677               3,066               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,752               2,566               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,788               2,586               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,003               2,702               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,003               2,702               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,003               2,702               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,972               2,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,412               2,922               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,502               2,431               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,971               2,684               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,502               2,431               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,954               2,675               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,502               2,971               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 429 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 515 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1470‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,796               3,130               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,382               2,906               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,877               3,174               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,966               3,222               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,682               2,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,249               2,294               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,667               2,520               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,130               2,770               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,596               3,022               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,250               2,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,016               2,709               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1470‐083‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     10,411             1,041               0.0076      7.92                    

225‐1480‐008‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     70,131             7,013               0.0076      53.30                 

225‐1480‐020‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     118,483          11,848             0.0076      90.04                 

225‐1480‐021‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     94,525             9,453               0.0076      71.84                 

225‐1480‐024‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     11,325             1,133               0.0076      8.62                    

225‐1480‐025‐0000 MGATEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     370,260          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1480‐028‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     17,859             1,786               0.0076      13.58                 

225‐1480‐030‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     131,986          39,596             0.0076      300.94               

225‐1480‐032‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     471,754          47,175             0.0076      358.54               

225‐1480‐041‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     5,776               578                  0.0076      4.40                    

225‐1480‐044‐0000 MGATEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     9,200               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1480‐047‐0000 MGATEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     395,960          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1480‐048‐0000 MGATEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     47,480             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1480‐053‐0000 IAAAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     363,290          36,329             0.0076      276.10               

225‐1480‐054‐0000 GL0C0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     204,732          176,070          0.0076      1,338.14            

225‐1480‐056‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     152,024          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1480‐058‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     42,097             12,629             0.0076      95.98                 

225‐1480‐067‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     67,082             29,516             0.0076      224.32               

225‐1490‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,562               4,623               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,939               3,207               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 430 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 516 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1490‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,265               3,383               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,984               3,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,945               3,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,945               3,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,945               3,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,945               3,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,945               3,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,945               3,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,866               3,708               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,456               3,486               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,843               3,155               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,843               3,155               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,843               3,155               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,843               3,155               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,843               3,155               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,967               3,222               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,391               3,451               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,229               3,364               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,571               5,168               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,173               4,413               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,856               3,702               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,975               3,227               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,992               3,236               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,819               4,762               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,353               3,431               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,973               3,225               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,973               3,225               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,884               3,177               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,770               3,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,066               3,816               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,915             5,894               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,633               3,582               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,771               3,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,511               3,516               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,159               3,866               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,325               3,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,785               3,664               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 431 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 517 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1490‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,859               3,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,006               3,783               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,739               3,639               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,025               3,254               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,214               3,356               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,283               3,393               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,309               3,407               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,823               3,684               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,631               4,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,986               3,772               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,447               2,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,745               3,102               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,528               4,605               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,359               3,434               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,675               3,605               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,675               3,605               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,675               3,605               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,675               3,605               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,675               3,605               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,956               3,216               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,782               3,122               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 432 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 518 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1490‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1490‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,537               3,530               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,964               3,761               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,966               3,762               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,966               3,762               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,966               3,762               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,638               4,665               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,638               4,665               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,482               4,040               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,482               4,040               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,482               4,040               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,482               4,040               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,482               4,040               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,482               4,040               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,260               3,920               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,245               3,912               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,245               3,912               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,998               3,779               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,452               4,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,473               4,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,519               4,060               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,546               4,075               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,480               4,579               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,629               4,660               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,223               3,900               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,284               3,933               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,915               3,734               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,975               3,767               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 433 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 519 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1500‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,157             6,025               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,795               4,749               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,848               4,778               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,768               4,735               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,493               3,506               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,556               4,080               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,490               4,585               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,722               4,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,720               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,720               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,720               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,720               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,720               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,720               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,720               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,770               4,196               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,245               3,912               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,397               3,994               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,022               4,332               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,019               4,330               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,019               4,330               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,019               4,330               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,115               3,842               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,869               4,249               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,440               4,558               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,528               5,145               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,817             6,381               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,633             6,282               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,568             7,867               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,804             7,994               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1500‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,817               4,761               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,091               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 434 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 520 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1510‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,042               3,263               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,043               3,263               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,091               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,091               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,042               3,263               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,566               3,006               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,701               2,539               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,974               3,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,409             5,621               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,118               3,304               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,683               2,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,196               3,346               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,496               3,508               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,380               3,445               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,380               3,445               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,380               3,445               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,380               3,445               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,380               3,445               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,496               3,508               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,196               3,346               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 435 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 521 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1510‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,652               2,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,977               3,228               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,407             5,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,624               3,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,701               2,539               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,566               3,006               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,042               3,263               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,091               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,091               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,042               3,263               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,362               2,355               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,686               2,530               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,412               2,922               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,091               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,196               3,346               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,709               5,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,601               3,025               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,271               2,846               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,284               3,393               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,517             5,679               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,080               3,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,648               2,510               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 436 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 522 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1510‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,525               3,524               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,465               4,031               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,815               2,600               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,815               2,600               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,815               2,600               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,815               2,600               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,815               2,600               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,815               2,600               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,815               2,600               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1510‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,815               2,600               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,909             8,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,034             5,958               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,250               4,995               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,303               5,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,249               4,994               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,579               4,633               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,095               4,911               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,095               4,911               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 437 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 523 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1520‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,708               4,702               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,758               4,729               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,114               4,382               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,971               4,844               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,222             5,520               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,686             6,310               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,143             7,097               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,786             6,364               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,227             7,143               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,668             5,761               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,400               4,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,400               4,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,282               4,472               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,656             6,834               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,999               5,399               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,553               5,159               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,250             6,075               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,250             6,075               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,752               4,726               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,871               5,330               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,367             6,138               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,200               4,968               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,924               4,819               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     15,327             8,277               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,098             5,453               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,271               5,006               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,068             6,517               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,220               4,979               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,846               4,777               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     15,546             8,395               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     16,347             8,827               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     17,014             9,188               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,831             6,389               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,245             5,532               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,862               4,245               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,095               4,911               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,146             5,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,369               5,059               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,368               5,059               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,369               5,059               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,369               5,059               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 438 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 524 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1520‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,709             5,783               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,095               4,911               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1520‐069‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,267               327                  0.0076      2.50                    

225‐1530‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,528               4,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,528               4,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,494               4,047               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,148               3,860               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,379               3,985               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,487               4,583               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,403               3,998               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,095               3,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,095               3,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,095               3,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,095               3,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,640               4,126               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,691               4,153               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,019               4,330               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,984               4,311               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,324               4,495               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,811               4,218               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,751               4,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,066               3,816               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,988               3,774               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,988               3,774               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,988               3,774               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,988               3,774               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,054               4,349               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,382               4,526               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,576               4,631               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,152               4,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,772               4,737               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,475               4,577               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,555               4,080               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,488               4,044               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,697               4,156               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,897             5,884               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,325             5,576               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,183               4,419               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 439 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 525 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1530‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,945               4,290               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,164             6,029               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,042               4,343               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,201               3,889               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,624               4,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,623               4,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1530‐049‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     33,000             9,900               0.0076      75.24                 

225‐1530‐050‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     12,500             3,750               0.0076      28.50                 

225‐1530‐051‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     13,123             3,937               0.0076      29.92                 

225‐1530‐052‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,737               374                  0.0076      2.84                    

225‐1530‐053‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     11,366             3,410               0.0076      25.92                 

225‐1530‐054‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     6,211               1,863               0.0076      14.16                 

225‐1530‐055‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,037               311                  0.0076      2.36                    

225‐1530‐056‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     48,787             14,636             0.0076      111.24               

225‐1540‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,549               5,156               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,001             7,021               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,113             5,461               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,338             6,663               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,052             5,428               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,618               4,654               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,807               4,216               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,537               4,070               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,528               4,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,528               4,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,528               4,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,624               4,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,624               4,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,624               4,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,624               4,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,624               4,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,624               4,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,624               4,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐019‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     27,500             8,250               0.0076      62.70                 

225‐1540‐020‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     17,400             5,220               0.0076      39.68                 

225‐1540‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,549               5,156               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,001             7,021               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,113             5,461               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,338             6,663               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,051             5,428               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,618               4,654               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,806               4,215               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,537               4,070               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,528               4,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,528               4,065               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 440 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 526 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1540‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,528               4,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,528               4,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,528               4,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,493               4,046               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,148               3,860               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,379               3,985               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,486               4,582               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,403               3,998               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,095               3,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,095               3,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,095               3,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,095               3,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,640               4,126               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,691               4,153               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,018               4,330               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,984               4,311               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,324               4,495               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,811               4,218               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,751               4,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,061               3,813               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,987               3,773               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,987               3,773               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,987               3,773               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,987               3,773               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,054               4,349               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,381               4,526               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1540‐063‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     259,182          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1540‐064‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     11,365             3,410               0.0076      25.92                 

225‐1540‐065‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,798               380                  0.0076      2.90                    

225‐1540‐066‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     13,122             1,312               0.0076      9.98                    

225‐1540‐067‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,674               367                  0.0076      2.80                    

225‐1550‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,659             6,836               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,321               5,033               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,658               5,215               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,838               5,313               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,585               5,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,120               4,925               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,120               4,925               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,104             5,456               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 441 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 527 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1550‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,168             5,491               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,945             5,910               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,028             5,415               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,844             5,856               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,032             5,417               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,374             6,682               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,600               5,184               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,600               5,184               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,646             5,749               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,901             5,887               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,590             6,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,598             6,803               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     18,983             10,251             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,087             7,607               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,074             6,520               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,911             6,432               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,800               4,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,799               4,751               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,927               5,361               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,966               5,382               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,011               4,866               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐030‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     78,408             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1550‐031‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     5,238               524                  0.0076      3.98                    

225‐1550‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,295               3,939               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,559               4,622               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,660               3,596               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,962               3,219               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,576               3,011               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,550               2,997               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,550               2,997               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,525               2,984               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,281               3,392               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,991               3,235               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,269               2,845               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,451               2,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,681               3,068               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,866               3,168               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,561               4,083               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,255               4,458               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,995               4,317               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,346               4,507               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,701               3,619               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,804               3,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,673               3,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,988               3,774               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 442 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 528 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1550‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,396               3,454               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,534               4,068               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,075               3,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,530               2,986               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,144               3,318               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,910               3,731               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,046               2,725               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,242               2,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,991               3,235               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,281               3,392               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,610               3,029               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,991               3,235               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,700               4,698               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,800               4,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,800               4,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,800               4,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,800               4,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,800               4,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,078             5,442               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,224               4,981               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,363             5,596               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1550‐080‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     13,593             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1560‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,516             6,219               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,213             5,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,360               5,054               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,360               5,054               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,360               5,054               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,360               5,054               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,360               5,054               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,954             5,915               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,945               5,370               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,142             5,477               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,339             6,123               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,329             6,118               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,987             7,553               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     17,058             9,211               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,950             7,533               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,344             5,586               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,542             5,693               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,354               5,051               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 443 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 529 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1560‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,761               5,271               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,836               5,311               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,256             6,078               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,256             6,078               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,893               5,342               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,800               4,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,309               5,027               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,022             5,952               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,323               5,034               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,212             5,514               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,212             5,514               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,584               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,350             5,589               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,350             5,589               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,350             5,589               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,350             5,589               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,350             5,589               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,163               4,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,142             6,017               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     18,867             10,188             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐040‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     91,476             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1560‐041‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     5,654               565                  0.0076      4.30                    

225‐1560‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,311               3,408               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,057               3,271               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,621               3,575               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,991               3,235               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,309               2,867               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,641               5,206               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,669               5,221               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,950               4,833               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,800               4,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,800               4,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,800               4,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,699               4,697               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,895               5,343               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 444 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 530 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1560‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,964               4,841               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,964               4,841               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,964               4,841               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,964               4,841               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,910               4,811               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,234               4,986               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,912               5,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,705               5,241               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,971               4,844               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,255               4,998               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,782             7,982               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,196             7,666               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,885               5,338               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,500               5,130               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,529               5,146               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐081‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,499               350                  0.0076      2.66                    

225‐1560‐082‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     43,995             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1560‐083‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     17,341             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1560‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,288             5,556               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,048             5,966               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,442               5,099               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     15,583             8,415               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,418             6,706               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,484             6,201               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,079             5,983               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,819             6,382               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,855             6,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,692               3,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,798               3,131               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,033               3,258               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,687               4,691               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,452               3,484               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,498               4,589               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,772               4,737               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐101‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,191               524                  0.0076      3.98                    

225‐1560‐102‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     14,521             1,452               0.0076      11.04                 

225‐1560‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,126             6,548               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1560‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,234             5,526               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,561               3,543               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,516               3,519               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,516               3,519               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,435               3,475               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,375               3,443               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,881               3,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,610               3,029               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 445 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 531 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1570‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,720               3,089               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,720               3,089               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,783               3,663               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,794               3,669               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,270               2,846               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,462               2,949               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,602               3,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,094               3,291               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,420               2,927               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,569               3,007               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,444               2,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,599               4,103               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,991               3,235               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,057               3,271               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,072               3,819               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,556               4,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,354               3,431               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐029‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,738               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐1570‐030‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     8,787               879                  0.0076      6.68                    

225‐1570‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,490               3,505               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,813               3,139               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,670               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,643               3,047               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,616               3,033               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,589               3,018               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,562               3,003               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,991               3,235               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,991               3,235               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,610               3,029               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,610               3,029               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,610               3,029               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 446 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 532 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1570‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,610               3,029               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,610               3,029               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,612               3,030               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,264               3,383               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,547               3,535               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,721               3,089               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,720               3,089               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,991               3,235               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,261               3,381               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,249             5,534               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,973               3,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,993               3,776               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,862               3,705               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1570‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,876               3,713               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,375               5,063               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,862               5,325               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,373               5,061               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,375               5,063               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,951               4,834               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,190               4,423               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,057               4,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,384             5,607               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,121             5,465               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,589               5,178               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,619               5,194               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,060               4,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,645               4,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,937             6,986               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,105             5,457               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,142               4,397               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,140               4,396               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,140               4,396               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,163               4,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,727               5,253               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,408             5,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,121             6,005               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 447 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 533 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1580‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,135             5,473               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,289               4,476               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐025‐0000 A1A00E SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,141               4,396               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,141               4,396               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,508               5,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,331             6,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,023             5,412               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,759               4,730               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,686               4,690               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,306               4,485               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,966             5,922               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,058             5,971               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,236             6,607               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,502               5,131               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,046               4,345               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,955               4,296               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,545               4,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,287             6,095               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,052             5,968               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,083             7,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,871             7,490               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,288             5,556               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,094               4,911               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,866             5,868               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,323               4,494               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,360               4,514               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,360               4,514               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,360               4,514               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,156               4,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,822             6,384               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,807               4,756               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,317               4,491               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1580‐060‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     8,400               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1580‐061‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     3,525               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1580‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,400               4,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,197               4,426               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,280               3,931               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,976               4,307               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,668               4,681               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,307               4,486               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 448 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 534 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1590‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,705               4,161               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,516               4,059               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,724               4,171               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,604               4,646               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,668               4,141               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,892               4,262               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,214               4,976               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,468             6,193               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,724               4,171               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,752               4,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,450               5,103               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,892               3,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,668               4,141               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,604               4,646               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,870               3,710               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,116               4,383               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,376             5,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,072               3,819               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,037               4,880               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 449 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 535 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1590‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,893               4,262               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,560               4,082               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,119               4,924               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,980               4,309               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,381               3,986               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,913               4,273               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,913               4,273               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,951               4,294               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,058               4,891               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,284               5,013               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,893               4,262               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,020               3,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,972             6,465               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,898               3,725               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,473               3,495               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,689               4,152               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,864               4,787               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,999               3,779               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,710               3,623               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,710               3,623               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,999               3,779               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1590‐093‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     567,586          170,276          0.0076      1,294.10            

225‐1590‐094‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,803               541                  0.0076      4.12                    

225‐1590‐095‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,283               685                  0.0076      5.22                    

Page 450 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 536 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1590‐096‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     886                  266                  0.0076      2.02                    

225‐1600‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,683               4,149               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,719               4,168               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,903               4,268               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,178               3,876               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,169               3,871               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,085               3,826               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,345               3,426               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,441               3,478               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,441               3,478               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,441               3,478               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,042               3,803               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,525               3,524               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,441               3,478               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,441               3,478               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,441               3,478               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,441               3,478               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,441               3,478               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,441               3,478               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,441               3,478               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,711               4,164               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,182               4,958               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,498               4,589               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,241               3,910               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,795               3,669               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,257               3,919               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,304               3,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,111               3,840               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,446               4,561               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,349               3,968               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,322               3,414               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,322               3,414               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,322               3,414               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,322               3,414               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,322               3,414               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,928               4,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,505               4,053               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,943               3,749               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,270               3,386               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,270               3,386               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 451 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 537 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1600‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,999               3,779               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,528               4,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,172               4,413               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,714               3,626               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,322               3,414               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,522               3,522               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,373               3,981               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,543               4,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,006               3,783               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,114               3,842               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,050               3,267               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,540               3,532               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,473               4,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,050               3,267               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,913               3,193               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,406               3,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,825               3,146               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,720               3,089               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,920             5,897               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,889               4,260               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,720               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,880               3,715               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,522             7,302               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,174             5,494               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,295             5,559               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1600‐071‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     12,143             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1600‐072‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,518               755                  0.0076      5.74                    

225‐1610‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,955               3,756               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,265               4,463               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,981               4,850               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,811               4,218               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,319               3,952               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,889               4,260               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,670               4,142               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,442               4,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,630               3,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,624               4,117               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 452 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 538 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1610‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,673               4,143               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,666               4,140               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,426               4,010               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,929               3,742               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,338               3,963               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,816               3,681               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,655               3,594               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,444               4,020               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,114               4,382               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,756               4,188               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,687               3,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,599               3,563               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,911               3,732               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,664               3,599               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,590               3,559               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,065               4,355               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,265               5,003               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,588               4,098               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,990               4,315               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,831               3,689               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,303               3,404               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,303               3,404               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,585               3,556               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,619             5,734               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,749               4,724               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,002               4,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,734               3,636               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 453 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 539 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1610‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,235               4,447               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,763             5,812               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,826               4,766               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,009               3,785               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,817               4,221               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,874               5,332               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,395               4,533               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,323               3,954               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,292               3,938               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,880               3,715               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,650               4,671               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,987               4,853               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,103               4,376               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,334               4,500               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,123               3,846               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,394               3,993               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,055               4,890               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,014               4,868               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1610‐085‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     426,452          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1610‐086‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     7,290               729                  0.0076      5.54                    

225‐1610‐087‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,458               246                  0.0076      1.88                    

225‐1610‐088‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     26,258             2,626               0.0076      19.96                 

225‐1610‐089‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     6,500               650                  0.0076      4.94                    

225‐1610‐090‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     4,903               490                  0.0076      3.72                    

225‐1610‐092‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     30,521             3,052               0.0076      23.20                 

225‐1610‐094‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     22,733             10,003             0.0076      76.02                 

225‐1610‐096‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     17,469             1,747               0.0076      13.28                 

225‐1620‐003‐0000 AE160D MFR 0.74   160     396,396          293,333          9.0000      1,440.00            

225‐1620‐004‐0000 AE120D MFR 0.74   120     258,310          191,149          9.0000      1,080.00            

225‐1620‐012‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,811               281                  0.0076      2.14                    

225‐1620‐013‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     107,157          10,716             0.0076      81.44                 

225‐1620‐014‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     345,866          152,181          0.0076      1,156.58            

225‐1620‐020‐0000 FGK00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     149,846          128,868          0.0076      979.40               

225‐1620‐021‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     40,075             34,465             0.0076      261.94               

225‐1620‐022‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     29,925             25,736             0.0076      195.60               

225‐1620‐023‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     33,018             28,395             0.0076      215.80               

225‐1620‐024‐0000 GL0C0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     250,905          215,778          0.0076      1,639.92            

225‐1620‐025‐0001 GCGX0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     4,356               3,746               0.0076      28.48                 

225‐1620‐025‐0002 GCGX0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     4,356               3,746               0.0076      28.48                 

225‐1620‐025‐0003 GCGX0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     4,356               3,746               0.0076      28.48                 

225‐1620‐025‐0004 GAGX0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     4,356               3,746               0.0076      28.48                 

Page 454 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 540 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1620‐025‐0005 GCGX0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     4,356               3,746               0.0076      28.48                 

225‐1620‐025‐0006 GCJY0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     4,356               3,746               0.0076      28.48                 

225‐1620‐026‐0001 GCGX0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     2,178               1,873               0.0076      14.24                 

225‐1620‐026‐0002 GCGX0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     2,178               1,873               0.0076      14.24                 

225‐1620‐026‐0003 GCGX0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     2,178               1,873               0.0076      14.24                 

225‐1620‐026‐0004 GCGX0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     2,178               1,873               0.0076      14.24                 

225‐1620‐026‐0005 GCGX0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     2,178               1,873               0.0076      14.24                 

225‐1620‐026‐0006 GCGX0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     2,178               1,873               0.0076      14.24                 

225‐1620‐027‐0000 BBB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     10,934             9,403               0.0076      71.46                 

225‐1620‐028‐0000 BBB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     9,235               7,942               0.0076      60.36                 

225‐1620‐029‐0000 GCHY0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     12,240             10,526             0.0076      80.00                 

225‐1620‐030‐0000 GCHY0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     7,492               6,443               0.0076      48.98                 

225‐1620‐031‐0000 GCHY0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     10,062             8,653               0.0076      65.76                 

225‐1620‐032‐0000 CGA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     10,062             8,050               0.0076      61.18                 

225‐1620‐033‐0000 GCHYOA INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     7,667               6,594               0.0076      50.12                 

225‐1620‐034‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     11,674             10,040             0.0076      76.30                 

225‐1620‐035‐0000 GCHYOA INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     13,983             12,025             0.0076      91.40                 

225‐1620‐038‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     11,674             10,040             0.0076      76.30                 

225‐1620‐039‐0000 CAY00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     5,880               4,704               0.0076      35.76                 

225‐1620‐040‐0000 GCGY0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     6,970               5,994               0.0076      45.56                 

225‐1620‐042‐0000 GQ0Y0A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     140,698          42,209             0.0076      320.80               

225‐1620‐043‐0000 GQ0Y0A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     265,716          79,715             0.0076      605.84               

225‐1620‐046‐0000 GAHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     5,837               5,020               0.0076      38.16                 

225‐1620‐047‐0000 GAGA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     6,664               5,731               0.0076      43.56                 

225‐1620‐049‐0000 GAHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     7,187               6,181               0.0076      46.98                 

225‐1620‐050‐0000 CGA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     21,717             17,374             0.0076      132.04               

225‐1620‐051‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     17,355             13,884             0.0076      105.52               

225‐1620‐052‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     12,456             9,965               0.0076      75.74                 

225‐1620‐053‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     12,735             10,188             0.0076      77.44                 

225‐1620‐054‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     17,476             13,981             0.0076      106.26               

225‐1620‐055‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     14,919             11,935             0.0076      90.72                 

225‐1620‐056‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     21,798             17,438             0.0076      132.54               

225‐1620‐057‐0000 CGA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     20,444             16,355             0.0076      124.30               

225‐1620‐058‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     22,098             17,678             0.0076      134.36               

225‐1620‐059‐0000 CAA00E OFFICE 0.80   ‐     27,304             21,843             0.0076      166.02               

225‐1620‐060‐0000 CGA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     15,602             12,482             0.0076      94.86                 

225‐1620‐065‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     16,682             13,346             0.0076      101.44               

225‐1620‐066‐0000 GAHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     12,720             10,939             0.0076      83.14                 

225‐1630‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,808             6,376               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,925             5,900               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,925             5,900               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,925             5,900               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,925             5,900               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,925             5,900               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,925             5,900               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 455 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 541 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1630‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,396             6,154               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,246               3,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,277               3,390               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,668               3,601               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     19,276             10,409             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     15,295             8,259               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,600             7,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,600             7,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,600             7,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,600             7,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,456               4,026               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,930               3,742               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,456               4,026               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,419               3,466               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,419               3,466               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,420               3,467               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,219               4,438               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,139               4,395               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,246               3,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,255               3,378               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,696               3,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,416             5,625               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1630‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,486               4,042               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,600             7,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,600             7,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,600             7,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,600             7,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,605             7,887               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 456 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 542 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1640‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     24,762             13,371             26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,908             8,050               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,583             7,335               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,600             7,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐010‐0000 A1A0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,600             7,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,600             7,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,600             7,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,600             7,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,600             7,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,246               3,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,522               4,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,750               3,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,119               4,384               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,246               3,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,215               3,356               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,772               4,737               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,582             5,714               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,556               3,000               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,246               3,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,246               3,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,705               3,081               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,983             5,931               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,762               5,271               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,589               3,018               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,721               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,771               4,196               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 457 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 543 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1640‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,022               4,332               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,790               3,127               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,721               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,599             7,343               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,599             7,343               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,599             7,343               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,599             7,343               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,599             7,343               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,599             7,343               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,598             7,343               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     15,451             8,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,296             7,180               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,054               3,269               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,766               3,114               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,444               3,480               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1640‐080‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     6,403               640                  0.0076      4.86                    

225‐1650‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,438               3,477               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,332             7,199               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,382             7,766               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,760             7,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,500             6,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,500             6,210               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 458 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 544 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1650‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,500             6,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,916             6,435               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,680               4,147               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,884               3,717               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,220               3,899               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,776               4,199               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,640               3,586               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,501               2,971               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,203               4,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,704               4,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,478               2,958               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,720               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1650‐057‐0000 HCADAE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     7,663               307                  0.0076      2.34                    

225‐1660‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,358               2,893               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 459 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 545 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1660‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,169               4,951               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,362               5,055               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,267               2,844               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,641               3,046               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,615               3,032               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,798               3,131               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,927               3,741               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,205               3,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,710               3,623               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐033‐0000 A1A0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,237               4,988               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,950               4,833               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,045               3,264               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,525               3,524               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,498               2,969               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,318               3,952               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,622               5,196               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,877               4,794               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,228               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,746               3,643               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,736               3,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,058               4,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,645               4,128               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 460 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 546 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1660‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1660‐058‐0000 HCADAE AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     31,744             1,270               0.0076      9.66                    

225‐1660‐059‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     8,199               820                  0.0076      6.24                    

225‐1660‐060‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     16,443             1,644               0.0076      12.50                 

225‐1660‐061‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,044               104                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1660‐062‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     926                  93                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1670‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,994               3,237               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,139               2,775               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,972               2,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,827               2,607               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,806               2,595               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,797               2,590               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,788               2,586               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,778               2,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,769               2,575               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,760               2,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,748               2,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,767               3,114               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,367             6,138               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,312               4,488               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,222               2,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,251               2,836               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,241               2,830               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,232               2,825               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,223               2,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,214               2,816               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,204               2,810               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,195               2,805               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,186               2,800               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,934               3,204               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,409               2,921               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 461 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 547 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1670‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,514               2,978               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,514               2,978               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,409               2,921               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,238               3,909               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,433               3,474               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,433               3,474               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,433               3,474               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,433               3,474               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,433               3,474               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,433               3,474               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,369               3,439               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,068               3,277               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,963               3,760               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,372               2,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,278               2,850               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,362               3,435               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,860               3,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,860               3,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,860               3,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,860               3,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,860               3,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,860               3,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1670‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,596               4,102               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,865               3,167               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,190               3,343               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,632               4,661               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,162               3,327               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,830               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,721               2,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,754               2,567               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,952               2,674               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,342               2,885               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,570               4,628               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,654               3,593               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,552               3,538               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 462 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 548 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1680‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,940               3,208               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,628               3,579               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,117               3,303               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,664               3,059               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,974               2,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,443               2,939               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,076               3,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,782               2,582               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,694               2,535               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,415               2,924               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,672               3,063               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,737               2,558               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,865               2,627               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,710               3,623               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,516               4,059               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,424               2,929               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,287               2,855               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,287               2,855               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,287               2,855               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,281               2,852               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,281               2,852               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,281               2,852               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐044‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     918                  92                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1680‐045‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     817                  82                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1680‐046‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,782               378                  0.0076      2.88                    

225‐1680‐047‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,474               147                  0.0076      1.12                    

225‐1680‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,980               3,229               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,992               3,236               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,028               2,715               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐052‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,150               315                  0.0076      2.40                    

225‐1680‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,943               2,669               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 463 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 549 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1680‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,640               3,046               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,392               2,912               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,924               2,659               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,051               2,728               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,645               3,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,457               4,027               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,936               3,205               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,291               3,397               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,914               3,194               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,837               3,152               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1680‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,653               3,053               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,103               2,756               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,546               2,455               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,221               2,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,470               2,414               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,920               2,657               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,344               2,346               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,365               2,897               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,119               2,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,147               3,319               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,147               3,319               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,119               2,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,817               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,276               2,309               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,920               2,657               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,925               2,660               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,343               2,345               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,179               2,797               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,668               3,061               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,042               3,263               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,336               2,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,048               2,726               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,141               2,236               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,384               2,907               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,698             5,777               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,945               2,670               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,734               2,556               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,034               3,798               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,267               2,844               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,256               2,838               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,264               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,046               2,725               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 464 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 550 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1690‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,883               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,883               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,883               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,883               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,883               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,883               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,883               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,195               3,345               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,110               2,759               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐044‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,177               318                  0.0076      2.42                    

225‐1690‐045‐0000 WDACOA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,490               656                  0.0076      5.00                    

225‐1690‐046‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     919                  92                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1690‐047‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     915                  92                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1690‐048‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,269               127                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1690‐050‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,125               313                  0.0076      2.38                    

225‐1690‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,426               2,390               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,254               2,837               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,117               4,923               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,973               3,225               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,582               2,474               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,440               3,478               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,562               3,003               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,474               2,956               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,096               2,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,883               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,883               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,883               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,883               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,883               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,883               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,883               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1690‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,165               3,329               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,827               3,147               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 465 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 551 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1700‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,090               2,749               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,333               3,420               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,432             7,253               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,694             5,775               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,943               4,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,990               4,315               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,989               4,314               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,693               4,154               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,664             5,759               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,954               3,215               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,932               3,743               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,039               4,341               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,286               5,014               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,246               3,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,492               5,126               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,451               4,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,835               3,151               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,356               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,779               3,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,782               3,122               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,785               3,124               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,787               3,125               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,790               3,127               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,266               2,844               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,745               3,642               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,721               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 466 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 552 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1700‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,721               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,721               3,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐068‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     8,181               818                  0.0076      6.22                    

225‐1700‐069‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,996               300                  0.0076      2.28                    

225‐1700‐070‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,906               291                  0.0076      2.22                    

225‐1700‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,353               5,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1700‐074‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     49,222             4,922               0.0076      37.42                 

225‐1710‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,404               5,078               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,765               4,733               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     16,308             8,806               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     17,183             9,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     15,140             8,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,567               5,166               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,876               5,333               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     16,123             8,706               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,818             6,922               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     16,614             8,972               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,401               5,077               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     16,625             8,978               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,735             7,957               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     18,437             9,956               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,758             6,349               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,990               4,855               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,096               4,912               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,470               4,574               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,421               5,087               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,911               5,352               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 467 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 553 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1710‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,108               4,378               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,095               4,911               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,265               4,463               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,360               4,514               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,625               4,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,095               4,911               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1710‐046‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     4,997               500                  0.0076      3.80                    

225‐1710‐047‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,252               325                  0.0076      2.48                    

225‐1720‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,223             5,520               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,135               4,933               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,947               4,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,257               4,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,336               5,041               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,737               3,638               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,799               3,671               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,580               4,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,296               4,480               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,200               3,888               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,849               3,698               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,644             5,748               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,034               4,878               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,988               3,774               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,919               3,736               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,860               3,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,808               3,676               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,803               3,674               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,817               3,681               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 468 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 554 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1720‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,818               3,682               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,318               5,032               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,227               4,443               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,669               4,141               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,682               4,688               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,245               3,912               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,758               4,189               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,475               4,577               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,617               4,113               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,765               4,193               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,246               3,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,886               4,798               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,445               4,560               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,151             6,022               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,845               4,776               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1720‐040‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     4,402               440                  0.0076      3.34                    

225‐1730‐001‐0000 AE212D MFR 0.74   212     416,869          308,483          9.0000      1,908.00            

225‐1730‐002‐0000 IAFAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     152,460          15,246             0.0076      115.88               

225‐1730‐003‐0000 DE000A PERSONAL CARE & HEALTH 0.80   ‐     57,934             46,347             0.0076      352.24               

225‐1740‐002‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     7,760               776                  0.0076      5.90                    

225‐1740‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,345               1,806               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,750               1,485               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,500               1,350               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,875               1,553               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,875               1,553               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,875               1,553               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,875               1,553               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,875               1,553               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,875               1,553               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,875               1,553               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,875               1,553               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,875               1,553               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,054               1,649               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,518               1,900               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,990               1,615               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,990               1,615               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,480               1,879               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,811               1,518               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,875               1,553               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,875               1,553               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 469 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 555 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1740‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,875               1,553               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,889               1,560               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,930               1,582               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,930               1,582               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,930               1,582               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,929               1,582               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,928               1,581               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,094               1,671               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,249               1,754               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,351               1,810               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,940               1,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,637               1,964               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,894               1,563               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,066               1,656               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,935               1,585               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,935               1,585               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,935               1,585               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,935               1,585               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,917               1,575               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,242               1,751               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,153               1,703               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,153               1,703               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,079               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,884               1,557               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,480               1,339               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,729               1,474               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,280               1,771               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,299               3,401               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,811               3,138               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,093               3,290               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,067               3,276               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,130               3,310               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 470 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 556 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1740‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,100               3,834               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,123               3,846               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,277               3,930               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,384               3,987               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,007               3,784               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,197               3,886               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,433               2,394               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,328               2,877               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,889               3,180               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,450               2,403               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,205               3,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,244               3,372               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,462               2,409               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,902               3,187               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,917               3,195               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,487               2,423               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,291               3,397               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,608               4,108               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,566               2,466               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,915               3,194               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,801               3,133               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,566               2,466               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,815               3,680               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,377               2,364               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,428               2,391               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,921               3,197               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,885               3,178               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,886               3,178               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,248               3,914               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,079               3,283               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,393               2,912               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,395               2,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,379               2,905               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,582             6,254               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,191               3,343               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,173               2,793               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,015               2,708               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,075               2,741               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,362               3,435               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1740‐109‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     18,656             5,597               0.0076      42.54                 

225‐1740‐110‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,460               146                  0.0076      1.12                    

225‐1740‐111‐0000 AQ00IA COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,711               813                  0.0076      6.18                    

225‐1740‐112‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     150                  45                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1740‐113‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,600               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

Page 471 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 557 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1740‐114‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,762               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1740‐115‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,776               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1740‐116‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,726               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1740‐117‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,716               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1740‐118‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     12,301             3,690               0.0076      28.04                 

225‐1740‐119‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     14,304             4,291               0.0076      32.62                 

225‐1740‐120‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     3,300               990                  0.0076      7.52                    

225‐1750‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,822               3,144               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,859               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,663               2,518               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,878               2,634               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,440               2,938               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,448               2,942               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,870               2,630               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,728               4,713               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,475               4,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,286               2,854               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,688               3,072               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,464               2,951               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,464               2,951               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,411               2,922               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,358               2,893               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,305               2,865               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,262               2,841               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,382               2,906               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,385               2,908               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,228               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,378               2,904               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,376               2,903               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,373               2,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,824               2,605               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,808               2,596               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,816               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,815               2,600               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,766               2,574               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,675               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,676               2,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,592               3,020               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,954               3,215               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,974               2,686               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 472 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 558 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1750‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,974               2,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,080               2,743               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,115               2,762               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,808               1,516               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,071               1,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,909               1,571               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,480               1,339               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,030               1,636               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,030               1,636               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,331               1,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,030               1,636               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,908               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,113               1,681               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,119               1,684               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,127               1,689               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,131               1,691               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,177               1,716               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,427               1,851               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,420               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,288               1,776               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,752               1,486               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,152               1,702               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,918               1,576               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,892               1,562               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,007               1,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,007               1,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,639               1,965               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 473 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 559 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1750‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,930               1,582               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,930               1,582               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,930               1,582               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,955               1,596               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,057               1,651               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,360               2,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,070               3,278               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,411               2,922               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,921               3,197               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,644               4,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,684               2,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,700               2,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,099               2,753               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,640               3,046               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,484               4,041               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,190               3,883               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,652               3,052               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,652               3,052               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,862               3,165               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,404               5,078               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,928               2,661               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,505               2,973               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,568               3,007               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,440               2,938               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,184               2,259               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,124               2,227               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,649               2,510               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,365               2,357               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,923               2,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,171               3,332               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,329               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,583               3,555               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,389               2,910               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,335               3,961               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,920               3,197               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,673               2,523               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,577               3,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1750‐126‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     18,818             5,645               0.0076      42.90                 

225‐1750‐127‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     10,679             3,204               0.0076      24.36                 

225‐1750‐128‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,882               865                  0.0076      6.58                    

225‐1750‐129‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     12,548             3,764               0.0076      28.62                 

225‐1750‐130‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     11,655             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

Page 474 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 560 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1750‐131‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,375               713                  0.0076      5.42                    

225‐1760‐001‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

225‐1760‐002‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,307               131                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1760‐003‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐1760‐004‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     35,284             3,528               0.0076      26.82                 

225‐1760‐005‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     77,101             7,710               0.0076      58.60                 

225‐1760‐006‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,307               131                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1760‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,120               2,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,120               2,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,121               2,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,138               2,775               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,142               2,777               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,138               2,775               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,130               2,770               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,290               2,857               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,443               2,939               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,441               2,938               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,439               2,937               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,986               2,692               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,284               2,853               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,672               2,523               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,210               2,813               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,968               2,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,448               2,942               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,314               2,870               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,911               2,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,765               2,573               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,835               2,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,804               2,594               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,810               2,597               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,812               2,598               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,812               2,598               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,820               2,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,375               2,903               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,385               2,908               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,315               2,870               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,508               3,514               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,537               3,530               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,311               2,868               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,623               4,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,450               5,103               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,738               3,639               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,624               3,577               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,287               2,855               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,935               3,205               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 475 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 561 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1760‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,296               2,860               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,196               2,806               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,687               3,071               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,194               3,345               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,880               2,635               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1760‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,360               3,974               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,366               2,898               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,096               2,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,400               2,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,400               2,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,400               2,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,335               2,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,052               2,728               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,130               2,770               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,188               2,802               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,254               2,837               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,115               2,762               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,732               3,095               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐020‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,307               131                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1770‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,450               2,403               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,100               2,214               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,254               2,297               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,300               1,782               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,112               2,220               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,792               1,508               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,793               1,508               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,202               2,269               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,280               2,311               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,986               2,152               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,496               2,428               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,121               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,122               1,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,511               2,436               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,278               2,310               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,011               2,166               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,594               2,481               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 476 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 562 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1770‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,004               1,622               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,842               1,535               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,138               2,235               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,015               2,168               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,984               2,151               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,737               1,478               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,739               1,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,098               2,213               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,002               2,161               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,979               2,149               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,120               2,225               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,742               1,481               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,112               2,220               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,027               2,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,970               2,144               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,156               2,244               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,747               1,483               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,749               1,484               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,072               2,199               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,093               2,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,165               2,249               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,090               2,209               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,752               1,486               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,753               1,487               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,048               2,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,315               1,790               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,455               2,406               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,701               1,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,565               1,925               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,655               2,514               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,363               2,356               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,465               2,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,744               2,022               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,134               2,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,744               2,022               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,134               2,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,744               2,022               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,134               2,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,744               2,022               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,134               2,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,821               2,063               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,258               2,299               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,808               2,056               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 477 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 563 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1770‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,736               2,017               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,820               2,063               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,168               2,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,760               2,030               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,164               2,249               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,744               2,022               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,134               2,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,743               2,021               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,132               2,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,744               2,022               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,115               2,222               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,010               2,165               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,202               2,269               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,104               2,216               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,252               2,296               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,351               2,350               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,406               2,379               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,705               2,541               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,730               2,554               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,811               1,518               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,710               1,463               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,160               2,246               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,161               2,247               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,990               2,155               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,978               2,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,645               1,428               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,645               1,428               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,988               2,154               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,023               2,172               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,022               2,172               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,002               2,161               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,645               1,428               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,645               1,428               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,010               2,165               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,011               2,166               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,028               2,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,028               2,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,645               1,428               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,645               1,428               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,998               2,159               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,014               2,168               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,036               2,179               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,156               2,244               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 478 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 564 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1770‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,753               1,487               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,753               1,487               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,057               2,191               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,098               2,213               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,262               1,761               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,262               1,761               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1770‐135‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     23,087             2,309               0.0076      17.56                 

225‐1770‐136‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     3,049               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1770‐137‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,614               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1770‐138‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,790               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1770‐139‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,790               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1770‐140‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,790               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1770‐141‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,808               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1770‐142‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     3,064               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1770‐143‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,773               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1770‐144‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,807               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1770‐145‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,808               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1770‐146‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,808               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1770‐147‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,808               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1770‐148‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,839               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1770‐149‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,740               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐1770‐150‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     105,850          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1780‐001‐0000 WFAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     898,207          395,211          0.0076      3,003.60            

225‐1780‐003‐0000 IAAAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     308,840          30,884             0.0076      234.72               

225‐1780‐008‐0000 AE450A MFR 0.74   450     337,590          249,817          9.0000      4,050.00            

225‐1780‐009‐0000 AE450A MFR 0.74   450     387,248          286,564          9.0000      4,050.00            

225‐1780‐010‐0000 IBABAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     417,304          41,730             0.0076      317.16               

225‐1780‐012‐0000 AE020A MFR 0.74   20       112,820          83,487             9.0000      180.00               

225‐1780‐013‐0000 AE450A MFR 0.74   450     29,707             21,983             9.0000      4,050.00            

225‐1780‐017‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     42,732             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1780‐018‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     84,942             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1780‐019‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     204,732          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1780‐020‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     399,880          39,988             0.0076      303.92               

225‐1790‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,930               2,662               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,610               2,489               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,491               2,425               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,289               2,316               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,203               2,270               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,021               2,171               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,747               2,023               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,589               1,938               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,502               1,891               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,875               2,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 479 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 565 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1790‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,875               2,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,603               1,946               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,560               1,922               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,582               1,934               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,582               1,934               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,720               2,009               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,169               2,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,611               2,490               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,457               2,407               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,271               2,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,653               2,513               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,112               2,220               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,145               2,238               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,703               2,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,279               2,311               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,884               2,097               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,513               1,897               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,513               1,897               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,513               1,897               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,513               1,897               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,513               1,897               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,513               1,897               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,931               2,123               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,544               1,914               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,291               2,317               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,513               1,897               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,513               1,897               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,513               1,897               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,513               1,897               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,607               1,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,718               2,008               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,943               2,129               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,283               2,313               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,210               2,273               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,575               2,471               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,783               2,583               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,782               3,122               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,907               3,190               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,890               2,641               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,346               2,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,649               2,510               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,499               2,969               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,436               1,855               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,462               1,869               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,504               1,892               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 480 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 566 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1790‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,556               1,920               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,571               1,928               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,603               1,946               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,530               1,906               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,595               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,572               1,929               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,519               1,900               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,379               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,596               1,942               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,300               2,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,593               2,480               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,192               2,264               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,035               2,179               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,897               2,104               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,856               2,082               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,897               2,104               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,953               2,135               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,941               2,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,067               2,196               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,005               2,163               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,942               2,129               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,947               2,131               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,855               2,082               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,751               2,026               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1790‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,704               2,000               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,166               2,250               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,814               2,060               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,166               2,250               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,488               1,884               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,511               1,896               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,620               1,955               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,568               1,927               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,376               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,417               1,845               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 481 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 567 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1800‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,971               2,144               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,083               2,205               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,024               2,713               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,981               2,150               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,463               1,870               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,450               1,863               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,772               2,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,800               2,052               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,600               1,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,600               1,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,600               1,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,600               1,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,600               1,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,600               1,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,600               1,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,600               1,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,967               2,142               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,054               2,189               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,456               1,866               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,231               2,285               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,025               2,174               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,562               1,923               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,562               1,923               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,562               1,923               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,562               1,923               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,525               1,904               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,525               1,904               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,525               1,904               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,532               1,907               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,888               2,100               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,857               2,083               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,621               1,955               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,900               2,106               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,794               2,049               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,365               2,357               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,161               2,787               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,430               2,392               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,837               2,072               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,905               2,109               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,998               2,159               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,823               2,064               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,132               2,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,282               2,312               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,456               2,406               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,803               2,594               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 482 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 568 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1800‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,906               2,649               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,774               2,578               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,610               2,489               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,235               2,287               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,002               2,161               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,986               2,152               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,258               2,299               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,404               2,378               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,686               1,990               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,744               2,022               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,722               2,010               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,685               1,990               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,694               1,995               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,411               1,842               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,387               1,829               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,452               1,864               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,529               1,906               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,098               2,213               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,011               2,706               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,811               3,138               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,065               3,275               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,394               2,373               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,936               2,125               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,253               2,297               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,977               2,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,863               2,086               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,661               1,977               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,487               1,883               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,487               1,883               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,472               1,875               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1800‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,058               2,191               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,634               3,042               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,930               2,662               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,149               3,320               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,292               2,858               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,813               2,599               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 483 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 569 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1810‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,833               2,610               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,024               2,713               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,031               2,717               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,012               2,706               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,857               2,623               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,787               2,585               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,682               3,068               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,710               3,083               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,851               2,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,163               2,788               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,163               2,788               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,914               2,654               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,044               2,724               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐038‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,476               3,497               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,418               3,466               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,480               3,499               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,667               3,060               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,942               2,669               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,208               2,812               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,237               2,828               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,093               2,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,906               2,649               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,364               3,437               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,263               3,382               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,929               2,662               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,914               2,654               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 484 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 570 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1810‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,411               2,922               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,362               2,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,868               2,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,868               2,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,868               2,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,868               2,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,868               2,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,868               2,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,868               2,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,868               2,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,302               2,863               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,963               3,220               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,879               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,273               3,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,156               2,784               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,943               2,669               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,170               2,792               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,125               2,768               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,750               2,565               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,862               2,625               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,171               3,332               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,450               3,483               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,968               3,223               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,088               2,748               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,955               2,676               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,889               2,640               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,833               2,610               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,777               2,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,777               2,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,833               2,610               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,889               2,640               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,990               2,695               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,502               2,971               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,733               3,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,146               2,779               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,848               2,618               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,007               2,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,524               2,983               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 485 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 571 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1810‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,078               2,742               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1810‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,192               2,804               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,945               2,670               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,682               2,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,679               2,527               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,193               3,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,621               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,687               2,531               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,709               3,623               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,041               3,262               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,093               2,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,235               2,827               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,400               2,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,500               2,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,780               2,581               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,093               2,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,695               3,075               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,329               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,187               2,801               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,662               2,517               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,963               3,220               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,741               3,100               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,677               3,066               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,196               2,806               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,378               2,904               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,375               3,443               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,620               3,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,753               2,567               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,834               2,610               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,449               2,942               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,511               2,976               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,842               3,155               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 486 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 572 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1820‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,139               3,315               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,566               3,006               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,939               2,667               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,288               2,856               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,093               2,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,984               2,691               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,924               2,659               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,840               2,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,795               2,589               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,730               2,554               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,992               2,696               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,014               2,708               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,706               2,541               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,388               2,910               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,591               3,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,892               2,642               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,051               2,728               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,106               2,757               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,003               2,702               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,776               2,579               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,765               2,573               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,769               2,575               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,803               2,594               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,890               2,641               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,978               2,688               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,064               2,735               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,142               2,777               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,952               2,674               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,874               2,632               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,924               3,199               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,624               3,037               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,931               2,663               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,371               2,900               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,229               2,824               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,171               2,792               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,111               2,760               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,052               2,728               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,801               2,593               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 487 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 573 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1820‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,921               2,657               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,958               3,217               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1820‐090‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     7,746               775                  0.0076      5.90                    

225‐1820‐091‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     13,581             1,358               0.0076      10.32                 

225‐1830‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,400               4,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,400               4,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,400               4,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,400               4,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,400               4,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,400               4,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,702               4,699               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,703             5,780               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,163             7,108               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,638             6,285               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,050               4,887               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐012‐0000 A1A00E SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,053               4,349               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐017‐0000 A1A0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,994               4,857               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,236             7,687               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,854               5,321               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,716               4,707               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,495             6,207               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,140               4,396               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,140               4,396               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,140               4,396               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,140               4,396               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,140               4,396               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,163               4,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,649               4,670               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,998               4,319               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,505               5,133               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 488 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 574 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1830‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,339               5,043               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,820               4,763               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,364               3,977               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,363               3,976               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,363               3,976               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,363               3,976               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,363               3,976               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,363               3,976               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,507               5,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1830‐045‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     71,874             21,562             0.0076      163.88               

225‐1830‐046‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     9,779               978                  0.0076      7.44                    

225‐1840‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,470               5,114               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,370               3,980               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,370               3,980               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,370               3,980               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,370               3,980               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,044               3,804               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,044               3,804               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐008‐0000 A1A01A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,948               3,752               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,799               5,291               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,437             7,796               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,313               3,949               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,169               3,871               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,261               3,921               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     14,020             7,571               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐017‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         10,592             7,838               9.0000      18.00                 

225‐1840‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,578               3,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,370               3,980               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,370               3,980               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,345               3,966               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,345               3,966               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1840‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 489 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 575 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1850‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,370               3,980               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,370               3,980               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,529               3,526               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,496               5,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,567               4,626               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,182               3,878               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,182               3,878               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,182               3,878               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,570               3,548               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,553               4,079               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,318               3,952               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,988               3,774               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,846               4,237               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,509               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,069               4,357               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,742               4,181               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,360               3,434               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,102               3,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,520               3,521               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,760               3,650               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,429               4,012               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,622               3,576               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,451               3,484               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 490 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 576 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1850‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,182               3,878               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,182               3,878               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,495               3,507               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,249               3,914               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,448               3,482               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,182               3,878               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐069‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     5,967               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1850‐070‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     22,932             2,293               0.0076      17.44                 

225‐1850‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,718               2,548               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,748               2,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,758               2,569               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,768               2,575               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,778               2,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,788               2,586               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,796               2,590               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,806               2,595               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,816               2,601               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,826               2,606               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,835               2,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,845               2,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,855               2,622               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,865               2,627               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,874               2,632               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,884               2,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,894               2,643               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,916               2,655               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,004               2,702               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,224               2,821               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,517               2,979               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,839               3,153               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,153               3,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,373               3,441               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 491 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 577 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1850‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,847               4,237               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,410               3,461               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,235               3,907               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,752               2,566               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,860               2,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,864               2,627               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,861               2,625               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,863               2,626               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,708               2,542               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,874               3,172               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,457               3,487               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,889               2,640               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,096               3,832               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1850‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,803               2,594               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐001‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     32,408             3,241               0.0076      24.64                 

225‐1860‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,815               4,760               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,434               3,474               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,307               3,406               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,060               4,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,850               3,159               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,660               3,056               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,471               2,954               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,282               2,852               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,515               4,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,833               2,610               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,732               2,555               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,273               3,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,494             6,747               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,590             5,719               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,750               3,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,423               3,468               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 492 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 578 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1860‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,660               3,056               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,524               3,523               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,941               2,668               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,402               3,457               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,128               3,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,126               3,848               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,977               3,768               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,942               3,209               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,440               2,938               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,035               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,645               2,508               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,740               4,180               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,740               5,260               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,570               2,468               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,332               2,879               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,504               3,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,467               2,952               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,960               3,758               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,832               4,769               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,178               3,336               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,691               3,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,495               4,047               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,877               4,794               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,078               3,282               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,960               3,758               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,456               3,486               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,368               3,439               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,640               3,046               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1860‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,322               2,874               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1870‐010‐0000 AE188D MFR 0.74   188     409,464          303,003          9.0000      1,692.00            

Page 493 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 579 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1870‐011‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     51,836             5,184               0.0076      39.40                 

225‐1870‐013‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     209,088          20,909             0.0076      158.92               

225‐1870‐017‐0000 IBBAAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     270,507          27,051             0.0076      205.60               

225‐1870‐018‐0000 IBGDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     255,261          25,526             0.0076      194.00               

225‐1870‐019‐0000 IBFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     155,944          15,594             0.0076      118.52               

225‐1870‐020‐0000 IBFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     115,434          11,543             0.0076      87.74                 

225‐1870‐021‐0000 IBFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     160,300          16,030             0.0076      121.84               

225‐1870‐022‐0000 IBFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     173,804          17,380             0.0076      132.10               

225‐1870‐023‐0000 ICFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     164,656          16,466             0.0076      125.14               

225‐1870‐024‐0000 ICFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     180,774          18,077             0.0076      137.40               

225‐1870‐025‐0000 IBFCFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     121,967          12,197             0.0076      92.70                 

225‐1870‐026‐0000 IBECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     70,131             7,013               0.0076      53.30                 

225‐1870‐027‐0000 IBFCFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     111,513          11,151             0.0076      84.76                 

225‐1880‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,679               4,147               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,679               4,147               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,660               4,136               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,074               3,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,833               5,310               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,518               4,600               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,547               3,535               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,291               4,477               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,043               4,343               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,891               4,261               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,492               4,046               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,705               4,161               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,748               4,724               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,468               4,033               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,479             5,659               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 494 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 580 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1880‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,514               4,598               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,816               3,681               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,077               4,362               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,096               4,372               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,876               4,253               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,856               3,702               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,030               4,336               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,029               4,336               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,029               4,336               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,981               4,310               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,338               3,963               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,396               3,994               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,424               4,009               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,470               4,034               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,528               4,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,593               4,100               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,648               4,130               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,401               3,997               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,611               3,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,619               3,574               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,506               4,053               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,017               4,329               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,979               4,309               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,986               4,312               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,966               4,302               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,986               4,312               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,937               4,286               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,501               4,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 495 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 581 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1880‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,877               3,714               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,699               4,157               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,603               4,106               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,652               4,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,179               3,877               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1880‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,838               3,693               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,820               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,834               3,690               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,805               3,675               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,029               3,796               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,690               4,153               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,470             5,654               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,910             6,971               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,583             5,715               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,750               4,725               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,582               4,094               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,311               3,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,172               3,873               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,050               3,807               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,074               3,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,074               3,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,769               3,655               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,618               3,574               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,611               3,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,679               4,147               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐022‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     11,253             1,125               0.0076      8.56                    

225‐1890‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,305               2,865               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,305               2,865               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,305               2,865               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,305               2,865               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,305               2,865               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,305               2,865               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,305               2,865               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,305               2,865               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,305               2,865               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,359               2,894               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,862               3,165               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 496 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 582 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1890‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,226               3,362               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,946               2,671               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,952               2,674               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,473               2,955               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,664               3,059               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,214               3,356               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,263               3,382               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,381               2,906               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,147               3,859               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,742               3,101               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,423               4,008               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,707               3,082               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,572               3,009               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,373               3,441               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1890‐059‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     14,570             1,457               0.0076      11.08                 

225‐1900‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,973               3,225               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,403               3,998               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,057               3,271               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,160               2,786               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,576               3,011               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 497 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 583 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1900‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,251               2,836               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,305               2,865               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,384               3,447               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,448               2,942               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,177               2,796               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,543               2,993               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,659               3,056               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,779               3,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,633               3,042               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,408               4,000               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,281               2,852               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,635               3,043               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,036               3,259               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,575               3,011               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,183               2,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,951               2,674               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,576               3,011               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐045‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,352               235                  0.0076      1.80                    

225‐1900‐046‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     787,564          78,756             0.0076      598.56               

225‐1900‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,242               1,751               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,940               1,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,066               1,656               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,017               1,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,513               1,897               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,777               2,040               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,177               1,716               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,085               1,666               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,238               1,209               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,294               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,309               1,787               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,725               2,012               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,578               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,577               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,271               1,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,120               1,145               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,222               2,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,736               1,477               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,736               1,477               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 498 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 584 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1900‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,579               1,393               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,789               1,506               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,486               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,371               1,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,371               1,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,172               1,713               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,172               1,713               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,371               1,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,371               1,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,277               1,770               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,922               2,118               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,371               1,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,371               1,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,172               2,253               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,224               1,741               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,172               1,713               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,371               1,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,371               1,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,172               1,713               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,172               1,713               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,371               1,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,371               1,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,172               1,713               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,172               1,713               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,371               1,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,578               2,472               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,568               1,927               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,435               1,855               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,187               1,721               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,225               1,742               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,342               1,805               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 499 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 585 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1900‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,371               1,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,546               1,375               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,976               1,607               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,221               1,739               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,379               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,531               1,907               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,569               1,927               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,448               1,862               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,223               1,740               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,914               1,574               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,536               1,369               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,402               1,837               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,371               1,820               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,973               1,605               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,556               1,920               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,801               1,513               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,116               1,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,397               1,834               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐136‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐137‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐138‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,181               1,718               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐139‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1900‐140‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,785               179                  0.0076      1.36                    

225‐1900‐141‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐1900‐142‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,655               166                  0.0076      1.26                    

225‐1900‐143‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,655               166                  0.0076      1.26                    

225‐1900‐144‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐1900‐145‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,439               244                  0.0076      1.86                    

225‐1900‐146‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,395               240                  0.0076      1.82                    

225‐1900‐147‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,047               205                  0.0076      1.56                    

225‐1900‐148‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,352               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1900‐149‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,092               309                  0.0076      2.36                    

225‐1900‐150‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,352               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1900‐151‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,439               244                  0.0076      1.86                    

225‐1900‐152‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,395               240                  0.0076      1.82                    

225‐1900‐153‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,395               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1900‐154‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     3,702               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐1900‐155‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,395               240                  0.0076      1.82                    

Page 500 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 586 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1900‐156‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,395               240                  0.0076      1.82                    

225‐1900‐157‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,395               240                  0.0076      1.82                    

225‐1910‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,721               2,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,370               2,900               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,571               4,628               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,938               4,287               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,849               2,618               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,868               2,629               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,849               2,618               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,894               2,643               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,894               2,643               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,894               2,643               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,894               2,643               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,894               2,643               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,894               2,643               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,894               2,643               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,894               2,643               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,894               2,643               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,894               2,643               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,894               2,643               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,894               2,643               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,841               2,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,889               3,180               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,864               4,247               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,254               3,377               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,040               2,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,670               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,468               2,953               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,824               2,605               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,762               3,111               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,812               3,138               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,043               3,263               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,228               3,363               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,913               3,193               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 501 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 587 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1910‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,433               2,934               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,003               2,702               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,794               2,589               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,842               2,615               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,913               2,653               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,848               2,618               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,735               3,097               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,907               2,650               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,261               2,841               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1910‐058‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     21,240             2,124               0.0076      16.14                 

225‐1910‐059‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     10,216             1,022               0.0076      7.78                    

225‐1910‐060‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,962               396                  0.0076      3.02                    

225‐1920‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,203               3,890               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,339               3,963               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,844               5,316               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,801               3,133               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,428               3,471               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,938               2,667               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,577               3,012               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,894               3,183               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,672               3,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,263               3,922               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,634               3,582               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,001               3,241               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,995               3,237               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,188               2,802               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,683               3,069               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,056               3,270               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,125               3,308               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,334               2,880               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,928               2,661               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,165               2,789               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,203               4,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,063               3,814               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,802               3,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,259               3,380               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 502 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 588 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1920‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,889               3,720               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,373               2,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,405               2,919               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,489               2,424               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,489               2,424               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,489               2,424               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,489               2,424               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,465               2,951               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,310               2,867               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,315               2,870               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,343               2,885               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,335               2,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,318               2,872               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,083               2,745               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,747               2,563               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,465               2,951               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1920‐053‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,419               142                  0.0076      1.08                    

225‐1920‐054‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     14,064             1,406               0.0076      10.70                 

225‐1930‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,184               4,959               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,919               4,816               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,683               4,689               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,734               4,716               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,800               4,212               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,040               4,342               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,883               4,797               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,762               4,191               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,805               4,215               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,934               4,284               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,899               4,265               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,800               4,212               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,800               4,212               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,503               4,592               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,989               4,314               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,800               4,212               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,465               4,571               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,313             6,109               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,787             5,825               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 503 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 589 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1930‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,186               4,420               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,393               5,072               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,570             5,708               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,960               4,838               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,334               4,500               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,228             5,523               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,035               4,879               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,979               4,309               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,498               4,049               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,350               3,969               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,711               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,268               5,005               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,074               4,360               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,050               4,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,800               4,212               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,800               4,212               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,800               4,212               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,655               4,674               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,223               4,980               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,920               4,277               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,920               4,277               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,920               4,277               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,920               4,277               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,244               4,452               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1930‐044‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,641               264                  0.0076      2.02                    

225‐1930‐045‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,326               133                  0.0076      1.02                    

225‐1940‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,409               5,081               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1940‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,619               4,654               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1940‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,604               4,646               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1940‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,528               4,605               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1940‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,949               4,292               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1940‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,718               5,248               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1940‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,316               5,031               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1940‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,790               4,747               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1940‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,380               4,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1940‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,375               4,523               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1940‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,375               4,523               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1940‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,503               4,592               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1940‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,830               5,308               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1940‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,415               5,084               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1940‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,634               5,202               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1940‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,889             6,960               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1940‐017‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,583               258                  0.0076      1.96                    

225‐1940‐018‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,868               187                  0.0076      1.42                    

225‐1950‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,064               3,275               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 504 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 590 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1950‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,249               2,834               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,664               3,059               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,433               5,094               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,315               3,950               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,195               2,805               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,249               2,834               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,316               2,871               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,358               2,893               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,366               2,898               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,988               3,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,990               3,235               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,260               2,840               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,268               2,845               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,279               2,851               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,345               2,886               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,573               3,009               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,916               3,195               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,259               3,380               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,836               3,691               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,106               3,297               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,106               3,297               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,609               3,569               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,600               3,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,435               2,935               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,387               2,909               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,355               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,286               2,854               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,251               2,836               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,242               2,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,990               3,235               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,251               2,836               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,241               2,830               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,243               2,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,273               2,847               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,488               2,964               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 505 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 591 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1950‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,279               3,391               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,003               3,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,411               2,922               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,286               2,854               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,276               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,259               2,840               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,248               2,834               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,198               3,347               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,248               2,834               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,248               2,834               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,248               2,834               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,291               2,857               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,426               2,930               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,124               3,307               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,108               3,298               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,976               3,227               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,410               3,461               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1950‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,274               3,388               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1960‐001‐0000 BCA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     37,462             32,217             0.0076      244.86               

225‐1960‐002‐0000 BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     37,374             32,142             0.0076      244.28               

225‐1960‐003‐0000 BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     37,374             32,142             0.0076      244.28               

225‐1960‐004‐0000 BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     51,836             44,579             0.0076      338.80               

225‐1960‐005‐0000 BCA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     54,885             47,201             0.0076      358.74               

225‐1960‐006‐0000 BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     40,380             34,727             0.0076      263.94               

225‐1960‐007‐0000 BCA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     40,249             34,614             0.0076      263.08               

225‐1960‐008‐0000 BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     39,422             33,903             0.0076      257.66               

225‐1960‐009‐0000 AN100A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     115,869          99,647             0.0076      757.32               

225‐1960‐010‐0000 AJ123A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     150,282          129,243          0.0076      982.26               

225‐1960‐011‐0000 AN100A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     112,820          97,025             0.0076      737.40               

225‐1960‐021‐0000 BCA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     37,984             32,666             0.0076      248.26               

225‐1960‐022‐0000 BFA0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     43,168             37,124             0.0076      282.14               

225‐1960‐023‐0000 IBEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     42,558             4,256               0.0076      32.36                 

225‐1960‐028‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     248,727          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

Page 506 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 592 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1960‐029‐0000 CBB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     60,112             48,090             0.0076      365.48               

225‐1960‐030‐0000 CGY00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     52,272             41,818             0.0076      317.82               

225‐1960‐031‐0000 CBB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     45,738             36,590             0.0076      278.08               

225‐1960‐032‐0000 CBB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     47,480             37,984             0.0076      288.68               

225‐1960‐033‐0000 EFC00E CHURCH & WELFARE 0.80   ‐     67,082             53,666             0.0076      407.86               

225‐1960‐034‐0000 CGB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     48,787             39,030             0.0076      296.64               

225‐1960‐037‐0000 AJ124A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     145,054          124,746          0.0076      948.08               

225‐1960‐038‐0000 DA050P PERSONAL CARE & HEALTH 0.80   ‐     271,378          217,102          0.0076      1,649.98            

225‐1960‐039‐0000 AJ114E RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     99,752             85,787             0.0076      651.98               

225‐1960‐040‐0000 AJ114E RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     95,396             82,041             0.0076      623.52               

225‐1970‐001‐0000 BDB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     203,860          175,320          0.0076      1,332.44            

225‐1970‐005‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     42,732             36,750             0.0076      279.30               

225‐1970‐006‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     47,044             40,458             0.0076      307.48               

225‐1970‐007‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     31,668             27,234             0.0076      206.98               

225‐1970‐008‐0000 BFA0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     27,791             23,900             0.0076      181.64               

225‐1970‐009‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     32,539             27,984             0.0076      212.68               

225‐1970‐010‐0000 AE100A MFR 0.74   100     174,675          129,260          9.0000      900.00               

225‐1970‐011‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     77,101             66,307             0.0076      503.94               

225‐1970‐012‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     62,290             53,569             0.0076      407.12               

225‐1970‐013‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     91,476             78,669             0.0076      597.88               

225‐1980‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,277               3,930               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,684               4,149               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,676               3,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,749               3,104               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,245               4,452               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,870               5,330               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,344               3,426               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,278               3,930               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,349               3,968               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,861               3,705               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,813               3,679               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,219               3,358               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,645               3,048               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,276               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,251               2,836               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,251               2,836               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,251               2,836               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,251               2,836               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,252               2,836               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,203               3,350               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,993               3,236               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 507 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 593 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1980‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,537               2,990               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,545               2,994               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,484               2,961               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,201               3,349               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,392               2,912               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,245               3,912               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,384             6,147               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,792             6,368               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,419               4,546               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,891               3,721               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,066               3,276               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,274               3,388               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,857               3,703               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,601               3,025               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,238               2,829               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,241               2,830               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,244               2,832               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,132               3,311               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,261               3,381               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,717               3,087               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,940               3,208               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,511               2,976               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,520               2,981               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,043               3,803               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,567               3,546               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,084               3,285               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,924               3,739               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,835               3,151               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 508 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 594 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1980‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,387               2,909               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,687               3,071               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,817               3,141               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1980‐074‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     7,202               720                  0.0076      5.48                    

225‐1980‐075‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     10,308             1,031               0.0076      7.84                    

225‐1980‐076‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     966                  97                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐1990‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,930               4,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,793               4,208               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,781               4,202               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,294               3,939               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,463               4,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,504               5,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,395               4,533               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,901               4,807               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,698               5,237               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,202             5,509               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,065             6,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,209             6,053               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,861               5,325               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,676               4,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,914               4,814               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,915               4,814               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,167               4,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,167               4,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,167               4,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,167               4,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,820               4,223               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,820               4,223               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,820               4,223               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,820               4,223               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,804               4,214               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,199               3,887               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,695               4,155               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,800               4,212               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,800               4,212               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,800               4,212               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,800               4,212               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,040               4,342               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,040               4,342               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,040               4,342               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,895               4,803               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,925               5,360               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,477               4,578               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,482               4,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,008             5,404               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 509 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 595 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐1990‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,354             5,591               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,268             5,545               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,670               4,682               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,145               4,938               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐1990‐044‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     4,151               415                  0.0076      3.16                    

225‐2000‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,676               3,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,848               2,618               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,846               2,617               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,114               2,762               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,267               2,844               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,270               2,846               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,272               2,847               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,274               2,848               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,277               2,850               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,862               2,625               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,848               2,618               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,848               2,618               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,848               2,618               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,870               2,630               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,676               3,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,547               2,455               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,656               2,514               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,715               2,546               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,715               2,546               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,715               2,546               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,830               2,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,033               2,718               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,039               2,721               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,044               2,724               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,049               2,726               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,052               2,728               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,055               2,730               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,056               2,730               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,057               2,731               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,056               2,730               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,055               2,730               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,951               2,674               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,736               2,557               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,736               2,557               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,197               3,346               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,794               3,129               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,736               2,557               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,736               2,557               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 510 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 596 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2000‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,532               2,447               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,532               2,447               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,276               3,389               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,105               3,837               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,531               2,987               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,811               3,678               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,781               3,122               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,781               3,122               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,725               2,552               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,315               3,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,500               2,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,538               2,991               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,993               2,696               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,404               3,458               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,298               3,401               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,130               2,770               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,329               2,878               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,630               3,040               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,330               2,878               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,589               3,558               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2000‐063‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     4,072               407                  0.0076      3.10                    

225‐2010‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,764               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,919               1,576               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,323               1,254               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,275               1,229               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,288               1,236               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,346               1,267               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,346               1,267               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,346               1,267               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,346               1,267               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,357               1,273               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,401               1,297               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,464               1,871               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,686               1,450               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,686               1,450               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,686               1,450               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,686               1,450               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,620               1,955               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,263               1,222               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,709               1,463               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,161               1,167               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,540               1,912               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,857               1,543               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 511 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 597 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2010‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,528               1,365               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,321               1,253               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,321               1,253               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,321               1,253               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,321               1,253               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,321               1,253               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,321               1,253               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,347               1,267               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,569               1,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,628               1,419               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,403               1,298               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,263               1,222               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,263               1,222               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,263               1,222               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,583               1,395               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,597               1,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,735               1,477               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,463               1,330               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,306               1,785               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,889               1,560               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,189               1,722               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,248               1,214               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,248               1,214               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,248               1,214               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,248               1,214               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,248               1,214               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,248               1,214               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,248               1,214               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,247               1,213               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,323               1,794               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2010‐053‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,031               203                  0.0076      1.54                    

225‐2010‐054‐0000 MROADE EXEMPT ‐     ‐     22,599             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2010‐055‐0000 MSMALE MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     4,348               435                  0.0076      3.32                    

225‐2010‐056‐0000 MROADE EXEMPT ‐     ‐     6,027               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2010‐057‐0000 MSMALE MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,982               198                  0.0076      1.50                    

225‐2010‐058‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     5,647               565                  0.0076      4.30                    

225‐2020‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,836               1,531               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,819               1,522               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,798               1,511               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,141               1,696               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,071               2,198               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,694               1,455               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,073               1,659               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,599               1,403               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,599               1,403               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 512 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 598 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2020‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,599               1,403               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,599               1,403               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,599               1,403               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,599               1,403               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,599               1,403               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,599               1,403               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,600               1,404               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,637               1,424               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,750               1,485               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,078               1,662               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,858               2,083               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,357               2,353               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,008               1,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,806               1,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,805               1,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,168               1,711               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,162               1,707               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,770               1,496               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,070               1,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,340               1,804               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,911               1,572               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,218               1,738               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,241               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,932               1,583               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,338               1,803               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,231               1,745               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,906               1,569               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,202               1,729               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,208               1,732               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,810               1,517               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,962               1,599               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,048               1,646               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,867               1,548               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,425               1,850               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,023               1,632               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,678               1,446               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,678               1,446               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,678               1,446               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,773               1,497               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,773               1,497               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,773               1,497               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,773               1,497               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,773               1,497               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,773               1,497               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 513 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 599 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2020‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,773               1,497               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,773               1,497               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,773               1,497               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,773               1,497               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,773               1,497               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,773               1,497               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,773               1,497               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,789               2,046               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2020‐063‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     12,196             1,220               0.0076      9.28                    

225‐2020‐064‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,526               253                  0.0076      1.92                    

225‐2020‐065‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,526               253                  0.0076      1.92                    

225‐2020‐066‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,570               257                  0.0076      1.96                    

225‐2020‐067‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     20,517             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2020‐068‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,572               357                  0.0076      2.72                    

225‐2030‐001‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0026 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0028 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0029 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0030 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0031 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 514 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 600 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2030‐001‐0032 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0033 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0034 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0035 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0036 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0037 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0038 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0039 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0040 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0041 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0042 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0043 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0044 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0045 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0046 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0047 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0048 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0049 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0050 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0051 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0052 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0053 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0054 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0055 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0056 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0057 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0058 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0059 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0060 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0061 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0062 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0063 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0064 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0065 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0066 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0067 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0068 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0069 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0070 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0071 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0072 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0073 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0074 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0075 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0076 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 515 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 601 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2030‐001‐0077 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0078 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0079 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0080 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0081 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0082 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0083 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0084 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0085 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0086 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0087 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0088 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0089 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0090 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0091 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0092 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0093 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0094 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0095 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0096 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0097 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0098 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0099 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0100 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0101 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0102 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0103 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0104 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0105 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0106 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0107 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0108 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0109 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0110 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0111 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0112 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0113 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0114 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0115 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0116 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0117 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0118 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0119 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0120 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0121 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 516 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 602 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2030‐001‐0122 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0123 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0124 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0125 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0126 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0127 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0128 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0129 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0130 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0131 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0132 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0133 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0134 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0135 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0136 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0137 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0138 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0139 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0140 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0141 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0142 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0143 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0144 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0145 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0146 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0147 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0148 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0149 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0150 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0151 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0152 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0153 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0154 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0155 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0156 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0157 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0158 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0159 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0160 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0161 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0162 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0163 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0164 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0165 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0166 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 517 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 603 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2030‐001‐0167 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0168 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0169 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0170 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0171 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0172 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0173 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0174 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0175 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0176 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0177 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0178 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0179 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0180 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0181 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0182 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0183 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0184 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0185 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0186 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0187 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0188 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0189 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0190 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0191 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0192 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0193 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0194 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0195 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0196 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0197 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0198 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0199 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0200 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0201 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2030‐001‐0202 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2040‐002‐0000 BFA0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     25,700             22,102             0.0076      167.98               

225‐2040‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,498               2,429               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2040‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,742               2,021               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2040‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,278               1,770               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2040‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,416               1,845               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2040‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,858               1,543               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2040‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,030               1,636               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2040‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,700               1,458               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2040‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 518 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 604 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2040‐011‐0000 BDB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     280,526          241,252          0.0076      1,833.52            

225‐2040‐012‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     97,574             83,914             0.0076      637.76               

225‐2040‐013‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     70,567             60,688             0.0076      461.24               

225‐2040‐014‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     7,859               786                  0.0076      5.98                    

225‐2050‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,236               2,287               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,211               1,734               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,285               1,774               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,377               1,824               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,449               1,862               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,286               2,314               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,373               2,361               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,562               1,923               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,425               1,850               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,000               2,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,422               3,468               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,939               2,127               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,437               1,856               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,423               1,848               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,391               1,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,424               1,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,437               1,856               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,437               1,856               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,443               1,859               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,398               1,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,411               1,842               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,541               1,912               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,647               1,969               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,090               2,749               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,545               1,914               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,437               1,856               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,367               1,818               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,514               2,438               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,660               1,976               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,820               2,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,475               2,417               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,719               2,008               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,627               1,959               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,573               1,929               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,556               1,920               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,555               1,920               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,555               1,920               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,293               2,318               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 519 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 605 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2050‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,238               2,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,262               2,301               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,739               2,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,586               2,476               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,216               2,277               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,350               2,889               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,382               3,446               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,470               1,874               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,101               2,215               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2050‐069‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     13,436             1,344               0.0076      10.22                 

225‐2060‐001‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 520 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 606 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2060‐001‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0026 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0028 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0029 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0030 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0031 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0032 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0033 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0034 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0035 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0036 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0037 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0038 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0039 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0040 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0041 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0042 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0043 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0044 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0045 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0046 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0047 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0048 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0049 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0050 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0051 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0052 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0053 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0054 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0055 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0056 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0057 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0058 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0059 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0060 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0061 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0062 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 521 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 607 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2060‐001‐0063 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0064 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0065 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0066 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0067 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0068 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0069 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0070 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0071 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0072 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0073 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0074 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0075 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2060‐001‐0076 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0077 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0078 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0079 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0080 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0081 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0082 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0083 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0084 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0085 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0086 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0087 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0088 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0089 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0090 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0091 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0092 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0093 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0094 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0095 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0096 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0097 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0098 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0099 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0100 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0101 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0102 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0103 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0104 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0105 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0106 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0107 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 522 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 608 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2060‐001‐0108 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0109 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0110 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0111 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0112 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0113 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0114 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0115 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0116 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0117 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0118 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0119 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0120 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0121 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0122 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0123 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0124 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0125 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0126 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0127 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0128 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0129 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0130 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0131 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0132 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0133 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0134 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0135 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0136 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0137 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0138 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0139 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0140 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0141 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0142 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0143 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0144 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0145 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0146 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0147 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0148 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0149 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0150 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0151 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0152 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 523 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 609 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2060‐001‐0153 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0154 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0155 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0156 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0157 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0158 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0159 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0160 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0161 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0162 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0163 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0164 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0165 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0166 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0167 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0168 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0169 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0170 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0171 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0172 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0173 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0174 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0175 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0176 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0177 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2060‐001‐0178 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0179 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0180 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0181 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0182 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0183 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0184 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0185 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0186 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0187 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0188 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0189 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0190 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0191 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0192 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0193 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0194 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0195 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0196 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0197 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 524 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 610 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2060‐001‐0198 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0199 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0200 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0201 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0202 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0203 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0204 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0205 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0206 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0207 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0208 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0209 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0210 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0211 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0212 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0213 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0214 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0215 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0216 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0217 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0218 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0219 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0220 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0221 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0222 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0223 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0224 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0225 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0226 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0227 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0228 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0229 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0230 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0231 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0232 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0233 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0234 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0235 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0236 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0237 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0238 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0239 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0240 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0241 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0242 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 525 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 611 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2060‐001‐0243 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0244 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2060‐001‐0245 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0246 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0247 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0248 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0249 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0250 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0251 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0252 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0253 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0254 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0255 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0256 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0257 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0258 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0259 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0260 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0261 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0262 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0263 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0264 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0265 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0266 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0267 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0268 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0269 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0270 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0271 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0272 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0273 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0274 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0275 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0276 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0277 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0278 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0279 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0280 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0281 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0282 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0283 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0284 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0285 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2060‐001‐0286 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2060‐002‐0000 BAA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     81,893             70,428             0.0076      535.26               

Page 526 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 612 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2060‐003‐0000 IBEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     36,590             3,659               0.0076      27.82                 

225‐2060‐004‐0000 IBFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     97,574             9,757               0.0076      74.16                 

225‐2060‐005‐0000 IBEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     55,321             5,532               0.0076      42.04                 

225‐2060‐006‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     93,654             80,542             0.0076      612.12               

225‐2070‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,138               2,235               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,219               1,738               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,854               1,541               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,350               1,269               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,255               1,218               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,247               1,213               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,247               1,213               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,247               1,213               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,247               1,213               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,247               1,213               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,247               1,213               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,247               1,213               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,247               1,213               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,247               1,213               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,247               1,213               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,484               1,341               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,612               1,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,237               1,748               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,137               2,774               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,715               1,466               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,404               1,298               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,404               1,298               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,749               1,484               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,078               1,662               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,263               1,222               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,263               1,222               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,263               1,222               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,580               1,393               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,048               1,646               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,985               1,612               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,428               1,311               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,428               1,311               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,428               1,311               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,428               1,311               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,949               1,592               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,967               1,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,409               1,301               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,409               1,301               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,409               1,301               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,409               1,301               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,409               1,301               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 527 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 613 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2070‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,713               1,465               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,776               1,499               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,442               1,319               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,363               1,276               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,320               1,253               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,320               1,253               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,066               1,656               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,793               1,508               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,266               1,224               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,320               1,253               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,417               1,305               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,417               1,305               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,417               1,305               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,417               1,305               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,417               1,305               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,417               1,305               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,416               1,305               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,417               1,305               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,417               1,305               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,417               1,305               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,916               1,575               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2070‐063‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,100               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2070‐064‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,086               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2070‐065‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     5,350               1,605               0.0076      12.20                 

225‐2070‐066‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     12,699             3,810               0.0076      28.96                 

225‐2070‐067‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,309               131                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2070‐068‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     2,238               985                  0.0076      7.50                    

225‐2070‐069‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     47,916             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2070‐070‐0001 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0002 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0003 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0004 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0005 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0006 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0007 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0008 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0009 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0010 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0011 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0012 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0013 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0014 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0015 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0016 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0017 CAX00E OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

Page 528 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 614 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2070‐070‐0018 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0019 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0020 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0021 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0022 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0023 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0024 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0025 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0026 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0027 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0028 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0029 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐070‐0030 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2070‐071‐0000 IBECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     46,609             4,661               0.0076      35.42                 

225‐2070‐072‐0000 IBECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     47,480             4,748               0.0076      36.08                 

225‐2070‐075‐0000 CAC00E OFFICE 0.80   ‐     10,802             8,642               0.0076      65.68                 

225‐2080‐001‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0026 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0028 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0029 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 529 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 615 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2080‐001‐0030 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0031 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0032 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0033 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0034 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0035 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0036 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0037 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0038 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0039 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0040 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0041 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0042 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0043 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0044 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0045 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0046 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0047 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0048 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0049 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0050 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0051 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0052 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0053 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0054 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0055 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0056 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0057 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0058 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0059 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0060 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0061 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0062 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0063 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0064 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0065 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0066 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0067 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0068 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0069 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0070 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0071 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0072 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0073 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0074 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 530 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 616 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2080‐001‐0075 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0076 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0077 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0078 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0079 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0080 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0081 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0082 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0083 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0084 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0085 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0086 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0087 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0088 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0089 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0090 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0091 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0092 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0093 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0094 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0095 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0096 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0097 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0098 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0099 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0100 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0101 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0102 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0103 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0104 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0105 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0106 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0107 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0108 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0109 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0110 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0111 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0112 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0113 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0114 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0115 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0116 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0117 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0118 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0119 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 531 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 617 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2080‐001‐0120 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0121 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0122 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0123 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0124 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0125 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0126 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0127 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0128 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0129 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0130 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0131 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0132 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0133 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0134 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0135 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0136 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0137 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0138 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0139 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0140 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0141 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0142 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0143 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0144 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0145 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0146 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0147 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0148 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0149 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0150 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0151 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0152 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0153 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0154 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0155 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0156 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0157 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0158 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0159 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0160 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0161 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0162 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0163 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0164 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 532 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 618 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2080‐001‐0165 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0166 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0167 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0168 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0169 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0170 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0171 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0172 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0173 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0174 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0175 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0176 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0177 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0178 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0179 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0180 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0181 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0182 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0183 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0184 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0185 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0186 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0187 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0188 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0189 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0190 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0191 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0192 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0193 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0194 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0195 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0196 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0197 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0198 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0199 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0200 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,614               1,934               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2080‐001‐0201 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2090‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,176               1,715               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,573               2,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,083               1,665               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,485               1,342               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,599               1,403               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,577               1,392               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,675               1,445               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,328               1,797               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 533 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 619 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2090‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,347               1,807               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,675               1,445               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,578               1,392               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,713               1,465               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,743               1,481               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,419               1,846               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,330               1,798               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,627               1,419               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,386               1,828               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,710               2,543               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,887               2,099               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,307               1,786               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,790               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,402               1,837               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,402               1,837               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,502               1,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,502               1,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,752               1,486               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,295               1,779               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,848               1,538               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,502               1,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,502               1,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,502               1,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,502               1,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,099               1,133               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,067               1,656               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,610               1,409               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,638               1,425               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,627               1,419               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,582               1,394               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,959               1,598               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,851               2,080               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,278               1,770               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,342               1,805               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,634               1,422               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,521               1,361               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,140               1,696               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,311               1,788               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,641               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,758               1,489               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,641               1,426               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,312               1,788               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,319               1,792               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,648               1,430               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 534 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 620 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2090‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,766               1,494               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,588               1,398               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,536               1,369               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,255               1,758               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,764               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,608               1,408               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,562               1,383               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,546               1,375               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,600               1,404               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,722               1,470               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,799               1,511               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,973               1,605               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,355               1,812               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,759               1,490               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,759               1,490               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,685               1,450               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,759               1,490               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,342               1,805               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,446               1,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,574               1,390               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,003               1,622               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,964               1,601               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,715               1,466               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,904               1,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,853               2,081               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,639               1,425               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,646               1,429               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,581               1,394               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,966               1,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,835               1,531               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,835               1,531               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,835               1,531               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,884               1,557               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2090‐087‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     49,658             14,897             0.0076      113.22               

225‐2090‐088‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     8,755               2,627               0.0076      19.98                 

225‐2090‐089‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     5,793               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2090‐090‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,482               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2090‐091‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,482               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2090‐092‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     8,494               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2090‐093‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     4,835               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2090‐094‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,570               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2090‐095‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,570               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2090‐096‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,526               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2090‐097‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     5,575               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2090‐098‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     6,011               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

Page 535 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 621 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2100‐001‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     16,561             13,249             0.0076      100.70               

225‐2100‐002‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     12,809             10,247             0.0076      77.88                 

225‐2100‐003‐0000 CGA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     17,745             14,196             0.0076      107.90               

225‐2100‐004‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     23,892             19,114             0.0076      145.28               

225‐2100‐005‐0000 CGA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     89,297             71,438             0.0076      542.94               

225‐2100‐006‐0000 ICFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     105,415          10,542             0.0076      80.12                 

225‐2100‐007‐0000 CAA00E OFFICE 0.80   ‐     17,525             14,020             0.0076      106.56               

225‐2100‐008‐0000 CGA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     24,562             19,650             0.0076      149.34               

225‐2100‐009‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     24,837             19,870             0.0076      151.02               

225‐2100‐010‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     12,752             10,202             0.0076      77.54                 

225‐2110‐001‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     85,377             73,424             0.0076      558.02               

225‐2110‐002‐0000 BCA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     64,904             55,817             0.0076      424.22               

225‐2110‐003‐0000 BCA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     63,597             54,693             0.0076      415.68               

225‐2110‐004‐0000 BEC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     337,590          290,327          0.0076      2,206.50            

225‐2110‐005‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     47,480             40,833             0.0076      310.34               

225‐2110‐006‐0000 BDC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     442,134          380,235          0.0076      2,889.80            

225‐2110‐007‐0000 BEC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     572,378          492,245          0.0076      3,741.06            

225‐2110‐008‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     67,953             58,440             0.0076      444.14               

225‐2110‐009‐0000 IGEEAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     93,218             9,322               0.0076      70.86                 

225‐2110‐010‐0000 BDC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     546,242          469,768          0.0076      3,570.24            

225‐2110‐011‐0000 CCA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     49,222             39,378             0.0076      299.28               

225‐2110‐012‐0000 IBEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     50,529             5,053               0.0076      38.40                 

225‐2110‐013‐0000 AJ107A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     129,808          111,635          0.0076      848.44               

225‐2110‐016‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     197,762          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2110‐020‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     278,784          223,027          0.0076      1,695.02            

225‐2110‐021‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     12,022             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2110‐023‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     149,846          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2110‐028‐0000 ICFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     118,483          11,848             0.0076      90.04                 

225‐2110‐032‐0000 BEC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     444,747          382,482          0.0076      2,906.86            

225‐2110‐034‐0000 BEC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     271,814          233,760          0.0076      1,776.58            

225‐2110‐047‐0000 BCA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     60,112             51,696             0.0076      392.90               

225‐2110‐049‐0000 AJ117A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     99,752             85,787             0.0076      651.98               

225‐2110‐055‐0000 ICFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     139,392          13,939             0.0076      105.94               

225‐2110‐056‐0000 ICFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     133,293          13,329             0.0076      101.30               

225‐2110‐059‐0000 ICFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     169,012          16,901             0.0076      128.46               

225‐2110‐060‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     301,435          241,148          0.0076      1,832.72            

225‐2110‐061‐0000 IBFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     118,918          11,892             0.0076      90.38                 

225‐2120‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,749               2,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,456               1,866               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,359               2,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,316               1,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,316               1,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,992               1,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,101               1,675               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,820               1,523               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 536 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 622 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2120‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,745               1,482               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,043               1,103               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐011‐0000 A1A0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,043               1,103               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,745               1,482               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,761               1,491               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,761               1,491               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,745               1,482               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,043               1,103               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,043               1,103               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,745               1,482               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,761               1,491               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,761               1,491               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,782               1,502               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,155               1,164               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,229               1,204               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,977               1,608               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,775               1,499               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,469               1,873               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,471               1,874               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,086               1,666               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,605               1,947               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,941               1,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,414               1,304               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,533               1,368               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,437               1,316               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,487               1,883               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,737               2,558               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,637               2,504               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,760               1,490               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,742               1,481               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,116               1,143               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,116               1,143               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,812               1,518               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,812               1,518               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,116               1,143               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,116               1,143               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,812               1,518               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,039               1,641               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,703               1,460               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,049               1,106               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,049               1,106               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 537 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 623 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2120‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,751               1,486               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,903               1,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,935               2,125               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,514               1,898               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,851               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,627               1,959               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,541               2,452               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,410               1,841               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,996               1,078               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,014               1,088               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,887               1,559               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,720               1,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,014               1,088               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,014               1,088               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,745               1,482               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,808               1,516               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,116               1,143               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,116               1,143               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,812               1,518               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,812               1,518               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,116               1,143               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,116               1,143               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,969               1,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,140               1,696               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,372               2,361               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,812               1,518               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,116               1,143               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,116               1,143               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,812               1,518               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,812               1,518               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,116               1,143               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,116               1,143               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,812               1,518               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,824               1,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,862               1,545               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 538 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 624 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2120‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,025               1,094               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,025               1,094               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,063               3,274               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2120‐102‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     14,245             4,274               0.0076      32.48                 

225‐2120‐103‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     14,988             1,499               0.0076      11.40                 

225‐2120‐104‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     5,641               564                  0.0076      4.30                    

225‐2120‐105‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,474               742                  0.0076      5.64                    

225‐2120‐106‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,987               596                  0.0076      4.54                    

225‐2120‐107‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,987               596                  0.0076      4.54                    

225‐2120‐108‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,868               560                  0.0076      4.26                    

225‐2120‐109‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     5,130               1,539               0.0076      11.70                 

225‐2120‐110‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,987               596                  0.0076      4.54                    

225‐2120‐111‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,987               596                  0.0076      4.54                    

225‐2120‐112‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,081               624                  0.0076      4.74                    

225‐2120‐113‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,165               650                  0.0076      4.94                    

225‐2120‐114‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,987               596                  0.0076      4.54                    

225‐2120‐115‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,987               596                  0.0076      4.54                    

225‐2120‐116‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,987               596                  0.0076      4.54                    

225‐2120‐117‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,987               596                  0.0076      4.54                    

225‐2120‐118‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,987               596                  0.0076      4.54                    

225‐2120‐119‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,830               549                  0.0076      4.18                    

225‐2130‐001‐0000 CAB00E OFFICE 0.80   ‐     19,123             15,298             0.0076      116.26               

225‐2130‐002‐0000 DE000A PERSONAL CARE & HEALTH 0.80   ‐     29,926             23,941             0.0076      181.96               

225‐2130‐003‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     18,644             14,915             0.0076      113.36               

225‐2130‐004‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     10,454             8,990               0.0076      68.32                 

225‐2130‐005‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     12,632             10,864             0.0076      82.58                 

225‐2130‐006‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     13,809             11,876             0.0076      90.26                 

225‐2130‐007‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     10,716             9,216               0.0076      70.04                 

225‐2130‐008‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     10,977             9,440               0.0076      71.74                 

225‐2130‐009‐0000 BQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     345,866          103,760          0.0076      788.58               

225‐2140‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,751               1,486               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,099               1,133               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 539 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 625 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2140‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,373               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,431               1,853               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,378               1,824               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,859               2,084               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,074               1,120               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,962               1,599               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,300               1,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,300               1,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,300               1,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,300               1,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,300               1,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,300               1,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,300               1,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,705               1,461               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,965               1,601               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,300               1,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,300               1,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,300               1,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,300               1,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,300               1,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,300               1,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,300               1,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,701               1,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,967               1,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,540               1,372               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,350               2,349               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,034               2,178               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 540 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 626 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2140‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,828               1,527               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,265               1,223               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,834               1,530               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,347               1,267               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,337               1,262               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,337               1,262               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,337               1,262               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,337               1,262               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,337               1,262               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2140‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,033               1,638               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,955               1,596               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,160               1,166               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,279               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,075               1,661               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,586               1,936               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,153               1,163               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,153               1,163               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,152               1,162               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,816               1,521               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,997               1,618               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,397               1,294               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,965               1,601               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,946               1,591               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,594               1,401               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,414               1,844               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,440               1,318               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,017               1,629               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 541 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 627 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2150‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,054               1,649               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,810               2,057               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,626               1,958               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,448               1,862               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,955               1,596               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,226               1,742               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,070               1,118               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,475               1,337               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,946               1,591               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,122               1,146               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,845               1,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,125               1,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,845               1,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,125               1,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,125               1,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,845               1,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,845               1,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,845               1,536               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,638               1,965               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,691               1,453               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,821               1,523               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,351               3,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,229               2,284               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,169               2,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,169               2,251               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 542 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 628 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2150‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,169               2,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,169               2,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,169               2,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,169               2,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,188               2,262               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,344               2,346               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,521               2,441               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,168               2,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,529               1,906               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,529               1,906               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,529               1,906               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,529               1,906               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,529               1,906               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,529               1,906               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,529               1,906               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,529               1,906               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,192               2,264               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,644               2,508               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,248               2,294               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,478               2,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,509               2,435               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,337               2,342               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,110               2,219               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,039               2,181               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,841               2,074               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,847               2,077               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,300               2,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,296               2,320               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,536               1,909               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,290               2,317               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,290               2,317               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 543 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 629 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2150‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,668               1,981               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,844               2,076               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,577               3,012               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,255               2,838               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,661               3,057               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,037               2,180               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,037               2,180               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2150‐136‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     54,885             16,466             0.0076      125.14               

225‐2150‐137‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     26,323             7,897               0.0076      60.02                 

225‐2150‐138‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     12,834             3,850               0.0076      29.26                 

225‐2150‐139‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,262               379                  0.0076      2.88                    

225‐2150‐140‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,444               433                  0.0076      3.30                    

225‐2150‐141‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,320               396                  0.0076      3.02                    

225‐2150‐142‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     13,844             4,153               0.0076      31.56                 

225‐2150‐143‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     14,601             4,380               0.0076      33.30                 

225‐2150‐144‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     9,628               2,888               0.0076      21.96                 

225‐2160‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,388               1,830               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,155               1,164               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,155               1,164               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,155               1,164               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,155               1,164               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,873               1,551               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,155               1,164               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,155               1,164               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,155               1,164               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,155               1,164               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,873               1,551               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,155               1,164               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,155               1,164               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,388               1,290               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,857               1,543               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,243               1,211               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,236               1,207               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,235               1,747               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 544 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 630 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2160‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,412               1,302               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,617               1,413               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,657               1,975               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,198               1,187               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,398               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,206               1,731               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,478               2,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,183               1,179               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,918               1,576               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,879               2,095               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,497               1,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,429               1,312               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,213               1,735               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,101               1,135               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,010               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,596               1,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,212               2,814               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,573               1,929               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 545 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 631 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2160‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,520               1,901               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,525               1,904               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,345               2,886               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2160‐068‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     6,730               2,019               0.0076      15.34                 

225‐2160‐069‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     6,568               1,970               0.0076      14.98                 

225‐2160‐070‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,320               396                  0.0076      3.02                    

225‐2160‐071‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     175,982          17,598             0.0076      133.74               

225‐2170‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,412               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,778               1,500               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,075               1,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,075               1,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,778               1,500               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,075               1,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,075               1,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,075               1,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,778               1,500               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,075               1,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,075               1,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,965               1,601               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,011               1,626               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,109               1,139               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,109               1,139               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,109               1,139               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,824               1,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,109               1,139               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,109               1,139               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,824               1,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,109               1,139               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,109               1,139               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,369               1,819               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,947               1,591               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,596               1,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,946               1,591               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 546 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 632 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2170‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,597               1,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,647               1,969               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,596               1,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,596               1,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,947               1,591               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,944               1,590               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 547 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 633 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2170‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,065               1,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,595               1,401               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,402               3,457               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,145               2,238               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,052               2,188               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,052               2,188               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,052               2,188               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,052               2,188               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,052               2,188               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,153               2,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,153               2,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,153               2,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,153               2,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,153               2,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,153               2,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,153               2,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,153               2,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,116               3,303               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,500               1,890               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,074               1,120               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,103               1,136               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,162               1,707               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,727               2,013               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,914               2,114               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,102               1,135               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,102               1,135               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,177               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,108               1,138               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 548 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 634 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2170‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,832               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐136‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐137‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐138‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐139‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐140‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,181               1,178               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐141‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,851               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐142‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐143‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐144‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐145‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,069               1,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐146‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,424               1,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐147‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,741               2,020               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐148‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,061               1,113               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐149‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐150‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐151‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐152‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,905               1,569               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐153‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,102               1,135               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐154‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐155‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐156‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐157‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐158‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐159‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,100               1,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐160‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,482               1,340               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2170‐162‐0000 IBEABE VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,082               108                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2170‐163‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,184               355                  0.0076      2.70                    

225‐2170‐164‐0000 IBEABE VACANT 0.10   ‐     836                  84                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2170‐165‐0000 IBFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     111,077          11,108             0.0076      84.42                 

225‐2170‐166‐0000 DE000A PERSONAL CARE & HEALTH 0.80   ‐     67,953             54,362             0.0076      413.16               

225‐2180‐001‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     53,143             45,703             0.0076      347.34               

225‐2180‐002‐0000 BCA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     64,033             55,068             0.0076      418.52               

225‐2180‐003‐0000 BCA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     52,272             44,954             0.0076      341.66               

225‐2180‐004‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     108,028          92,904             0.0076      706.08               

225‐2190‐001‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 549 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 635 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2190‐001‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0026 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0028 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0029 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0030 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0031 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0032 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0033 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0034 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0035 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0036 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0037 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0038 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2190‐001‐0039 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2210‐001‐0000 CAY00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     12,308             9,846               0.0076      74.84                 

225‐2210‐002‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     8,414               6,731               0.0076      51.16                 

225‐2210‐003‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     8,414               6,731               0.0076      51.16                 

225‐2210‐004‐0000 ICEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     11,070             1,107               0.0076      8.42                    

225‐2210‐005‐0000 ICEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     11,840             1,184               0.0076      9.00                    

225‐2210‐006‐0000 ICEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     11,080             1,108               0.0076      8.42                    

225‐2210‐007‐0000 CGY00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     8,414               6,731               0.0076      51.16                 

225‐2210‐008‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     12,120             9,696               0.0076      73.70                 

225‐2210‐009‐0000 CGY00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     9,615               7,692               0.0076      58.46                 

Page 550 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 636 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2210‐010‐0000 CAY00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     235,224          188,179          0.0076      1,430.16            

225‐2210‐011‐0000 IAFDFE VACANT 0.10   ‐     128,937          12,894             0.0076      98.00                 

225‐2210‐012‐0000 IAFDFE VACANT 0.10   ‐     150,717          15,072             0.0076      114.56               

225‐2220‐001‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐001‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐001‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐001‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐001‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐001‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐001‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐001‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐001‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐001‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐001‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐001‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐001‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         73,181             54,154             9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐004‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐004‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐004‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐004‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐004‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐004‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐004‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐004‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐004‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐004‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐004‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐004‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐004‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     34,394             10,318             0.0076      78.42                 

225‐2220‐006‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐006‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐006‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐006‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐006‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐006‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐006‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐006‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐006‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐006‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐006‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐006‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐006‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     42,601             12,780             0.0076      97.14                 

225‐2220‐008‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐008‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐008‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 551 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 637 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2220‐008‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐008‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐008‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐008‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐008‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐008‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐008‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐008‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐008‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐008‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2220‐009‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐009‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐009‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐009‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐009‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐009‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐009‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐009‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐009‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐009‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐009‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐009‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐009‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2220‐010‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐010‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐010‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐010‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐010‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐010‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐010‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐010‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐010‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐010‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐010‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐010‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐010‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2220‐026‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐026‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐026‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐026‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐026‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐026‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐026‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐026‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐026‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 552 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 638 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2220‐026‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐026‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐026‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐026‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2220‐027‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐027‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐027‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐027‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐027‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐027‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐027‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐027‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐027‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐027‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐027‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐027‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐027‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2220‐028‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐028‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐028‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐028‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐028‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐028‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐028‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐028‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐028‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐028‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐028‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐028‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐028‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2220‐029‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐029‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐029‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐029‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐029‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐029‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐029‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐029‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐029‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐029‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐029‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐029‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐029‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2220‐030‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐030‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 553 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 639 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2220‐030‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐030‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐030‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐030‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐030‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐030‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐030‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐030‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐030‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐030‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐030‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2220‐031‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐031‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐031‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐031‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐031‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐031‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐031‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐031‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐031‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐031‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐031‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐031‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐031‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2220‐032‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐032‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐032‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐032‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐032‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐032‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐032‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐032‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐032‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐032‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐032‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐032‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2220‐032‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2230‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,744               942                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,868               1,009               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐005‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         1,860               1,376               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2230‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,765               953                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,765               953                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,860               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 554 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 640 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2230‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,860               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,750               945                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,770               956                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,309               1,247               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,250               1,215               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,601               865                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,082               1,124               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,497               1,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,851               1,000               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,841               994                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,941               1,048               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,851               1,000               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,801               973                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,652               892                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,016               1,089               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,107               1,138               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,757               949                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,426               1,310               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,576               1,391               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,686               1,450               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,474               1,336               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,315               1,250               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,315               1,250               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,315               1,250               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,475               1,337               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,474               1,336               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐040‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,943               194                  0.0076      1.48                    

225‐2230‐041‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,944               194                  0.0076      1.48                    

225‐2230‐042‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,956               196                  0.0076      1.50                    

225‐2230‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,429               1,312               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,558               1,381               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,376               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,440               1,318               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,674               1,444               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,556               1,380               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,046               1,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,218               1,738               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,894               1,563               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,728               1,473               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,574               1,390               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 555 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 641 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2230‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,545               1,374               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,422               1,308               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,910               1,571               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,217               1,737               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,634               1,962               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,315               1,250               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,848               998                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,189               1,182               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,040               1,102               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,860               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,087               1,667               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,634               1,422               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,777               1,500               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,871               1,550               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,751               946                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,860               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,765               953                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,765               953                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐073‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         1,744               1,291               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2230‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,860               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,860               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,765               953                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,765               953                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,860               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐082‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         1,498               1,109               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2230‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,859               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,737               938                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐085‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         1,942               1,437               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2230‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,906               1,029               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,497               808                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,915               1,034               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,970               1,064               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,812               978                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,850               999                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,963               1,060               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,039               1,641               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,837               992                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,930               1,042               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,808               976                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐099‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     64,468             6,447               0.0076      49.00                 

225‐2230‐100‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     442                  44                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2230‐101‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,978               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

Page 556 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 642 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2230‐102‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,943               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2230‐103‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,983               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2230‐104‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,965               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2230‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,768               1,495               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,532               1,907               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2230‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,551               838                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,781               962                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,871               1,010               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,508               814                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐004‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         1,505               1,114               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2240‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,966               1,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,139               1,155               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,753               947                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,888               1,020               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,860               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,765               953                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,765               953                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,860               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,860               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,765               953                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,765               953                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,860               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,965               1,061               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,094               1,131               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,398               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,530               1,366               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,315               1,250               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,315               1,250               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,315               1,250               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,315               1,250               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,506               1,353               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,587               1,397               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,371               1,280               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,523               1,362               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,449               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 557 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 643 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2240‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,352               1,270               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐041‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,943               194                  0.0076      1.48                    

225‐2240‐042‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,943               194                  0.0076      1.48                    

225‐2240‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,315               1,250               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,315               1,250               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,315               1,250               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,315               1,250               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,315               1,250               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,360               1,274               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,360               1,274               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,315               1,250               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,767               954                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,860               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,860               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,744               942                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,744               942                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐066‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         1,860               1,376               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2240‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,860               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐070‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         1,765               1,306               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2240‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,765               953                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,860               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐073‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         1,498               1,109               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2240‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,860               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,765               953                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,765               953                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐078‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         1,860               1,376               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2240‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,498               809                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,860               1,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,726               932                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2240‐083‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     47,044             4,704               0.0076      35.76                 

225‐2240‐084‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,943               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

Page 558 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 644 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2240‐085‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,943               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2240‐086‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,790               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2250‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,088               1,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,088               1,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,891               1,561               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,891               1,561               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,088               1,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,088               1,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,891               1,561               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,891               1,561               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,088               1,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,088               1,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,891               1,561               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,891               1,561               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,088               1,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,088               1,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,891               1,561               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,495               1,887               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,891               1,561               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,088               1,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,088               1,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,591               1,939               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,760               2,030               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,787               2,045               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,143               2,237               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,850               2,619               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,565               2,465               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,348               1,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,196               1,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,870               2,090               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,918               2,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,351               1,810               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,505               1,893               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,909               2,111               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 559 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 645 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2250‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,457               1,867               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,739               2,019               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,471               1,874               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,545               1,374               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,472               1,335               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,275               1,769               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,416               1,845               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,969               1,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,424               1,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,213               2,275               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,961               2,139               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,991               1,615               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,673               1,443               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,131               1,691               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,592               1,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,871               2,090               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,919               2,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,196               1,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,196               1,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,196               1,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,196               1,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,196               1,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,196               1,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 560 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 646 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2250‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,196               1,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,196               1,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,196               1,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,196               1,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,196               1,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,196               1,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,196               1,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,196               1,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,196               1,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,196               1,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,987               1,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,391               2,371               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,811               2,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,263               1,222               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,257               1,219               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,883               1,557               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,311               1,788               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,760               2,030               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,884               1,557               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,240               1,210               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 561 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 647 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2250‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,234               1,206               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,890               1,561               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐136‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐137‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐138‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,908               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐139‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,109               1,139               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐140‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,111               1,140               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐141‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,914               1,574               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐142‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐143‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐144‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,006               1,623               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐145‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,212               1,194               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐146‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,120               1,145               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐147‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,921               1,577               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐148‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐149‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐150‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,923               1,578               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐151‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,189               1,182               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐152‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,128               1,149               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐153‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,970               1,604               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐154‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐155‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐156‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,931               1,583               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐157‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,135               1,153               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐158‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,137               1,154               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐159‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,936               1,585               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐160‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐161‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐162‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,938               1,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐163‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,309               1,247               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐164‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐165‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,211               1,734               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐166‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐167‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,995               2,157               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐168‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,750               2,025               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐169‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,450               1,863               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐170‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,908               2,650               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐171‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,931               1,583               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐172‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,151               1,162               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐173‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,168               1,171               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2250‐174‐0000 AQ000E COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     26,600             7,980               0.0076      60.66                 

225‐2250‐175‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     74,487             32,774             0.0076      249.08               

225‐2250‐176‐0000 AQ00MA COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,249               675                  0.0076      5.14                    

225‐2250‐177‐0000 IAEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,249               225                  0.0076      1.72                    

225‐2250‐178‐0000 IAEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,249               225                  0.0076      1.72                    

Page 562 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 648 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2250‐179‐0000 IAEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,249               225                  0.0076      1.72                    

225‐2250‐180‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,545               764                  0.0076      5.82                    

225‐2250‐181‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,520               756                  0.0076      5.76                    

225‐2250‐182‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,449               735                  0.0076      5.60                    

225‐2250‐183‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,449               735                  0.0076      5.60                    

225‐2250‐184‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,449               735                  0.0076      5.60                    

225‐2250‐185‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,449               735                  0.0076      5.60                    

225‐2250‐186‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,449               735                  0.0076      5.60                    

225‐2250‐187‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,449               735                  0.0076      5.60                    

225‐2250‐188‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,449               735                  0.0076      5.60                    

225‐2250‐189‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,449               735                  0.0076      5.60                    

225‐2250‐190‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,449               735                  0.0076      5.60                    

225‐2250‐191‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,449               735                  0.0076      5.60                    

225‐2250‐192‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,449               735                  0.0076      5.60                    

225‐2250‐193‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,449               735                  0.0076      5.60                    

225‐2250‐194‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,290               687                  0.0076      5.22                    

225‐2250‐195‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,269               681                  0.0076      5.18                    

225‐2250‐196‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,249               675                  0.0076      5.14                    

225‐2250‐197‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,249               675                  0.0076      5.14                    

225‐2250‐198‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,249               675                  0.0076      5.14                    

225‐2250‐199‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,249               675                  0.0076      5.14                    

225‐2250‐200‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,249               675                  0.0076      5.14                    

225‐2250‐201‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,680               804                  0.0076      6.12                    

225‐2260‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,054               2,729               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,891               1,561               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,088               1,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,088               1,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,894               1,563               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,377               1,824               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,594               1,941               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,891               1,561               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,979               1,609               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,367               2,358               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,106               2,217               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,994               1,617               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,222               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,241               1,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,573               2,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,042               2,183               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,484               1,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,273               1,767               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,259               1,760               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2260‐020‐0000 IAFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     122,403          12,240             0.0076      93.02                 

225‐2260‐021‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     52,272             5,227               0.0076      39.74                 

225‐2260‐022‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,431               729                  0.0076      5.54                    

Page 563 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 649 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2260‐023‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,039               612                  0.0076      4.66                    

225‐2270‐013‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     436,471          43,647             0.0076      331.72               

225‐2270‐014‐0000 MFL0DA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,123,412       ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2270‐020‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     129,808          12,981             0.0076      98.66                 

225‐2270‐026‐0000 AE168D MFR 0.74   168     294,030          217,582          9.0000      1,512.00            

225‐2270‐028‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     91,476             9,148               0.0076      69.52                 

225‐2270‐029‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     432,550          43,255             0.0076      328.74               

225‐2270‐030‐0000 MWELLA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     11,107             4,887               0.0076      37.14                 

225‐2270‐033‐0000 MFL0DA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     6,912               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2270‐040‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     8,403               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2280‐020‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     249,163          24,916             0.0076      189.36               

225‐2280‐021‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,105,988       110,599          0.0076      840.56               

225‐2290‐002‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     51,400             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2290‐003‐0000 MBRIDA PARK 0.10   ‐     21,039             2,104               0.0076      16.00                 

225‐2290‐004‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐004‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐004‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐004‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐004‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐004‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐004‐0007 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2290‐005‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐005‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐005‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐005‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐005‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐005‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐005‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐005‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐005‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐005‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐005‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐005‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐005‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2290‐006‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐006‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐006‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐006‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐006‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐006‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐006‐0007 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2290‐007‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐007‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐007‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐007‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 564 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 650 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2290‐007‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐007‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐007‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐007‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐007‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐007‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐007‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐007‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐007‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2290‐008‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐008‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐008‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐008‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐008‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐008‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐008‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐008‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐008‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐008‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐008‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐008‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐008‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2290‐009‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐009‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐009‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐009‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐009‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐009‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐009‐0007 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2290‐010‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐010‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐010‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐010‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐010‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐010‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐010‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐010‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐010‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐010‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐010‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐010‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐010‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2290‐011‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐011‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐011‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 565 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 651 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2290‐011‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐011‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐011‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐011‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐011‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐011‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐011‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐011‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐011‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐011‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2290‐012‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐012‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐012‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐012‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐012‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐012‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐012‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐012‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐012‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐012‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐012‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐012‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐012‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2290‐013‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐013‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐013‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐013‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐013‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐013‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐013‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐013‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐013‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐013‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐013‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐013‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐013‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2290‐014‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐014‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐014‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐014‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐014‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐014‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐014‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐014‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐014‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 566 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 652 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2290‐014‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐014‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐014‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐014‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2290‐015‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐015‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐015‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐015‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐015‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐015‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐015‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐015‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐015‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐015‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐015‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐015‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐015‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2290‐016‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐016‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐016‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐016‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐016‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐016‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐016‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐016‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐016‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐016‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐016‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐016‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐016‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,356               1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

225‐2290‐017‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐017‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐017‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐017‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐017‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐017‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐017‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐017‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐017‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐017‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐017‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐017‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐017‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2290‐018‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐018‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 567 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 653 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2290‐018‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐018‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐018‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐018‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐018‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐018‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐018‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐018‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐018‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐018‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐018‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2290‐019‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐019‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐019‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐019‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐019‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐019‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐019‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐019‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐019‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐019‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐019‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐019‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐019‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2290‐020‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐020‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐020‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐020‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐020‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐020‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐020‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐020‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐020‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐020‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐020‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐020‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐020‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2290‐021‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐021‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐021‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐021‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐021‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐021‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐021‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐021‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 568 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 654 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2290‐021‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐021‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐021‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐021‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐021‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,356               1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

225‐2290‐022‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐022‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐022‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐022‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐022‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐022‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐022‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐022‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐022‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐022‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐022‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐022‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐022‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,356               1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

225‐2290‐023‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐023‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐023‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐023‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐023‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐023‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐023‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐023‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐023‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐023‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐023‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐023‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐023‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,356               1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

225‐2290‐024‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐024‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐024‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐024‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐024‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐024‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐024‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐024‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐024‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐024‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐024‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐024‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐024‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,356               1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

225‐2290‐025‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 569 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 655 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2290‐025‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐025‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐025‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐025‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐025‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐025‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐025‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐025‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐025‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐025‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐025‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐025‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2290‐026‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐026‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐026‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐026‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐026‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐026‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐026‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐026‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐026‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐026‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐026‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐026‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐026‐0013 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2290‐027‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐027‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐027‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐027‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐027‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐027‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2290‐027‐0007 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2300‐002‐0000 AE200D MFR 0.74   200     408,157          302,036          9.0000      1,800.00            

225‐2300‐007‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     20,124             2,012               0.0076      15.30                 

225‐2300‐008‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,962               296                  0.0076      2.26                    

225‐2300‐009‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     238,273          23,827             0.0076      181.10               

225‐2300‐010‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     217,364          21,736             0.0076      165.20               

225‐2300‐014‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     26,136             2,614               0.0076      19.88                 

225‐2300‐015‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     33,106             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2300‐016‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     20,473             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2300‐018‐0000 A1A00P SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2300‐020‐0000 IBECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     36,155             3,615               0.0076      27.48                 

225‐2300‐021‐0000 IBECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     37,462             3,746               0.0076      28.48                 

225‐2300‐022‐0000 IBECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     63,598             6,360               0.0076      48.34                 

225‐2300‐023‐0000 IBECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     29,185             2,919               0.0076      22.18                 

Page 570 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 656 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2300‐024‐0000 IBECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     42,689             4,269               0.0076      32.44                 

225‐2300‐025‐0000 IBECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     41,818             4,182               0.0076      31.78                 

225‐2300‐026‐0000 IBECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     53,579             5,358               0.0076      40.72                 

225‐2300‐027‐0000 IBECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     85,813             8,581               0.0076      65.22                 

225‐2300‐028‐0000 IBGCFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     305,356          30,536             0.0076      232.08               

225‐2300‐030‐0000 IBFCFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     104,980          10,498             0.0076      79.78                 

225‐2300‐031‐0000 IBGCFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     605,484          60,548             0.0076      460.16               

225‐2300‐033‐0000 IBECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     34,848             3,485               0.0076      26.50                 

225‐2300‐034‐0000 IBGAMA VACANT 0.10   ‐     336,719          33,672             0.0076      255.92               

225‐2300‐035‐0000 IAGCFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     414,691          41,469             0.0076      315.16               

225‐2300‐037‐0000 IBECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     49,223             4,922               0.0076      37.42                 

225‐2300‐038‐0000 IBFCFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     130,680          13,068             0.0076      99.32                 

225‐2310‐001‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     20,974             18,038             0.0076      137.10               

225‐2310‐002‐0000 GCJACA INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     39,238             33,745             0.0076      256.46               

225‐2310‐003‐0000 GCGA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     30,370             26,118             0.0076      198.50               

225‐2310‐004‐0000 GCJA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     15,629             13,441             0.0076      102.16               

225‐2310‐005‐0000 GCGA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     17,674             15,200             0.0076      115.52               

225‐2310‐006‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     20,677             17,782             0.0076      135.14               

225‐2310‐007‐0000 GCJA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     41,502             35,692             0.0076      271.26               

225‐2320‐001‐0000 IAGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     320,166          32,017             0.0076      243.34               

225‐2320‐002‐0000 IAGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     341,946          34,195             0.0076      259.88               

225‐2320‐003‐0000 IAGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     348,044          34,804             0.0076      264.52               

225‐2330‐002‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐003‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐004‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐005‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐006‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐007‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐008‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐009‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐010‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐011‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐012‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐013‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐014‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,400               1,036               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐015‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐016‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐017‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐018‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,400               1,036               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐019‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,475               1,092               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐020‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,239               917                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐021‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,239               917                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐022‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,239               917                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐023‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,475               1,092               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐024‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

Page 571 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 657 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2330‐025‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2330‐026‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2330‐027‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2330‐028‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐029‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐030‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐031‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐032‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2330‐033‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2330‐034‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2330‐035‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2330‐036‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,392               1,030               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐037‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐038‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐039‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐040‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,400               1,036               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐041‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,475               148                  0.0076      1.12                    

225‐2330‐042‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,239               124                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2330‐043‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,239               124                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2330‐044‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,239               124                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2330‐045‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,239               124                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2330‐046‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,475               148                  0.0076      1.12                    

225‐2330‐047‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐048‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐049‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐050‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐051‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐052‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2330‐053‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2330‐054‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2330‐055‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2330‐056‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2330‐057‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2330‐058‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2330‐059‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2330‐060‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2330‐061‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2330‐062‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2330‐063‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2330‐064‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2330‐065‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     4,668               467                  0.0076      3.56                    

225‐2330‐066‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,848               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2330‐067‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,137               314                  0.0076      2.40                    

225‐2330‐068‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     14,356             4,307               0.0076      32.74                 

225‐2330‐069‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     15,457             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

Page 572 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 658 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2330‐070‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     20,337             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2330‐071‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,687               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2330‐072‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     11,504             1,150               0.0076      8.74                    

225‐2330‐073‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,768               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2330‐074‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,766               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2330‐075‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     13,037             1,304               0.0076      9.92                    

225‐2330‐076‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,289               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2340‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,795               2,049               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,168               1,711               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,168               1,711               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,168               1,711               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,168               1,711               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,168               1,711               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,168               1,711               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,168               1,711               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,168               1,711               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,168               1,711               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,168               1,711               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,240               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,600               1,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐014‐0000 A1A00P SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,578               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,578               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐016‐0000 A1000P SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,578               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐017‐0000 A1A00P SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,578               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐018‐0000 A1A00E SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,578               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐019‐0000 A1A00E SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,578               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,578               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐021‐0000 A1A00P SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,578               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,578               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐023‐0000 A1A00P SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,544               1,914               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,544               1,914               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐035‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,578               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,578               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 573 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 659 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2340‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,544               1,914               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,544               1,914               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,578               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐058‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,008               1,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐059‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,371               1,280               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐060‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,371               1,280               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐061‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,371               1,280               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,008               1,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐063‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐064‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐065‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐066‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐067‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐068‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐069‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐070‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐071‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐072‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐073‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐074‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐075‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,410               1,301               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐076‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,005               1,623               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐077‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,369               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐078‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,369               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,369               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐080‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,005               1,623               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐081‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,410               1,301               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐082‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐083‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 574 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 660 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2340‐084‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐085‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐093‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,008               1,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,371               1,280               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,371               1,280               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,371               1,280               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,008               1,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,334               1,260               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,334               1,260               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,008               1,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,371               1,280               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,371               1,280               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,371               1,280               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,008               1,624               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,334               1,260               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,334               1,260               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,608               1,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,060               1,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 575 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 661 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2340‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,060               1,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,060               1,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐134‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐136‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐137‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐138‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,060               1,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐139‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,608               1,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐140‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,608               1,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐141‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,060               1,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐142‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐143‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐144‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐145‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐146‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐147‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,060               1,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐148‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐149‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐150‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,060               1,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐151‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐152‐0000 A1A00P SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐153‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐154‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐155‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐156‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,060               1,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐157‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,608               1,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐158‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,816               2,061               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐159‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,312               1,788               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐160‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,312               1,788               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐161‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,312               1,788               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐162‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,312               1,788               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐163‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,312               1,788               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐164‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,312               1,788               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐165‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,312               1,788               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐166‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,312               1,788               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐167‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,692               1,994               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐168‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,001               1,621               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐169‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,527               1,365               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐170‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,708               2,002               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐171‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,227               1,743               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐172‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,527               1,365               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐173‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,001               1,621               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 576 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 662 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2340‐174‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,001               1,621               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐175‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,527               1,365               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐176‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,227               1,743               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐177‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,227               1,743               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐178‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,527               1,365               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐179‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,001               1,621               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐180‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,001               1,621               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐181‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,527               1,365               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐182‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,227               1,743               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐183‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,227               1,743               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐184‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,527               1,365               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐185‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,001               1,621               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐186‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,001               1,621               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐187‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,527               1,365               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐188‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,227               1,743               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐189‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,227               1,743               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐190‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,527               1,365               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐191‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,001               1,621               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2340‐192‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,180               318                  0.0076      2.42                    

225‐2340‐193‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,168               317                  0.0076      2.42                    

225‐2340‐194‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,454               345                  0.0076      2.62                    

225‐2340‐195‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,499               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2340‐196‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,499               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2340‐197‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,499               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2340‐198‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,499               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2340‐199‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,499               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2340‐200‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     952                  95                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2340‐201‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     315                  32                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2340‐202‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     315                  32                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2340‐203‐0000 IAEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     315                  32                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2340‐204‐0000 IAEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     315                  32                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2340‐205‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     3,816               1,145               0.0076      8.70                    

225‐2350‐001‐0000 AE208D MFR 0.74   208     325,828          241,113          9.0000      1,872.00            

225‐2350‐005‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     82,764             8,276               0.0076      62.90                 

225‐2360‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,319               3,412               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,103               2,756               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,153               1,703               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,125               1,688               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,125               1,688               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 577 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 663 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2360‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,125               1,688               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,125               1,688               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐014‐0000 A1A00E SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,119               2,224               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,471               1,874               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,677               1,986               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,421               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,104               1,676               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,116               1,683               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐029‐0000 A1A0AA SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,432               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,546               2,995               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,912               2,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,411               1,842               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,888               2,640               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,316               1,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,316               1,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,218               1,738               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,005               1,623               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,316               1,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,316               1,251               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,357               2,353               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,534               1,908               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,321               1,793               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,827               2,067               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,401               1,297               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,404               1,298               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,298               1,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,105               1,677               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,105               1,677               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,291               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,384               1,287               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,378               1,284               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,271               1,766               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,104               1,676               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,847               1,537               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 578 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 664 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2360‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,847               1,537               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,847               1,537               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,769               2,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,040               1,642               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,321               1,793               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,769               2,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,105               1,677               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,105               1,677               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,105               1,677               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,847               1,537               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,847               1,537               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,847               1,537               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,769               2,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,040               1,642               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,978               2,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,091               1,669               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,769               2,035               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,847               1,537               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,685               1,990               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,390               1,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,847               1,537               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 579 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 665 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2360‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,368               1,279               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,268               1,765               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,107               2,758               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐135‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,326               698                  0.0076      5.30                    

225‐2360‐136‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,326               698                  0.0076      5.30                    

225‐2360‐137‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,326               698                  0.0076      5.30                    

225‐2360‐138‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,326               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2360‐139‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,989               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2360‐140‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,175               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2360‐141‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,174               652                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2360‐147‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,326               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2360‐148‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,326               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2360‐149‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,326               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2360‐150‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,326               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2360‐151‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,326               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2360‐152‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,326               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2360‐153‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,326               698                  0.0076      5.30                    

225‐2360‐154‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,326               698                  0.0076      5.30                    

225‐2360‐155‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     3,438               1,031               0.0076      7.84                    

225‐2360‐156‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     3,180               954                  0.0076      7.26                    

225‐2360‐157‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐158‐0000 AD000A MFR 0.74   1         6,098               4,513               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2360‐160‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐161‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐163‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐164‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐166‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐167‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐169‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐170‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐172‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐173‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐174‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,307               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2360‐175‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐176‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐177‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,307               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2360‐178‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐179‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐180‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,307               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2360‐181‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐182‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐183‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,307               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2360‐184‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐185‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2360‐186‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,307               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

Page 580 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 666 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2370‐002‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     9,792               2,938               0.0076      22.34                 

225‐2370‐003‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐003‐0021 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2370‐004‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 581 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 667 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2370‐004‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0026 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0028 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0029 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0030 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0031 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0032 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0033 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0034 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0035 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐004‐0036 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,178               653                  0.0076      4.96                    

225‐2370‐005‐0001 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0002 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0003 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0004 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0005 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0006 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0007 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0008 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0009 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0010 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0011 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0012 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0013 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0014 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0015 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0016 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0017 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0018 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0019 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0020 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0021 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0022 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0023 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0024 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0025 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0026 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0027 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0028 A1F00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2370‐005‐0029 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,356               1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

225‐2380‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,871               3,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 582 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 668 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2380‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,153               2,783               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,153               2,783               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,761               3,111               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,150               2,781               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,870               3,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐026‐0000 A1A00P SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,293               3,398               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,368               3,979               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,195               4,965               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2380‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,878               4,794               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,954               1,595               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,963               1,600               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,387               1,829               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,393               1,832               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,483               1,881               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,934               1,584               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,934               1,584               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,934               1,584               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,934               1,584               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,934               1,584               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,934               1,584               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 583 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 669 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2390‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,934               1,584               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,934               1,584               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,174               1,714               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,668               1,981               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,309               1,787               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,128               2,229               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,071               1,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,527               1,365               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,372               1,821               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,433               1,854               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,527               1,365               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,071               1,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,071               1,658               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,527               1,365               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,433               1,854               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,449               1,862               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,534               1,368               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,073               1,659               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,203               1,730               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,199               1,727               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,390               2,911               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,870               3,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,199               1,727               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,203               1,730               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,203               1,730               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,199               1,727               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,413               2,923               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2390‐039‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,500               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2390‐040‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,500               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2390‐041‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,499               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2390‐042‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,622               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2400‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,754               3,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,420               2,927               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,360               2,894               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,550               2,997               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,550               2,997               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,550               2,997               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,555               3,000               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,811               3,678               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,341               1,804               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,468               1,873               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,991               1,615               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,953               1,595               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,953               1,595               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,953               1,595               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 584 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 670 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2400‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,947               1,591               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,938               1,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,946               1,591               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,467               1,872               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,571               1,388               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,098               1,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,483               1,341               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,336               1,801               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,505               1,893               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,723               1,470               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,487               1,883               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,409               1,841               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,679               1,447               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,482               1,880               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,814               2,060               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,651               1,432               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,119               1,684               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,415               1,844               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,372               1,821               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,946               2,671               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2400‐036‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,501               750                  0.0076      5.70                    

225‐2400‐037‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,498               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2400‐038‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,499               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2410‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,160               2,246               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,819               2,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,819               2,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,819               2,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,819               2,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,819               2,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,819               2,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,178               2,256               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,819               2,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,819               2,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,819               2,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,819               2,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,819               2,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,373               2,361               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,457               2,407               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,898               2,105               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,898               2,105               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,898               2,105               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,898               2,105               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,898               2,105               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,898               2,105               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 585 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 671 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2410‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,898               2,105               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,898               2,105               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,808               2,056               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,749               2,024               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,198               2,267               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,498               2,429               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,894               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,799               2,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,799               2,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,799               2,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,799               2,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,799               2,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,799               2,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,147               2,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,330               3,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,486               2,962               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,383               2,367               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,951               2,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,951               2,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,951               2,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,951               2,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,951               2,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,951               2,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,951               2,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,192               2,804               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,349               728                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐055‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     615                  ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2410‐056‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     544                  ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2410‐057‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     3,977               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2410‐058‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     61,855             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2410‐059‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     13,445             4,034               0.0076      30.66                 

225‐2410‐060‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     9,300               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2410‐061‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     13,777             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2410‐062‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     11,880             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2410‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,564               845                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,564               845                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,564               845                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,564               845                  26.7100    26.72                 

Page 586 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 672 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2410‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,564               845                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,564               845                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,928               2,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,154               2,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,217               1,737               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,055               1,650               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,077               1,662               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,218               1,738               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,234               1,746               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,100               1,674               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,160               1,706               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐136‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,295               1,779               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐137‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,297               1,780               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐138‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,183               1,719               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐139‐0000 A1A00E SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,246               1,753               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐140‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,260               1,760               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐141‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,377               1,824               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐142‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,157               1,705               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐143‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,223               1,740               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐144‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,340               1,804               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐145‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,340               1,804               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐146‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,251               1,756               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐147‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,280               1,771               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐148‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,340               1,804               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐149‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,340               1,804               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐150‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,309               1,787               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐151‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,258               1,759               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐152‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,420               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐153‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,420               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐154‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,287               1,775               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐155‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,316               1,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐156‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,420               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐157‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,420               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐158‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,345               1,806               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐159‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,374               1,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐160‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,420               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐161‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,929               2,122               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐162‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,766               2,574               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐163‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,287               2,315               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐164‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,869               2,089               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐165‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,869               2,089               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐166‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,869               2,089               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐167‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,869               2,089               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐168‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,464               2,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐169‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,973               2,685               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 587 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 673 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2410‐170‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,456               2,406               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐171‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,456               2,406               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐172‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,456               2,406               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐173‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,456               2,406               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐174‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,990               2,695               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐175‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,695               2,535               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐176‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,240               2,290               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐177‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,240               2,290               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐178‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,165               2,249               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐179‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,240               2,290               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐180‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,173               2,793               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐181‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,676               3,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐182‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,824               2,065               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐183‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,861               2,085               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐184‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,794               2,049               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐185‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,881               2,636               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐186‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,082               2,744               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐187‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,483               2,421               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐188‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,869               2,089               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐189‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,234               2,286               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2410‐190‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     21,349             6,405               0.0076      48.68                 

225‐2410‐191‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     90,169             27,051             0.0076      205.60               

225‐2420‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,097               2,212               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,555               1,920               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,604               1,946               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,752               2,026               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,752               2,026               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,752               2,026               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,752               2,026               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,752               2,026               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,752               2,026               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,752               2,026               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,707               2,002               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,752               2,026               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,799               2,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,474               2,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,030               2,716               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,882               2,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,854               2,081               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,854               2,081               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,854               2,081               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,854               2,081               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,854               2,081               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,854               2,081               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,854               2,081               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 588 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 674 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2420‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,854               2,081               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,854               2,081               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,854               2,081               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,854               2,081               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,838               2,073               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,792               2,048               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,792               2,048               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,368               2,359               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,161               2,247               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,688               3,612               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,356               3,432               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,568               3,547               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,397               3,454               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,495               3,507               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐044‐0000 A1A00P SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2420‐054‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     540                  ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2420‐055‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     615                  ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2420‐056‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     3,528               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2420‐057‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     41,300             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2420‐058‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     16,456             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2430‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,298               2,321               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,753               3,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,507               3,514               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,580               3,553               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,051               3,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,677               3,606               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 589 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 675 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2430‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,676               3,605               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,312               3,408               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,204               3,890               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,392               3,992               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,590               3,559               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,030               3,796               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,241               3,910               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,560               2,462               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2430‐025‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     302,306          90,692             0.0076      689.26               

225‐2430‐026‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     122,403          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2440‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,957               3,217               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐004‐0000 A1A00E SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,225               2,822               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,986               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,004               3,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐032‐0000 A1A00E SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 590 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 676 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2440‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,265               2,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐040‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,460               4,040               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2440‐041‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,939               2,915               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2440‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,943               3,209               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,943               3,209               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,943               3,209               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,943               3,209               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,943               3,209               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,893               3,182               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,024               2,173               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐054‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         3,933               2,910               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2440‐055‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,465               4,044               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2440‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,511               3,516               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,076               3,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,616               3,573               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,591               3,559               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,195               3,345               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,261               3,381               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,816               3,681               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,957               4,837               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,957               4,837               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,593               4,640               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,352             5,590               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,082               4,904               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 591 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 677 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2440‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,282               4,472               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2440‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,426               3,470               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,657               3,595               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,095               3,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,799               3,671               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,809               3,677               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,280               4,471               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,033             6,498               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,432               4,553               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,229               4,984               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,646               3,589               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,817               3,681               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,124               3,847               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,308               3,406               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,799               3,671               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,602               4,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,602               4,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,602               4,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 592 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 678 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2450‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,245               3,912               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,602               4,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,603               4,646               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,353               3,431               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,696               3,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,202               3,889               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,510               3,515               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,752               3,646               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,036               3,799               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,781               4,202               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,583               3,555               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,989               3,774               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,048               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,048               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,048               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,048               3,266               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,784               3,663               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐085‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,150               315                  0.0076      2.40                    

Page 593 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 679 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2450‐086‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,575               473                  0.0076      3.60                    

225‐2450‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2450‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2460‐004‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     32,670             3,267               0.0076      24.84                 

225‐2460‐005‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     20,038             2,004               0.0076      15.24                 

225‐2460‐006‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     40,946             4,095               0.0076      31.12                 

225‐2460‐007‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     114,563          11,456             0.0076      87.08                 

225‐2460‐008‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     165,092          16,509             0.0076      125.48               

225‐2460‐009‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     260,924          26,092             0.0076      198.30               

225‐2460‐012‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     50,965             5,097               0.0076      38.74                 

225‐2460‐015‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     82,764             8,276               0.0076      62.90                 

225‐2470‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,577               4,092               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,384               3,987               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,431               4,013               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,157               3,865               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,885               3,718               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,159               4,406               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,815             5,840               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,435             6,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,435             6,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,435             6,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,577             5,712               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,605               4,107               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,166               3,870               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,346               3,967               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,526               4,064               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,877               4,254               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,799               4,211               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,099               3,833               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,885               3,718               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,223               3,900               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,734               4,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,746               4,723               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,807             5,836               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,437             6,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,447             6,721               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,275               3,929               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,989               3,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,461               2,949               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 594 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 680 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2470‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,742               4,181               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,850               3,699               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,842               3,695               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,842               3,695               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,842               3,695               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,842               3,695               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,842               3,695               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,842               3,695               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,726               4,172               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,459               4,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2470‐045‐0000 MFLODA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     3,866               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2470‐046‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     66,211             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2480‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,985               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,330               2,878               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,535               5,149               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,190             7,123               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,500             6,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,390             5,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,236               3,907               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,385               3,988               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,348               3,968               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,348               3,968               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,237               4,448               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,451             5,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,624             6,817               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,024             7,033               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,204               4,970               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,363               4,516               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,814               3,680               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,814               3,680               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,816               3,681               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,815               3,680               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,815               3,680               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,815               3,680               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,794               3,669               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,661               3,597               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,241               3,910               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2480‐028‐0000 MFLODA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     3,679               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2480‐029‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     48,787             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2490‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 595 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 681 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2490‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,460               2,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,294               2,859               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,511               4,596               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,117               4,923               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,554               3,539               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,849               3,698               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,768               3,655               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,769               3,655               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,768               3,655               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,769               3,655               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,769               3,655               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,768               3,655               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,769               3,655               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,768               3,655               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,693               3,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,799               3,671               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,155               3,324               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,090               3,289               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,154               3,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,155               3,324               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,154               3,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,155               3,324               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,155               3,324               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,155               3,324               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,155               3,324               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,155               3,324               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,648               3,590               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,854               3,701               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,222               3,360               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,222               3,360               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,222               3,360               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,222               3,360               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,222               3,360               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,222               3,360               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,222               3,360               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 596 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 682 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2490‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,222               3,360               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,222               3,360               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,222               3,360               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,339               3,423               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,281               3,392               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,306               3,405               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,077               3,282               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,307               3,406               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,306               3,405               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,306               3,405               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,306               3,405               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,305               3,405               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,796               3,670               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,453               3,485               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,830               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,830               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,830               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,830               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,830               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,830               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,830               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,738               3,099               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,007               3,244               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,858               3,163               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,720               3,089               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,814               3,140               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,815               3,140               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,815               3,140               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,815               3,140               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,816               3,141               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,815               3,140               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,274               3,388               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,516               3,519               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,912               3,192               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,912               3,192               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,912               3,192               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,912               3,192               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,912               3,192               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,874               3,172               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,886               3,178               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,760               2,030               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,715               2,006               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,712               2,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,712               2,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,712               2,004               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 597 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 683 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2490‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,712               2,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,712               2,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,712               2,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,712               2,004               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,912               2,112               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2490‐100‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     12,137             1,214               0.0076      9.24                    

225‐2490‐101‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,279               328                  0.0076      2.50                    

225‐2490‐102‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     120,661          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2500‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,052               3,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,911               3,732               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,400               5,076               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐004‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     10,962             3,289               0.0076      25.00                 

225‐2500‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,435               2,935               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,627               3,579               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,794               3,669               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,286               3,394               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,008               3,784               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐012‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,295               430                  0.0076      3.28                    

225‐2500‐013‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     14,540             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2500‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 598 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 684 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2500‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2500‐068‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     52,272             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2500‐069‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     12,632             1,263               0.0076      9.60                    

225‐2500‐070‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

225‐2510‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,617               4,113               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,720               4,169               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,229               3,364               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,792               3,668               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,519               3,520               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,326               2,876               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,444               2,940               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,463               2,950               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,464               2,951               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,463               2,950               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,463               2,950               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,464               2,951               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,463               2,950               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 599 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 685 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2510‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,454               2,945               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,413               1,843               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,803               2,054               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,208               1,732               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,053               1,649               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,358               1,813               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,247               1,753               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,137               1,694               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,132               1,691               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,233               1,746               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,439               1,857               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,134               2,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,798               2,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,916               2,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,648               1,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,871               1,550               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,858               1,543               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,398               1,295               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,065               1,655               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,441               1,318               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,910               1,571               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,910               1,571               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,441               1,318               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,115               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,441               1,318               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,910               1,571               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,061               1,653               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,441               1,318               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,522               1,902               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,906               1,569               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,364               1,277               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,382               1,826               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,672               3,063               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,264               2,303               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐058‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,257               677                  0.0076      5.16                    

225‐2510‐059‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,499               750                  0.0076      5.70                    

225‐2510‐060‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,499               750                  0.0076      5.70                    

225‐2510‐061‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,500               750                  0.0076      5.70                    

225‐2510‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 600 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 686 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2510‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2510‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,445               3,480               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,445               3,480               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,445               3,480               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,445               3,480               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,445               3,480               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,445               3,480               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,445               3,480               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,248               3,914               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,659               3,596               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,895               3,183               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,895               3,183               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,895               3,183               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,895               3,183               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,895               3,183               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,895               3,183               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,895               3,183               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,853               3,161               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,803               3,134               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,824               3,145               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,914               3,194               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,979               3,229               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,996               3,238               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,979               3,229               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,980               3,229               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,979               3,229               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,980               3,229               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,743               3,641               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,518               4,060               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,470               3,494               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,471               3,494               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,470               3,494               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,471               3,494               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,469               3,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,470               3,494               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,771               3,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,812               3,138               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,840               3,154               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,840               3,154               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,840               3,154               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,840               3,154               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,837               3,692               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,377               3,444               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 601 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 687 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2520‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,792               3,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,792               3,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐045‐0000 A1A00P SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,792               3,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,792               3,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,792               3,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,792               3,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,731               3,095               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,508               2,974               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,775               3,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,880               3,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,964               3,221               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,963               3,220               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,962               3,219               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,964               3,221               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,964               3,221               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,645               3,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,843               3,695               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,964               3,221               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,964               3,221               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,951               3,214               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,957               3,217               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,959               3,218               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,291               3,397               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,352               3,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,367               3,438               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,367               3,438               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,150               3,861               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,033               4,338               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,137               3,314               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,137               3,314               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,137               3,314               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,137               3,314               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,078               3,282               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,982               3,230               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,731               2,015               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,731               2,015               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,835               2,071               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,881               2,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,881               2,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,881               2,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,881               2,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,881               2,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,881               2,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,881               2,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,881               2,096               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 602 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 688 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2520‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,881               2,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,881               2,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,881               2,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,881               2,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,793               2,048               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,865               2,087               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2520‐094‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     120,225          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2530‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,320               3,413               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,938               3,747               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,771               4,196               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,042             5,423               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐008‐0000 A1A00P SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,986               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐009‐0000 A1A00P SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐010‐0000 A1A00P SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐011‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,641               4,174               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2530‐012‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,204               3,111               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2530‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,481               2,960               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,481               2,960               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,481               2,960               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,481               2,960               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,481               2,960               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,481               2,960               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,481               2,960               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,481               2,960               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,481               2,960               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,356               2,892               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐023‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,488               4,061               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2530‐024‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,352               3,220               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2530‐025‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,792               4,286               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2530‐026‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,011               2,968               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2530‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,068               3,277               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,065               3,275               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,064               3,275               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,064               3,275               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,065               3,275               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,066               3,276               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,065               3,275               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,035               3,259               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,659               3,056               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,585               3,016               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,765               3,113               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,551               3,538               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 603 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 689 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2530‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,454               4,025               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,136               3,853               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,011               3,246               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,820               3,143               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,146               3,319               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,737               4,178               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,312               3,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,247               3,373               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,247               3,373               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,247               3,373               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,247               3,373               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,146               3,319               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,997               3,238               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,247               3,373               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,247               3,373               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,247               3,373               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,247               3,373               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,247               3,373               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,247               3,373               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,196               3,886               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐061‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,115               4,525               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2530‐062‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,175               3,090               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2530‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,321               3,413               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,024               3,253               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,981               3,230               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,303               3,404               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,324               3,415               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐070‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,129               3,055               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2530‐071‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,126               4,533               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2530‐072‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,898               4,365               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2530‐073‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,089               3,026               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2530‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,825               3,686               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,153               3,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,873               3,711               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,864               3,707               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,482               4,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐083‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,575               473                  0.0076      3.60                    

225‐2530‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2530‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 604 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 690 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2540‐001‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,551               3,368               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2540‐002‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,991               4,433               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2540‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,765               3,113               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,481               2,960               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,481               2,960               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,481               2,960               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,481               2,960               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,481               2,960               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,481               2,960               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,368               2,899               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐013‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,288               3,913               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2540‐014‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,397               3,254               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2540‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,930               3,742               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,855               3,702               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,284               3,933               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,986               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,015               3,248               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐033‐0000 A1A00P SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,275               2,849               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,941               3,208               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,153               3,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,515               3,518               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,418               3,466               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,008               3,784               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,957               3,217               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 605 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 691 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2540‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,841               3,154               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,110               3,299               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐060‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,073               3,014               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2540‐061‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,782               4,279               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2540‐062‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,251               4,626               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2540‐063‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         4,490               3,323               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2540‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,426               3,470               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,431               3,473               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,428               3,471               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,343               3,425               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,119               3,304               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,429               3,472               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,432               3,473               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,291               3,937               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,105               3,297               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,264               3,383               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,496               4,048               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,788               4,206               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,395               3,453               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,754               3,107               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,308               3,406               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,630               3,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐082‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         5,221               3,864               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2540‐083‐0000 A1J00A MFR 0.74   1         6,696               4,955               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2540‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,673               3,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,264               3,383               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,322               4,494               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,572               4,089               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2540‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,047               1,645               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 606 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 692 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2550‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,982               1,070               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,978               1,068               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,975               1,067               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,971               1,064               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,967               1,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,963               1,060               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,960               1,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,956               1,056               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,952               1,054               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,948               1,052               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,945               1,050               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,941               1,048               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,937               1,046               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,933               1,044               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,930               1,042               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,926               1,040               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,922               1,038               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,918               1,036               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,915               1,034               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,911               1,032               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,485               1,342               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,047               1,645               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,663               1,438               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,663               1,438               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,663               1,438               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,663               1,438               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,663               1,438               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,523               1,362               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,238               1,749               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,690               1,453               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,690               1,453               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,690               1,453               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,690               1,453               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,690               1,453               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,690               1,453               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,690               1,453               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,192               1,724               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,315               1,790               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,754               1,487               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,754               1,487               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,754               1,487               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,765               1,493               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,099               1,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,119               1,684               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,891               1,561               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 607 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 693 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2550‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,731               2,555               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,181               2,798               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,092               1,670               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,511               1,896               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,145               3,318               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,313               2,869               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,139               1,695               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,462               1,329               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,315               1,790               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,699               2,537               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,928               2,121               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,918               2,116               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,910               2,111               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,855               2,082               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,730               2,014               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,730               2,014               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,730               2,014               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,730               2,014               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,730               2,014               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,730               2,014               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,730               2,014               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,730               2,014               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,730               2,014               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,518               2,440               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐136‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,403               1,298               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐137‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,960               1,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐138‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,960               1,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐139‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,960               1,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐140‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,960               1,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐141‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,135               1,153               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐175‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,518               2,440               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐176‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,614               1,952               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐177‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,614               1,952               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐178‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,614               1,952               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐179‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,614               1,952               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐180‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,614               1,952               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐181‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,614               1,952               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐182‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,614               1,952               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐183‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,614               1,952               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐184‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,608               1,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐185‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,714               2,006               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐186‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,754               2,027               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐187‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,764               2,033               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐188‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,768               2,035               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 608 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 694 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2550‐189‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,798               2,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐190‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,661               2,517               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐195‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     5,198               1,559               0.0076      11.86                 

225‐2550‐196‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     665                  200                  0.0076      1.52                    

225‐2550‐198‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,610               483                  0.0076      3.68                    

225‐2550‐199‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     10,070             3,021               0.0076      22.96                 

225‐2550‐201‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,863               1,379               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2550‐202‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,385               748                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐203‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,473               795                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐204‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,476               797                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐205‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,388               750                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2550‐206‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,867               1,008               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,577               1,392               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,105               1,137               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,223               1,200               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,341               1,264               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,459               1,328               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,576               1,391               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,571               1,928               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐020‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     3,354               1,006               0.0076      7.66                    

225‐2560‐021‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,402               1,321               0.0076      10.04                 

225‐2560‐022‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,714               1,414               0.0076      10.76                 

225‐2560‐023‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,655               1,225               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐024‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,350               999                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐025‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,350               999                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐026‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,394               1,032               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐027‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,437               1,063               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐028‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         2,222               1,644               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐029‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         2,157               1,596               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐030‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,424               1,054               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐031‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,424               1,054               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐032‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,424               1,054               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐033‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,424               1,054               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,615               872                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐035‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,531               759                  0.0076      5.78                    

225‐2560‐036‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,873               1,386               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐037‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,437               1,063               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐038‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,437               1,063               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐039‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,438               1,064               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐040‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,438               1,064               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐041‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,873               1,386               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐042‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,873               1,386               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐043‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,438               1,064               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐044‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,438               1,064               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐045‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,438               1,064               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 609 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 695 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2560‐046‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,438               777                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐047‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,873               1,386               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐048‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,649               495                  0.0076      3.76                    

225‐2560‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,135               1,153               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,960               1,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,960               1,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,960               1,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,960               1,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,960               1,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,960               1,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,960               1,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,510               1,355               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐058‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     14,444             4,333               0.0076      32.94                 

225‐2560‐170‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐171‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,394               1,032               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐172‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,394               1,032               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐173‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,394               753                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2560‐174‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,394               1,032               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2560‐175‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,873               1,386               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2570‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,503               1,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,525               1,364               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,465               1,331               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐015‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     315                  32                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2570‐016‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     315                  32                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2570‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,465               1,331               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,503               1,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,503               1,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 610 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 696 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2570‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,465               1,331               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,465               1,331               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,503               1,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,503               1,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,465               1,331               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,465               1,331               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,372               1,281               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,503               1,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,789               2,046               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 611 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 697 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2570‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,836               2,071               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,836               2,071               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,836               2,071               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,476               1,877               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,091               1,669               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,798               2,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,877               2,094               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,508               1,894               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,351               1,810               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,496               1,888               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,530               1,906               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,175               1,715               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,175               1,715               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,226               1,742               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,673               1,983               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,596               1,942               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,604               1,946               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,598               1,943               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,681               1,988               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,314               1,790               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,175               1,715               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,556               1,920               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,185               3,880               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,613               5,191               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,192               1,724               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 612 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 698 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2570‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,476               1,877               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐136‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐137‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐138‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐139‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐140‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐141‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐142‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐143‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐144‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐145‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐146‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐147‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐148‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐149‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐150‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐151‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐152‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐153‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐154‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐155‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐156‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐157‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐158‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐159‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐160‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐161‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐162‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐163‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐164‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐165‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 613 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 699 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2570‐166‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐167‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐168‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐169‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐170‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐171‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,988               1,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐172‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐173‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐174‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,432               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐175‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,988               1,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐176‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,988               1,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐177‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐178‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐179‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,432               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐180‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,988               1,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐181‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,988               1,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐182‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐183‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐184‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,432               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2570‐185‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,988               1,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,335               1,261               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,451               1,324               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,626               1,418               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,571               1,388               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,571               1,388               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,571               1,388               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,571               1,388               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,327               1,257               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,487               1,343               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,508               1,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,508               1,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,525               1,364               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,508               1,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,508               1,354               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 614 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 700 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2580‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,508               1,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,432               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,432               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,472               1,335               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,587               1,397               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,282               1,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,878               1,554               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,992               1,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,359               1,274               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,359               1,274               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,359               1,274               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,992               1,616               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐038‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     315                  32                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2580‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,472               1,335               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,432               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,432               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,508               1,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,508               1,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,508               1,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,508               1,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,508               1,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,508               1,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,487               1,343               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐049‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     315                  32                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2580‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,988               1,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,988               1,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,487               1,343               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,508               1,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,508               1,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,508               1,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,508               1,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,508               1,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,508               1,354               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,432               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,432               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,472               1,335               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,988               1,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,988               1,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 615 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 701 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2580‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,335               1,261               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,759               1,490               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,296               1,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,408               1,300               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,341               1,804               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐088‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     328                  33                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2580‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,333               1,260               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐102‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     315                  32                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2580‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,989               1,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,432               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,988               1,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,988               1,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,432               1,313               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,356               1,272               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,988               1,614               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,990               1,615               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,311               1,248               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,383               1,287               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 616 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 702 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2580‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,497               1,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,414               1,844               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2580‐118‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     6,803               680                  0.0076      5.18                    

225‐2590‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,649               1,430               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2590‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2590‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2590‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,280               1,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2590‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2590‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,811               1,518               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2590‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,502               1,891               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2590‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,463               2,410               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2590‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,256               1,758               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2590‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,880               1,555               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2590‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,676               1,445               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2590‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,253               1,217               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2590‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,793               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2590‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,916               2,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2590‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,335               1,261               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2590‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,284               1,233               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2590‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,715               1,466               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2590‐018‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     6,803               680                  0.0076      5.18                    

225‐2590‐019‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     684                  68                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2600‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,910               2,111               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,600               1,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,291               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,291               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,291               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,291               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,291               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,291               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,291               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,291               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,506               1,893               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,405               1,839               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,291               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,291               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 617 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 703 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2600‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,393               1,832               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,393               1,832               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,291               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,810               2,597               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,959               2,678               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,522               2,442               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,079               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,106               2,217               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,107               2,218               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,512               1,896               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,451               2,404               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,512               2,436               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,501               2,431               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,653               2,513               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,235               2,827               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,788               2,586               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐136‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,256               2,298               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐137‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,256               2,298               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐138‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,256               2,298               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐139‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,332               2,339               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐140‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,474               1,876               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐141‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,432               1,853               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐142‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,432               1,853               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐143‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,432               1,853               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐144‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,794               2,049               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐145‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,638               1,965               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐146‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,705               2,001               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐147‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,705               2,001               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐148‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,771               2,036               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐149‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,123               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐150‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,797               2,590               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐151‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,340               2,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐152‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,093               2,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐153‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,264               2,303               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐154‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,435               2,395               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐155‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,264               2,303               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐156‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,264               2,303               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐157‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,264               2,303               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐158‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,340               2,344               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐159‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,797               2,590               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐160‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,123               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐161‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,771               2,036               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐162‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,705               2,001               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐163‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,705               2,001               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2600‐164‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,638               1,965               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 618 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 704 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2600‐165‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     410                  123                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2610‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,791               967                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,748               944                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,748               944                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,791               967                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,810               977                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,748               944                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,748               944                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,810               977                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,748               944                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,791               967                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,791               967                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,748               944                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,748               944                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,791               967                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,024               1,093               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,976               1,067               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,794               969                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,472               795                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,472               795                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,794               969                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,656               894                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,518               820                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,518               820                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,518               820                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,518               820                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,656               894                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,819               2,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,883               1,557               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,794               969                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,790               967                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,790               967                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,794               969                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,794               969                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,790               967                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,790               967                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,794               969                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,794               969                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,790               967                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,790               967                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,794               969                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,794               969                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,790               967                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,790               967                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2610‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,794               969                  26.7100    26.72                 

Page 619 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 705 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2610‐084‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     27,744             2,774               0.0076      21.08                 

225‐2620‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,300               2,862               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,250               2,835               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,603               1,946               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,550               1,917               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,773               2,577               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,995               2,157               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,995               2,157               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,995               2,157               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,395               1,833               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 620 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 706 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2620‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,395               1,833               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,395               1,833               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,722               2,550               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,802               2,593               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,151               2,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,151               2,242               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,605               2,487               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,605               2,487               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,605               2,487               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,605               2,487               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,051               2,188               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,051               2,188               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,051               2,188               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,051               2,188               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,137               2,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,137               2,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,733               2,556               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2620‐065‐0000 IAEAAE VACANT 0.10   ‐     21,893             2,189               0.0076      16.64                 

225‐2620‐066‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     7,741               2,322               0.0076      17.66                 

225‐2630‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,538               1,911               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,538               1,911               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,907               1,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,995               2,157               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,995               2,157               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,995               2,157               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,995               2,157               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,820               2,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,820               2,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,395               1,833               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,395               1,833               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,395               1,833               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,395               1,833               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,605               2,487               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 621 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 707 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2630‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,605               2,487               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,605               2,487               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,605               2,487               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,906               2,649               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,889               2,640               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,051               2,188               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,051               2,188               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,051               2,188               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,051               2,188               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,600               1,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,672               1,983               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,777               2,040               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,777               2,040               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,443               1,859               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,108               1,678               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,390               1,831               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,540               2,452               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐063‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     5,222               1,567               0.0076      11.92                 

225‐2630‐064‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     15,389             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2630‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,337               4,502               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,175               2,795               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,474               2,416               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,042               2,183               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 622 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 708 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2630‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,995               2,157               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,995               2,157               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,995               2,157               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,995               2,157               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2630‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,589               2,478               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,440               1,858               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,443               1,859               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,357               1,813               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,652               1,972               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,532               1,907               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,868               1,549               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 623 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 709 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2640‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,643               1,967               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,816               2,061               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,577               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,572               2,469               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2640‐054‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,763               376                  0.0076      2.86                    

225‐2640‐055‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     4,694               469                  0.0076      3.56                    

225‐2640‐056‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     4,295               430                  0.0076      3.28                    

225‐2640‐058‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     6,540               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2640‐059‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     13,910             1,391               0.0076      10.58                 

225‐2640‐060‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     14,152             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2640‐062‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐2640‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,528               3,525               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,345               3,426               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,013               4,327               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,643               3,047               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,720               3,089               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,056               3,810               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,655               3,054               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,031               3,257               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,759               2,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,759               2,570               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,677               3,066               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 624 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 710 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2660‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,706               3,081               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,683               3,069               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,677               3,066               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,677               3,066               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,896               2,644               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,670               3,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,609               3,029               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,609               3,029               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,587               2,477               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,794               2,589               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2660‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,366               2,358               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 625 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 711 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2660‐072‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     22,664             6,799               0.0076      51.68                 

225‐2670‐001‐0001 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2670‐001‐0002 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2670‐001‐0003 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2670‐001‐0004 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2670‐002‐0001 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2670‐002‐0002 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2670‐002‐0003 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2670‐002‐0004 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2670‐003‐0001 CGX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2670‐003‐0002 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2670‐003‐0003 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2670‐003‐0004 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2670‐004‐0001 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2670‐004‐0002 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2670‐004‐0003 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2670‐004‐0004 CAX00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     2,178               1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2680‐001‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,392               139                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2680‐002‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,157               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐003‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,157               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐004‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,392               139                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2680‐005‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,400               1,036               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐006‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐007‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐008‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐009‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,400               1,036               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐010‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,384               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2680‐011‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,175               118                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐012‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,176               118                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐013‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,384               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2680‐014‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,400               1,036               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐015‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐016‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐017‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐018‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,400               1,036               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐019‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2680‐020‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐021‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐022‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2680‐023‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,400               1,036               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐024‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐025‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐026‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐027‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,400               1,036               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐028‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

Page 626 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 712 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2680‐029‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐030‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐031‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2680‐032‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,400               1,036               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐033‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐034‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐035‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐036‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,400               1,036               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2680‐037‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,399               140                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2680‐038‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,202               120                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐039‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,189               119                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐040‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,386               139                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2680‐041‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,400               140                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2680‐042‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,176               118                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐043‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,176               118                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐044‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,186               119                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐045‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,470               147                  0.0076      1.12                    

225‐2680‐046‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,400               140                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2680‐047‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,176               118                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐048‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,176               118                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐049‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,176               118                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐050‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,400               140                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2680‐051‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,376               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2680‐052‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,156               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐053‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,157               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐054‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,376               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2680‐055‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,475               148                  0.0076      1.12                    

225‐2680‐056‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,239               124                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐057‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,239               124                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐058‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,475               148                  0.0076      1.12                    

225‐2680‐059‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2680‐060‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐061‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐062‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐063‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐064‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2680‐065‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,475               148                  0.0076      1.12                    

225‐2680‐066‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,239               124                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐067‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,239               124                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2680‐068‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,475               148                  0.0076      1.12                    

225‐2680‐069‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,859               386                  0.0076      2.94                    

225‐2680‐070‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,518               352                  0.0076      2.68                    

225‐2680‐071‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,763               376                  0.0076      2.86                    

225‐2680‐072‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,356               236                  0.0076      1.80                    

225‐2680‐073‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,928               293                  0.0076      2.24                    

Page 627 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 713 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2680‐074‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,234               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2680‐075‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,877               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2680‐076‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,658               266                  0.0076      2.02                    

225‐2680‐077‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,342               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2680‐078‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,291               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2680‐079‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     4,728               473                  0.0076      3.60                    

225‐2680‐080‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     12,268             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2680‐081‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,349               235                  0.0076      1.80                    

225‐2680‐082‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,274               227                  0.0076      1.74                    

225‐2680‐083‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     9,615               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2690‐001‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2690‐002‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2690‐003‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2690‐004‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2690‐005‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,400               1,036               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐006‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐007‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐008‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,176               870                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐009‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,400               1,036               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐010‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2690‐011‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2690‐012‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2690‐013‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2690‐014‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,475               1,092               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐015‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,239               917                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐016‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,239               917                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐017‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,239               917                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐018‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,475               1,092               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐019‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐020‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐021‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐022‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐023‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐024‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐025‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐026‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐027‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐028‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐029‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐030‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐031‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐032‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐033‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐034‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐035‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

Page 628 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 714 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2690‐036‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐037‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐038‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐039‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐040‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐041‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐042‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐043‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐044‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐045‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐046‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐047‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,155               855                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐048‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,375               1,018               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2690‐049‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2690‐050‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2690‐051‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2690‐052‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2690‐053‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2690‐054‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2690‐055‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2690‐056‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,375               138                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2690‐057‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     10,775             1,078               0.0076      8.20                    

225‐2690‐058‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     18,314             1,831               0.0076      13.92                 

225‐2690‐059‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,674               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2690‐060‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,693               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2690‐061‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,723               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2690‐062‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,824               282                  0.0076      2.14                    

225‐2690‐063‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,981               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2690‐064‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,673               267                  0.0076      2.04                    

225‐2690‐065‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,246               325                  0.0076      2.48                    

225‐2690‐066‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,357               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2690‐067‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     2,357               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2690‐068‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,969               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2690‐069‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     15,049             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2700‐001‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,594               1,401               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐002‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,393               752                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐003‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,384               747                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐004‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,335               721                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐005‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,266               684                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐006‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,580               853                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐007‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,648               890                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐008‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,269               685                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐009‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,335               721                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐010‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,345               726                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐011‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,293               698                  26.7100    26.72                 

Page 629 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 715 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2700‐012‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,807               976                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐018‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         2,254               1,668               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,931               2,123               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,540               1,372               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,447               1,321               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,360               1,274               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,281               1,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,078               1,122               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,934               1,044               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,934               1,044               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,934               1,044               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,934               1,044               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,934               1,044               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,934               1,044               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,046               1,105               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐044‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         2,011               1,488               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,941               1,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,946               1,051               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,905               1,029               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,945               1,050               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,860               1,544               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,261               1,761               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2700‐068‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,754               1,298               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐073‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐110‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     4,441               444                  0.0076      3.38                    

225‐2700‐111‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     264                  79                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2700‐117‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     946                  284                  0.0076      2.16                    

225‐2700‐118‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,075               323                  0.0076      2.46                    

225‐2700‐119‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,666               167                  0.0076      1.28                    

225‐2700‐120‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     305                  92                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2700‐121‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     471                  141                  0.0076      1.08                    

225‐2700‐122‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     6,484               1,945               0.0076      14.78                 

225‐2700‐124‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,655               1,225               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐125‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,350               999                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐126‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,350               999                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐127‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,350               999                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐128‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,394               1,032               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐129‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,873               1,386               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐130‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

Page 630 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 716 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2700‐131‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐132‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐133‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐134‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,525               1,129               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐135‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,568               1,160               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐136‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐137‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐138‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐139‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐140‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         2,091               1,547               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐141‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,481               1,096               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐142‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,525               1,129               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐143‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,568               1,160               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐144‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,512               1,119               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐145‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         2,222               1,644               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐146‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         2,004               1,483               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐147‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐148‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,263               935                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐149‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,263               935                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐150‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐151‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,612               1,193               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐152‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐153‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐154‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2700‐155‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2710‐009‐0000 GCHBCA INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     362,854          312,054          0.0076      2,371.62            

225‐2710‐010‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     271,814          233,760          0.0076      1,776.58            

225‐2710‐011‐0000 IBFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     143,312          14,331             0.0076      108.92               

225‐2720‐001‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     187,308          161,085          0.0076      1,224.26            

225‐2720‐002‐0000 GCJA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     160,301          137,859          0.0076      1,047.74            

225‐2720‐003‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     327,136          281,337          0.0076      2,138.16            

225‐2720‐004‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     120,226          103,394          0.0076      785.80               

225‐2720‐005‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     139,828          120,252          0.0076      913.92               

225‐2720‐006‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     186,001          159,961          0.0076      1,215.70            

225‐2720‐007‐0000 GMJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     185,130          159,212          0.0076      1,210.02            

225‐2720‐008‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     169,448          145,725          0.0076      1,107.52            

225‐2720‐009‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     160,736          138,233          0.0076      1,050.58            

225‐2720‐010‐0000 GCJA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     247,856          213,156          0.0076      1,620.00            

225‐2730‐001‐0000 BEB00E RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     76,665             65,932             0.0076      501.08               

225‐2730‐002‐0000 IBEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     16,945             1,695               0.0076      12.88                 

225‐2740‐001‐0001 GAHX0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     4,356               3,746               0.0076      28.48                 

225‐2740‐001‐0002 GAHX0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     4,356               3,746               0.0076      28.48                 

225‐2740‐001‐0003 GAHX0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     4,356               3,746               0.0076      28.48                 

225‐2740‐001‐0004 GAHX0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     4,356               3,746               0.0076      28.48                 

225‐2750‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,021               2,171               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 631 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 717 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2750‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,608               1,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,608               1,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,608               1,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,608               1,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,608               1,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,608               1,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,608               1,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,608               1,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,608               1,948               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,025               2,174               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,206               2,271               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐016‐0000 A1A00E SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,367               1,818               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,438               1,857               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,239               2,829               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,305               2,325               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,588               2,478               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,173               2,253               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,232               2,825               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,078               2,202               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,733               2,016               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,514               1,898               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,524               1,903               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,617               1,953               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,487               1,883               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,487               1,883               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,487               1,883               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,499               1,889               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,642               1,967               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,994               2,157               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,832               2,069               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,218               2,278               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,718               2,008               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,218               2,278               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,542               1,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,542               1,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,542               1,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,542               1,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,542               1,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,542               1,913               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 632 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 718 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2750‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,542               1,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,542               1,913               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,314               2,330               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,460               1,868               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,131               2,231               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,526               2,444               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,420               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,265               2,303               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,265               2,303               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,420               1,847               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2750‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,526               2,444               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,556               2,460               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,302               2,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,171               2,252               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,675               1,985               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,171               2,252               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,316               2,331               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,465               1,871               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,137               2,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,329               2,338               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,380               1,825               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,031               2,177               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,840               2,074               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,140               2,236               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,027               2,175               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 633 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 719 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2760‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,376               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,830               2,068               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,637               1,964               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,375               1,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2760‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,025               2,174               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2770‐001‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     64,904             55,817             0.0076      424.22               

225‐2770‐002‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     53,578             46,077             0.0076      350.20               

225‐2770‐003‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     80,150             68,929             0.0076      523.86               

225‐2770‐004‐0000 IBEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     65,340             6,534               0.0076      49.66                 

225‐2770‐005‐0000 DE000A PERSONAL CARE & HEALTH 0.80   ‐     53,578             42,862             0.0076      325.76               

225‐2780‐001‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         2,175               1,610               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐002‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,449               1,072               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐003‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,449               1,072               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐004‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,449               1,072               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐005‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,449               1,072               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐006‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,607               1,189               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐007‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         2,035               1,506               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐008‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,500               1,110               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐009‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,364               1,009               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐010‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,364               1,009               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐011‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,449               1,072               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐012‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,607               1,189               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐013‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         2,064               1,527               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 634 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 720 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2780‐014‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,449               1,072               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐015‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,449               1,072               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐016‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,449               1,072               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐017‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,449               1,072               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐018‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,860               1,376               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐019‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,860               1,376               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐020‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,449               1,072               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐021‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,449               1,072               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐022‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,464               1,083               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐023‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,507               1,115               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐024‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         2,494               1,846               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2780‐025‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     677                  203                  0.0076      1.54                    

225‐2780‐026‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     498                  149                  0.0076      1.14                    

225‐2790‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,995               2,697               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐006‐0000 A1A00E SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,967               2,682               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,917               2,655               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,995               2,697               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,995               2,697               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,827               2,607               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,777               2,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,995               2,697               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,995               2,697               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 635 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 721 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2790‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,687               2,531               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,637               2,504               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,420               2,387               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,995               2,697               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,885               2,638               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,890               3,721               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,958               3,757               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,042               2,723               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2790‐062‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     35,360             3,536               0.0076      26.88                 

225‐2800‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,819               2,602               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,225               2,282               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,225               2,282               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,225               2,282               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,225               2,282               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,225               2,282               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,225               2,282               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,225               2,282               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,237               3,368               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,756               2,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 636 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 722 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2800‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,753               2,567               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,753               2,567               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,756               2,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,753               2,567               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,753               2,567               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,753               2,567               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,122               2,226               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,753               2,567               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,950               2,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2800‐059‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     15,575             1,558               0.0076      11.84                 

225‐2810‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 637 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 723 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2810‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,800               1,512               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,548               1,916               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,708               2,002               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,941               1,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,941               1,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,941               1,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,941               1,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,941               1,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,324               2,335               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,290               1,777               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,229               1,744               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,229               1,744               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,229               1,744               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,229               1,744               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,055               1,650               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,724               2,011               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,328               1,257               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,442               1,319               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,442               1,319               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 638 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 724 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2810‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,904               1,028               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2810‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,328               1,257               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐007‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     610                  183                  0.0076      1.40                    

225‐2820‐020‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     3,614               1,084               0.0076      8.24                    

225‐2820‐033‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     3,808               1,142               0.0076      8.68                    

225‐2820‐034‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         2,325               1,721               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2820‐035‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,266               937                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2820‐036‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,281               948                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2820‐037‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,281               948                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2820‐038‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,266               937                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2820‐039‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,830               1,354               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2820‐040‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     6,085               1,826               0.0076      13.88                 

225‐2820‐041‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     174                  52                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2820‐042‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     20,362             6,109               0.0076      46.44                 

225‐2820‐043‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2820‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐045‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2820‐046‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2820‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐048‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         2,178               1,612               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2820‐049‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2820‐050‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2820‐051‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2820‐052‐0000 A1H0AA MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2820‐053‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,307               967                  9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2820‐054‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2820‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 639 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 725 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2820‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2820‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,423               768                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,406               759                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,957               1,057               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,957               1,057               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,406               759                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,423               768                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,423               768                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,406               759                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,901               1,027               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐010‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,898               1,405               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2830‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,406               759                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,423               768                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,423               768                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,406               759                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐015‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,957               1,448               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2830‐016‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,957               1,448               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2830‐017‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,406               1,040               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2830‐018‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,423               1,053               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2830‐019‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,423               1,053               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2830‐020‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,406               1,040               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2830‐021‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,957               1,448               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2830‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,040               1,102               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,040               1,102               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,002               1,081               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,987               1,073               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,003               1,082               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,050               1,107               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,050               1,107               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,050               1,107               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,050               1,107               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,050               1,107               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,050               1,107               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,050               1,107               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,793               1,508               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,357               1,813               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 640 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 726 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2830‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,705               1,461               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,085               2,206               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,090               2,209               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,781               1,502               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,904               1,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,793               1,508               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,095               1,131               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,752               1,486               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,665               1,439               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,888               1,560               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,951               1,594               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,620               2,495               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,701               1,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,555               1,380               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,554               1,379               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,241               1,750               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,538               1,911               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,492               1,346               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,492               1,346               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,492               1,346               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,492               1,346               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,492               1,346               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,468               1,873               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,417               1,845               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,897               1,564               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,903               1,568               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,173               1,713               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,145               1,158               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,063               1,114               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,056               1,110               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,047               1,105               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,036               1,099               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,976               1,067               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,974               1,066               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,974               1,066               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,974               1,066               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,974               1,066               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,974               1,066               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,974               1,066               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,974               1,066               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,811               1,518               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐077‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         2,182               1,615               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2830‐078‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,547               1,145               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2830‐079‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,566               1,159               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2830‐080‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,566               1,159               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 641 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 727 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2830‐081‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,547               1,145               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2830‐082‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         2,183               1,615               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2830‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,071               1,118               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,071               1,118               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,072               1,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,071               1,118               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,072               1,119               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,071               1,118               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,071               1,118               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,071               1,118               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,106               1,137               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,112               1,140               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,101               1,135               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,093               1,130               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,084               1,125               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2830‐096‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     13,939             4,182               0.0076      31.78                 

225‐2830‐097‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,829               1,449               0.0076      11.02                 

225‐2830‐098‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     834                  250                  0.0076      1.90                    

225‐2830‐099‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,910               1,473               0.0076      11.20                 

225‐2830‐100‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,108               632                  0.0076      4.80                    

225‐2830‐101‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,454               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

225‐2830‐102‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,050               615                  0.0076      4.68                    

225‐2830‐103‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,217               365                  0.0076      2.78                    

225‐2830‐104‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     370                  111                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2830‐105‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,244               373                  0.0076      2.84                    

225‐2840‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,583               2,475               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,724               2,011               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,724               2,011               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,724               2,011               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,725               2,012               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,847               2,077               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,867               2,088               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,878               2,094               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,879               2,095               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,870               2,090               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,741               2,560               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,906               2,649               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,041               2,182               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,049               2,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,049               2,186               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,041               2,182               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,025               2,174               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,941               2,128               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,915               2,114               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,915               2,114               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 642 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 728 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2840‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,915               2,114               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,774               2,578               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,799               1,511               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,148               1,700               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,599               1,943               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,920               1,577               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2840‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,957               2,137               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,498               2,429               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,878               2,094               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,878               2,094               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,878               2,094               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,878               2,094               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,878               2,094               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,878               2,094               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,895               2,103               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐009‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,955               1,447               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2850‐010‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,406               1,040               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2850‐011‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,423               1,053               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2850‐012‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,423               1,053               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2850‐013‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,406               1,040               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2850‐014‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,897               1,404               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2850‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,898               1,025               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐016‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,406               1,040               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2850‐017‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,423               1,053               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2850‐018‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,423               1,053               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2850‐019‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,406               1,040               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2850‐020‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,957               1,448               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2850‐021‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,957               1,448               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2850‐022‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,406               1,040               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2850‐023‐0000 A1H0AA MFR 0.74   1         1,423               1,053               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2850‐024‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,423               1,053               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2850‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,406               759                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐026‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,957               1,448               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2850‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,957               1,057               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,406               759                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,423               768                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,385               2,368               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,105               1,677               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,589               1,398               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,443               1,859               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,810               2,057               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,794               1,509               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,804               1,514               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,095               1,131               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,095               1,131               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 643 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 729 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2850‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,095               1,131               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,092               1,130               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,095               1,131               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,095               1,131               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,095               1,131               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,096               1,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,096               1,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,092               1,130               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,096               1,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,096               1,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,096               1,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,096               1,132               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,914               1,574               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,314               2,330               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,640               1,966               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,639               1,965               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,640               1,966               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,639               1,965               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐057‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         4,270               3,160               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐2850‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,155               1,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,502               1,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,528               1,365               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,532               1,367               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,532               1,367               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,532               1,367               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,847               1,537               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,818               2,062               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,042               2,183               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,852               1,540               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,557               1,381               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,502               1,351               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,498               1,349               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,034               1,638               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,578               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,451               1,324               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,387               1,829               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2850‐083‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     11,941             3,582               0.0076      27.22                 

Page 644 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 730 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2850‐084‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,675               1,403               0.0076      10.66                 

225‐2850‐085‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     838                  251                  0.0076      1.92                    

225‐2850‐086‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     5,006               1,502               0.0076      11.42                 

225‐2850‐087‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,941               582                  0.0076      4.42                    

225‐2850‐088‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,095               629                  0.0076      4.78                    

225‐2860‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,444               1,320               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,633               1,422               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,886               1,558               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,938               1,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,592               1,400               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,535               1,369               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,691               1,453               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,784               1,503               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,544               1,374               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,457               1,327               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐023‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,056               317                  0.0076      2.42                    

225‐2860‐024‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,056               317                  0.0076      2.42                    

225‐2860‐025‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,056               317                  0.0076      2.42                    

225‐2860‐026‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,056               317                  0.0076      2.42                    

225‐2860‐027‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,056               317                  0.0076      2.42                    

225‐2860‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,592               1,400               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,535               1,369               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,535               1,369               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,592               1,400               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,925               1,580               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,886               1,558               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 645 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 731 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2860‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,532               1,367               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,392               2,372               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2860‐049‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     3,025               908                  0.0076      6.90                    

225‐2860‐050‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     41,426             12,428             0.0076      94.46                 

225‐2860‐051‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,740               522                  0.0076      3.98                    

225‐2860‐052‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     23,463             7,039               0.0076      53.50                 

225‐2860‐053‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     8,309               2,493               0.0076      18.96                 

225‐2870‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,597               1,402               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐002‐0000 A1A0AA SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,535               1,369               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,951               1,594               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,002               1,621               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,998               1,619               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,942               1,589               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,585               1,396               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐025‐0000 A1A0AA SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,647               3,049               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,348               2,348               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 646 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 732 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2870‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,448               1,322               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,418               1,306               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,940               1,588               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,002               1,621               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2870‐039‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     28,909             8,673               0.0076      65.92                 

225‐2870‐040‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     465                  140                  0.0076      1.06                    

225‐2870‐041‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,056               317                  0.0076      2.42                    

225‐2870‐042‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,056               317                  0.0076      2.42                    

225‐2870‐043‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,056               317                  0.0076      2.42                    

225‐2880‐002‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     10,992             3,298               0.0076      25.06                 

225‐2880‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 647 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 733 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2880‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 648 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 734 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2880‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2880‐087‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     94,961             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2880‐088‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     1,056               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2890‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,099               1,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,587               1,397               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,666               1,440               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,667               1,440               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,587               1,397               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,099               1,673               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,341               1,264               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,301               1,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,168               1,171               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,308               1,246               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,308               1,246               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,308               1,246               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,341               1,264               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,335               1,261               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,302               1,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,302               1,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,302               1,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,162               1,167               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,335               1,261               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,892               2,102               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,297               1,240               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,152               1,162               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,130               1,150               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,166               1,170               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,380               1,285               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,394               1,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,394               1,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,268               1,225               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,128               1,689               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2890‐031‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     40,175             12,053             0.0076      91.60                 

225‐2890‐032‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     405                  122                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2890‐033‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     12,865             3,860               0.0076      29.34                 

225‐2890‐034‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     11,664             3,499               0.0076      26.60                 

225‐2900‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,335               1,261               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,302               1,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,302               1,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,295               1,239               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,162               1,167               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 649 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 735 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2900‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,302               1,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,335               1,261               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,341               1,264               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,308               1,246               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,168               1,171               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,301               1,243               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,308               1,246               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,308               1,246               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,341               1,264               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐015‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,240               1,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,128               1,149               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,281               1,232               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,483               1,341               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,956               2,676               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,079               1,123               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,817               2,061               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2900‐022‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     36,055             10,817             0.0076      82.22                 

225‐2900‐023‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     521                  156                  0.0076      1.20                    

225‐2900‐024‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     27,467             8,240               0.0076      62.62                 

225‐2910‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,513               1,897               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,140               2,236               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,554               2,459               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,304               1,244               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,240               1,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,857               2,083               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,349               1,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,240               1,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,240               1,210               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,304               1,244               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,331               1,259               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,205               1,191               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,205               1,191               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,114               1,682               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,450               1,323               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,205               1,191               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,205               1,191               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,730               1,474               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,893               1,562               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,205               1,191               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,638               1,425               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2910‐022‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     17,221             5,166               0.0076      39.26                 

225‐2910‐023‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     7,674               2,302               0.0076      17.50                 

225‐2910‐024‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,420               426                  0.0076      3.24                    

225‐2910‐025‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,627               788                  0.0076      6.00                    

225‐2910‐026‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,386               716                  0.0076      5.44                    

Page 650 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 736 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2920‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,578               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,542               2,453               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,832               3,149               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,396               1,834               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐007‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,880               2,095               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,248               3,374               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐013‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,643               1,967               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,352               1,810               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,944               2,670               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,427               2,391               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,160               1,706               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,032               1,637               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐022‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,062               1,653               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐023‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,580               1,933               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,533               1,908               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐025‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,746               2,023               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,213               1,735               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐027‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,213               1,735               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐028‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,777               2,040               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,721               2,009               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐031‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,882               2,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐032‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,900               2,106               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,900               2,106               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,882               2,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐035‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,000               1,620               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2920‐036‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,951               585                  0.0076      4.46                    

225‐2920‐037‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     3,518               1,055               0.0076      8.02                    

225‐2930‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,579               1,933               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,121               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐003‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,121               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐004‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,121               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,121               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐006‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,181               1,718               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,296               2,320               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,259               1,760               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 651 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 737 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2930‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,134               1,692               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,080               1,663               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,120               1,685               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐013‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,132               1,691               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,599               1,943               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,614               1,952               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,069               1,657               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,091               1,669               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,112               1,680               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,107               1,678               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,508               1,894               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,838               2,613               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,238               1,749               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,009               1,625               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,587               1,937               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,078               1,662               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,078               1,662               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,078               1,662               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,096               1,672               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,511               2,436               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,821               2,603               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,126               1,688               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,078               1,662               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,078               1,662               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,078               1,662               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,078               1,662               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,578               1,932               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2930‐037‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     5,058               1,517               0.0076      11.54                 

225‐2940‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,866               2,088               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,060               1,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,060               1,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,060               1,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,060               1,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,060               1,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,060               1,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,060               1,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,060               1,652               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,030               1,636               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,030               1,636               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,136               1,693               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,100               2,214               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,597               2,482               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,537               2,450               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 652 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 738 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2940‐017‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,537               2,450               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,537               2,450               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,080               2,203               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,028               2,175               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,120               2,225               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,514               2,438               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,341               1,804               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,250               1,755               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,272               1,767               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,383               1,827               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,349               1,808               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,369               1,819               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,398               2,375               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,476               2,417               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,841               2,074               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,300               1,782               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,866               2,088               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,317               1,791               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,180               1,717               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,917               2,115               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,600               1,944               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,736               2,017               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,492               1,886               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,501               1,891               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,627               1,959               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,278               2,310               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,808               2,056               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,790               2,047               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,083               2,205               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2940‐047‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,912               574                  0.0076      4.36                    

225‐2940‐049‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,037               611                  0.0076      4.64                    

225‐2940‐050‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,037               611                  0.0076      4.64                    

225‐2940‐051‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     2,850               855                  0.0076      6.50                    

225‐2940‐052‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2940‐053‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1                      ‐                   0.0076      1.00                    

225‐2950‐001‐0000 ICECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     50,529             5,053               0.0076      38.40                 

225‐2950‐002‐0000 AJ119A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     91,911             79,043             0.0076      600.74               

225‐2950‐003‐0000 ICECFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     57,499             5,750               0.0076      43.70                 

225‐2950‐004‐0000 ICFCFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     178,160          17,816             0.0076      135.40               

225‐2950‐005‐0000 IBEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     24,568             2,457               0.0076      18.68                 

225‐2950‐006‐0000 ICEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     58,806             5,881               0.0076      44.70                 

225‐2950‐007‐0000 ICEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     71,874             7,187               0.0076      54.62                 

225‐2960‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,426               1,850               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 653 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 739 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2960‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,419               1,846               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,509               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,509               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,831               1,529               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,510               1,895               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,456               1,866               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,984               1,611               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 654 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 740 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2960‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,426               1,850               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,836               3,151               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,829               3,148               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,626               3,038               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,626               3,038               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,626               3,038               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,626               3,038               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,843               3,155               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,590               2,479               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,836               3,151               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,216               3,357               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,734               3,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,733               3,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,733               3,096               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 655 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 741 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐2960‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,733               3,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,733               3,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,733               3,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,733               3,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,733               3,096               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐2960‐098‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     9,394               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2960‐099‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     11,457             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2970‐001‐0000 IBEDAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     21,780             2,178               0.0076      16.56                 

225‐2970‐002‐0000 IBEDAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     23,958             2,396               0.0076      18.22                 

225‐2970‐003‐0000 IBEDAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     33,106             3,311               0.0076      25.16                 

225‐2970‐004‐0000 IBEDAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     43,560             4,356               0.0076      33.12                 

225‐2970‐005‐0000 IBEEAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     31,363             3,136               0.0076      23.84                 

225‐2970‐006‐0000 IBEDAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     17,424             1,742               0.0076      13.24                 

225‐2970‐007‐0000 GQ0C0A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     111,514          33,454             0.0076      254.26               

225‐2970‐008‐0000 AF293A MFR 0.74   293     450,410          333,304          9.0000      2,637.00            

225‐2970‐009‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     26,572             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐2980‐001‐0000 IBEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     39,204             3,920               0.0076      29.80                 

225‐2980‐002‐0000 BAB0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     38,333             32,966             0.0076      250.54               

225‐2980‐003‐0000 BCA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     34,412             29,595             0.0076      224.92               

225‐2980‐004‐0000 IBEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     19,166             1,917               0.0076      14.58                 

225‐2990‐001‐0000 ICEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     23,087             2,309               0.0076      17.56                 

225‐2990‐002‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     10,454             8,364               0.0076      63.58                 

225‐2990‐003‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     10,454             8,364               0.0076      63.58                 

225‐2990‐004‐0000 CQY00A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     112,820          33,846             0.0076      257.24               

225‐3000‐001‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     10,454             8,364               0.0076      63.58                 

225‐3000‐002‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     10,454             8,364               0.0076      63.58                 

225‐3000‐003‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     6,534               5,227               0.0076      39.74                 

225‐3000‐004‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     17,424             13,939             0.0076      105.94               

225‐3000‐005‐0000 CQY00A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     117,176          35,153             0.0076      267.16               

225‐3010‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 656 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 742 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3010‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3010‐049‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,307               131                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐3020‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 657 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 743 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3020‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐023‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

225‐3020‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 658 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 744 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3020‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3020‐068‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3030‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 659 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 745 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3030‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3030‐048‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     20,473             2,047               0.0076      15.56                 

225‐3040‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 660 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 746 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3040‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3040‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 661 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 747 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3050‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3050‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐006‐0000 A1A00D SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,307               706                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐030‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         1,742               1,289               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐3060‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 662 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 748 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3060‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐052‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐069‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     11,326             1,133               0.0076      8.62                    

225‐3060‐070‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

225‐3060‐071‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     871                  87                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐3060‐072‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

225‐3060‐073‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

225‐3060‐074‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     871                  261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3060‐075‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐3060‐077‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

Page 663 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 749 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3060‐078‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐3060‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐080‐0000 A1A00D SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3060‐081‐0000 A1H00A MFR 0.74   1         4,356               3,223               9.0000      9.00                    

225‐3060‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 664 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 750 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3070‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐042‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,307               131                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐3070‐043‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐3070‐044‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3070‐045‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐3070‐046‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,307               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

225‐3070‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐073‐0000 A1A00D SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐081‐0000 A1A00D SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 665 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 751 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3070‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐095‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     4,356               1,307               0.0076      9.94                    

225‐3070‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3070‐100‐0000 A1A0AA SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 666 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 752 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3150‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3150‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 667 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 753 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3160‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 668 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 754 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3160‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3160‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 669 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 755 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3170‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 670 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 756 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3170‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,587               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐097‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3170‐109‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     5,663               566                  0.0076      4.30                    

225‐3170‐110‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

225‐3170‐111‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

Page 671 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 757 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3170‐112‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

225‐3170‐113‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐3180‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,049               1,647               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐028‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

225‐3180‐029‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

225‐3180‐030‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3180‐031‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3180‐032‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3180‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐035‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

225‐3180‐036‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

225‐3180‐037‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3180‐038‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

225‐3180‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 672 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 758 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3180‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,614               1,411               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐079‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐3180‐080‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

225‐3180‐081‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐3180‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

Page 673 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 759 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3180‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐092‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐3180‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     2,178               1,176               26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     1,742               941                  26.7100    26.72                 

225‐3180‐095‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     3,920               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐3180‐096‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     3,485               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐3180‐097‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     14,375             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐3180‐098‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     8,276               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐3180‐099‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     8,276               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐3180‐100‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     8,276               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐3180‐101‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     15,682             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐3180‐102‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     13,504             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐3180‐103‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     871                  87                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐3180‐104‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     871                  87                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐3180‐105‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     871                  87                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐3180‐106‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     871                  87                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐3250‐001‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3250‐002‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3250‐003‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3250‐004‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3250‐005‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

225‐3250‐006‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3250‐007‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3250‐008‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3250‐009‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3250‐010‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3250‐011‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3250‐012‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3250‐013‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3250‐014‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3250‐015‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3250‐016‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3250‐017‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3250‐018‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3250‐019‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3250‐020‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3250‐021‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3250‐022‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3250‐023‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3250‐024‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐3250‐025‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     9,148               915                  0.0076      6.96                    

225‐3250‐026‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐001‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

Page 674 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 760 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3260‐002‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐003‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐004‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐005‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐006‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

225‐3260‐007‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐008‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐009‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐010‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐011‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

225‐3260‐012‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐013‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐014‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐015‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐016‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐017‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐018‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐019‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐020‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐021‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐022‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐023‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐024‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐025‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐026‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐027‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐028‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐029‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐030‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐031‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐032‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐033‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐034‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐035‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐036‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐037‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐038‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐039‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐040‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐041‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐042‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐043‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,920               392                  0.0076      2.98                    

225‐3260‐044‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐045‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐046‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

Page 675 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 761 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3260‐047‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐048‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐049‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐050‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐051‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐052‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐053‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐054‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐055‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐056‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐057‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐058‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐059‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐060‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐061‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐062‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐063‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐064‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

225‐3260‐065‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

225‐3260‐066‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐067‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐068‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3260‐069‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐070‐0000 FGG0MA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     20,909             17,982             0.0076      136.66               

225‐3260‐071‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,307               131                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐3260‐072‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3260‐073‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐3260‐074‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     436                  44                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐3260‐075‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐3260‐076‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     871                  87                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐3260‐077‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,307               131                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐3260‐078‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     80,586             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐3260‐079‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     47,045             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐3260‐080‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     11,761             1,176               0.0076      8.94                    

225‐3270‐001‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐002‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐003‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐004‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐005‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐006‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐007‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

225‐3270‐008‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐009‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐010‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐011‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

Page 676 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 762 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3270‐012‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐013‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐014‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐015‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐016‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐017‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐018‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐019‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐020‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐021‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐022‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

225‐3270‐023‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,178               218                  0.0076      1.66                    

225‐3270‐024‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐025‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐026‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐027‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐028‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐029‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐030‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐031‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐032‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐033‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

225‐3270‐034‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐035‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐036‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐037‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐038‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐039‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐040‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐041‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐042‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐043‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐044‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐045‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,049               305                  0.0076      2.32                    

225‐3270‐046‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     3,485               348                  0.0076      2.64                    

225‐3270‐047‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     4,792               479                  0.0076      3.64                    

225‐3270‐048‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐3270‐049‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐3270‐050‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

225‐3270‐051‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

225‐3270‐052‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,307               131                  0.0076      1.00                    

225‐3270‐053‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     436                  44                    0.0076      1.00                    

225‐3270‐054‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

225‐3270‐055‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     18,295             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

225‐3270‐056‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     37,026             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

Page 677 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 763 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

225‐3270‐057‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     10,890             1,089               0.0076      8.28                    

225‐3290‐027‐0000 IAGAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     241,758          24,176             0.0076      183.74               

225‐3290‐028‐0000 IAFAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     178,160          17,816             0.0076      135.40               

225‐3290‐029‐0000 IAFAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     169,013          16,901             0.0076      128.46               

225‐3290‐030‐0000 IAFAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     113,256          11,326             0.0076      86.08                 

225‐3290‐031‐0000 IAFAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     200,376          20,038             0.0076      152.30               

225‐3290‐032‐0000 IAFAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     170,755          17,076             0.0076      129.78               

225‐3290‐033‐0000 IAFAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     131,116          13,112             0.0076      99.66                 

225‐3290‐034‐0000 IAGAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     387,684          38,768             0.0076      294.64               

225‐3290‐035‐0000 IAEAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     9,148               915                  0.0076      6.96                    

225‐3290‐036‐0000 IAGAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     285,754          28,575             0.0076      217.18               

225‐3290‐037‐0000 IAGAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     410,335          41,034             0.0076      311.86               

225‐3290‐038‐0000 IAEAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     23,087             2,309               0.0076      17.56                 

225‐3290‐039‐0000 IAEAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     9,148               915                  0.0076      6.96                    

226‐0010‐001‐0000 IAGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     305,791          30,579             0.0076      232.40               

226‐0010‐002‐0000 A1E00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     303,177          163,716          26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0010‐003‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         333,234          246,593          9.0000      18.00                 

226‐0010‐004‐0000 A1E00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     349,786          188,884          26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0010‐007‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     107,157          57,865             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0010‐008‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     107,157          57,865             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0010‐012‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,473             11,055             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0010‐013‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,473             11,055             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0010‐014‐0000 A1E00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     229,561          123,963          26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0010‐016‐0000 IAEBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     20,473             2,047               0.0076      15.56                 

226‐0010‐017‐0000 IAEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     35,284             3,528               0.0076      26.82                 

226‐0010‐018‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     65,340             35,284             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0010‐019‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0010‐020‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     8,820               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

226‐0020‐002‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     183,387          99,029             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0020‐003‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     181,209          97,853             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0020‐004‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     376,794          203,469          26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0020‐005‐0000 A2A0MC MFR 0.74   2         613,760          454,182          9.0000      18.00                 

226‐0020‐007‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     59,677             32,226             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0020‐008‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     54,450             29,403             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0020‐017‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     84,942             45,869             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0020‐020‐0000 IAFBBA VACANT 0.10   ‐     152,460          15,246             0.0076      115.88               

226‐0020‐021‐0000 IAFABA VACANT 0.10   ‐     162,478          16,248             0.0076      123.48               

226‐0020‐022‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     148,975          80,447             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0020‐023‐0000 A1E00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     249,163          134,548          26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0020‐024‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     146,797          79,270             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0020‐027‐0000 IAFAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     37,312             3,731               0.0076      28.36                 

226‐0020‐028‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     72,309             39,047             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0031‐001‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     19,602             10,585             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0031‐002‐0000 A1C00E SFR1 0.54   ‐     43,560             23,522             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0031‐003‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     41,382             22,346             26.7100    26.72                 

Page 678 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 764 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

226‐0031‐004‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         41,382             30,623             9.0000      18.00                 

226‐0031‐005‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     41,382             22,346             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0031‐006‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     41,382             22,346             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0031‐007‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     41,382             22,346             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0031‐008‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     41,382             22,346             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0031‐009‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     41,382             22,346             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0031‐010‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     41,382             22,346             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0031‐011‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     41,382             22,346             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0031‐012‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     41,382             22,346             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0031‐013‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     41,382             22,346             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0031‐016‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     49,222             26,580             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0031‐018‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     32,234             17,406             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0031‐019‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,010               101                  0.0076      1.00                    

226‐0032‐001‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     44,431             23,993             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0032‐002‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     41,382             22,346             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0032‐003‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0032‐004‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,909             11,291             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0032‐006‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0032‐007‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0032‐008‐0000 IAEBDA VACANT 0.10   ‐     20,909             2,091               0.0076      15.90                 

226‐0032‐009‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,909             11,291             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0033‐002‐0000 IAEBDA VACANT 0.10   ‐     43,995             4,400               0.0076      33.44                 

226‐0033‐003‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     40,300             21,762             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0033‐004‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     43,995             23,757             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0033‐006‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0033‐007‐0000 A1000A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0033‐008‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0033‐009‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0033‐012‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0033‐013‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         42,253             31,267             9.0000      18.00                 

226‐0033‐014‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     43,995             23,757             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0033‐016‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     21,780             11,761             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0033‐017‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,038             10,821             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0033‐018‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     21,344             11,526             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0033‐019‐0000 IAEBDA VACANT 0.10   ‐     20,909             2,091               0.0076      15.90                 

226‐0033‐020‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,909             11,291             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0033‐021‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     39,204             21,170             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0033‐022‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,473             11,055             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0034‐001‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     41,382             22,346             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0034‐002‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0034‐003‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     41,818             22,582             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0034‐004‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     43,124             23,287             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0034‐005‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0034‐006‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0034‐007‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

Page 679 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 765 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

226‐0034‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0034‐011‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         42,253             31,267             9.0000      18.00                 

226‐0034‐012‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0034‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0034‐014‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     41,382             22,346             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0034‐016‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0034‐017‐0000 IAEBDA VACANT 0.10   ‐     42,253             4,225               0.0076      32.12                 

226‐0035‐001‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     41,535             22,429             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0035‐002‐0000 IAEBDA VACANT 0.10   ‐     32,490             3,249               0.0076      24.70                 

226‐0035‐003‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     36,155             19,524             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0035‐004‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     38,333             20,700             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0035‐005‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         40,075             29,656             9.0000      18.00                 

226‐0035‐007‐0000 IAEBDA VACANT 0.10   ‐     42,253             4,225               0.0076      32.12                 

226‐0035‐008‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     43,560             23,522             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0035‐009‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     38,333             20,700             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0035‐010‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     37,462             20,229             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0035‐011‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     46,609             25,169             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0035‐013‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,909             11,291             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0035‐014‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,909             11,291             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0035‐015‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     21,344             11,526             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0035‐016‐0000 IAEBDA VACANT 0.10   ‐     20,038             2,004               0.0076      15.24                 

226‐0041‐001‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     41,818             22,582             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0041‐002‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         42,222             31,244             9.0000      18.00                 

226‐0041‐003‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,222             22,800             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0041‐004‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0041‐005‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0041‐006‐0000 IAEBDA VACANT 0.10   ‐     42,253             4,225               0.0076      32.12                 

226‐0041‐007‐0000 A1B00B SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0041‐008‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         42,253             31,267             9.0000      18.00                 

226‐0041‐009‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0041‐010‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     44,866             24,228             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0041‐011‐0000 A1B002 SFR1 0.54   ‐     39,640             21,406             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0041‐012‐0000 A10002 SFR1 0.54   ‐     39,204             21,170             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0041‐013‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     39,204             21,170             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0041‐014‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     40,075             21,641             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0041‐017‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,689             23,052             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0041‐018‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         20,473             15,150             9.0000      18.00                 

226‐0041‐019‐0000 ATF00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,038             10,821             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0041‐020‐0000 IAEBMA VACANT 0.10   ‐     20,473             2,047               0.0076      15.56                 

226‐0041‐021‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,909             11,291             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0042‐002‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         42,253             31,267             9.0000      18.00                 

226‐0042‐003‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0042‐004‐0000 IAEBDA VACANT 0.10   ‐     42,253             4,225               0.0076      32.12                 

226‐0042‐005‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0042‐006‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     41,052             22,168             26.7100    26.72                 

Page 680 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 766 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

226‐0042‐007‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0042‐008‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0042‐009‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0042‐010‐0000 A1B0DA SFR1 0.54   ‐     44,866             24,228             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0042‐011‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     44,866             24,228             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0042‐013‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         42,253             31,267             9.0000      18.00                 

226‐0042‐014‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0042‐015‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0042‐016‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0042‐017‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0042‐018‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,305             22,845             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0042‐021‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,909             11,291             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0042‐022‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     21,344             11,526             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0042‐023‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         22,085             16,343             9.0000      18.00                 

226‐0042‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,168             10,891             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐001‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐002‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐003‐0000 ATF0HA SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐004‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐005‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐007‐0000 EEA00A CHURCH & WELFARE 0.80   ‐     44,431             35,545             0.0076      270.14               

226‐0043‐009‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐010‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         44,866             33,201             9.0000      18.00                 

226‐0043‐011‐0000 IAEBDA VACANT 0.10   ‐     46,173             4,617               0.0076      35.10                 

226‐0043‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,909             11,291             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐013‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐015‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐016‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐017‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐018‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐019‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐022‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     23,087             12,467             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐023‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,473             11,055             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐024‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,909             11,291             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐025‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,909             11,291             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0043‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,222             22,800             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0044‐001‐0000 IAEBDA VACANT 0.10   ‐     42,253             4,225               0.0076      32.12                 

226‐0044‐002‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0044‐003‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0044‐004‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0044‐005‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0044‐006‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0044‐008‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     42,253             22,817             26.7100    26.72                 

226‐0044‐010‐0000 IAEBDA VACANT 0.10   ‐     20,909             2,091               0.0076      15.90                 

226‐0044‐011‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     20,909             11,291             26.7100    26.72                 

Page 681 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 767 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

226‐0044‐012‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,442               144                  0.0076      1.10                    

226‐0044‐013‐0000 IAEBDA VACANT 0.10   ‐     43,124             4,312               0.0076      32.78                 

237‐0011‐016‐0000 GC0C0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     61,855             53,195             0.0076      404.28               

237‐0011‐028‐0000 GABA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     87,120             74,923             0.0076      569.42               

237‐0011‐029‐0000 GCHB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     77,101             66,307             0.0076      503.94               

237‐0011‐037‐0000 GFJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     1,471,456       1,265,452       0.0076      9,617.44            

237‐0011‐046‐0000 MGATEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     365,468          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

237‐0011‐047‐0000 GMCA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     233,917          201,169          0.0076      1,528.88            

237‐0011‐049‐0000 GCGA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     417,740          359,256          0.0076      2,730.36            

237‐0011‐050‐0000 GCHB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     21,780             18,731             0.0076      142.36               

237‐0011‐051‐0000 GCKB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     23,087             19,855             0.0076      150.90               

237‐0011‐052‐0000 GCHB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     40,946             35,214             0.0076      267.64               

237‐0011‐053‐0000 GCHB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     21,344             18,356             0.0076      139.52               

237‐0011‐054‐0000 GCHB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     21,780             18,731             0.0076      142.36               

237‐0011‐055‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     21,344             18,356             0.0076      139.52               

237‐0011‐056‐0000 GAHB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     24,829             21,353             0.0076      162.28               

237‐0011‐057‐0000 BAA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     40,946             35,214             0.0076      267.64               

237‐0011‐060‐0000 IGFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     88,862             8,886               0.0076      67.54                 

237‐0011‐061‐0000 GC0A0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     140,698          121,000          0.0076      919.60               

237‐0011‐062‐0000 GC0A0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     29,708             25,549             0.0076      194.18               

237‐0011‐063‐0000 GC0A0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     115,869          99,647             0.0076      757.32               

237‐0011‐064‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     24,960             21,466             0.0076      163.14               

237‐0011‐065‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     19,383             15,506             0.0076      117.86               

237‐0011‐066‐0000 GC0A0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     16,509             14,198             0.0076      107.90               

237‐0011‐067‐0000 GC0A0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     14,985             12,887             0.0076      97.94                 

237‐0011‐069‐0000 CAA0GA OFFICE 0.80   ‐     32,278             25,822             0.0076      196.26               

237‐0011‐070‐0000 IGFCF3 VACANT 0.10   ‐     54,450             5,445               0.0076      41.38                 

237‐0011‐071‐0000 IGE003 VACANT 0.10   ‐     37,984             3,798               0.0076      28.86                 

237‐0011‐072‐0000 IGE003 VACANT 0.10   ‐     17,729             1,773               0.0076      13.48                 

237‐0012‐011‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     2,568               1,130               0.0076      8.60                    

237‐0012‐012‐0000 GCHX0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     283,140          243,500          0.0076      1,850.60            

237‐0012‐013‐0000 GMHC0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     475,239          408,706          0.0076      3,106.18            

237‐0013‐002‐0000 GCKA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     144,183          123,997          0.0076      942.38               

237‐0014‐001‐0000 BFC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     66,646             57,316             0.0076      435.60               

237‐0015‐003‐0000 GMHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     74,923             64,434             0.0076      489.70               

237‐0015‐006‐0000 GCHAAA INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     58,806             50,573             0.0076      384.36               

237‐0015‐007‐0000 GCGC0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     99,316             85,412             0.0076      649.14               

237‐0015‐008‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     385,070          331,160          0.0076      2,516.82            

237‐0015‐009‐0000 GCGB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     208,216          179,066          0.0076      1,360.90            

237‐0015‐010‐0000 IGEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     83,199             8,320               0.0076      63.24                 

237‐0015‐011‐0000 GAKC0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     60,983             52,445             0.0076      398.58               

237‐0015‐012‐0000 GCJC0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     65,340             56,192             0.0076      427.06               

237‐0015‐013‐0000 BFA0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     70,131             60,313             0.0076      458.38               

237‐0017‐003‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     14,180             6,239               0.0076      47.42                 

237‐0017‐009‐0000 BDC002 RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     317,116          272,720          0.0076      2,072.68            

Page 682 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 768 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

237‐0031‐039‐0000 IBEDFB VACANT 0.10   ‐     6,795               680                  0.0076      5.18                    

237‐0031‐042‐0000 BFA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     15,463             13,298             0.0076      101.06               

237‐0031‐051‐0000 GL0C0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     176,418          151,719          0.0076      1,153.06            

237‐0031‐054‐0000 BFA0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     21,344             18,356             0.0076      139.52               

237‐0031‐055‐0000 BFA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     20,038             17,232             0.0076      130.96               

237‐0031‐056‐0000 BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     37,026             31,842             0.0076      242.00               

237‐0031‐057‐0000 BDC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     441,263          379,486          0.0076      2,884.10            

237‐0031‐058‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,742               174                  0.0076      1.32                    

237‐0410‐010‐0000 WDCC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     15,409             6,780               0.0076      51.54                 

237‐0410‐011‐0000 GABB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     160,736          138,233          0.0076      1,050.58            

237‐0410‐015‐0000 GMKB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     1,307               1,124               0.0076      8.54                    

237‐0410‐016‐0000 GMKB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     92,347             79,418             0.0076      603.58               

237‐0410‐017‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     103,672          89,158             0.0076      677.60               

237‐0410‐019‐0000 BFH00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     15,625             13,438             0.0076      102.14               

237‐0410‐020‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     2,178               958                  0.0076      7.28                    

237‐0410‐024‐0000 GCGA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     65,340             56,192             0.0076      427.06               

237‐0410‐025‐0000 GCGA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     62,726             53,944             0.0076      409.98               

237‐0410‐026‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     69,696             59,939             0.0076      455.54               

237‐0410‐027‐0000 GCGB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     278,348          239,379          0.0076      1,819.28            

237‐0410‐029‐0000 GCGBCA INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     269,200          231,512          0.0076      1,759.50            

237‐0410‐030‐0000 GCGY0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     137,649          118,378          0.0076      899.68               

237‐0410‐031‐0000 GAKB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     276,606          237,881          0.0076      1,807.90            

237‐0410‐033‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     48,351             41,582             0.0076      316.02               

237‐0410‐034‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     38,333             32,966             0.0076      250.54               

237‐0410‐037‐0000 BFH00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     27,878             23,975             0.0076      182.22               

237‐0410‐038‐0000 GCJB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     320,601          275,717          0.0076      2,095.46            

237‐0410‐039‐0000 GABA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     128,066          110,137          0.0076      837.04               

237‐0410‐040‐0000 GABA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     116,305          100,022          0.0076      760.18               

237‐0410‐041‐0000 GAABAA INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     126,759          109,013          0.0076      828.50               

237‐0410‐042‐0000 GCGB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     106,286          91,406             0.0076      694.70               

237‐0410‐043‐0000 GL0C0E INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     178,160          153,218          0.0076      1,164.46            

237‐0410‐044‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     47,044             37,635             0.0076      286.04               

237‐0410‐045‐0000 ICEDMA VACANT 0.10   ‐     40,249             4,025               0.0076      30.60                 

237‐0420‐001‐0000 IGEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     20,909             2,091               0.0076      15.90                 

237‐0420‐007‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,858               818                  0.0076      6.22                    

237‐0420‐011‐0000 GQ0B0A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     111,077          33,323             0.0076      253.26               

237‐0420‐012‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     14,810             12,737             0.0076      96.80                 

237‐0420‐013‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     7,381               6,348               0.0076      48.24                 

237‐0420‐014‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     14,810             12,737             0.0076      96.80                 

237‐0420‐015‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     13,068             11,238             0.0076      85.42                 

237‐0420‐016‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     14,810             12,737             0.0076      96.80                 

237‐0420‐018‐0000 GMHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     134,164          115,381          0.0076      876.90               

237‐0420‐021‐0000 GCFB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     216,928          186,558          0.0076      1,417.84            

237‐0420‐022‐0000 GC0A0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     198,198          170,450          0.0076      1,295.42            

237‐0420‐028‐0000 GMAA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     222,155          191,053          0.0076      1,452.00            

Page 683 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 769 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

237‐0420‐029‐0000 GMGA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     222,155          191,053          0.0076      1,452.00            

237‐0420‐030‐0000 GMHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     169,012          145,350          0.0076      1,104.66            

237‐0420‐032‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     21,780             18,731             0.0076      142.36               

237‐0420‐033‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     7,405               6,368               0.0076      48.40                 

237‐0420‐034‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     11,761             10,114             0.0076      76.88                 

237‐0420‐035‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     10,890             9,365               0.0076      71.18                 

237‐0420‐036‐0000 GQ0B0A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     106,286          31,886             0.0076      242.34               

237‐0420‐037‐0000 GQ0B0A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     71,002             21,301             0.0076      161.90               

237‐0420‐038‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     12,871             11,069             0.0076      84.12                 

237‐0420‐039‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     14,701             12,643             0.0076      96.10                 

237‐0420‐040‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     9,821               8,446               0.0076      64.20                 

237‐0420‐041‐0000 GCHB0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     120,661          103,768          0.0076      788.64               

237‐0420‐042‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     50,093             40,074             0.0076      304.56               

237‐0420‐043‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     23,958             19,166             0.0076      145.66               

237‐0420‐044‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     53,143             42,514             0.0076      323.12               

237‐0420‐045‐0000 GMFA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     51,836             44,579             0.0076      338.80               

237‐0420‐048‐0000 CEAB0A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     155,509          124,407          0.0076      945.50               

237‐0600‐001‐0000 GCJA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     40,632             34,944             0.0076      265.58               

237‐0600‐002‐0000 GCJA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     22,085             18,993             0.0076      144.36               

237‐0600‐003‐0000 GC0A0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     29,490             25,361             0.0076      192.74               

237‐0600‐004‐0000 GC0A0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     23,914             20,566             0.0076      156.30               

237‐0600‐005‐0000 GCFA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     32,076             27,585             0.0076      209.66               

237‐0600‐006‐0000 GCHA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     34,151             29,370             0.0076      223.22               

237‐0600‐007‐0000 GCJA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     42,645             36,675             0.0076      278.74               

237‐0600‐008‐0000 GCGA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     40,816             35,102             0.0076      266.78               

237‐0690‐001‐0000 GCGA0E INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     30,013             25,811             0.0076      196.16               

237‐0690‐002‐0000 EEA00A CHURCH & WELFARE 0.80   ‐     42,776             34,221             0.0076      260.08               

237‐0690‐003‐0000 GCGA0E INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     43,429             37,349             0.0076      283.86               

237‐0690‐004‐0000 EEA00A CHURCH & WELFARE 0.80   ‐     17,859             14,287             0.0076      108.58               

237‐0690‐005‐0000 GCGA0E INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     26,484             22,776             0.0076      173.10               

237‐0690‐006‐0000 GCGA0E INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     30,448             26,185             0.0076      199.02               

237‐0690‐007‐0000 GCGA0E INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     28,445             24,463             0.0076      185.92               

237‐0690‐008‐0000 GCGA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     33,715             28,995             0.0076      220.36               

237‐0690‐009‐0000 GCGA0E INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     15,246             13,112             0.0076      99.66                 

237‐0690‐010‐0000 GCGA0E INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     33,106             28,471             0.0076      216.38               

237‐0690‐011‐0000 GCGA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     22,695             19,518             0.0076      148.34               

237‐0690‐012‐0000 GCGA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     18,208             15,659             0.0076      119.02               

237‐0690‐013‐0000 GCGA0A INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     13,983             12,025             0.0076      91.40                 

237‐0690‐014‐0000 GCGA0E INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     33,106             28,471             0.0076      216.38               

237‐0690‐015‐0000 GCGA0E INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     23,871             20,529             0.0076      156.02               

237‐0690‐016‐0000 GCGA0E INDUSTRIAL 0.86   ‐     28,227             24,275             0.0076      184.50               

250‐0010‐036‐0000 BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     26,005             22,364             0.0076      169.98               

250‐0010‐060‐0000 BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     49,658             42,706             0.0076      324.58               

250‐0010‐066‐0000 MGATEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     8,089               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

250‐0010‐073‐0000 BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     44,866             38,585             0.0076      293.26               

Page 684 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 770 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

250‐0010‐078‐0000 AE337D MFR 0.74   337     498,326          368,761          9.0000      3,033.00            

250‐0010‐079‐0000 AE337D MFR 0.74   337     229,125          169,553          9.0000      3,033.00            

250‐0010‐080‐0000 EEA00A CHURCH & WELFARE 0.80   ‐     474,804          379,843          0.0076      2,886.82            

250‐0010‐081‐0000 IAEAAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     13,024             1,302               0.0076      9.90                    

250‐0010‐083‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     24,000             2,400               0.0076      18.24                 

250‐0010‐085‐0000 IHABGA VACANT 0.10   ‐     339,332          33,933             0.0076      257.90               

250‐0010‐090‐0000 IBFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     90,169             9,017               0.0076      68.54                 

250‐0010‐091‐0000 IBFDF2 VACANT 0.10   ‐     45,302             4,530               0.0076      34.44                 

250‐0010‐092‐0000 IB0002 VACANT 0.10   ‐     57,063             5,706               0.0076      43.38                 

250‐0010‐093‐0000 AJ120A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     94,960             81,666             0.0076      620.66               

250‐0010‐094‐0000 BCE002 RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     5,450               4,687               0.0076      35.62                 

250‐0010‐095‐0000 AN132A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     106,722          91,781             0.0076      697.54               

250‐0010‐098‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     43,995             37,836             0.0076      287.56               

250‐0010‐099‐0000 BCC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     37,637             32,368             0.0076      246.00               

250‐0010‐100‐0000 EEB00A CHURCH & WELFARE 0.80   ‐     156,816          125,453          0.0076      953.44               

250‐0010‐112‐0000 IBEAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     31,363             3,136               0.0076      23.84                 

250‐0010‐113‐0000 IBEAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     31,799             3,180               0.0076      24.18                 

250‐0010‐114‐0000 IBBAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,000,138       100,014          0.0076      760.12               

250‐0010‐115‐0000 IBEAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     62,291             6,229               0.0076      47.34                 

250‐0010‐116‐0000 IBEAFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     36,155             3,615               0.0076      27.48                 

250‐0010‐117‐0000 IGGBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,494,108       149,411          0.0076      1,135.52            

250‐0010‐118‐0000 ICBAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     476,546          47,655             0.0076      362.18               

250‐0010‐119‐0000 ICAAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     297,950          29,795             0.0076      226.44               

250‐0010‐120‐0000 ICAABA VACANT 0.10   ‐     212,137          21,214             0.0076      161.24               

250‐0121‐017‐0000 A2B00A MFR 0.74   2         13,504             9,993               9.0000      18.00                 

250‐0121‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     25,265             13,643             26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0121‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     25,265             13,643             26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0121‐027‐0000 AE010A MFR 0.74   10       34,412             25,465             9.0000      90.00                 

250‐0121‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     19,602             10,585             26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0121‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     19,602             10,585             26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0121‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,939             7,527               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0121‐043‐0000 BCE00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     35,022             30,119             0.0076      228.90               

250‐0121‐045‐0000 BDC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     109,771          94,403             0.0076      717.46               

250‐0121‐049‐0000 BCE0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     31,479             27,072             0.0076      205.76               

250‐0121‐051‐0000 BFC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     108,900          93,654             0.0076      711.78               

250‐0121‐052‐0000 AH155A MFR 0.74   155     585,882          433,553          9.0000      1,395.00            

250‐0220‐099‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,792               5,288               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 685 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 771 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

250‐0380‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,197             6,586               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0380‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 686 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 772 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

250‐0390‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0390‐034‐0000 WFAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     435,600          191,664          0.0076      1,456.66            

250‐0390‐036‐0000 IAGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     220,413          22,041             0.0076      167.52               

250‐0401‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0401‐021‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     10,019             1,002               0.0076      7.62                    

250‐0402‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0402‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0402‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0402‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 687 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 773 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

250‐0402‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,476               3,497               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0403‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,940               2,668               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0404‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 688 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 774 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

250‐0404‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0405‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0405‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0405‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0405‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0405‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0405‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0406‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0406‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0406‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0406‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 689 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 775 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

250‐0410‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐065‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     9,583               958                  0.0076      7.28                    

250‐0410‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐079‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐080‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐081‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐082‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐083‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐084‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐085‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐086‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐087‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐088‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐089‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐090‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐091‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐092‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐093‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐094‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐095‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐096‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐097‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     20,038             2,004               0.0076      15.24                 

250‐0410‐098‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐099‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐100‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐101‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐102‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐103‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 690 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 776 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

250‐0410‐104‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐105‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐106‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐107‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐108‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐109‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐110‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐111‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐112‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐113‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐114‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐115‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐116‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐117‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐118‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐119‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐120‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐121‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐122‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐123‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐124‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐125‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐126‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐127‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐128‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐129‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐130‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐131‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐132‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐133‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐134‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐135‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐136‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐137‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐138‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐139‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐140‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐141‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐142‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐143‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐144‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐145‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐146‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐147‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐148‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 691 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 777 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

250‐0410‐149‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐150‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0410‐151‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,913               4,273               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,433               2,394               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 692 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 778 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

250‐0420‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐057‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

250‐0420‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐059‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,356               436                  0.0076      3.32                    

250‐0420‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐076‐0000 IAEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     5,227               523                  0.0076      3.98                    

250‐0420‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,792               2,588               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐078‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,356               2,352               26.7100    26.72                 

250‐0420‐079‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     21,344             2,134               0.0076      16.22                 

250‐0510‐001‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     344,124          295,947          0.0076      2,249.20            

250‐0510‐002‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     78,408             67,431             0.0076      512.48               

250‐0510‐003‐0000 BFA0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     50,529             43,455             0.0076      330.26               

250‐0510‐004‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     32,415             27,877             0.0076      211.88               

250‐0520‐002‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     250,905          215,778          0.0076      1,639.92            

250‐0520‐003‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     113,256          97,400             0.0076      740.24               

250‐0520‐005‐0000 BAA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     22,738             19,555             0.0076      148.62               

250‐0520‐006‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     2,178               958                  0.0076      7.28                    

Page 693 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 779 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

250‐0520‐007‐0000 BAB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     33,106             28,471             0.0076      216.38               

262‐0011‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0011‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0012‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0012‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0012‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0012‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0012‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0012‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0012‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0012‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0012‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0012‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0012‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0012‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0012‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0012‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0012‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0012‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0013‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0013‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0013‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0013‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0013‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0013‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0013‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0013‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0013‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 694 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 780 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0013‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0013‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0013‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0013‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0013‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0013‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0013‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0013‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0014‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0015‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0015‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0015‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0015‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0015‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0015‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0015‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0015‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0015‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0015‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0015‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0015‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 695 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 781 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0015‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0015‐015‐0000 BFA0BA RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     36,814             31,660             0.0076      240.62               

262‐0015‐016‐0000 BFC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     21,862             18,801             0.0076      142.90               

262‐0016‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0016‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0016‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0016‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0016‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0016‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0016‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0016‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0021‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 696 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 782 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0022‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0022‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0023‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0023‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0023‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0023‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0023‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0023‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0024‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0024‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0024‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0024‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0024‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0024‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0024‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0024‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0024‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0024‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0024‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0024‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0024‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0024‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 697 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 783 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0025‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0025‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐012‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     3,920               1,725               0.0076      13.12                 

262‐0026‐013‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     3,049               1,342               0.0076      10.20                 

262‐0026‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0026‐022‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     436                  44                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0041‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0041‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0041‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0041‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0042‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0042‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0042‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0042‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0042‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0042‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 698 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 784 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0043‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐036‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐037‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,020               102                  0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐038‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     915                  92                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐039‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     915                  92                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐040‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     915                  92                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐041‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     915                  92                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐042‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     915                  92                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐043‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     915                  92                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐044‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,170               117                  0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐045‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     900                  90                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐046‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,950               195                  0.0076      1.48                    

Page 699 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 785 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0043‐047‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     1,155               116                  0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐048‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     844                  84                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐049‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     844                  84                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐050‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     844                  84                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐051‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     844                  456                  26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0043‐052‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     844                  84                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐053‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     844                  84                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐054‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     844                  84                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐055‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     844                  84                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐056‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     844                  84                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0043‐057‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     844                  84                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0044‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0044‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0044‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0044‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0044‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0044‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0044‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0044‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0044‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0044‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0044‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0044‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0051‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0051‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0051‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0051‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0051‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0051‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0051‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0051‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0051‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0052‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0052‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0052‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0052‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0052‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0052‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0052‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0052‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0052‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0052‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0052‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 700 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 786 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0053‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐032‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     871                  87                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0053‐037‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     871                  87                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0053‐041‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     871                  87                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0053‐047‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     871                  87                    0.0076      1.00                    

262‐0053‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,860             5,864               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐051‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     2,380               1,047               0.0076      7.96                    

262‐0053‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,570               4,088               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,200               3,888               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,960               3,758               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,960               3,758               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,960               3,758               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,960               3,758               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,960               3,758               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,600               5,184               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,775               3,659               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,212               3,894               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,960               3,758               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,960               3,758               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,960               3,758               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,960               3,758               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,840               4,774               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,960               3,758               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0053‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,960               3,758               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0054‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0054‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0054‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0054‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0054‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0054‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0054‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0054‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0054‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0054‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0054‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0054‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0054‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0140‐003‐0000 WFAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     505,296          222,330          0.0076      1,689.72            

262‐0140‐004‐0000 IAFBFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     130,680          13,068             0.0076      99.32                 

262‐0140‐012‐0000 WFAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     10,632             4,678               0.0076      35.56                 

262‐0140‐013‐0000 WDAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     2,178               958                  0.0076      7.28                    

262‐0140‐015‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     10,433             1,043               0.0076      7.94                    

262‐0140‐016‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     246                  25                    0.0076      1.00                    

Page 701 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 787 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0161‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0161‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0161‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0162‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 702 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 788 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0163‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0163‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0164‐019‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     1,742               766                  0.0076      5.82                    

262‐0164‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,920               2,117               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0191‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 703 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 789 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0191‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0191‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0191‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0191‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0191‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0191‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0191‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0191‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0191‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0191‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0191‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0191‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0191‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0191‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0192‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0192‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0192‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0192‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0192‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0192‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0192‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0192‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0192‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0192‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0192‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0192‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0192‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0192‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 704 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 790 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0193‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0193‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0194‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 705 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 791 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0195‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0195‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0196‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,910               3,191               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 706 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 792 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0201‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0201‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0202‐025‐0000 WFAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     442,134          194,539          0.0076      1,478.50            

262‐0231‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0231‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0231‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0231‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,228               3,903               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0231‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0231‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 707 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 793 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0231‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0231‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0231‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0231‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0232‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0232‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0232‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0232‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0232‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0232‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0232‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0232‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0232‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0232‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0232‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0232‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0232‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0232‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0232‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0232‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0232‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0233‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 708 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 794 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0234‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐011‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     2,178               958                  0.0076      7.28                    

262‐0234‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0234‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,998               3,239               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0241‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0242‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0242‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0242‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0242‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0242‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0242‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0242‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 709 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 795 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0242‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0242‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0242‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0242‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0242‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0242‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0242‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0242‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 710 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 796 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0243‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     12,197             6,586               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     3,485               1,882               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0243‐053‐0000 A3C00A MFR 0.74   3         7,841               5,802               9.0000      27.00                 

262‐0243‐054‐0000 A3C00A MFR 0.74   3         7,841               5,802               9.0000      27.00                 

262‐0243‐055‐0000 AE006A MFR 0.74   6         10,454             7,736               9.0000      54.00                 

262‐0243‐056‐0000 BFC00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     16,814             14,460             0.0076      109.90               

262‐0281‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0281‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0281‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0281‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0281‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0281‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0281‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0281‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0281‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0281‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0281‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0281‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0281‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0281‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0281‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0282‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0282‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0282‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0282‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0282‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0282‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0282‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0282‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0282‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0282‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0282‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 711 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 797 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0282‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0282‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0282‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0283‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0284‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0284‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 712 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 798 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0284‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0284‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0284‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0284‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0284‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0284‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0284‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,227               2,823               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0284‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0284‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0284‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0284‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0284‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0284‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0285‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0285‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,068             7,057               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0285‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0285‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0285‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0285‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0285‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0285‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0285‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0285‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0285‐011‐0000 EEB00A CHURCH & WELFARE 0.80   ‐     50,093             40,074             0.0076      304.56               

262‐0286‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0286‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0286‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0286‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0286‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0286‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0286‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0286‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0286‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0286‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0286‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0286‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0286‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0286‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0286‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0287‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0287‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0287‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,893               4,262               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,680               4,147               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,512               4,056               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 713 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 799 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0290‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,512               4,056               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,800               4,212               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,000             5,400               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,000             5,400               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,000             5,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,800               4,212               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,614               3,572               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,653               4,133               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,400               3,996               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,420               3,467               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,210               3,353               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,277               3,930               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,100               3,294               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,100               3,294               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,100               3,294               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,100               3,294               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,100               3,294               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,225               3,362               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,225               3,362               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,225               3,362               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,225               3,362               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,910               3,731               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,097               3,832               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,422               3,468               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,914               3,734               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,300               3,942               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,002               3,241               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,125               3,308               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,318               3,412               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,000             5,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,700               4,698               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 714 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 800 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0290‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,500             6,210               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,800               3,672               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,025               3,254               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0290‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,400               3,996               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,200               3,888               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,087               3,287               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,593               3,560               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,186               3,340               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,166               3,330               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,974               3,226               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,500               4,050               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,800               3,672               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,200               3,888               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,800               4,212               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,800               3,672               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,240               3,370               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,200               4,428               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 715 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 801 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0300‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,200               4,428               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,400               3,456               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,004               3,242               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,100               3,834               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,546               3,535               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,461               3,489               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,400               3,456               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,800               4,752               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,847               4,237               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,500               4,590               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,289               3,396               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,238               3,369               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,914               3,734               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,518               4,060               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,722               3,630               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,455               3,486               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,545               3,534               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,512               3,516               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0300‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,500               4,050               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0311‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,750               3,645               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0312‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,916               3,735               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0312‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0312‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0312‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0312‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,400               3,996               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0312‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,800               4,212               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0312‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,400               3,996               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0312‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,500               4,050               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0312‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,500               5,130               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,850               3,699               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,350               2,889               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,685               3,610               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 716 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 802 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0313‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,914               3,734               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,900               3,186               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,100               3,294               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,700               3,618               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,400             6,156               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,300               4,482               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,700               4,698               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,100               3,294               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,914               3,734               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,300               3,942               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,418               4,006               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,750               3,645               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,700               3,618               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,000             5,400               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,000               3,780               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,100               3,294               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,900               4,806               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,200               4,428               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,000             5,400               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,000             5,400               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,300               3,942               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,300               5,022               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,200               3,888               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0313‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,450               3,483               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,916               3,195               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,150               3,321               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,800               4,212               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 717 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 803 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0314‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,300             5,562               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,800               5,292               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,000             5,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,900               3,726               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,750               3,645               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,700               3,618               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,400               3,456               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,300               4,482               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,230               3,364               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,614               4,112               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,000               4,860               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,200               3,888               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,000             5,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,400               4,536               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,000             5,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,400               3,996               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,360               3,434               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,250               3,375               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,914               3,734               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 718 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 804 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0314‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0314‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,326             6,116               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,450               3,483               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,500               4,050               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,400               3,456               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,100               3,294               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,350               3,429               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,500               3,510               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,700               5,238               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,400               3,456               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,800               3,132               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,914               3,734               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,914               3,734               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,300               3,402               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,890               3,721               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,200               3,348               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,700             7,398               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,400               5,076               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,300               4,482               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,000               4,320               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,100               3,294               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,100               3,294               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,934               3,744               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 719 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 805 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0320‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,914               3,734               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,350               3,429               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,350               3,429               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,700               4,158               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,200               3,888               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,313               3,409               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,000               3,240               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0320‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,400               4,536               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0331‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0331‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0331‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0331‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0331‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0331‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0331‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0331‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0331‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 720 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 806 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0332‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,326             6,116               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐058‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐059‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐060‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐061‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐062‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐063‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐064‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐065‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐066‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐067‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐068‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐069‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,890             5,881               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐070‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 721 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 807 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

262‐0332‐071‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,148               4,940               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐072‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐073‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐074‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐075‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐076‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0332‐077‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,583               5,175               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,970               3,764               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,019             5,410               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,276               4,469               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,454             5,645               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,841               4,234               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,712               4,704               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,534               3,528               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,663               3,058               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,098               3,293               26.7100    26.72                 

262‐0333‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,405               3,999               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0010‐043‐0000 IABEAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,899,651       189,965          0.0076      1,443.74            

274‐0010‐049‐0000 IHBEAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,305,928       130,593          0.0076      992.52               

274‐0010‐050‐0000 IHBEAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,346,439       134,644          0.0076      1,023.30            

274‐0010‐055‐0000 IHBEAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     191,664          19,166             0.0076      145.66               

274‐0010‐056‐0000 IHBEAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,378,238       137,824          0.0076      1,047.46            

274‐0010‐057‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     8,712               3,833               0.0076      29.14                 

Page 722 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 808 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

274‐0010‐069‐0000 IHBEAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     1,240,588       124,059          0.0076      942.86               

274‐0010‐071‐0000 HFADAA AGRICULTURE 0.04   ‐     1,481,475       59,259             0.0076      450.38               

274‐0010‐079‐0000 IAGAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     656,449          65,645             0.0076      498.90               

274‐0010‐081‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     20,473             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

274‐0021‐015‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     5,000               500                  0.0076      3.80                    

274‐0030‐014‐0000 WGAC0A PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     590,238          259,705          0.0076      1,973.76            

274‐0030‐015‐0000 MBRIDA PARK 0.10   ‐     2,614               261                  0.0076      1.98                    

274‐0030‐016‐0000 BFF00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     86,684             74,548             0.0076      566.56               

274‐0030‐019‐0000 MLEVEA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     15,246             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

274‐0042‐006‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     30,056             13,225             0.0076      100.52               

274‐0042‐021‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     111,949          89,559             0.0076      680.66               

274‐0042‐025‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     155,509          124,407          0.0076      945.50               

274‐0042‐029‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     97,574             78,059             0.0076      593.26               

274‐0042‐030‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     146,797          117,438          0.0076      892.54               

274‐0042‐031‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     8,979               3,951               0.0076      30.04                 

274‐0042‐034‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     23,610             18,888             0.0076      143.56               

274‐0042‐036‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     290,545          232,436          0.0076      1,766.52            

274‐0042‐038‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     118,483          11,848             0.0076      90.04                 

274‐0042‐039‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     333,234          266,587          0.0076      2,026.06            

274‐0042‐041‐0000 CAA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     62,726             50,181             0.0076      381.38               

274‐0042‐042‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     130,680          104,544          0.0076      794.54               

274‐0042‐043‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     89,733             71,786             0.0076      545.58               

274‐0050‐033‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     30,400             3,040               0.0076      23.10                 

274‐0110‐016‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     42,098             4,210               0.0076      32.00                 

274‐0220‐053‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     144,619          63,632             0.0076      483.60               

274‐0220‐054‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         352,400          260,776          9.0000      18.00                 

274‐0220‐058‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     11,950             1,195               0.0076      9.08                    

274‐0220‐059‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     10,100             1,010               0.0076      7.68                    

274‐0250‐002‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     43,560             23,522             26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0250‐003‐0000 ATF00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     46,609             25,169             26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0250‐004‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         46,609             34,491             9.0000      18.00                 

274‐0250‐005‐0000 IAFAAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     43,124             4,312               0.0076      32.78                 

274‐0250‐008‐0000 ATF00E SFR1 0.54   ‐     96,703             52,220             26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0250‐009‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     56,192             30,344             26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0250‐010‐0000 IAEEAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     26,225             2,623               0.0076      19.94                 

274‐0250‐011‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     43,275             23,369             26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0250‐012‐0000 IAFBAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     142,005          14,201             0.0076      107.94               

274‐0250‐013‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     67,518             36,460             26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0250‐014‐0000 IAFAAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     80,586             8,059               0.0076      61.26                 

274‐0250‐016‐0000 IHEBAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     12,288             1,229               0.0076      9.34                    

274‐0250‐042‐0000 A1C00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     94,089             50,808             26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0250‐043‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         123,274          91,223             9.0000      18.00                 

274‐0250‐046‐0000 IHEAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     50,965             5,097               0.0076      38.74                 

274‐0250‐047‐0000 IHGBMA VACANT 0.10   ‐     371,131          37,113             0.0076      282.06               

274‐0250‐048‐0000 CEAB0B OFFICE 0.80   ‐     213,880          171,104          0.0076      1,300.40            

Page 723 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 809 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

274‐0250‐049‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     49,658             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

274‐0250‐050‐0000 MDITCA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     48,787             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

274‐0250‐051‐0000 A1E00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     375,923          202,998          26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0250‐052‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     18,262             1,826               0.0076      13.88                 

274‐0250‐053‐0000 IAFAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     150,282          15,028             0.0076      114.22               

274‐0260‐005‐0000 IAFAAB VACANT 0.10   ‐     114,127          11,413             0.0076      86.74                 

274‐0260‐006‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     175,546          77,240             0.0076      587.02               

274‐0260‐009‐0000 MUTILA PUBLIC & UTILITIES 0.44   ‐     54,014             23,766             0.0076      180.62               

274‐0260‐030‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     3,709               ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

274‐0260‐032‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     21,131             11,411             26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0260‐042‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     50,529             27,286             26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0260‐043‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     87,120             47,045             26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0260‐044‐0000 A1B00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     87,120             47,045             26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0260‐045‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         100,623          74,461             9.0000      18.00                 

274‐0260‐046‐0000 IAFAAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     110,642          11,064             0.0076      84.10                 

274‐0260‐048‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     436                  44                    0.0076      1.00                    

274‐0260‐049‐0000 MFLODA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     149,411          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

274‐0260‐050‐0000 A1D00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     158,994          85,857             26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0260‐051‐0000 IAFBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     178,596          17,860             0.0076      135.74               

274‐0260‐052‐0000 IAFBAA VACANT 0.10   ‐     181,645          18,165             0.0076      138.06               

274‐0260‐053‐0000 MFLODA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     11,761             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

274‐0260‐054‐0000 IAFAMA VACANT 0.10   ‐     113,256          11,326             0.0076      86.08                 

274‐0260‐055‐0000 A2A00A MFR 0.74   2         21,780             16,117             9.0000      18.00                 

274‐0260‐057‐0000 IAEAEA VACANT 0.10   ‐     10,454             1,045               0.0076      7.94                    

274‐0260‐058‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     29,873             2,987               0.0076      22.70                 

274‐0260‐059‐0000 A1G00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     254,826          137,606          26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0320‐016‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     181,209          144,967          0.0076      1,101.76            

274‐0320‐017‐0000 CAY00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     167,270          133,816          0.0076      1,017.00            

274‐0320‐023‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     459,122          45,912             0.0076      348.94               

274‐0320‐029‐0000 AE714A MFR 0.74   714     1,423,540       1,053,420       9.0000      6,426.00            

274‐0320‐032‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     217,800          174,240          0.0076      1,324.22            

274‐0320‐039‐0000 CAY00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     185,130          148,104          0.0076      1,125.60            

274‐0320‐040‐0000 CAY00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     282,704          226,163          0.0076      1,718.84            

274‐0320‐044‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     16,000             12,800             0.0076      97.28                 

274‐0320‐045‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     102,366          81,893             0.0076      622.40               

274‐0320‐059‐0000 ICFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     108,464          10,846             0.0076      82.44                 

274‐0320‐060‐0000 ICFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     26,194             2,619               0.0076      19.90                 

274‐0320‐061‐0000 ICFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     4,152               415                  0.0076      3.16                    

274‐0320‐062‐0000 ICGDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     403,801          40,380             0.0076      306.90               

274‐0320‐063‐0000 ICGDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     57,934             5,793               0.0076      44.04                 

274‐0320‐064‐0000 ICGDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     38,790             3,879               0.0076      29.48                 

274‐0320‐065‐0000 AN154A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     174,240          149,846          0.0076      1,138.84            

274‐0320‐066‐0000 AJ151A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     168,141          144,601          0.0076      1,098.98            

274‐0320‐067‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     166,834          133,467          0.0076      1,014.36            

274‐0320‐068‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     322,779          258,223          0.0076      1,962.50            

Page 724 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 810 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

274‐0320‐070‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     87,120             8,712               0.0076      66.22                 

274‐0320‐081‐0000 AJ096A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     82,328             70,802             0.0076      538.10               

274‐0320‐084‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     60,112             48,090             0.0076      365.48               

274‐0320‐085‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     189,921          151,937          0.0076      1,154.72            

274‐0320‐089‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     15,812             1,581               0.0076      12.02                 

274‐0320‐090‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,797               380                  0.0076      2.90                    

274‐0320‐091‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     3,797               380                  0.0076      2.90                    

274‐0320‐092‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     180,774          18,077             0.0076      137.40               

274‐0320‐102‐0000 ICFDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     155,944          15,594             0.0076      118.52               

274‐0320‐103‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     298,821          239,057          0.0076      1,816.84            

274‐0320‐104‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     448,232          358,586          0.0076      2,725.26            

274‐0360‐001‐0000 AE474A MFR 0.74   474     141,570          104,762          9.0000      4,266.00            

274‐0360‐002‐0000 AE474A MFR 0.74   474     155,073          114,754          9.0000      4,266.00            

274‐0360‐003‐0000 AE474A MFR 0.74   474     236,530          175,032          9.0000      4,266.00            

274‐0360‐004‐0000 AE474A MFR 0.74   474     21,693             16,053             9.0000      4,266.00            

274‐0360‐005‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     162,914          48,874             0.0076      371.44               

274‐0360‐007‐0000 AE474A MFR 0.74   474     296,208          219,194          9.0000      4,266.00            

274‐0360‐008‐0000 AE474A MFR 0.74   474     55,756             41,259             9.0000      4,266.00            

274‐0360‐009‐0000 AE474A MFR 0.74   474     54,014             39,970             9.0000      4,266.00            

274‐0360‐010‐0000 AE474A MFR 0.74   474     46,609             34,491             9.0000      4,266.00            

274‐0360‐011‐0000 AE474A MFR 0.74   474     51,836             38,359             9.0000      4,266.00            

274‐0360‐012‐0000 AE474A MFR 0.74   474     84,506             62,534             9.0000      4,266.00            

274‐0360‐013‐0000 AE474A MFR 0.74   474     67,518             49,963             9.0000      4,266.00            

274‐0410‐002‐0000 AE347A MFR 0.74   347     443,440          328,146          9.0000      3,123.00            

274‐0410‐003‐0000 AE0002 MFR 0.74   2         273,992          202,754          9.0000      18.00                 

274‐0410‐009‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     73,616             58,893             0.0076      447.60               

274‐0410‐010‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     184,258          147,406          0.0076      1,120.30            

274‐0410‐011‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     196,020          156,816          0.0076      1,191.80            

274‐0410‐013‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     166,834          133,467          0.0076      1,014.36            

274‐0410‐014‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     152,460          121,968          0.0076      926.96               

274‐0410‐016‐0000 IAADFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     394,653          39,465             0.0076      299.94               

274‐0410‐017‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     80,150             8,015               0.0076      60.92                 

274‐0410‐019‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     53,143             5,314               0.0076      40.40                 

274‐0410‐022‐0000 CGA00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     189,921          151,937          0.0076      1,154.72            

274‐0410‐023‐0000 EFC00A CHURCH & WELFARE 0.80   ‐     87,120             69,696             0.0076      529.70               

274‐0410‐024‐0000 DE000A PERSONAL CARE & HEALTH 0.80   ‐     76,665             61,332             0.0076      466.12               

274‐0410‐028‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     13,024             1,302               0.0076      9.90                    

274‐0410‐029‐0000 MPARKA PARK 0.10   ‐     67,518             6,752               0.0076      51.32                 

274‐0410‐031‐0000 AE248A MFR 0.74   248     463,042          342,651          9.0000      2,232.00            

274‐0410‐032‐0000 BAA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     60,112             51,696             0.0076      392.90               

274‐0410‐033‐0000 BEB00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     92,347             79,418             0.0076      603.58               

274‐0410‐034‐0000 BAA00A RETAIL / COMMERCIAL 0.86   ‐     26,440             22,738             0.0076      172.82               

274‐0450‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,530               2,986               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,346               2,887               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,346               2,887               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 725 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 811 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

274‐0450‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,214               2,816               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,993               2,696               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     4,993               2,696               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,170               2,792               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,170               2,792               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,163               3,328               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,457               3,487               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,001               3,241               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,401               2,917               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,962               3,219               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,704               3,080               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,940               3,208               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,451               4,564               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,903               3,188               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,170               2,792               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,179               2,797               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,147               3,319               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,783               4,743               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,960               3,758               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,562               4,623               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,689               4,152               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,315               3,950               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0450‐026‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     6,316               632                  0.0076      4.80                    

274‐0450‐027‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     7,841               784                  0.0076      5.96                    

274‐0450‐028‐0000 MSMALA MISCELLANEOUS 0.10   ‐     7,144               714                  0.0076      5.44                    

274‐0450‐029‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     64,468             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

274‐0460‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,793               4,208               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,260               4,460               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,437               5,096               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,725               4,712               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,601               5,185               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,674             5,764               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,289               5,016               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,807             6,376               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,133               4,392               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     13,553             7,319               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,693               5,234               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,272               4,467               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,241               4,450               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,382               5,066               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 726 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 812 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

274‐0460‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,601               5,185               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,724               4,711               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,155               3,864               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,847               3,697               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,794               4,749               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,728               4,173               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,468               4,033               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,000               4,860               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,546               4,075               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,653               4,673               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,405               4,539               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,603               4,646               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,458               4,567               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,984               3,771               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,279               3,931               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,304               3,944               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,304               3,944               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,304               3,944               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0460‐042‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     106,722          ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

274‐0470‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,735               3,637               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,763               3,652               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,792               3,668               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,821               3,683               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,839               3,693               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,108               3,298               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,653               3,593               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,674               4,144               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,003               4,862               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     10,837             5,852               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,170               2,792               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,168               2,791               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,170               2,792               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,170               2,792               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,170               2,792               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,170               2,792               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,170               2,792               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,170               2,792               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,170               2,792               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,170               2,792               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,761               3,111               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,429               4,012               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,490               3,505               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,891               3,181               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,018               3,250               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 727 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 813 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

274‐0470‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,986               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,397               2,914               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,397               2,914               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,986               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,942               3,209               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,530               2,986               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,906               3,189               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,862               3,705               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,993               3,236               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,993               3,236               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,986               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,397               2,914               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,397               2,914               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,986               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,993               3,236               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,993               3,236               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,862               3,705               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,072               3,819               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,976               3,227               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,993               3,236               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,986               3,232               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     5,397               2,914               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,139               3,315               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐049‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,969               3,763               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐050‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,353               3,431               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐051‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,331               3,419               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐052‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,140               3,316               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐053‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,416               3,465               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐054‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,377               3,984               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐055‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,906               3,729               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐056‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,184               3,879               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐057‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,414               5,084               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0470‐058‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     65,775             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

274‐0540‐001‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,980               4,849               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐002‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,630               4,120               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐003‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,820               4,223               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐004‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,670               4,682               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐005‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,760               3,650               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐006‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,280               3,931               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐007‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,846               4,777               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐008‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,186               4,960               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐009‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,450               4,023               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐010‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,080               4,363               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐011‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,940               4,288               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐012‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,340               3,964               26.7100    26.72                 

Page 728 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 814 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

274‐0540‐013‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,050               4,887               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐014‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,180               3,877               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐015‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,050               3,267               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐016‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,050               3,267               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐017‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,050               3,267               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐018‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,160               3,866               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐019‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,960               5,378               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐020‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,380               3,985               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐021‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,920               4,817               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐022‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,230               3,364               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐023‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,240               3,370               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐024‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,610               3,569               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐025‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,910               3,731               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐026‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,890               4,261               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐027‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,980               4,309               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐028‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,230               3,904               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐029‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,930               3,742               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐030‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,817               3,681               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐031‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,380               3,985               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐032‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,470               3,494               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐033‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     11,525             6,224               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐034‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     9,820               5,303               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐035‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,495               3,507               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐036‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,610               3,569               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐037‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐038‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐039‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐040‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐041‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐042‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐043‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐044‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐045‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐046‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     6,600               3,564               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐047‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     7,620               4,115               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐048‐0000 A1A00A SFR1 0.54   ‐     8,620               4,655               26.7100    26.72                 

274‐0540‐049‐0000 MROADA EXEMPT ‐     ‐     57,499             ‐                   0.0076      ‐                      

274‐0540‐050‐0000 AQ000A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     11,400             3,420               0.0076      26.00                 

274‐0610‐066‐0000 MAWAYA PARK 0.10   ‐     34,325             3,433               0.0076      26.10                 

274‐0630‐001‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     40,119             32,095             0.0076      243.92               

274‐0630‐002‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     40,119             32,095             0.0076      243.92               

274‐0630‐003‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     40,119             32,095             0.0076      243.92               

274‐0630‐004‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     40,119             32,095             0.0076      243.92               

274‐0630‐009‐0000 CQY00A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     1,032,372       309,712          0.0076      2,353.82            

274‐0630‐010‐0000 CAB00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     42,171             33,737             0.0076      256.40               

Page 729 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 815 of 818



APPENDIX C

Reclamation District No. 1000 ‐ Storm Drain Fee

Listing of Parcels and Fee Amount

APN USE CODE CUSTOMER CLASS  ISC 

 MFR 

UNITS  GROSS SqFt  NET SqFt   RATE   ANNUAL FEE 

274‐0630‐011‐0000 ICEDFA VACANT 0.10   ‐     42,170             4,217               0.0076      32.06                 

274‐0680‐004‐0000 CAY00P OFFICE 0.80   ‐     8,297               6,638               0.0076      50.46                 

274‐0680‐005‐0000 CAY00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     9,622               7,698               0.0076      58.50                 

274‐0680‐008‐0000 CAY00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     11,289             9,031               0.0076      68.64                 

274‐0680‐009‐0000 CAY00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     11,300             9,040               0.0076      68.70                 

274‐0680‐012‐0000 CAY00E OFFICE 0.80   ‐     9,629               7,703               0.0076      58.54                 

274‐0680‐013‐0000 CAY00P OFFICE 0.80   ‐     11,997             9,598               0.0076      72.94                 

274‐0680‐016‐0000 CQY00A COMMON AREA 0.30   ‐     200,376          60,113             0.0076      456.86               

274‐0680‐017‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     217,800          174,240          0.0076      1,324.22            

274‐0710‐001‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     654,706          523,765          0.0076      3,980.62            

274‐0710‐002‐0000 CAC00A OFFICE 0.80   ‐     175,982          140,786          0.0076      1,069.98            

32,816                            Parcels * 3,307,606.07    

7,606.07                        * Variance due to rounding of acreages, rates and application of $1 minimum charge  

Page 730 of 730BOARD PACKET 
Page 816 of 818



  
  RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 
 
 

Item 7.1.1 – Page 1 
 

 

 
 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 9, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1.1 
 

 
TITLE:  Committee Meeting Minutes  
 

SUBJECT: Committee Meeting Minutes since the August Board Meeting 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
 

Executive Committee Meeting – August 31, 2022 
 

A meeting of the Reclamation District No. 1000 Executive Committee was held on Wednesday,  
August 31, 2022, at 8:00 a.m. via GoToMeeting and Conference Call.  In attendance was Trustee 
Lee Reeder.  Staff in attendance were General Manager King and General Counsel Smith. There 
were no members of the public present, therefore no public comments were received. 
 

General Manager King presented the proposed agenda for the September 9, 2022, Board of 
Trustees meeting.  The Committee reviewed the agenda and approved.  
 

With no further business on the Executive Committee Agenda, meeting adjourned at 8:27 a.m. 
 

Finance Committee Meeting – August 31, 2022 
 

A meeting of the Reclamation District No. 1000 Finance Committee was held on Wednesday,  
August 31, 2022, at 4:30 p.m. via GoToMeeting and Conference Call.  In attendance were Trustees 
Gilbert and Bains.  Staff in attendance were General Manager King, General Counsel Shapiro, 
Finance Consultant Ghironzi, and Operations Manager Holleman. There were no members of the 
public present, therefore no public comments were received. 
 

General Manager King presented the Draft Phase 2.2 Fee Study. The Committee reviewed the 
provided information and recommended moving the item forward to the September 9, 2022, 
Board of Trustees meeting.  
 

With no further business on the Finance Committee Agenda, meeting adjourned at 4:45 p.m. 
 

Urbanization Committee Meeting – August 31, 2022 
 

A meeting of the Reclamation District No. 1000 Urbanization Committee was held on Tuesday, 
September 6, 2022, at 10:00 a.m. via GoToMeeting and Conference Call.  In attendance were 
Trustees Lee Reeder and Burns.  Staff in attendance were General Manager King, Admin. Services 
Manager Gutierrez, Admin Assistant Forehand, Outreach Consultant Grotenhuis, and Operations 
Manager Holleman. There were no members of the public present, therefore no public 
comments were received. 
 

General Manager King presented website and social analytics reports from the 3rd Quarter of 
2022.  The Committee also received an update on the various outreach efforts that the District 
has been performing over the past 6 months.  Staff also presented 5 different RD 1000 logos for 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 817 of 818



TITLE:  Committee Meeting Minutes 
 

Item 7.1.1 – Page 2 
 

review by the Committee.  The Committee provided feedback on the logos and staff will work to 
refine the proposed logos for further review. 
 

With no further business on the Urbanization Committee Agenda, meeting adjourned at 11:01 
a.m. 
 
 

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 
 
 
____________________________________________    Date: 09/07/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 818 of 818


	BOT Agenda September 2022.pdf
	4.1
	4.1 General Managers Report_0907022.pdf
	4.1 Attachment 1 SAFCA Minutes_08182022.pdf

	4.2
	4.2 Operations Manager Report.pdf
	4.2 Attachment 1 Operations Manager Report.pdf
	4.2 Attachment 2 Operations Manager Report.pdf

	4.3
	5.1
	5.1 Board Minutes August 12, 2022 Staff Report.pdf
	5.1 Attachmanet BOT Meeting Minutes August 2022 Final.pdf

	5.2
	5.2 Treasurer's Report August 2022_Staff_Report.pdf
	5.2 Attachment 1 Treasurer's Report Fiscal August 2022.pdf

	5.3
	5.3 Expenditure Report August 2022 Staff Report.pdf
	5.3 Attachment 1 August 2022 Expenditure Report OM.pdf

	5.4
	5.4 Budget to Actual Report Staff Report August 2022.pdf
	5.4 Attachment 1 August 2022 Budget to Actual.pdf

	5.5
	5.5 AB 361_09012022.pdf
	5.5 Attachment 1 Resolution 2022_09_01.pdf

	5.6
	6.1
	6.1 Comprehensive Financial Plan Phase 2.2 Draft Fee Study_09072022.pdf
	6.1 Attachment 1 RD 1000_Property Related Fee Study_September 2022.pdf
	RD_1000_Storm_Drain_Fee_Study FINAL DISTRIBUTED.pdf
	1. INTRODUCTION
	1.1 Purpose of the Fee Study
	1.2 NBS’ Assumptions and Reliance

	2. LEGISLATIVE COMPLIANCE
	2.1 Assessment and Property Related Fee Reform (Proposition 218)
	2.2 Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act

	3. DISTRICT DATA
	3.1 Background
	3.2 Services Provided
	3.3 Cost of Services Summary
	3.4 Parcel Data Summary

	4. RATE METHODOLOGY
	4.1 Estimation of Runoff – Net Impervious Area
	4.2 Impervious Surface Coefficient
	4.2.1 RESIDENTIAL land useS
	4.2.2 NON-RESIDENTIAL land useS

	4.3 Residential Dwelling Unit Density and ISCs
	4.4 Net Impervious Area Calculations
	4.4.1 sfr1 STANDARD lot Residential Property (GROSS AREA <= 10 aCRES)
	4.4.2 sfr2 LARGE lot residential property (GROSS AREA > 10 aCRES)
	4.4.3 Non- Residential Property
	4.4.4 Total ISC Summary


	5. RATE STRUCTURE
	5.1 Rate Calculation
	5.2 Administrative Billing Adjustment & Rounding

	6. MAXIMUM ANNUAL RATES
	6.1 Maximum Annual Rates
	6.2 Exempt Property
	6.3 Rate Decrease and Increase

	7. BILLING AND COLLECTION
	7.1 Collection on the Tax Roll
	7.2 Method of Fee Calculation

	8. USE OF FUNDS

	Appendix A.pdf
	Appendix B Fee Calculation Methodology.pdf
	Appendix C.pdf


	7.1.1



